Monthly Catalog United States Public Documents

(WITH PRICES)

No. 534
June 1939

ISSUED BY THE
SUPERINTENDENT OF DOCUMENTS



WASHINGTON: 1939

Abbreviations

Amendment, amendmentsamdt., amdts.	Page, pages
Appendix app.	Part, partspt., pto.
Article, articles art.	Plate, platespl.
Chapter, chapters	Portrait, portraitspor
Congress	Quarto
Department Dept.	Report
Document doc.	Saint
Facsimile, facsimiles facsim.	Section, sectionssec.
Federal Trade Commission F. T. C.	Consta Consta bill
Folio	Senate, Senate bill Senate concurrent resolution S. Con. Res.
HouseH.	Senate document
House bill H. R.	Senate executive document S. ex. doc.
House concurrent resolution	Senate joint resolution S. J. Res.
House document	
House executive document H. ex. doc.	Senate report S. rp. Senate resolution (simple) S. Res.
House joint resolution	Session, sessions
House resolution (simple) H. Res.	Sixteenmo16°
House resolution (simple)	Statutes at largeStat. L.
Illustration, illustrationsil.	Supplement, supplementssupp., supps.
Inch, inchesin.	Table, tablestab.
Latitudelat.	Tax Appeals Board B. T. A.
Longitudelong.	Thirty-twomo32°
Mile, miles	TreasuryTreas.
National Labor Relations Board N. L. R. B.	Twelvemo12°
Nautical milenaut. m.	Twenty-fourmo24°
No daten. d.	
No placen. p.	Volume, volumes
Number, numbersno., nos.	
Octavo 8º	Yearvr.

Common abbreviations for names of States and months are also used.

*Document for sale by Superintendent of Documents.
†Distribution by office issuing document, free if unaccompanied by a price.

Printed for official use.

Note.—Nearly all of the departments of the Government make a limited free distribution of their publications. When an entry shows a • price, it is possible that upon application to the issuing office a copy may be obtained without charge.

Explanation

Words and figures enclosed in brackets [] are given for information, but do not appear on the title pages of the publications cataloged. When place and printer are not given, it is to be understood that the publication is printed at the United States Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C. When size is not given octavo is to be understood. Size of maps is measured from outer edge of border, excluding margin. The date, including day, month, and year, given with Senate and House documents and reports are the dates on which they were ordered to be printed. Usually the printing promptly follows the ordering, but various causes sometimes make delays.

The word "processed" as used in this catalog indicates publications which are reproduced by duplicating processes other than ordinary printing, e. g.,

mimeograph, multigraph, planograph, rotaprint, multilith.

The L. C. card number appended to some of the entries is for those libraries ordering printed cards from the Library of Congress. The number at the extreme right of an entry indicates the classification of the publication in the Office of the Superintendent of Documents.

CONTENTS

	Page
General Information	755-756
Advisory Committee on Education	757
Agriculture Department	
Agricultural Adjustment Administration	
Consumers' Counsel Division	
Agricultural Economics Bureau	
Agricultural Engineering Bureau	762
Animal Industry Bureau	
Biological Survey Bureau	
Chemistry and Soils Bureau	
Commodity Exchange Administration	
Dairy Industry Bureau	765-766
Entomology and Plant Quarantine Bureau	766
Experiment Stations Office	767
Extension Service	767
Food and Drug Administration	767
Foreign Agricultural Service	
Forest Service	
Home Economics Bureau	769
Information Office	769
Library	769
Marketing and Marketing Agreements Division	
Plant Industry Bureau	
Public Roads Bureau	
Soil Conservation Service	
Sugar Division	
Weather Bureau	773
Central Housing Committee	773-774
Civil Aeronautics Authority	774
Civil Service Commission	
Civilian Conservation Corps	775-777
Commerce Department Census Bureau	777-779
Coast and Geodetic Survey	779
Fisheries Bureau	779-784
Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau	784-785
Lighthouses Bureau	785
Marine Inspection and Navigation Bureau	785
National Bureau of Standards	
Patent Office	191-198

	Page
Congress	
Laws	
Conference Committees	
Executive Papers, Joint Committee on Disposition of	
House of Representatives	
Accounts Committee	794
Agriculture Committee	
Appropriations Committee	
Banking and Currency Committee	
Civil Service Committee	
Claims Committee	
District of Columbia Committee	
Executive Papers, Committee on Disposition of	
Expenditures in Executive Departments Committee	802
Flood Control Committee	
Foreign Affairs Committee	
Immigration and Naturalization Committee	804-805
Indian Affairs Committee	805-80 6
Interstate and Foreign Commerce Committee	
Invalid Pensions Committee	808-809
Irrigation and Reclamation Committee	809
Judiciary Committee	810
Laws, Committee on Revision of	810
Library Committee	810-811
Merchant Marine and Fisheries Committee	
Military Affairs Committee	
Patents Committee	814-815
Post Office and Post Roads Committee.	815
Printing Committee	815
Public Buildings and Grounds Committee	
Public Lands Committee	
Rivers and Harbors Committee	
Roads Committee	
Rules Committee	817-818
Territories Committee	
War Claims Committee	
Ways and Means Committee	
Senate	819-838
Agriculture and Forestry Committee	
Appropriations Committee	820-821
Banking and Currency Committee	
Civil Service Committee	
Claims Committee	822-824
Commerce Committee	824-825
District of Columbia Committee	825-827
Education and Labor Committee	827
Finance Committee	828
Foreign Relations Committee	828-829
Immigration Committee	829-830
Indian Affairs Committee	830
Interstate Commerce Committee	830-831
Judiciary Committee	832
Military Affairs Committee	832-836

Congress—Continued.	
Senate—Continued.	Page
Mines and Mining Committee	836
Naval Affairs Committee	836
Post Offices and Post Roads Committee	
Printing Committee	
Public Lands and Surveys Committee	837
Silver Committee, Special	838
Territories and Insular Affairs Committee	838
Tennessee Valley Authority, Joint Committee on Investigation of	838
Court of Claims	838-840
Court of Customs and Patent Appeals	
District of Columbia	840
Employees' Compensation Commission	840
Farm Credit Administration	
Federal Communications Commission	
Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works	842
Federal Home Loan Bank Board	842
Federal Housing Administration	842-843
Federal Power Commission	
Federal Reserve System Board of Governors	
Federal Trade Commission	
General Accounting Office	
Government Printing Office	846
Documents Office	846
Interior Department	846-856
Education Office	847
Geological Survey	848
Indian Affairs Office	848
Information Division	
Mines Bureau	
National Bituminous Coal Commission	
National Park Service	852-854
United States Travel Bureau	
Reclamation Bureau	
Interstate Commerce Commission	
Justice Department	
Antitrust Division	876
Federal Bureau of Investigation	
Labor Department	
Children's Bureau	876
Employment Service	876
Immigration and Naturalization Service	
Labor Standards Division	
Labor Statistics Bureau	
Library	
Wage and Hour Division	879
Women's Bureau	
Library of Congress	
Bibliography Division	
Catalog Division	
Copyright Office	879-880
Documents Division	00U

Library of Congress—Continued.	Page
Legislative Reference Service	880
Project: Books for the Adult Blind	880
Maritime Commission	
National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics	881
National Archives	882
Federal Register Division	882
National Emergency Council	
Information Service	
National Labor Relations Board	
National Railroad Adjustment Board	891
National Resources Committee	891
Navy Department	
Aeronautics Bureau	
Engineering Bureau	
Marine Corps	
Navigation Bureau	
Hydrographic Office	
Naval Observatory	
Recruiting Bureau Supplies and Accounts Bureau	
Yards and Docks Bureau.	
Pan American Union	895
Panama Canal	
Executive Department	
Executive Office	
Post Office Department.	
International Postal Service Division	896
Money Orders Division	896
Postal Savings System	897
Railway Mail Service	
Topography Division	
President of United States	
Press Intelligence Division	900
Reconstruction Finance Corporation	901
Rural Electrification Administration	901
Securities and Exchange Commission	901-902
Smithsonian Institution	902-903
National Museum	
Social Security Board	903-904
State Department	
Supreme Court	906-907
Tariff Commission	
Tax Appeals Board	
Tennessee Valley Authority	911
Treasury Department	911-919
Budget Bureau	
Coast Guard	
Comptroller of Currency	
Customs Bureau	
Federal Alcohol Administration	
Internal Revenue Bureau	915

Treasury Department—Continued.	Page
Procurement Division.	915-917
Federal Standard Stock Catalog Section	916-917
Public Debt Service	917
Public Health Service	917-919
Venereal Diseases Division	919
Research and Statistics Division	919
Treasurer of United States	919
Veterans' Administration	920
War Department	920-926
Adjutant General's Department	921-922
Air Corps	922
Command and General Staff School	922
Engineer Department	922-925
Mississippi River Commission	924
Northern and Northwestern Lakes Survey	924-925
Rivers and Harbors Board	925
Finance Department	925
Inland Waterways Corporation	926
National Guard Bureau	926
Ordnance Department	926
Quartermaster General of Army	926
Works Progress Administration	926-927

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., is authorized by law to sell copies of Government publications and to allow a discount of 25 percent to book dealers and quantity purchasers on condition that the purchasers will adhere to the public sales price set by the Superintendent of Documents and that publications shall not be overprinted with any advertising matter (the 25percent discount to dealers does not apply to the Congressional record, bound volumes of Federal register, Supreme Court reports, Catalog of copyright entries, and Climatological data for United States, which may, however, be sold by dealers at a price in advance of that charged by this Office).

Publications cannot be supplied free to individuals nor forwarded in advance

of payment.

The accumulation of publications in this Office amounts to several millions, of which over five million are assorted, forming the sales stock. Many rare books are included, but under the law all must be sold regardless of their age or scarcity. Many of the books have been in stock some time, and are apt to be shopworn. In filling orders the best copy available is sent.

PRICE LISTS

A general price list of public documents is not available, but numerous lists have been prepared on special subjects and any of these will be furnished free, on application, if the person interested will state the subject or subjects concerning which information is desired. It will also be noted that current publications which are for sale are listed in this catalog.

WEEKLY LIST

In addition to the price lists, the Documents Office issues a Weekly List of Selected United States Government Publications for sale by the Superintendent of Documents. Each list is arranged alphabetically by subjects, with annotations and prices, and may be obtained free upon application to the Superintendent of Documents.

HOW TO ORDER PUBLICATIONS

Publications entered in this catalog that are for sale by the Superintendent of Documents are indicated by a star (*) preceding the price. A dagger (†) indicates that application should be made to the department, bureau, or division issuing the document. A double dagger (‡) indicates that the document is printed for official use. Whenever additional information concerning the method of procuring a document seems necessary, it will be found under the name of the bureau by which it was published.

In ordering a publication from the Superintendent of Documents, give (if known) the name of the publishing department, bureau, or division, and the title, together with the classification number which is added to the entry at the extreme right; order the congressional documents and reports by the title, together with the document or report number and the Congress and session, e. g.,

H. doc. 72, 76-1.

Do not use the L. C. card number in ordering a publication.

HOW TO BEMIT

Remittances for the documents marked with a star (*) should be made to the Superintendent of Documents, U. S. Government Printing Office, Washington,

D. C., by coupons, postal money order, express order, or check. Currency may be sent at sender's risk. Foreign remittances should be made either by international money order or draft on an American bank.

Foreign money, defaced or smooth coins, will not be accepted. Do not send postage stamps.

For the convenience of the general public, coupons that are good until used in exchange for Government publications sold by the Superintendent of Documents may be purchased from his office in sets of 20 for \$1. Address order to Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C.

No charge is made for postage on documents forwarded to points in United States, Alaska, Guam, Hawaii, Philippine Islands, Puerto Rico, Samoa, or to Canada, Colombia, Cuba, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Guatemala, Honduras, Mexico, Newfoundland (including Labrador), Panama, or Venezuela. To other countries the regular rate of postage is charged, and remittances must cover such postage. In computing foreign postage, add one-third of the price of the publication.

TO LIBRARIANS

The number given at the extreme right of each entry (except for congressional documents and reports) is the classification number by which the publication is arranged in the Library and in the sales stock of the Office of the Superintendent of Documents. It can be used as a classification number by such libraries as are using, for the departmental publications, the arrangement of public documents advocated in the Check List of United States Public Documents, 1789–1909. In using this number as a classification number in a library, it should be noted that the shilling mark (/) is used to separate what would ordinarily be a superior or inferior number (the numbers immediately following the line) from the main classification number, it not being practicable to print these numbers as superiors or inferiors in the Monthly Catalog.

LIBBARY OF CONGRESS CARDS

Numbers to be used in ordering the printed catalog cards of the Library of Congress are appended to entries for many publications. These are given at the left, with "L. C. card" prefixed. Do not confuse with the Documents Office classification number given at the right. Orders for these cards, remittances in payment for them, and requests for information about them should be addressed to the Card Division, Library of Congress, not to the Superintendent of Documents.

MONTHLY CATALOG DISTRIBUTION

The Monthly Catalog is sent to public libraries free on application. Subscription price to individuals, \$1.50 a year, including index; foreign subscription \$2.10 a year. Back numbers cannot be supplied. Notify the Superintendent of Documents of any change of address

INDEX

An Index to the Monthly Catalog will be issued at the end of the calendar year. This will contain index entries for all the numbers issued from January to December, and can be bound with the numbers as an index to the volume. Persons desiring to bind the catalog at the end of the year should be careful to retain the numbers received monthly, as duplicate copies cannot be supplied.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

Education. Education in the 48 States; by Payson Smith, Frank W. Wright, and associates. 1939. xv+199 p. (Staff study no. 1.) [Prepared for Advisory Committee on Education.] * Paper, 30c.

L. C. card 39-26774

Y 3.Ad 9/2:7/1

Public education in the Territories and outlying possessions [with bibliographical notes]; by Lloyd E. Blauch, assisted by Charles F. Reid. 1939. xv+243 p. il. (Staff study no. 16.) [Prepared for Advisory Committee on Education.] *Paper, 35c.
L. C. card 39-26775

AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT

Nors.—Those publications of the Department of Agriculture which are for sale will be supplied by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The department issues a monthly list of publications which will be mailed to all applicants, enabling them to select such reports and bulletins as interest them.

- Addresses. Nutrition as national problem, address by Gove Hambridge, principal research writer, Department of Agriculture, before sections on agricultural economics and home economics, Association of Southern Agricultural Workers, New Orleans, La., Feb. 2, 1939. [1939.] 12 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 1.40: H 17
- Agriculture. Planning for permanent agriculture, including summary of programs administered by Department of Agriculture that influence use of land, prepared for community and county land use program planning committees. June 1939. iii+71 p. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 351.) * Paper, 15c.

 L. C. card Agr 39-520

 A 1.38:351
- Chaparral. Annual accumulation and creep of litter and other surface materials in chaparral of San Gabriel Mountains. Calif.; by Joseph Kittredge, jr. 1939. [2]+537-541+[1] p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 7, Apr. 1, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a:L 718
- Cotton. Cotton literature, selected references, v. 9, no. 6, June 1939; compiled by Emily L. Day. [1939.] [2]+313-370 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Prepared in Library of Agriculture Department with cooperation of Agricultural Economics Bureau, Plant Industry Bureau, and Entomology and Plant Quarantine Bureau.] †
- Same, index, v. 7, 1937; compiled by Emily L. Day. [1939.] p. 577-742, 4° [Processed. Prepared in Library of Agriculture Department with cooperation of Agricultural Economics Bureau, Plant Industry Bureau, and Entomology and Plant Quarantine Bureau.] † A 1.50: 7/ind.

Crops and markets, May 1939; v. 16, no. 5. [1939.] p. 89-104. il. 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 10 c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50.
L. C. card Agr 24-113

Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 11 and 12; June 1 and 15, 1939. [1939.] cover title, p. 795-954, il. 4 pl. 16 p. of pl. [Semimonthly.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$3.25 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.75.

L. C. card Agr 13-1837

A 1.23:58/11,12

L. C. card Agr 13-1837

Contents.—No. 11. Anatomical studies of root and shoot primordia in 1-year apple roots [with list of literature cited]; by E. A. Siegler and J. J. Bowman.—Brown necrosis, discoloration associated with rust infection in certain rust-resistant wheats [with list of literature cited]; by E. S. McFadden.—Root composition and top development in large pecan trees headed to various degrees of severity in top working [with list of literature cited]; by C. L. Smith, J. Hamilton, C. J. B. Thor, and L. D. Romberg.—Studies on nature of brown root rot of tobacco and other plants [with list of literature cited]; by James Johnson.—Relation of structure of chalazal portion of cotton seed coat to rupture during ginning [with list of literature cited]; by Norma L. Pearson.—No. 12. Growth of hen's ovum [with list of literature cited]; by D. C. Warren and R. M. Conrad.—Adequacy of labeling of certain textile fabrics with regard to fiber content [with list of literature cited]; by Hazel Fletcher and Lois Dennhardt.—Physiological study of prefilling period of fruit development in pecan; by C. J. B. Thor and C. L. Smith.—Dwarfing of cucurbits sprayed with bordeaux mixture [with list of literature cited]; by James G. Horsfall, G. E. R. Hervey, and R. F. Suit.—Individual and breed variations in pigs on rations devoid of vitamin D; by D. W. Johnson and L. S. Palmer.—Bactericidal efficiency of certain aniline dyes; by F. W. Tilley.—Identity and parasitism of species of Dothichloë; by William W. Diebl.

Note.—This publication is issued by authority of the Secretary of Agriculture, with the cooperation of the Association of Land-Grant Colleges and Universities. It is distributed free only to libraries of agricultural colleges and experiment stations, to large universities, technical schools, and to such institutions as make suitable exchanges with the Agriculture Department. Others desiring the Journal may obtain it from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

Publications. United States Department of Agriculture, monthly list of publications, May 1939. See Information Office. Publications, p. 769.

- Rhizopus. Respiration and lactic acid production by fungus of genus Rhizopus [with list of literature cited]; by Selman A. Waksman and J. W. Foster. 1939. [3]+873-899 p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 57, no. 12, * Paper, 5c. Dec. 15, 1938.] A 1.23/a: R 345/13
- Tennessee Valley. State and Federal agricultural publications applicable to Tennessee Valley area [list]. Feb. 1939. cover title, 88 p. 4° [Processed.] A 1.2: T 25
- Wheat meal. Critical study of technique for measuring granulation in wheat meal; by W. W. Worzella and G. H. Cutler. 1939. [2]+329-341+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, 58, no. 5, Mar. 1, 1939.] A 1.23/a: W 56/161

AGRICULTURAL ADJUSTMENT ADMINISTRATION

- Addresses. Address by W. G. Finn, director of East Central Division, Agricultural Adjustment Administration, at annual convention of National Crushed Stone Association, Cincinnati, Ohio, Feb. 1, 1939. [1939.] 8 p. 40 [Processed.] † A 55.15: F 49
- Changes in production of feed crops in Cotton Belt, talk by J. B. Hutson, assistant administrator, Agricultural Adjustment Administration, at annual meeting of American Farm Bureau Federation, at New Orleans, La., Dec. 12, 1938. [1938.] 11 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 55.15:H 97/13 A 55.15:H 97/13
- Summary of address delivered by Jesse W. Tapp, president of Federal Surplus Commodities Corporation, before meeting of National Association of Bedding Manufacturers held Dec. 2, 1938, Chicago, Ill. [1938.] 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 55.15: T 16/2
- Peaches. Marketing data for peaches produced in certain eastern States, annual production, weekly carlot shipments, weekly carlot unloads at New York City, and weekly L. C. L. prices of Elberta peaches, 1936–38 seasons. Feb. 1939. [2]+10 leaves, 4° (Division of Marketing and Marketing Agreements.) [Processed.] †

- Soil conservation. 1939 agricultural conservation program, east central region: pt. 2, Procedure for determination of performance by ground measurements. May 1939. 15 p. (East Central Division; Form ECR-316, pt. 2) †

 A 55 42/2: P 41/939/pt.2
 - 1939 agricultural conservation program for Upshur County, W. Va. June 1939. 7 p. (East Central Division; ECR-306.) † A 55.42/9: W 52 v/2/939
- Wheat. Instructions for State and county committees for determining eligibility and completing documents for wheat loans under 1939 wheat loan program. June 5, 1939. 24 p. (39-WL-2.) † A 55.2: W 56/34
- Procedure for listing data and establishing farm wheat acreage allotments for 1940. June 1, 1939. 8 p. (North Central Division; NRC-410W.) † A 55.43/2: W 56/2

CONSUMERS' COUNSEL DIVISION

- Consumers' bookshelf, supp. 1-4. [1939.] Each 2 p. or 1 p. 4° (Consumers' counsel series, pub. 4 [supp. 1-4].) [Processed.] † A 55.49: 4/supp.1-4
- Consumers' guide, May 1 and 15, 1939; [v. 6, no. 2 and 3]. [1939.] Each 16 p. il. 4° [Issued semimonthly, monthly June to September.] †

 L. C. card 36-12412

 A 55.12: 6/2,3
- Consumers' market service, v. 3, no. 13 and 14; June 1 and 15, 1939. [1939.]

 Each 2 p. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] †

 A 55.52: 3/13,14

AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS BUREAU

- Addresses. Economic and institutional barriers to social progress, by Arthur G. Peterson, address, annual meeting of Western Farm Economics Association, at Berkeley, Calif., June 16, 1939. [1939.] 15 p. 4° [Processed.] †

 A 36.51: So1
- Improving our land tenure systems, by L. C. Gray, assistant chief of bureau in charge of land utilization, address, School for Southern Great Plains Region, Amarillo, Tex., Apr. 6, 1939. [1939.] 10 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 36.51: L 22/19
- Index numbers of farm costs and returns, by M. R. Cooper, senior agricultural economist, address, New England Research Council, Boston, Mass., Apr. 26, 1939. [1939.]
 8 p. 4° [Processed.]
 A 36.51: F 22/12
- Agricultural economics literature, v. 13, no. 6, June 1939; [prepared by staff of Library of Bureau of Agricultural Economics]. [1939.] [2]+557-690 p. 4° [Monthly except July and August. Processed.] †

 L. C. card Agr 27-178 A 36.20: 13/6
- Agricultural finance review, semi-annual review of current developments and research in field of farm credit, farm insurance, and farm taxation, v. 2, no. 1; May 1939. [1939.] cover title, [2]+96 p. il. 4° [Processed. Text on p. 2 of cover.] †
- Agricultural products. Receipts from sale of principal farm products and Government payments, by States, Apr. 1939, with comparisons. June 6, 1939. 4+
 [4] p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †

 A 36.81:939/4
- Agricultural situation, brief summary of economic conditions, June 1939; v. 23, no. 6. [1939.] 24 p. il. [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 70c.
 L. C. card Agr 26-1797

 A 36.15: 23/6
- American history. References on significance of frontier in American history; by Everett E. Edwards. Washington, D. C., Apr. 1939. v+99 p. 4° (Agriculture Department Library. Bibliographical contributions 25, edition 2.) [Processed.] †
 L. C. card Agr 39-502

 A 17.8: 25/2
- $B \not= ef$ cattle situation, BCS-30; June 19, 1939. [1939.] 8 p. il. 4° [Monthly Processed.] † A 36.90: 30

- Butter. Estimates of gross and net weights of butter in various types of peckages at New York, Chicago, Boston, and Philadelphia; by Gertrude G. Foelsch. Washington, D. C., May 1939. [1]+13 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.2: B 97/6
- Cattle. Livestock, meats, and wool, market reviews and statistics, for June 3-24 [1939]; v. 7, no. 23-26. June 7-28, 1939. p. 459-543, 4° [Weekly. Processed. Volume 7, no. 24 includes statistics for month of May.] †

 A 36.98: 7/23-26
- Livestock, meats, and wool, market statistics and related data, 1938.
 Washington, D. C., May 1939. cover title, [1]+iii+91 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.2: L 75/8/938
- Cold storage report as of June 1, 1939. [1939.] 9 p. large 8° [Monthly. Processed.] †
- Cotton. Cotton situation, CS-32; June 27, 1939. [1939.] 18 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.40/2:32
- Revised estimates of cotton crop [1937 and 1938], by States. May 25, 1939. 11 p. large 8° (Crop Reporting Board.) [Processed.] † A 36.31:938
- Weekly cotton market review, June 3-24, 1939. [1939.] Each 2 leaves,
 4° [Processed.] †

 A 36.73: 939/23-26
- Crops. General crop report as of June 1, 1939. [1939.] 1-8d+9-27 p. il. 4 p. of p. large 8° (Crop Reporting Board.) [Monthly except February and March. Processed.] † A 36.29:939/4
- Dairy situation, DS-94; June 16, 1939. [1939.] 12 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.65:94
- Demand and price situation, June 15, 1939. [1939.] 15 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.28: 939/6
- Foreign agriculture, review of foreign farm policy, production, and trade, index, v. 2, 1938. [1939.] 15 p. 4° [Processed. For the monthly issue of this publication, see Foreign Agricultural Service.] † A 36.88: 2/ind.
- Fruit. Fruit and nut crop prospects on May 1, 1939. May 17, 1939. 8 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.32: 939/2
- —— Same June 1, 1939. June 15, 1939. 12 p. 4° [Processed.] †
 A 36.32:939/3
- Fruit situation, TFS-30; June 21, 1939. [1939.] 20 p. 4° [Monthly. A 36.99: 30
- Hog situation, HS-32; June 19, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.85:32
- Honey. Semi-monthly honey report, no. 505 and 506; June 1 and 15, 1939. [1939.] Each 8 p. narrow f° [Processed.] † A 36.105:505, 506
- Income. Cash income from farm marketings in May estimated at \$508,000,000.

 June 22, 1939. 2 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.68: 939/5
- —— Gross farm income and Government payments in 1938 are estimated at \$9,220,000,000. [1939.] 21 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.2; F 22/25/938
- Income parity for agriculture: pt. 3, Prices paid by farmers for commodities and services, sec. 5, Index numbers of prices paid by farmers for commodities, 1910-38; [prepared by Arthur G. Peterson, Nathan Koffsky, and Meda K. Gates]. Washington, D. C., May 1939. cover title, v+55 p. il. 4° [Processed. Preliminary. Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural Adjustment Administration and Home Economics Bureau. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † A 36.2: In 2/2/pt.3. sec.5/prelim.
- Land policy review, v. 2, no. 3; May-June 1939. [1939.] 56 p. il. [Bimonthly.]

 * Paper, 5c. single copy, 25c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 35c.
 L. C. card Agr 38-364

 A 36.103: 2/3
- Land program. Evolution of land program of Department of Agriculture; by L. C. Gray. [1939.] [2]+17 p. [Processed. Address before Bureau of Agricultural Economics Conference on Agricultural Planning, Mar. 22, 1939.] † A 36.51: L 22/20

- Maple sirup. U. S. standards for maple sirup for reprocessing, effective Feb. 20, 1939. [Feb. 13, 1939.] 2 p. 12° [Processed.] † A 36.35/2: M 32
- U. S. standards for table maple sirup, effective Feb. 20, 1939. [Feb. 13, 1939.] 3 p. [Processed.] † A 36.35/2: M 32/2
- Marketing of farm produce. State agricultural departments and marketing agencies, with names of officials, June 1939 [list]. [1939.] 6 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.55:939
- State and Federal marketing activities and other economic work, review of current service, research, and related projects, June 7 and 21, 1939; v. 19, no. 21-24. [1939.] p. 47-54, 4° [Weekly. Processed. Numbers 21 and 22 are issued as one publication, also nos. 23 and 24.] † A 36.21:19/21-24
- Milk. Receipts of milk and cream at New York market; by A. J. Pollard and L. F. Champlin. June 1939. [1]+12 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with New York State College of Agriculture.] † A 36.2: M 59/15
- Peanuts. Peanuts, revised estimates, acreage, yield, production and disposition, by States, and estimated commercial production, by areas, 1919-38. Washington, D. C., May 1939. cover title, 18 p. large 8° [Processed.] †
 A 36.2: P 314/5
- Weekly peanut report, no. 1041-44; June 7-28, 1939. [1939.] various paging, narrow f° [Processed.] † A 36.106: 1041-1044
- Pears. U. S. standards for pears for canning, effective June 12, 1939. [June 6, 1939.] 6 p. [Processed.] † A 36.35: P 316/3/939
- Peas. Factors affecting quality of dry peas; by J. E. Barr and J. A. Thompson. Washington, D. C., June 1939. [1]+21 p. large 8° [Processed.] † A 36.2: P 32/2
- Plantation organization and operation in Yazoo-Mississippi Delta area; by E. L. Langsford and B. H. Thibodeaux. May 1939. cover title, 92 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 682.) * Paper, 15c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-510 A 1.36:682
- Poultry. Farm production and disposition, chickens and eggs, 1909–24, chickens on farms, Jan. 1, 1909–24. Washington, D. C., June 1939. cover title, 13 p. 4° [Processed. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † A 36.2: C 43/4/909–24
- Poultry and egg situation, PES-30; June 1, 1939. [1939.] 11 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] \dagger A 36.96:30
- Sheep and lamb situation, SLS-30; June 19, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.91:30
- Sugarcane. Deliveries of mainland cane sugar by processors, by years, Jan. 1, 1935—Dec. 31, 1938 (short tons, raw value). [1939.] 1 p. f° [Processed.] † A 36.2: Su 3/3
- Sweetclover in corn belt farming, [by M. A. Crosby and L. W. Kephart; revised by M. A. Crosby and E. A. Hollowell]. [Jan. 1931, revised May 1939.] [1939.] ii+25 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1653.) [Prepared in cooperation with Plant Industry Bureau.] * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-517 A 1.9:1653/2
- Truck crop estimate reports. [Processed.] †

 A 36.101:

 Note.—The Agricultural Economics Bureau issues a series of reports relating to truck crops which, although numbered in one series (TC followed by the year and a number with a different group of hundreds assigned for each month), consists of several distinct groups as follows: Commercial truck crops for shipment, commonly called Truck crop reports; Truck crops for commercial manufacture, commonly called Canning crop reports; Truck crop news; General summary of truck crop prospects; Revised statistical summaries covering a varying period of years. Printed summaries of these reports were published in Crops and markets prior to June 1937, but these have been discontinued. A yearly summary only is to be published in the December issue each year.
- Vegetable situation, TVS-30; June 29, 1939. [1939.] 16 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.100: 30
- Wheat situation, including rye, WS-32; June 26, 1939. [1939.] 20 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.86: 32

Wool situation, Wool-30; June 9, 1939. [1939.] 9 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.89:30

AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING BUREAU

Agricultural engineering. Current literature in agricultural engineering, v. 8, no. 11; June 1939. [1939.] 24 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †
L. C. card 37–18926 A 53.9:8/11

Silo types and construction; [by J. R. McCalmont]. May 1939. ii+62 p. ii. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1820.) [Supersedes Farmers' bulletins 825, Pit silos, and 855, Home-made silos.] * Paper, 10c.
L. C. card Agr 39-513
A 1.9: 1820

ANIMAL INDUSTRY BUREAU

- Bang's disease. Statement of indemnity claims and averages in cooperative Bang's disease work, Jan. 1939. [1939.] 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Previous issues not entered in the Monthly catalog.] † A 4.29: 939/1
- Same, Feb. 1939. [1939.] 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 4.29: 939/2
- Same, Mar. 1939. [1939.] 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 4.29: 939/3
- Same, Apr. 1939. [1939.] 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 4.29: 939/4
 Summary of Bang's disease control program, July 1, 1934-May 31, 1939,
- Summary of Bang's disease control program, July 1, 1934—May 31, 1939, conducted by Bureau of Animal Industry in cooperation with the various States. [1939.] 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 4.23: 939/5
- —— Summary of Bang's disease work in cooperation with the various States, May 1939. [1939.] 1 p. oblong 8° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 4.21: 939/5
- Encephalomyelitis. Laboratory diagnosis of infectious equine encephalomyelitis [with list of references]. Jan. 1939. 5 p. 4° [Processed.] \dagger A 4.2: En 1/3
- Report on 1938 outbreak of infectious equine encephalomyelitis in United States. Feb. 15, 1939. 4+[1] p. il. 4° [Processed.] † A 4.2: En 1/2/938
- Goats. Milk goats; [by C. G. Potts and V. L. Simmons]. [Feb. 1918, revised July 1937, reprint 1939.] ii+36 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 920.) [This bulletin was originally prepared by Edward L. Shaw.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-490 A 1.9: 920/8-3.
- Monthly record, administration of packers and stockyards act. v. 16, no. 5; May 1939. [1939.] 5 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 4.28: 16/5
- Mountain-laurel (Kalmia latifolia) and sheep laurel (Kalmia angustifolia) as stock-poisoning plants [with list of literature cited]; by C. Dwight Marsh and A. B. Clawson. Dec. 1930 [reprint 1939]. 23 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 219.) * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 30-1388 A 1.36: 219/1-2
- Pigeon capillarid. Studies on development of pigeon capillarid, Capillaria columbae [with list of literature cited]; by Everett E. Wehr. May 1939. 20 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 679.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-508

 A 1.36: 679
- Poultry. Diseases and parasites of poultry, [by John S. Buckley, Hubert Bunyea, and Eloise B. Cram; revised by Hubert Bunyea, Walter J. Hall, Eloise B. Cram, and E. E. Wehr]. [Jan. 1931, revised May 1939.] [1939.] [2]+68 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1652.) [Revision of Farmers' bulletin 1337, Diseases of poultry.] * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-516 A 1.9: 1652/7
- Farm poultry raising; [by M. A. Jull]. [Apr. 1927, slightly revised Feb. 1933, reprint 1939.] ii+28 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1524.) [Supersedes Farmers' bulletin 287, Poultry management.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 27-312 A 1.9:1524/6-6
- Service announcements. Service and regulatory announcements, May 1939; [no.] 385. June 1939. p. 51-60. [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 25c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 60c.

 L. C. card Agr 7-1658

 A 4.13:385

Sheep. Judging sheep, [by G. H. Bedell; revised by C. G. Potts]. [July 1921, revised Dec. 1933, reprint 1939.] ii+18 p. ii. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers bulletin 1199.) * Paper, 5c. A 1.9: 1199/2-4 L. C. card Agr 33-938

Swine. Effect of quantity and kinds of feed on economy of gains and body composition of hogs [with list of literature cited]; by N. R. Ellis and J. H. Zeller. Mar. 1934 [reprint 1939]. 31 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 413.) * Paper, 5c. A 1.36: 413/1-2 L. C. card Agr 34-37

BIOLOGICAL SURVEY BUREAU

- Coyotes. Suggestions on trapping coyotes and wolves in Alaska; prepared in Division of Predator and Rodent Control. [Revised] Feb. 1939. [1939.] 7 p. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-62.) [Processed.] A 5.11: 62/2
- Deer. Fall and winter food habits of deer in northeastern Minnesota; by Shaler E. Aldous and Clarence F. Smith. May 1939. 10 p. 3 pl. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-137.) [Processed.]
- Directory of field activities of Bureau of Biological Survey, 1939. [June] 1939. ii+117 p. il. map, 16° (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 343.) [Text on p. 2 of cover.] * Paper, 20c. L. C. card Agr 39-500 A 1.38: 343
- Fox and fur breeders associations. List of fox and fur breeders associations; compiled in Section of Fur Resources, Division of Wildlife Research. Feb. A 5.2: F 83/2/939 [1939]. 4 p. 4° [Processed.]
- Fur. Publication on fur and fur animals; compiled in Section of Fur Resources, Division of Wildlife Research. [Revised] Feb. 1939. [1939.] 5 p. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-36.) [Processed.] † A 5.11:36/4 life research and management leaflet BS-36.) [Processed.]
- Fur-bearing animals. Sperm studies as guide in fur-animal breeding practice; by Robert K. Enders. June 1939. 3 p. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-138.) [Processed.] † A 5.11:138 A 5.11: 138
- ame. Regulations relating to game, land fur animals, and birds in Alaska, 1939–40, effective July 1, 1939. June 1939. cover title, 34 p. il. (Alaska Game Commission. Circular 17.) [Regulations contained herein should not be relied upon as correct after July 1, 1940.] * Paper, 10c. A 5.10/4:17 L. C. card Agr 26-862
- Game-law enforcement. Personnel in Federal game-law enforcement; by W. E. Crouch and C. A. Leichhardt. May 1939. 8 p. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-135.) [Processed. The purpose of this leaflet is to provide information on work and qualifications of game management A 5.11: 135 agents.]
- Mice. Directions for destroying house mice; prepared in Division of Predator and Rodent Control. [Revised] Feb. 1939. [1939.] 2 p. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-78.) [Processed.] A 5.11: 78/2
- Publications. Available publications of Bureau of Biological Survey; compiled in Division of Public Relations. [Revised] Feb. 1939. [1939.] 7 p. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-4.) [Processed.] †
- Reindeer. Raising reindeer in Alaska; [by Lawrence J. Palmer]. [Nov. 1934, reprint 1939.] [2]+41 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 207.) [Supersedes Circular 82, Improved reindeer handling.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 34-920 A 1.38: 207/1-3
- Vildlife. Improving farm environment for wild life; [by Wallace B. Grange and W. L. McAtee]. [Jan. 1934, reprint with slight changes 1939.] ii+62 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1719.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr. 34-6 A 1.9: 1719/1-4

How to order publications—See information following Contents 164334-39-No. 534---2

Wildlife-Continued.

— Wildlife review, abstracting service for wildlife management, issued for information of cooperators, no. 21; May 1939. [1939.] 32 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 5.12:21

CHEMISTRY AND SOILS BUREAU

Alfalfa County, Okla. Soil survey, Alfalfa County, Okla.; by A. W. Goke, C. A. Hollopeter, and R. E. Penn. Feb. 1939. cover title, 43 p. il. map. ([Soil survey report] series 1933, no. 23) [Prepared in cooperation with Oklahoma Agricultural Experiment Station. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 30c.

L. C. card Agr 39-523

A 47.5: 933/23

Carbon dioxide. Selected references on solid carbon dioxide; compiled by V. A. Pense. [Jan. 18, 1939.] 18 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 47.2; C 17

Cellulose. Possibilities for industrial utilization of cellulosic agricultural by-products [with list of literature cited]; by D. F. J. Lynch. [1939.] 8 p. 4° ([MC-56.]) [Processed.] † A 47.9:56

Decatur County, Ga. Soil survey, Decatur County, Ga.; by A. H. Hasty, Earl D. Fowler, R. T. Avon Burke, W. H. Buckhannan, Z. C. Foster, and G. L. Fuller. Mar. 1939. cover title, 44 p. il. 1 pl. 2 p. of pl. map. ([Soil survey report] series 1933, no. 24.) [Prepared in cooperation with University of Georgia College of Agriculture. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] *Paper, 35c. L. C. card Agr 39-524

Dust explosions. Fundamental principles for prevention of dust explosions in industrial plants. [1939.] 6 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 47.2: D 94/3

Kent County, R. I. Soil survey, Kent and Washington counties, R. I.; by R. C. Roberts, H. C. Knoblauch, S. V. Madison, and V. A. Hendrick. Feb. 1939. cover title, 52 p. il. 1 pl. map. ([Soil survey report]; series 1934, no. 9.) [Prepared in cooperation with Rhode Island State College Agricultural Experiment Station. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] *Paper, 40c.
L. C. card Agr 39-525

Naval stores. 1938-39 annual naval stores report on production, distribution, consumption, and stocks of turpentine and rosin of United States by crop years; compiled by C. F. Speh. May 15, 1939. cover title, [1]+11 p. 4° (MC-57.) [Processed. Manuscript corrections.] † A 47.9:57

Sheridan County, Wyo. Soil survey, Sheridan County, Wyo.; by James Thorp, T. W. Glassey, T. J. Dunnewald, and B. L. Parsons. Feb. 1939. cover title, 48 p. il. 2 p. of pl. 2 maps. ([Soil survey report] series 1932, no. 33.) [Prepared in cooperation with University of Wyoming Agricultural Experiment Station. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 70c.

L. C. card Agr 39-522

A 47.5:932/33

COMMODITY EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATION

Accounting procedure in segregation of customers' funds under commodity exchange act. [1939.] 3+[2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 59.2: Ac 2

Futures trading in agricultural commodities, selected list of references; compiled by C. Louise Phillips-Corbett. Washington, D. C., Feb. 1939. cover title, [1]+11+65 p. 4° (C. E. A.-16 and supplement.) [Processed.] †

A 59.2: F 98/4/939

Trade in grain futures, v. 9, no. 5; May 1939. [1939.] [25] p. 1 pl. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 59.7:9/5

DAIRY INDUSTRY BUREAU

Addresses. What dairying can contribute to social and economic life of the South, remarks by O. E. Reed, chief of Bureau of Dairy Industry, at 40th annual convention of Association of Southern Agricultural Workers, New Orleans, La., Feb. 1, 1939. [1939.] 10 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 44.12: R 22

- Oattle. Experiments in breeding Holstein-Friesian cattle for milk- and butter-fat-producing ability, and analysis of foundation cows and of first outbred generation; by M. H. Fohrman and R. R. Graves. Apr. 1939. cover title, 82 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 677.) * Paper, 15c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-507

 A 1.36:677
- Dairy herd-improvement association letter, v. 15, no. 5; May 1939. [1939.] 2 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 44.6:15/5

ENTOMOLOGY AND PLANT QUARANTINE BUREAU

- Address before directors of Garden Club of America, by Lee A. Strong, chief, Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine, Jan. 11, 1939. [1939.] 4 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 56.22: St 8/3
- Bollworms. Use of oil for earworm control in sweet corn; by Geo. W. Barber.
 May 1939. 6 p. 3 pl. 4° (E-476.) [Processed.] † A 56.19: E-476
- Cankerworms; [by T. H. Jones]. [June 1939.] 8 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 183.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-519 A 1.35: 183
- Crickets. Aids to identification of Mormon and coulee crickets and their allies (Orthoptera, Tettigoniidae, Gryllacrididae) [with list of literature cited]; by Ashley B. Gurney. June 1939. 11 p. 8 pl. 4° (E-479.) [Processed.] † A 56.19: E-479
- Derris. List of common names used for species of derris in connection with insecticidal properties [with list of literature cited]; by R. C. Roark. June 1939. 18 p. 4° (E-477.) [Processed.] † A 56.19: E-477
- Emulsions. Power-driven mixer for making emulsions and other sprays in field; by Fred P. Dean. May 1939. 2 p. 1 pl. 4° (ET-145.) [Processed.] †

 A 56.11:145
- Housefly control; [by F. C. Bishopp.] [May 1939.] [1]+6 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 182.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-518

 A 1.35: 182
- Insect Pest Survey bulletin. Insect Pest Survey bulletin. v. 19, no. 4; June 1, 1939. [1939.] [1]+111-177 p. 4° [Monthly, from March to November. Processed. Prepared in cooperation with State entomological agencies.] † A 56.18: 19/4
- Same, v. 19, supplement to no. 4; June 15, 1939. [1939.] [1]+179-270 p. map, 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with State entomological agencies.] † A 56.18:19/4/supp.
- Insect traps. Mobile insect-collecting trap; by J. R. Douglass and E. H. Bean. May 1939. 2 p. 3 pl. 4° (ET-146.) [Processed.] † A 56.11: 146
- Insecticides. Portable equipment for applying insecticidal concentrates by atomization; by S. F. Potts and G. W. Barber. May 1939. 2 p. 2 pl. 4° (ET-144.) [Processed.] † A 56.11:144
- Recent developments in vegetable insectleides, paper given at division leaders' meeting, Nov. 28-Dec. 3, 1938; by D. J. Caffrey. [1938.] 6 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 56.2.In 7/3
- Insects. Distribution of insects, spiders, and mites in air [with list of literature cited]; by P. A. Glick. May 1939. cover title, 151 p. il. 1 pl. 4 p. of pl. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 673.) * Paper, 25c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-506
 A 1.36:673
- Insect enemies of western forests [with list of literature cited]; compiled by F. P. Keen. Feb. 1938, slightly revised Apr. 1939. [1939.] cover title, 210 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 273.) * Paper, 25c. L. O. card Agr 38-157 A 1.38: 273/2
- Lepidoptera. Keys for identification of some lepidopterous larvae frequently intercepted at quarantine [with list of references]; by Hahn W. Capps. May 1939. 37 p. il. 4° (E-475.) [Processed.] † A 56.19: E-475

- Narcissus. Vapor-heat treatment for control of narcissus bulb pests in Pacific Northwest [with list of literature cited]; by Randall Latta. Apr. 1939. 54 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 672.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 39-505 A 1.36:672
- Pea aphids. Notes on pea aphid control measures for past 6 years; by J. E. Dudley, jr., and T. E. Bronson. [1938.] 7 p. 4° [Processed. Presented at Pea Aphid Conference, Richmond, Va., Dec. 27, 1938.] † A 56.2: P 32/5
- —— Progress report on pea aphid control in Wisconsin; by H. F. Wilson and C. E. Deeter. [1939.] 6 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 56.2: P 32/7.
- Utilization of airplane for treatment of pea aphid; [by] B. B. Pepper. [1938.] [3] p. 4° [Processed. Presented at Pea Aphid Conference, Richmond, Va., Dec. 27, 1938.] † A 56.2: P 32/6
- Quarantine. Japanese beetle quarantine [Notice of] quarantine 48 [with regulations], revision of regulations, effective Feb. 20, 1939. [1939.] 16 p. il. † A 56.13; 48/3/reg.rev./939
- Quassia. Bibliography of quassia; by R. L. Busbey. June 1939. 56 p. 4° (E–483.) [Processed.] \dagger A 56.19: E–483.
- Screw-worm flies. Diphenylamine as wound protector against screwworm, Cochliomyia americana C. and P.; by Roy Melvin, Henry E. Parish, Edward F. Knipling, and Raymond C. Bushland. June 1939. 4 p. 4° (E-481.) [Processed.] †
- Results of studies on diphenylamine as wound protector against screwworm, Cochliomyia americana C. and P.; by Roy Melvin, Henry E. Parish, Edward F. Knipling, and Raymond C. Bushland. June 1939. 4 p. 4° (E-480.) [Processed.] †
- Soil sifter. Sturdy but compact soil sifter for field use; by A. W. Morrill, jr. June 1939. 3 p. 2 pl. 4° (ET-148.) [Processed.] † A 56.11:148
- Soil washing apparatus. Simple soil washer for large samples; by A. W. Morrill, jr. June 1939. 2 p. 2 pl. 4° (ET-147.) [Processed.] † A 56.11:147
- Spraying. Laboratory spraying and washing apparatus; by Robert D. Chisholm.

 June 1939. 2 p. 1 pl. 4° (ET-149.) [Processed.] †

 A 56.11:149
- Strawberry weevil and its control; by W. A. Thomas. May 1939. 3 p. 4° (E-474.) [Processed. Supersedes circular E-256, issued Apr. 1925.] †
 A 56.19: E-474
- Sweetpotato weevils. Survey map, sweetpotato weevil control work, 1938. [Feb. 9, 1939.] 6.5×9.6 in. [Processed] † A 56.7:Sw3

EXPERIMENT STATIONS OFFICE

- Agricultural experiment stations. Federal legislation, rulings, and regulations affecting State agricultural experiment stations; compiled in Office of Experiment Stations. June 1939. 38 p. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 348.) * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card Agr 39–362

 A 1.38:348
- Experiment station record, v. 80, no. 6; June 1939. [1939.] cover title, p. 721–864. [Monthly. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.00 per vol. (2 vols. a yr.); foreign subscription, \$1.75 per vol. L. C. card Agr 9–832 A 10.6:80/6

NOTE.—Mainly made of abstracts of reports and other current publications on agricultural science, especially those of the United States Department of Agriculture and the State agricultural experiment stations.

Publications. List of station publications, received by Office of Experiment Stations during May 1939. [1939.] 5 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † L. C. card Agr 9-1395 A 10.17: 939/5

EXTENSION SERVICE

- County extension agents. Some advantages to county extension agents of holding Federal appointment and receiving salary from Federal funds; by H. W. Gilbertson. [1938.] 8 p. 4° (Division of Cooperative Extension.) [Processed. Presented at 23d annual convention, National Association of County [Processed]. Agricultural Agents, Chicago, Ill., Dec. 1, 1938.] A 43.5/19: Ex 8/6
- Extension marketing news, June 1939, no. 12; prepared by Economics Section, Federal Extension Service, in cooperation with State extension services. [1]+8 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] A 43.5/21:12
- Extension Service review, v. 10, no. 6; June 1939. [1939.] cover title, p. 81-96, il. 4° [Monthly. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, 75c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.15. L. C. card Agr 30-359 A 43.7: 10/6

Film strip series.

NOTE.—Film strips covering many phases of agriculture and home economics have been prepared by the Extension Service in cooperation with subject-matter bureaus of the Agriculture Department. Each film strip is accompanied by a pamphlet entitled "Lecture notes for film-strip series" giving notes for use in preparation of instructive A list of available strips and information on how to purchase them may be obtained from the Extension Service, Department of Agriculture, Washington, D. C.

4-H clubs. 1914-39, quarter century of extension, anniversary year summary of former 4-H club members attending college [Central States, 1927-39; compiled by R. A. Turner]. [1939.] 6 leaves, il. 4° [Processed.] † A 43.2: F 82/2

- Twenty-five years of 4-H club work, analysis of statistical trends with special reference to 1938; [by] Barnard Joy. June 1939. cover title, 19 p. 2 pl. 14 p. of pl. 4° (Extension Service circular 312; Surveys and Reports Section.) [Processed. Cover title so printed that publication may be folded A 43.4:312 into 8° size.1
- Why 4-H clubs welcome rural electrification; by Gertrude L. Warren. [1939.] 4 p. 4° [Processed. Presented at annual administrative conference of staff and field personnel of Rural Electrification Administration, Jan. 12, 1939, Department of Commerce Auditorium, Washington, D. C.] † A 43.2: F 82/3

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

Food. Notices of judgment under food and drugs act 30251-375. June 1939. р. 111-153. † A 46.6: 30251-30375 L. C. card Agr 8-878

A 46.6: 30376-30400 Same 30376-400. June 1939. p. 155-167. +

Notices of judgment under insecticide act 1656-65. [1939.] p. Insecticides. 415-421. A 46.7: 1656-1665 L. C. card Agr 12-2228

FOREIGN AGRICULTURAL SERVICE

Foreign agriculture, review of foreign farm policy, production, and trade, v. 3, no. 5; May 1939. [1939.] p. 167-218, il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 64.7:3/5

Foreign crops and markets, v. 38, no. 22-25; June 3-24, 1939. [1939.] A 64.8: 38/22-25 476, 4° [Weekly. Processed.]

Fruit. Fruit flashes, foreign news on fruits by cable and radio: Citrus, C-179 to C-183; June 1-29, 1939. [1939.] Each 7 p. il., or 6 p. il. 4° [Weekly. A 64.11: 179-183

Same: Deciduous, D-192 to D-196; June 1-29, 1939. [1939.] Each 3 p. or 2 p. 4° [Weekly. Processed. A supplement, 7 p. 4°, to Fruit flashes, D-193, June 8, 1939, was issued also.] A 64.12: 192-196

FOREST SERVICE

- Balsam poplar. American woods: Balsam poplar (Populus balsamifera) [with list of references]; by H. S. Betts. Dec. 1938. 4 p. map. [Processed.]
- Forest fires. Use of chemicals in forest fire control [with list of literature cited; by T. R. Truax]. Apr. 1939. [1]+12+[5] leaves, 8 pl. 3 tab. 4° (Forest Products Laboratory.) [Processed.] † Forest Products Laboratory, Madison, Wis. A 13.27/2: F 51/2
- Forest planting. Proposed program under authorization of cooperative farm forestry act. [1938.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 13.2: F 22/3
- Forest products. Forest products statistics of Southern States; by R. V. Reynolds and A. H. Pierson. June 1939. cover title, 106 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Statistical bulletin 69.) * Paper, 15c. L. C. card Agr 39-512
- Forest products statistics of the Lakes States; by R. V. Reynolds and A. H. Pierson. May 1939. cover title, 40 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Statistical bulletin 68.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 39-511
- Forestry, current literature, index of books and periodicals on forestry and related subjects received in Forest Service Library, Washington, D. C., [new series] v. 6, no. 2; Mar.-Apr. 1939. [1939.] cover title, [2]+71-123 leaves, 4° [Bimonthly. Processed.] †
- Grama grass. Effect of intensity and frequency of clipping on density and yield of black grama and tobosa grass [with list of literature cited]; by R. H. Canfield. May 1939. 32 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 681.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 39-509
- National forests. Recreational use of national forests. [1939.] 2 p. 4° [Processed.1 A 13.2: R 24/6

A 1.36:681

- Year to year changes in gross and net acreages of national forests [1891-1938]. Jan. 31, 1939. 1 p. 4° [Processed.] A 13.2: N 21/5
- Publications. List of Forest Service publications available for free public distribution. Revised Feb. 1939. [1939.] [3]+9 p. 4° (Division of Information and Education.) [Processed.] † A 13.11/2: F 76/939
- Material of interest to teachers [list]. Revised Jan. 1939. [1939.] [1]+12 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 13.11/2: T 22/939 A 13.11/2: T 22/939
- Selected list of Forest Service publications available for reference use. Revised Feb. 1939. [1939.] [3]+5 p. 4° (Division of Information and Education.) [Processed.] A 13.11/2: F 76/2/939
- Spruce needles. Anatomy of spruce needles [with list of literature cited]; by Herbert F. Marco. 1939. [3]+357-368 p. 1 pl. 6 p. of pl. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 5, Mar. 1, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: Sp 88/2

- George Washington National Forest, Va., and W. Va.; [map]. Scale 8 m.=0.5 in. 1938. 8×7.2 in. [Processed. Polyconic projection, North American datum.] † A 13.28: G 29
- Siuslaw National Forest [Oreg., resources and recreation features, roads, trails, etc.]. 1938. 1 sheet (with map on verso), il. oblong f°, folded into narrow 8° A 13.13: Si 9/938 size and so printed as to number [1]+19 p. †

HOME ECONOMICS BUREAU

- Poultry cooking charts. [1939.] 8 charts, il. each 30×20 in. * Paper, 50c. per set of 8 charts. A 42.7/6:1-8
 - Cooking poultry.
 Broiling a young bird.
 To fry chicken.

Poultry-Continued.

4. Stuffing and trussing. 5. Roasting young turkey.
6. Roasting young duck.
7. Braising a fowl.
8. Stewing a fowl.

Publications. Printed publications [list]. [1939.] 2 p. 4° [Processed. Manu-A 42.2: P 96/939-2 script corrections.]

INFORMATION OFFICE

Abbreviations used in Department of Agriculture for titles of publications; by Carolyn Whitlock. Apr. 1939. cover title, 278 p. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 337.) [Supersedes Department bulletin 1330, Abbreviations employed in Experiment station record for titles of periodicals, issued by Experiment Stations Office.] * Paper, 30c. L. C. card Agr 39-503 A 1.38: 337

Clip sheet no. 1090 [1092]-95, June 4-25, 1939; issued by Press Service. [1939.] Each 2 leaves, narrow fo [Weekly.] † (limited distribution.)

NOTE.—The Clip sheet is made up of short articles concerning the work of the Department of Agriculture and the application of new ideas and discoveries in the fields of agriculture and science. This publication is not sent to individuals other than those who contribute regularly to some branch of the press. Free distribution is confined to writers, newspapers, and publishers interested in agricultural information. (No sub-

Farmers' bulletins and leaflets of Department of Agricul-Farmers' bulletins. ture, [list]. 1939. [1]+9 p. [Information for visitors at the fair.] A 21.2: F 22/939

List [no. 1] of available Farmers' bulletins and Leaflets of Department A 21.9/8: 1/50 of Agriculture [June 1, 1939]. [1939.] 7 p. †

Publications. United States Department of Agriculture, monthly list of publications, May 1939. [1939.] 2+[2] p. A 21.6/5: 939/5 L. C. card Agr 9-1414

LIBRARY

Agricultural library notes, v. 14, no. 5; May 1939. [1939.] [1]+237-293 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 17.9: 14/5 L. C. card Agr 27-749

MARKETING AND MARKETING AGREEMENTS DIVISION

Citrus fruit. Explanation of proposed marketing agreement program for Florida citrus industry. [1939.] 5 p. 4° (General Crops Section.) [Processed.] A 65.2: C 49

Milk. Order of Secretary of Agriculture suspending sec. 934.8 (a) (2) of order regulating handling of milk in Lowell-Lawrence, Mass., marketing area, effective May 12, 1939. 1939. 1 p. (O-34-1.) [Title 7, chap. 9, Code of Federal regulations, (Marketing orders) pt. 934.] † A 65.7: 34/amdt.

PLANT INDUSTRY BUREAU

World beer production [calendar year 1937]. [1939.] 1 p. 4° (Division of Cereal Crops and Diseases.) [Processed. Data from international brew-A 19.2: B 39 ing abstracts.]

Chrysanthemums for the home; [by B. Y. Morrison]. [Nov. 1923, revised Sept. 1931, reprint 1939.] ii+18 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1311.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 23-1483 A 1.9: 1311/2-6

Corn. Results of cooperative uniform comparisons of corn hybrids, 1938; [compiled by Merle T. Jenkins]. Washington, D. C., Mar. 10, 1939. [1]+40 p. 4° A 19.2: C 81/11/938 [Processed.] †

Dry Land Agriculture Division. Weekly station reports of Division of Dry Land Agriculture [report for June 3-24, 1939]. [1939.] Each [1]+8 p. or [1]+9 p. 4° [Issued monthly from November to March. Processed.] †

A 19.24: 939/12-15

- Grasses. Cultivated grasses of secondary importance; [by Charles V. Piper]. [Feb. 1925, slightly revised May 1934, reprint 1939.] ii+43 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1433.) * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card Agr 25-668 A 1.9: 1433/2-4
- House plants; by Furman Lloyd Mulford. [Jan. 1939.] 8 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 19.2; H 81/939
- Lemons. Growth of lemon fruits in relation to moisture content of soil [with list of literature cited]; by J. R. Furr and C. A. Taylor. May 1939. cover title, 72 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 640.) [Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural Engineering Bureau.] * Paper, 15c. L. C. card Agr 39-504

 A1.36:640
- Liquors. Production and materials used in manufacture of fermented malt liquors, distilled spirits, and ethyl alcohol. [1939] 1 p. 4° (Division of Cereal Crops and Diseases.) [Processed.] † A 19.2: M 29
- Plant disease reporter, v. 23, no. 10 and 11. June 1 and 15. 1939; issued by Division of Mycology and Disease Survey. [1939.] [3]+159-202 p. il. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] † A 19.18: 23/10, 11
- Plant science literature, selected references, v. 9, no. 22–25, May 22–June 3 to June 19–24, 1939; compiled by library staff of Bureau of Plant Industry. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † A 19.22/2: 9/22–25
- Rose propagation by cuttings; by G. E. Yerkes. [Jan. 1939.] 4 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 19.2: R 72/939
- Sand dune control in Pacific Northwest; by H. A. Schoth. [Mar. 1939.] 5 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 19.2; Sa 5
- Timber. Minimizing losses by sap stain and decay in wind-thrown timber; by Perley Spaulding and Theodore C. Scheffer. [Feb. 1, 1939.] 5 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with Northeastern Forest Experiment Station and Forest Products Laboratory, Forest Service.] † A 19.2: T 48/2
- Tomatoes. Greenhouse tomatoes; [by James H. Beattie]. [Dec. 1924, revised May 1939.] [1939.] ii+29 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1431.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-515 A 1.9: 1431/5
- Weed control; by A. L. Stone. Dec. 1, 1938. 4 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 19.2: W 41/4
- Western Irrigation Agriculture Division. News letter of Division of Western Irrigation Agriculture, v. 41, no. 9 and 10; June 10 and 26, 1939. [1939.] p. 132-138, 4° [Processed.] † A 19.25: 41/9, 10
- Wheat. Growing wheat in eastern United States; [by S. C. Salmon and J. W. Taylor]. [May 1939.] [2]+59 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1817.) [Revision of Farmers' bulletins 596, 616, 885, 1168, and 1305.] * Paper, 10c.

 L. C. card Agr 39-514

 A 1.9: 1817

— Quality studies of wheat varieties grown in western region in 1937. Washington, D. C., Feb. 1939. [1]+38 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural Economics Bureau.] † A 19.2: W 56/8/937

PUBLIC ROADS BUREAU

Highways, current literature, v. 18, no. 18–22, May 3–31, 1939; compiled by staff of Library, Public Roads Bureau. [1939.] Each 16 p. or 13 p. 4° [Weekly. Processed.] ‡ A 22.10: 18/18–22

Public roads, journal of highway research, v. 20, no. 4; June 1939. [1939.] cover title, p. 65–82, 4° [Monthly. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50.
L. C. card Agr 18–322 A 22.6: 20/4

Progress maps

Note.—These maps show the status of improvement of the Federal-aid system in each State, for which transportation maps have not yet been published, regardless of whether the construction has been done with the aid of the Federal Government, by the States, by the counties, or by the townships. A system of symbols indicates the type of improvement of all the roads and whether the work was done with or without the assistance of the Federal Government. Sheets are of uniform size, some States requiring 2 or more, and are so issued that they may be punched and put in a loose-leaf atlas. The maps are called progress maps, and the series will be issued periodically to show any change in improvement of the highways.

Arkansas. Federal aid highway system, progress map: [Arkansas]; data corrected to Aug. 1, 1938. Scale 1:500,000 or 1 in.=7.891 m. [Washington] Geological Survey [1939]. [3 sheets] each 18.8×28.5 in. [Projection, modified polyconic. Base map from Geological Survey State map.] *30c. per set of 3 maps.

A 22.9: Ar 4 k/9/E, NW, SW

26 E. Eastern Arkansts. 26 NW. Northwestern Arkansas. 26 SW. Southwestern Arkansas.

Utah. Federal aid highway system, progress map: [Utah]; data corrected to Sept. 1, 1938. Scale 1:760,320 or 1 in.=12 m. [Washington] Geological Survey [1939]. [2 sheets] each 18.8×28.5 in. [Projection, modified polyconic. Base map from Geological Survey State map.] *20c. per set of 2 maps. A 22.9: Ut 1/9/N, S

39 N. Northern Utah. 39 S. Southern Utah.

West Virginia. Federal aid highway system, progress map: [West Virginia]; data corrected to Oct. 1, 1938. Scale 1:500,000 or 1 in.=7.891 m. [Washington] Geological Survey [1939]. [2 sheets] each 28.5×18.7 in. [Projection, modified polyconic. Base map from Geological Survey State map.] *20c. per set of 2 maps.

A 22.9: W 52 v/9/E, W

8 E. Eastern West Virginia. 8 W. Western West Virginia.

SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

Appalachian region. North Appalachian experimental watershed ground water graphs, 1936-37; prepared by W. D. Potter and Merle V. Baker. Jan. 1939. cover title, 2 leaves, 14 pl. map, 4° (SCS-TP-21.) [Processed.] † 57.15:21

Greenbelt Lake. Advance report on sedimentation survey of Greenbelt Lake, Greenbelt, Md., Jan. 27-Feb. 8, 1938; by Farrell F. Barnes and Carl B. Brown. Apr. 1939. [1]+12 leaves, 4 pl. 2 maps, 4° (Sedimentation studies, Division of Research; SCS-SS-33.) [Processed.] † A 57.14:33

Muskingum River basin. Precipitation in Muskingum River basin, Feb. 1939; by Division of Research, Section of Climatic & Physiographic Research and Muskingum Watershed Conservancy District. Apr. 1939. cover title, 27 leaves, il. 4° (SCS-TT-16.) [Processed.] ‡ A 57.21:16

Same, Mar. 1939; by Division of Research, Section of Climatic & Physiographic Research and Muskingum Watershed Conservancy District. May 1939. cover title, 25 leaves, il. 4° (SCS-TT-17.) [Processed.] ‡ A 57.21:17

Scantic River project. Erosion and related land use conditions on Scantic River watershed, Connecticut-Massachusetts; by P. H. Montgomery. [1939.] cover title. 27 p. il. 2 p. of pl. 2 maps in pocket. *Paper, 15c.

L. C. card Agr 39-360 A 57.24: Sca 6

Soil conservation, official organ of Soil Conservation Service, June 1939; [v. 4, no. 12]. [1939.] cover title, p. 273-296, il. 4° [Monthly. This issue is Soil conservation districts in Georgia and Arkansas. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of cover.] *Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50. L. C. card Agr 35-403

- Soil conservation literature, selected current references, v. 3, no. 3, May-June 1939; compiled by library staff of Soil Conservation Service from publications received in Department of Agriculture Library, Washington, D. C. [1939.] [2]+65-102 p. 4° [Bimonthly. Processed.] † A 57.20:3/3
- White Rock project. Erosion and related land use conditions on watershed of White Rock reservoir, near Dallas, Tex.; by Richard M. Marshall and Carl B. Brown. 1939. cover title, 29 p. il. 1 pl. 6 p. of pl. 2 maps in pocket. * Paper, 20c.

L. C. card Agr 39-361

A 57.24: W 58

SUGAR DIVISION

- Sugar. Handling of excess-quota sugar in continental United States. May 24, 1939. 2 p. (General sugar regulations, series 2, no. 5.) †

 A 63.6: Su 3/2/ser.2.no.5
- Sugarcane. Determination of farming practices to be carried out in connection with production of 1939 crop of sugarcane in mainland cane sugar area, pursuant to subsec. (e) of sec. 301 of sugar act of 1937. May 10, 1939. 2 p. (S. D. no. 68.) †
- Determination of farming practices to be carried out in connection with production of sugarcane during crop year 1939-40 for Puerto Rico, pursuant to sugar act of 1937. May 9, 1939. 4 p. (S. D. no. 67.) † A 63.7:67
- Marketing allotment of each processor in mainland cane sugar area for calendar year 1939 under proposed formula (short tons, raw value). [1939.]

 1 p. f° [Processed.] †

 A 63.2: Su 3/8
- Production of mainland cane sugar, by crop years 1935-36, 1938-39 (short tons, raw value). [1939.] 1 p. f° [Processed.] † A 63.2: Su 3/7

WEATHER BUREAU

- Climatological data. West Indies and Caribbean service, in cooperation with governments of islands of West Indies and of adjacent coasts of Central and South America, v. 18, no. 12; Dec. 1938. [Weather Bureau Office, Cleveland, Ohio, June 14, 1939.] p. 89-96, 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 25c. a yr. A 29.36: 938/12
- Corn. Weekly corn and wheat region bulletin, June 6-27, 1939; no. 9-12, series 1939. [WBO] Chicago, Ill., June 7-28, 1939. Each [4] p. il. 4° * Paper, 30c. per season (April-September).

 A 29.43: 939/9-12

 Note.—Another edition of Corn and wheat region bulletin is issued daily, except Sundays and holidays, during the season, at the Region Center of the Weather Bureau. Chicago, Ill.
- Cotton. Weekly cotton region bulletin, no. 9-12, series 1939; June 6-27, 1939. New Orleans, La., June 7-28, 1939. Each [2] p. il. 4° * Paper, 30c. per season (April-October). A 29.39: 939/9-12
- Dew point. Unusual fluctuations in dew-point along southern California coast; by Dean Blake. 1939. [1]+2 p. il. 4° [From Monthly weather review, Feb. 1939] † A 29.6/a 2: C 128/12
- Evaporation. Determination of evaporation from land and water surfaces [with list of literature cited]; by C. W. Thornthwaite and Benjamin Holzman. 1939. [1]+8 p. il. 2 p. of pl. 4° [From Monthly weather review, Jan. 1939.] † A 29.6/a 2: Ev 17/15
- Lightning. Protection of buildings and farm property from lightning; [by Roy N. Covert]. [Nov. 1926, revised Aug. 1930, reprint 1939.] ii+33 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1512.) [Revision of Farmers' bulletin 842, Modern methods of protection against lightning.] * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 26-1785
- Meteorology. Monthly meteorological summary, Washington, D. C., May 1939. [June 7, 1939.] [2] p. large 8° † A 29.30: 939/5

Monthly weather review, Mar. 1939; v. 67, no. 3. [June 15] 1939. cover title, p. 61-88, il. 14 p. of maps, 4° * Paper, 20c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.75.

NOTE.—The Monthly weather review contains (1) meteorological contributions and bibliography, (2) an interpretative summary and charts of the weather of the month in the United States, and on adjacent oceans, and (3) climatological tables dealing with the weather of the month. The contributions are principally results of observational or research work in meteorology carried on in the United States or other parts of the world. L. C. card Agr 9-990

SPECIAL ARTICLE .- Frost protection of ferns by sprinkler irrigation; by Ray T. Sherouse.

- Ocean. Weather on the oceans, Feb. 1939, with special reference to north Atlantic and north Pacific oceans, including charts [articles]; issued by Marine Division. 1939. [1]+4 p. 2 p. of maps, 4° [Monthly. From Monthly weather review, A 29.6/a 4:939/2 Feb. 1939.1
- Water vapor. Observation of variable water-vapor content in rapidly-moving air masses; by Arthur Adel and C. O. Lampland. 1939. 1 p. 40 [From Monthly A 29.6/a 2: W 291/4 weather review, Feb. 1939.]
- Weather. Distribution of weather information, forecasts, and warnings by radio for benefit of navigation on Great Lakes. Apr. 15, 1939. 9 p. 40 (Radio A 29.37: 15/14 [Supersedes all previous editions.] circular 15 revised.)
- Weekly weather and crop bulletin, May 2-June 27, 1939; no. 18-26, series 1939. May 3-June 28, 1939. Each 4 p. il. 4° * Paper, 50c. a yr. A 29.7/2: 939/18-26 L. C. card Agr 24-260
- Daily weather map [of United States published at Washington, D. C., showing weather conditions for United States and forecasts belonging to Washington forecast district], June 1-30, 1939. [1939.] Each 19×24 in. (outside measurement). * Daily, except Sunday (DWM), \$3.00 a yr., 25c. a month; daily, including Sundays and holidays (DSHM), \$3.60 a yr., 30c. a month; Sunday and holiday maps only (SHM), no subscription for less than 6 months, 30c., 60c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$9.10 a yr. (maps cannot be furnished in quantities unless the order is placed with the Superintendent of Documents. Washington, D. C., in advance of issue).

NOTE.—Subscribers desiring maps containing forecasts of weather conditions outside of the Washington forecast district will be referred to the district in which they are located, and all subscriptions forwarded through the Weather Bureau for proper station reference. Maps containing these forecasts are issued daily, except Sundays and holidays, at Jacksonville, Fla., New Orleans, La., Denver, Colo., Chicago, Ill., San Francisco, Calif., and other field stations, and are designated as station weather maps DD, CM, or E; subscription price, \$2.40 a yr., 20c. a month. Subscriptions to the Daily weather map are not accepted for a period of less than one month.

Weather outlook, June 5-July 1 [1939]. June 3-24, 1939. Each 1 p. [Weekly. The edition here cataloged is the one for Districts 1 and 3 issued from the A 29.38: 939/22-25

forecast center at Washington, D. C.] † Note.—The Weather outlooks for the various zones are prepared at, and distributed from, forecast centers of the Weather Bureau, as follows: Washington, D. C. (District 1. North and Middle Atlantic States, and District 3, Ohio Valley and Tennessee); Jacksonville, Fla. (District 2, South Atlantic States); New Orleans, La. (District 4, East Gulf States, District 5, Southern Plains and West Gulf States); Chicago, Ill., (District 6, Region of Great Lakes, District 7, Upper Mississippi and lower Missouri valleys, District 8, Northern and central Great Plains); Denver, Colo. (District 9, Northern Rocky Mountain region, District 10, Southern Rocky Mountain and Plateau regions); San Francisco, Calif. (District 11, Far Western States).

CENTRAL HOUSING COMMITTEE

Housing index-digest, v. 2, no. 13 and 14, May 1 and 15, 1939; issued fortnightly by Joint Bibliography Section, Sub-Committee on Research and Statistics. [1939.] cover titles, iii+83 p. and ii+26 p. 4° [Processed.] Y 3.C 33/3: 7/2-13, 2-14

CIVIL AERONAUTICS AUTHORITY

Air commerce bulletin, v. 10, no. 12; June 15, 1939. [1939.] p. 301-332. [Monthly.] CA 1.8: 10/12 L. C. card 29-26634

- Notices to airmen. Special notice to airmen, no. 4 and 5 of 1939; June 3 and 7, 1939. [1939.] Each 1 p. 4° [Processed.] † CA 1.7/2: 939/4, 5
- Weekly notices to airmen, v. 6, no. 51 and 52; June 6 and 13, 1939. [1939.]
 4 p. and 2 p. f° [Processed. A supplement to no. 52 was issued also.]
 CA 1.7: 6/51, 52
- Same, v. 7, no. 1 and 2; June 20 and 27, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. and 2 p. f° [Processed. A supplement to no. 2 was issued also.] † CA 1.7: 7/1, 2
- Publications. List of publications of Civil Aeronautics Authority; [June 1, 1939]. [1939.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] † CA 1.2: P 96/939-2
- Radio communication. Tabulation of air navigation radio aids, June 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+24 p. [Monthly. Processed.] †
 L. C. card 39-26311 CA 1.9: 939/6

Maps

Radio facility map [of United States], all azimuths magnetic, computed at station; prepared by Flight Information Section. Scale 100 m.=1.4 in. [Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey], Apr. 1, 1939. 4 sheets, each about 13.5×21 in. † CA 1.13: R 11/2/NE, NW, SE, SW

North east quadrant. [C. & G. S. A-826.] North west quadrant. [C. & G. S. A-826.] South east quadrant. [C. & G. S. A-826.] South west quadrant. [C. & G. S. A-826.]

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

NOTE.—The Commission furnishes most of its publications gratuitously to those who apply for them.

Civil service. Information in answer to inquiry. [1939.] 4 p. (Form 2809, Apr. 1939.) † CS 1.6: In 7/939

Postmasters. Instructions to applicants for 4th-class postmaster examinations.

Apr. 1939. 10 p. (Form 1759.)

CS 1.6: P 84/19/939

Women in Federal service [with bibliography]; by Lucille Foster McMillin. [2d edition.] [July 1938.] v+52 p. il. ([Form 3321-1938.]) † CS 1.2: W 84/938/2

CIVILIAN CONSERVATION CORPS

Note.—The CCC while existing as a separate agency, operates in cooperation with and under the technical supervision of long-established departments of the Government. These are the War Department, Department of the Interior, Department of Agriculture, and Department of Labor. In addition the Office of Education of the Department of Interior and Veterans' Administration have important roles in the program. The Department of Labor is charged with selection of the junior enrollees. War veterans, to whom enrollment was also opened, are selected by the Veterans' Administration.

Bibliography. Civilian Conservation Corps bibliography, list of references on Civilian Conservation Corps; compiled by Office of Director. 1939. [1]+i+60 leaves, 4° [Processed.] †
L. C. card 39-26795 Y 3.C 49: 2C 49/2

COMMERCE DEPARTMENT

Note.—In its efforts to foster, promote, and develop the foreign and domestic commerce, the manufacturing, shipping, and fishery industries, and the transportation facilities of the United States, the Department of Commerce issues many regular and special publications. The free distribution of publications of the department is confined almost entirely to libraries, educational institutions, the press, and commercial organizations. Others may procure them, at prices stated below, from the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C., to whom remittances should be sent direct, as his office is not a part of the Department of Commerce. United States Coast and Intracoastal Waterways pilots, tide tables, current tables, and charts are sold by the Coast and Geodetic Survey, in Washington, D. C.

Business. Weekly business survey of 36 [or 35] key cities. June 4-July 2, 1939. various paging, 4° [Processed.] † C 1.19; 939/22-26

CENSUS BUREAU

- utomobile accidents. Weekly accident bulletin, report of deaths from motor vehicle accidents in 136 [132, 138 or 135] large cities, June 3-24, 1939; v. 4, no. 22-25. June 10-30, 1939. Each 4 p. 4° [Processed.] † C 3.128:4/22-25 Automobile accidents.
- Census of business, 1935: Geographic distribution of retail trade in Buffalo, N. Y. Mar. 1939. cover title, [1]+ii+28 p. il. 4° [Processed. Pre-C 3.120/1: R 31/7 nared by Isaac Q. Lord.]
- Business conditions. Business conditions: Wholesale trade, Apr. 1939 Manufacturers' sales and collections on accounts receivable, Apr. 1939]. [1939.] 10 p. 4° (Current statistical service.) [Monthly. Processed. Prepared in cooperation with National Association of Credit Men.]
- Same: Wholesale trade, May 1939 [and Manufacturers' sales and collections on accounts receivable, May 1939]. [1939.] 10 p. 4° (Current statistical service.) [Monthly. Processed. Prepared in cooperation with National Asso-C 3.133: 939/5 ciation of Credit Men.]
- Confectionery. Monthly comparative sales of confectionery and competitive chocolate products, May 1939. [1939.] 2 leaves, 4° (Current statistical service.) [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with National Confectioners' Asso-C 3.135: 939/5 ciation.]
- Cotton. Activity in cotton spinning industry for May 1939. June 20, 1939. 1 C 3.53: 939/5 p. 4° [Monthly, Processed, Preliminary report.]
- May report of cotton consumed, on hand, imported, and exported, and active cotton spindles. June 14, 1939. 16° [Preliminary report. This pub-C 3.21: 938-39/10 lication is issued in postal card form.]
- Cottonseed received, crushed, and on hand, and cottonseed products manufactured, shipped out, and on hand for 10 months, ending May 31, 1939 and 1938. June 13, 1939. 16° [Exports and imports of cottonseed products for 9 months ending Apr. 30. Preliminary report. This publication is issued in postal card C 3.25: 938-39/10
- Farm implements and machinery. Manufacture and sale of farm equipment and related products, 1938. 1939. ii+14 p. [Prepared under supervision of Thomas J. Fitzgerald, chief statistician for manufacture.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 25-26343
- Manufacture and sale of tractors, combines, and grain threshers 1938 and 1937. [1939.] 3 leaves, 4° [Processed. Statistics for 1938 are pre-C 3.2: T 67/938/prelim. liminary.]
- Weekly health index, report of deaths (stillbirths excluded) in 88 major cities, June 3-24, 1939; v. 10, no. 22-25. [1939.] Each 4 p. il. 4° C 3.41: 10/22-25 [Processed.]

Industrial statistics. [Monthly and quarterly industrial statistics.] 4° or C 3. (various arbitrary numbers): oblong 8° [Processed.] †

Note.—The Census Bureau collects and publishes current statistics for 62 industries or commodities (in addition to cotton and cottonseed), 52 on a monthly basis and 10 on a quarterly basis. They are all issued in processed form. Summaries of these statistics are published later in Survey of current business issued each month by the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau. The titles of these reports as issued for 1939, with the Documents Office classification number for each are listed below:

Monthly industrial reports

Asphalt prepared roofing (C3.100:) Automobile financing (C3.60:) Automobiles, manufacturers' sales sales (C3.70:) Bathroom accessories (C3.72:) Bathroom accessories (C3.72:)
Boots, shoes and slippers, other than rubber (C3.43:)
Cellulose plastic products (C3.73:)
Commercial steel castings (C3.74:)
Convection-type radiators (C3.75:)
Cotton, leather and allied garments

Air

(C3.64:) tonseed products manufactured and on hand at oil mills, by States (C3.125:) Cottonseed

conditioning systems and equipment Distillate oil burners (C3.76:) Domestic pumps, water systems, and wind-mills (C3.77:)
Domestic water softening apparatus (C3.78:) Domestic industrial (C3.80:)
(C3.80:)
Fabricated steel plate (C3.83:)
Fire extinguishing equipment (C3.84:)
Floor and wall tile, except quarry tile

Galvanized range boilers and tanks for hot water heaters (C3.86:)
Hosiery (C3.87:)
Imported dates (C3.130:)

Knit fabric gloves (C3.129:)

```
Industrial statistics—Continued.
```

Monthly industrial Knit wool gloves and mittens (C3.63:) Leather gloves and mittens (C3.63:) Maleable iron castings (C3.9:) Measuring and dispensing pumps (gasoline, oil, etc.) (C3.90:) Mechanical stokers (C3.91:) Mechanical stokers (C3.91:) Methanol (C3.101:) Oil burners (C3.93:) Paint. varnish, lacquer, and fillers (C3.94:) Paperboard (C3.95:) Plastic paints, cold water paints, and calcimines (C3.96:) Plumbing brass (C3.97:) Porcelain cuameled products, metal base Monthly industrial reports-Continued Railroad locomotives (C3.105 Ray wool consumption (C3.52:)
Red-cedar shingles (C3.119:)
Steel barrels and drums (C3.106:)
Steel boilers (C3.107:)
Steel office furniture, shelving, and lockers, Steel office furniture, shelving, and lockers, and fire resistive safe industry products (C3.108:) Structural clay products (C3,109:) Sulphuric acid (C3,110:) Sulphuric acid (C3.110:)
Superphosphates (C3.111:)
Terra cotta (C3.112:)
Underwear and allied products (C3.113:)
Wheat ground and wheat-milling products,
by capacity groups and by States
(C3.117:) Porcelain enameled products, metal base only (C3.98:)
Public merchandise warehousing (C3.102:)
Pulverizers for pulverized fuel installations (C3.103:) White-base antifriction bearing (C3.71:)
Wool machinery activity (C3.51:) bearing Pyroxylin-coated textiles (C3.104:)

Quarterly industrial reports Edible gelatin (C3.79:)
Electric locomotives, mining and industrial
(C3.81:) Lacquers (C3.88:)
Linseed oil (C3.122:)
Wheat and wheat-flour stocks held by mills Electrical goods (C3.82:)
Fats and oils, anima (C3.115:) oils, animal and vegetable Wheat ground and wheat-milling products, merchant and other mills (C3.118:)

Wool stock (C3.52/2:) (C3.123:) is and (C3.124:)

Manufactures. Census of manufactures, 1937. [Prepared under supervision of Thomas J. Fitzgerald, chief statistician for manufactures.]

Artificial leather, oilcloth; asphalted-felt-base floor covering, linoleum. 1939. ix + 11 p.

Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26776 C 3,24/4:937-I Bread and other bakery products; macaroni, spaghetti, vermicelli, and noodles. iv+18 p. * Paper, 5c.
L. C. card 39-26760

C. 3.24/4:93

Business machines, cash re isters, adding and calculating machines, and other busines machines except typewriters, typewriters and parts; scales and balances. 193 iv + 8 p. * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 39-26777 C 3.24/4:937-M 1

C 3.24/4: 937-M 18 Canning and preserving fruits and vegetables, fish, and other sea foods; miscellaneous food preparations; vinegar and cider. 1939. iv+31 p. *Paper, 10c.

L. C. card 39-26761

C 3.24/4:937-C 16

Cars, electric and steam rallroad; locomotives, railroad, mining and industrial; ship and boat building, 1939, iv+12 p. *Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 39-26762

C 3.24/4:937-C 23

ocks and watches; watchcases; jewelry, jewelers' findings and materials; lapidary work; silverware and plated ware; needles, pins, and slide and snap fasteners; gold, silver, and platinum refining and alloying; electroplating. 1939. iv +27 p. * Paper,

Flour and other grain-mill products; cereal preparations; prepared feeds; rice cleaning and polishing, 1939. iv+19 p. *Paper, 5c. Flour and other grain-mill products; cereal preparations; prepared feeds; rice cleaning and polishing. 1939. iv+19 p. *Paper, 5c. C 3.24/4:937-F 66

L. C. card 39-26579

Foundry products; cast-iron pipe and fittings. 1939. iv+11 p. *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26764

Glass; graphite; ground minerals and earths; mirrors and other glass products; abrasives. 1939. iv+16 p. *Paper, 5c. C 3.24/4:937-G 46

Glue and offer interest feeds; prepared feeds; rice cleaning and politics. C 3.24/4:937-F 82

C 3.24/4:937-F 82

C 3.24/4:937-G 46

Glue and celatic; graps and tallow: mucilage paste and other adhesives; estimates.

Glue and gelatin; grease and tallow; mucilage, paste, and other adhesives; cottonseed oil cake, and meal; linseed oil, cake, and meal; essential oils; miscellaneous oils; insecticides and other chemical compounds. 1939. iv+25 p. Paper, 5c. C 3.24/4:937-G 52

L. C. card 39-26580

Hardware; cutlery and edge tools; files; saws, tools, not including edge tools; firearms 1939. iv+17 p. *Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 39-26766

Heating and cooking apparatus; plumbers' supplies. 1939. iv+13 p. *Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 30-26778

Miscellaneous forest products industries: Cork products; excelsior; lasts and related products; matches; turpentine and rosin; window and door screens and weather strip; wood preserving; wood turned and shaped and other wooden goods. 1939. iv+26 p. *Paper, 5c. Paper, 5c L. C. card 3

C 3.24/4:937-F 76 L. C. card 39-26582

Stamped and pressed metal products: tin cans and other tinware; sheet-metal work; galvanizing and other coating. 1939. iv+13 p. *Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 39-26767

C3.24/4:937-M 56

Toys, games, and children's wheel goods: sporting and atbletic goods; signs and advertising novelties. 1939. iv+15 p. *Paper, 5c. card 39-26582

L. C. card 39-26768 C 3.24/4:937-T 66 Manufactures-Continued.

Same: Personnel [by States and industries]. June 5, 1939. 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † C 3.24/2: 43/2

—— Inventories, Jan. 1 and Dec. 31, 1937, reported to census of manufactures, 1937. [1939.] 10 leaves, il. 4° [Processed.] † C 3.24/2: In 8

Radio flashes, storiettes, talks, and continuities for farm, quiz, educational, forum, and other programs; prepared by Farm Census Division. [1939.] 3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † C3.2: R11

Vital statistics. Monthly vital statistics bulletin, June 6, 1939; v. 2, no. 4. [1939.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] † C 3.127: 2/4

Vital statistics, special reports, June 14–23, 1939; v. 7, no. 43–49. [1939.]
 p. 243–471, 4° [Processed.] †
 L. C. card 36–26592
 C 3.67: 7/43–49

Vital Statistics Division. Instruction manual: pt. 1, Personal particulars and geographic coding; punching instructions, procedure and rules used in Division of Vital Statistics for coding mortality and natality transcripts and punching machine tabulation cards. 5th edition, 1939. Washington, Apr. 25, 1939. 27 p. 4° [Processed.] † C 3.6: V 83/939/pt. 1

Wholesale distribution. Census survey of business, 1937–38: Wholesale distribution, special report for cities of Minneapolis and St. Paul, Minn. Feb. 1939. cover title, [2]+9 leaves, 4° [Processed. Prepared under supervision of John Albright.] † C 3.120/2: W 62/3

COAST AND GEODETIC SURVEY

Note.—The Notice to mariners, giving changes in aids to navigation on the Atlantic, Gulf, and Pacific coasts, is published each week jointly by the Lighthouse Service and the Coast and Geodetic Survey. The Coast and Geodetic Survey publishes nautical charts of the coasts of the United States and its possessions, and aeronautical charts of the United States. The United States coast and Intracoastal Waterways pilots, tide tables, current tables, and charts of the Coast and Geodetic Survey are sold at the Office of the Survey in Washington, and also by one or more sales agents in most of the important American seaports.

Chart correction notice, Atlantic charts 50 to 3261. Apr. 1, 1939. [2] p. 4° [Processed. Covers corrections noted in Notices to mariners 1–13, 1939.] † C 4.9/7:50–3261/939-2

Coast and Geodetic Survey bulletin, May 31, 1939; no. 288. [1939.] 8 p. [Monthly.] ‡
L. C. card 15-26512 C 4.20: 288

Current tables, Pacific Coast, North America and Philippine Islands, [calendar] year 1940. 1939. 115 p. 4 folded leaves, il. (Serial 616.) [Includes list of publications by Coast and Geodetic Survey relating to tides and currents.] † Paper, 10c.

L. C. card 22–26900 C 4.23:940

Tide tables, Pacific Ocean and Indian Ocean, [calendar] year 1940. 1939. 283 p. (Serial 611.) [Includes list of publications by Coast and Geodetic Survey relating to tides and currents.] † Paper, 25c.

L. C. card 7-35369 C 4.15/2: 940

Aeronautical charts

Beaumont [Tex.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1939. 20.4×48.1 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4:B 383/2

Cincinnati [Ohio]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1939. 20.3×43.5 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4: C 49/2

New Orleans [La.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1939. 20.5×43.9 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4: N 420/2

- Phoenix [Ariz.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., May 1939. 20.4×47 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C4.9/4:P 565/2
- Prescott [Ariz.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1939. 20.3×45.9 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4:P 925
- Radio direction finder. Aeronautical chart for radio direction finding; chart 25DF. Scale 25 m.=0.8 in., scale 1:2,000,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1939. 32.5×36.2 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection. Includes area between El Paso, Denver, St. Louis, and New Orleans.] †75c. C4.9/5:25DF/2
- Salt Lake City [Utah]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1939. 20.3×42.4 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] †40c. C4.9/4: Sa 37/3

Nautical charts

- Charleston Harbor and approaches, S. C., topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1933–35, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey to 1935, supplemented by surveys in dredged channels by U. S. Engineers to 1938; chart 1239. Scale 1:80,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Apr. 1939. 32×42.6 in. †75c.
- Choctawhatchee Bay, Fla., Gulf Coast, topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1935, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1935, supplemented by surveys in dredged channels by U. S. Engineers to 1935; chart 1264. Scale 1:80,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1939. 31.1×42.1 in. †75c.
- Columbia River, Oreg.-Wash., Crims Island to St. Helens, topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1937, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1937, supplemented by surveys in channels by U. S. Engineers to 1938; chart 6153. Scale 1:40,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Apr. 1939, 38.8×33 in. †75c.
- Long Island Sound. North Shore of Long Island Sound, Conn., Milford to Stratford, including Housatonic River, topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1933 and 1934, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1885 and 1934, supplemented by surveys in dredged channels by U. S. Engineers to 1937; chart 219. Scale 1:20,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Apr. 1939. 35.5×22 in. †50c. C 4.9:219
- Matagorda Bay and approaches, Tex., Gulf Coast, topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1934 and 1935, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1934 and 1935; chart 1284. Scale 1:80,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Apr. 1939. 32×42 in. †75c. C4.9:1284
- Mississippi River, Buras to New Orleans, La., topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1932, supplemented by surveys by Geological Survey in 1932, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1934, supplemented by hydrographic surveys in Mississippi River by Mississippi River Commission in 1921; chart 1271. Scale 1:80,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Apr. 1939. 36.6×31.3 in. †75c. C4.9:1271
- New York Harbor, Upper Bay and Narrows, anchorage chart, surveys to 1935, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1938; chart 541. Scale 1:10,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Apr. 1939. 43.6×34.3 in. †75c. C4.9:541
- Orca Bay and Inlet, Prince William Sound, Alaska, south coast, Channel Islands to Cordova, surveys 1897-1930, and other sources; chart 8525. Scale 1:30,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Apr. 1939. 15.5×15.6 in. †25c.
- Portland, Oreg. Port of Portland, including Vancouver, Oreg.-Wash., surveys to 1937, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1938 and other sources, surveys by Port of Portland to 1934; chart 6155. Scale 1:20,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Apr. 1939. 43.6×25.3 in. †75c. C 4.9:6155 Inset: Multnomah Channel, southern part.

- Washington, Strait of Juan de Fuca to Georgia Strait, from United States, Canadian and British surveys; chart 6380. Scale 1:80,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Apr. 1939. 34.2×41.7 in. †75c. C4.9:6380
- Yaquina River and approaches, Oreg., surveys to 1928, surveys by U. S. Engineers to Aug. 1936; chart 6058.
 Scale 1: 20,000.
 Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1939.
 26.4×30.5 in. † 50c.

FISHERIES BUREAU

- Fisheries service bulletin, June 1, 1939; no. 289. [1939.] 7 p. [Monthly.] ‡ L. C. card 35–22298 C 6.9: 289
- Fishery market news, June 1939; [v. 1, no. 6]. [1939.] [2]+16 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † C. C. card F 39-3
- Fishery products. Cold storage holdings of fishery products, May 15, 1939. [1939.] 2 leaves, oblong 8° (Statistical bulletin 1329; Division of Fishery Industries.) [Processed. Statistics furnished by Agricultural Economics Bureau.] †
- Landings by fishing vessels at 3 principal New England ports, Apr. 1939. [1939.] 4 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1331; Division of Fishery Industries.) [Processed.] † C 6.5: 1331
- Middle Atlantic States. Fisheries of Middle Atlantic States, 1937. [1939.] 3 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1326; Division of Fishery Industries.) [Processed.] † C 6.5: 1326
- New England. Fisheries of New England States, 1937. [1939.] 3 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1330; Division of Fishery Industries.) [Processed.] † C 6.5:1330
- Pacific Coast States. Fisheries of Pacific Coast States, 1937. [1939.] 3 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1328; Division of Fishery Industries.) [Processed.] † C6.5: 1328
- Salmon. Pacific salmon pack, 1938, summary. [1939.] 3 leaves, oblong 8° (Division of Fishery Industries.) [Processed. Preliminary statement.] † C 6.11:938
- Shrimps. Early life histories of some American Penaeidae, chiefly commercial shrimp Penaeus setiferus (Linn.) [with list of literature cited]; by John C. Pearson. 1939. [1]+73 p. il. large 8° (Bulletin 30.) [From Bulletin, v. 49.] * Paper, 20c. L. C. card F 39-7
- Striped bass. Recommendations for conservation of striped bass on Atlantic Coast; [prepared by Elmer Higgins, Robert A. Nesbit, and William C. Neville]. [Feb. 1939.] 8 p. 4° (I-83.) [Processed. I-83 previously issued with title: Methods for determining abundance of oyster larvae.] † C 6.14:83/2

FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC COMMERCE BUREAU

- Aeronautical world news, v. 1 (NS) no. 11 and 12, June 15 and 30, 1939; issued on 15th and 30th of each month by Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. [1939.] p. 139–166, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Automotive world news, v. 1, no. 16–18, June 1–20, 1939; issued on 1st, 10th, and 20th of each month by Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. [1939.] p. 123–148, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Beans. Foreign bean market information, May 1939; published monthly in Foodstuffs Division. [1939.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.00. C 18.72/10: 939/5
- Beverages, United States foreign trade in 1938; by Marion A. Leonard. [1939.] cover title, [3]+30 p. 4° (Foodstuffs Division.) [Processed.] † C18.211; B 46/2/938

- Bulgaria. Living costs for Americans in Bulgaria, based on report from American consulate at Sofia; Dec. 12, 1938. [1938.] 5 p. 4° (Special circular 397; Division of Regional Information, European Section.) [Processed.] † Paper, 5c. C 18.142: 397
- Business. Survey of current business, June 1939; v. 19, no. 6. [1939.] cover title, 56 p. il. 4° ([Division of Business Review.]) [Monthly. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] *Paper, 15c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr. (including weekly supplements); foreign subscription, \$3.50.

 L. C. card 21-26819 C 18.35: 939/6
- Same, weekly supplement, June 1-29, 1939. [1939.] Each 4 p. il. 4° [Included in price of monthly Survey of current business, which see above.]

 C 18.36; 939/22-26
- Business information service. [Processed.] † except as indicated in note below C18.182 and 183;

Note.—This service, issued by the Business Review Division, gives, to a limited number of organizations, data on subjects pertaining to business problems through the medium of abstracts and basic data sheets. These data are compiled from both governmental sources. The service gives material which can be used to prepare speeches, articles, etc., to study the problems confronting the community, and provides sources of information on business problems. It is free to any public organization or educational institution equipped to disseminate data to its members, students, or to the public, within certain limitations, prescribed by the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau. Private organizations in the United States can obtain the service on a subscription basis, payable \$10.00 annually, at the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau.

- Canada. Trade of United States with Canada in 1938; [prepared by divisions of Regional Information and Business Review in cooperation with Division of Foreign Trade Statistics]. Jan. 1939. [2]+8 leaves, il. 4° [Processed. Statistical data for 1938 relate to 10 months ended October, and are subject to revision.] †

 L. C. card 39-26797 C 18.204; C 16/938-1
- Same; issued by Division of Business Review. May 1939. 7 p. 4° [Processed. 1938 figures cover calendar year 1938 and are subject to revision.] † C18.204; C16/938-2
- Trade review of Canada, v. 5, no. 6, June 1939; issued by Division of Regional Information. [1939.] [2]+60-71 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Prepared in office of commercial attache, Ottawa, with cooperation of U. S. consuls in Canada.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Chemicals. World trade notes on chemicals and allied products, v. 13, no. 22-25, June 3-24, 1939; issued weekly by Chemical Division. [1939.] p. 355 [-422] il. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.
- China. Monthly trade report, China, v. 19, no. 3, Apr. 15, 1939; issued at Shanghai. [1939.] 14 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared by office of American commercial attache at Shanghai, China, with cooperation of American consular officers in China.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Colombia.
 Trade of United States with Colombia in 1938.
 June 1939.
 [1]+1-1a+2-4 p. il. 4° [Processed.] †

 L. C. card 39-26798
 C 18.204 : C 271/938
- Commerce. Monthly summary of foreign commerce of United States, Apr. 1939, corrected to May 31, 1939; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. 1939. 43 p. 4° *Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.60.

L. C. card 14-21465 C 18.7: 939/4

- —— Same. (H. doc. 52, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
- United States foreign trade statistics, monthly statement, advance official data subject to revision. [Processed.] † various prices, see note below.

NOTE.—Many of the divisions of the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau issue monthly statistical statements in processed form showing the exports or imports (and

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Commerce-Continued.

in some cases reexports) of various commodities. For convenience the statements issued by a division have been grouped in numerical order under the name of the issuing division. Except for the statements issued under the group number 1700, which contain only summary monthly statistics, the statements show the exports or imports of commodities in complete detail by countries, and in certain instances by customs districts as well. Statistics covering trade in commodities by principal countries no longer appear in the "Monthly summary of foreign commerce of United States," and it is only through subscription to appropriate statistical statements that a record of such trade can be secured. Annual compilations are published in "Commerce and navigation of United States."

through subscription to appropriate statistical statements that a record of such trade can be secured. Annual compilations are published in "Commerce and navigation of United States."

The annual domestic subscription price of each statement is based on the number of sheets of information included therein, the minimum price being \$1.00. Where the subscriber resides outside the United States an additional charge—usually \$1.00 per year—is levied. Single copies are to be charged for at the rate of one-tenth of the annual subscription price in every case. Apply to the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau, Washington, D. C., for these statements and for further information concerning them.

Group numbers are assigned for 1939 as follows:

1700—Summary foreign trade statistics. (4 statements.)
2100—Tobacco and tobacco products; issued by Tobacco Division. (1 statement.)
2440—Finance; issued by Finance Division. (2 statements.)
2600—Agricultural implements; issued by Machinery Division. (8 statements.)
2700—Automotive; issued by Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. (4 statements.)
2800—Electrical and radio equipment; issued by Chemical Division. (34 statements.)
3000—Foodstuffs, feedstuffs, and seeds; issued by Foodstuffs Division. (10 statements.)
3100—Minerals and mineral oils; issued by Metals and Minerals Division. (11 statements.)
3200—Iron and steel and resolute trade of the statements.)

-Iron and steel and products; issued by Metals and Minerals Division. 3200-

ments.)
3300—Hide's and leather; issued by Leather and Rubber Division. (9 states 3400—Forest products; issued by Forest Products Division. (9 statements) 3500—Industrial machinery; issued by Machinery Division. (8 statements.) 3600—Paper and pulp; issued by Forest Products Division. (6 statements.) 3700—Rubber products; issued by Leather and Rubber Division. (11 statem 3900—Specialties; issued by Specialties Division. (16 statements.) 4000—Textiles; issued by Textile Division. (21 statements.) 4100—Transportation equipment; issued by Transportation Division. (1 statement.) 4700—Motion pictures; issued by Motion Pictures Division. (1 statement.)

(1 statement.) (1 statement.)

Commerce reports, weekly, containing current foreign trade news, June 3-24, 1939; no. [22]-25. [1939.] [8]+511-590 p. il. 4° * Paper, 5c. single copy, C 18.5/1: 939/22-25 \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.70.

Communication. Foreign communication news, v. 13, FCN no. 11 and 12, June 9 and 23, 1939; prepared by Transportation Division. [1939.] [4]+95-116 p. 4° [Issued every 2d and 4th Friday. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 C 18.73: 13/11, 12 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

Comparative law series, monthly world review, v. 2, no. 6; June 1939. [1939.] [2]+257-292+[2] p. (Division of Commercial Laws.) * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50. C 18.79: 2/6

Construction trends in United States, 1937 and 1938; by Harold Wolkind. [1]+4 p. il. 4° [Processed. From Survey of current business, Dec. 1938.] C 18.35/a: C 766/2

Copra. Philippine copra market, FS-6, no. 22-25, June 3-24, 1939; prepared in Foodstuffs Division. [1939.] Each 1 p. 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, C 18.199/2: 939/22-25 \$1.00 a yr.

 Philippine copra market in May [1939]; prepared in Foodstuffs Division.
 June 24, 1939. 2 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † C 18.199: 939/5 C 18.199: 939/5 June 24, 1939. 2 p. 4° [Monthly.

Cypress. American southern cypress; by LeRoy Neubrech. 1939. vi+30 p. il. (Trade promotion series 194; Forest Products Division.) [Illustration on front cover. Revision of American cypress and its uses, published by Department of Commerce in 1932 as Trade promotion series 141.] * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39-26796

Trend of long-term debts in United States, 1934-37; by J. Wesley Stern-Debts. ears. Trend of long-term debts in Content states, 1354-51, 9. West States, 1964-61, 9. West States, 1354-51, 9. West States, 1554-51, 9. West Stat

Domestic commerce, v. 23, no. 16-18, June 10-30, 1939; [prepared by Division of Business Review.] [1939.] cover titles, p. 325-386, il. 4° [Published on 10th, 20th, and 30th of each month. Processed. Text on p. 2 of covers.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.32: 23/16-18

- Domestic commerce news letter, May-June 1939. [1939.] 2 p. f° [Monthly; two monthly issues in one publication. Processed.] † C18.32/2:939/5, 6
- Electricity. Electrical and radio world trade news, v. 11, no. 16-18, June 5-25, 1939; issued by Electrical Division. [1939.] p. 293-340, 4° [Issued on 5th, 15th, and 25th of each month. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.

 C 18.67: 11/16-18
- Finance. European financial notes, v. 1 (NS) no. 11 and 12, June 9 and 24, 1939; issued semi-monthly by Finance Division. [1939.] leaves, 159–188, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.70: 1/11, 12
- Far Eastern financial notes, v. 1 (NS) no. 11 and 12, June 4 and 19, 1939; issued semi-monthly by Finance Division. [1939.] leaves, 127–152, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.71: 1/11, 12
- Latin American financial notes, v. 1 (NS) no. 11 and 12, June 14 and 29, 1939; issued semi-monthly by Finance Division. [1939.] leaves, 162–181+p. 182–197, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.107: 1/11, 12
- Foodstuffs round the world, weekly publication containing foreign food trade news, June 2-30, 1939, v. 3, no. 22-26; prepared in Foodstuffs Division. [1939.] Each [2]+ii+11 p. or [2]+ii+13 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.
- Foreign inland waterway news, intracoastal waterways, rivers, lakes, canals, equipment, v. 2, no. 6, June 1939; prepared by Transportation Division. [1939.] cover title, 49–58 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.208: 2/6
- Foreign market bulletin 1847–88, Jan.—June 1939; prepared by Specialties Division. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Processed. Certain numbers in this series are designated Special circular.] † (restricted distribution.)

 C18.81:1847–1888

Note.—Lists of these bulletins by subject matter, can be obtained upon application to the Specialties Division, Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau.

- France. Monthly trade review of France, v. 1 (N. S.) no. 4; Apr. 1939. [1939.] [1]+26 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared by American commercial attaché, Paris, with cooperation of American consular officers in France and American agricultural attaché.] † Paper, 10c single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.189: 1/4
- Fruit. Weekly fruit exports, June 3-26, 1939; prepared in Foodstuffs Division. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.72/13: 939/22-25
- Gold. Weekly statement, gold and silver exports and imports, June 2-30, 1939; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. June 9-July 8, 1939. various paging, 4° ([Statement] 2401.) [Processed.] † Paper, 20c. single copy, \$5.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$6.00. C 18.185: 2401/939-22 to 939-26
- Grain. Exports of grains and flour and imports of wheat through principal United States ports, June 3-17, 1939; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. June 7-21, 1939. Each 1 p. 4° (Statement 3040.) [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.00 C 18.185: 3040/939-22 to 939-24
- Great Britain. Trade of United States with United Kingdom in 1938; issued by Division of Business Review. May 1939. 7 p. 4° [Processed. 1938 figures cover calendar year 1938 and are subject to revision.] †
 L. C. card 39-26799 C 18.204: G 79/938-2
- Trade of United States with United Kingdom, no. 1; [prepared by divisions of Regional Information and Business Review in cooperation with Division of Foreign Trade Statistics]. [Jan. 1939.] [2]+7 leaves, il. 4° [Processed. Statistical data for 1938 relate to 10 months ended October, and are subject to revision.] † C 18.204: G 79/938-1

- Hardware trade bulletin, v. 1 (new series) no. 5-11, Mar. 1-June 1, 1939; compiled by E. B. Morse. [1939.] p. 24-69, 4° (Metals and Minerals Division.) [Issued on 1st and 15th of each month. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Japan. Japan's industrial and foreign trade position, prepared in Far Eastern Section; May 12, 1939. [1939.] 16 p. 4° (Special circular 398; Division of Regional Information, Far Eastern series 171.) [Processed.] † Paper, 5c. C 18.142: 398
- Monthly trade report, Japan, v. 15, no. 4, Apr. 25, 1939; issued at Tokyo. [1939.] 26 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared by office of American commercial attaché at Tokyo, Japan, with cooperation of American consular officers in Japan.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Leather. Leather fortnightly, v. 6, no. 11 and 12, June 1 and 15, 1939; prepared by J. G. Schnitzer. [1939.] p. 95-109, 4° [Issued on 1st and 15th of each month. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Leather raw materials bulletin, with occasional supplements, v. 4 (NS) no. 6, June 10, 1939; prepared by F. H. Awalt. [1939.] p. 95–105, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Lumber. World lumber digest, v. 1, no. 10 and 11, June 1 and 15, 1939; prepared by Forest Products Division. [1939.] p. 55-70, il. 4° [Issued 1st and 15th of each month. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.
- Machinery. World machinery news, monthly publication devoted to American machinery export, v. 4, no. 1, May 1939; prepared by Machinery Division. [1939.] [4]+32 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr. C18.187:4/1
- Medicinal products. Foreign markets for American medicinal products; by C. C. Concannon and E. A. Chapman. 1939. iv+108 p. il. (Trade promotion series 193; Chemical Division.) * Paper, 15c.
 L. C. card 39-26720 C18.27:193
- Motion pictures. Current releases of non-theatrical films and film notes, MP-2, v. 7, no. N-6, May 1939; issued monthly by Motion Picture Division. [1939.] 2 p.+[4] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Motion pictures abroad, MP-1, v. 13, no. T-8 and T-9, May 1 and 15, 1939; issued bi-weekly by Motion Picture Division. [1939.] 3 p. and 7 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Paint. Basic industrial markets in United States, paint, varnish, and lacquer industry; by O. C. Holleran. May 1939. [7]+31 p. 5 maps, 4° (Market research series no. 14.5.) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 36-26741 C 18.41: 14.5
- Paper. Side runs of paper trade, v. 2, no. 11 and 12, June 1 and 15, 1939; issued on 1st and 15th each month by Forest Products Division. [1939.] cover titles, [4]+82-99 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Radio. World radio markets. 4° [Processed.] † for prices, see note below. C 18.120; (CT)

Note.—The World radio markets series, issued by the Electrical Division, is designed as an encyclopedia of information on foreign countries as radio markets. Primary issues are known as basic circulars, and each basic circular carries the complete information which it is the purpose of the series to supply. To outstanding principal circulars, from time to time, are added supplements which amend but do not replace the principal circular, and special supplements which contain information of momentary and expendible value. Subscriptions to this service cost \$2.00 per year, payable to the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau, Washington, D. C. Past issues of the Radio markets series are sold at 10c. for each country, or for a complete set, \$2.00.

- Railroads. Foreign railway news, v. 15, FRN no. 22–26, June 2–30, 1939; prepared by Transportation Division. [1939.] [10]+166–206 p. 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.88: 15/22–26
- Refrigerators. World refrigerator markets, issued by Electrical Division, compiled and edited by Bernard I. Feig. [1939.] [2]+55 p. 4° [Processed.] † C18.2:R25
- Russian economic notes, v. 1, (N. S.) no. 11 and 12, June 15 and 30, 1939; prepared semi-monthly by Division of Regional Information from official Russian publications. [1939.] [1]+13 p. and [1]+11 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

 L. C. card 35-16547

 C18.123: 1/11, 12
- Shipping. Foreign shipping news, v. 15, FSN no. 22-26, June 2-30, 1939; prepared by Transportation Division. [1939.] [10]+170-213 p. 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C18.89:15/22-26
- Soybeans. Manchurian soy bean trade in Mar. [1939]; prepared in Foodstuffs Division. June 1, 1939. 3 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † C 18.197: 939/3
- —— Same, Apr. [1939]; prepared in Foodstuffs Division. June 29, 1939. 3 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † C 18.197: 939/4
- Sweden. Trade of United States with Sweden, Norway, Denmark, and Finland in 1938; [prepared by divisions of Regional Information and Business Review in cooperation with Division of Foreign Trade Statistics]. June 1939. [2]+1-1a+2-15 leaves, 4° [Processed. Statistical data for 1938 subject to revision.] †

 L. C. card 39-26800 C 18.204: Sw 32/938
- Textiles. Textile raw materials: Cotton, wool, silk, rayon and other synthetic textile fibers, flax, jute, sisal, abaca, kapok, miscellaneous fibers, v. 1 (N. S.) no. 22–25, June 5–26, 1939; prepared in Textile Division. [1939.] p. 236–273, 4° [Issued on Monday of each week. Processed. Numbers 22 and 23 are issued as one publication, also nos. 24 and 25.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.

 L. C. card 36–14096
- Textiles and allied products: Yarn, cordage, piece goods, knit goods, apparel, furs, floor coverings, miscellaneous textile products, v. 1 (N. S.) no. 23 and 24, June 7 and 14, 1939; prepared in Textile Division. [1939.] p. 213–236, 4° [Issued on Wednesday of each week. Processed. Numbers 23 and 24 are issued as one publication.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. L. C. card 36-14095 C 18.150; 1/23, 24
- Tobacco markets and conditions abroad, v. 14, no. 23-26, June 6-27, 1939; issued weekly by Tobacco Division. [1939.] p. 279-327, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.152: 14/23-26
- Traffic items, v. 2, TI no. 6, June 15, 1939; prepared by Transportation Division. [1939.] [2]+46-54 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

 L. C. card 38-26523 C 18.205: 2/6
- Tung oil monthly, production in America, foreign trade, and situation in world markets relative to other drying oils, May 1939; issued by Chemical Division. [1939.] cover title, 6 p. 1 pl. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr. C 18.209: 939/5

LIGHTHOUSES BUREAU

- Buoys in waters of United States. 1939. [1]+ii+8 p. 1 pl. 4° [Processed. Contains general information only.] † C 9.2: B 88/4
- Juniper, lighthouse tender. Specifications for twin-screw, steel, Diesel-electric-propelled lighthouse tender Juniper. 1939. [1]+91 p. † C 9.22: J 959

p. 183-192. Lighthouse service bulletin, v. 5, no. 42; June 1939. [1939.] [Monthly.] L. C. card 12-35121 C 9.31:5/42

Notices to mariners. Notice to mariners no. 23-26; June 7-28, 1939. [1939.] viii+254-311 leaves. [Weekly. Issued jointly with Coast and Geodetic Sur-C 9.26: 939/23-26 L. C. card 7-20609

Notice to mariners, Great Lakes, no. 14-18; June 2-30, 1939. [Brownell Photo-Lith. Co., June 1-29, 1939.] [x]+49-73 leaves, il. [Weekly. Proc-C 9.41: 939/14-18 essed.] † Supt. of Lighthouses, Detroit, Mich.

MARINE INSPECTION AND NAVIGATION BUREAU

Bulletin, v. 3, no. 11; May 1939. [1939.] 34 p. [Monthly.] † L. C. card 36-26619

C 25.12:3/11

NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS

- Ampere. Absolute determination of ampere, using improved coils; by Harvey L. Curtis, Roger W. Curtis, [and] Charles L. Critchfield. [1939.] cover title, p. 485-517, il. 6 p. of pl. (Research paper RP1200.) [From Journal of * Paper, 10c. research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, May 1939.] C 13.22/a: 1200
- Building materials and structures reports, published by National Bureau of Standards. Apr. 24, 1939. 2 leaves, 4° (Letter circular LC 552.) [Processed.]
- Cartridges. Metallic cartridges. 1939. ii+17 p. (Simplified practice recommendation R62-39.) [Effective date, Apr. 1, 1939. Supersedes R62-37.] * Paper, 5c.
- Description and properties of β - δ -2-descriptions [with list of references]; by Horace S. Isbell and William W. Pigman. [1939.] p. 397–402. (Research paper RP1190.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Apr. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1190
- Distillation column. Efficiency of rotary distillation column [with list of references]; by Beveridge J. Mair and Charles B. Willingham. [1939.] p. 519-527, il. (Research paper RP1201.) [Imprint date is incorrectly given on p. 527 as 1938. From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, May 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1201 C 13.22/a: 1201
- Electric batteries and standard cells, publications by staff of National Bureau of Standards and references to other sources of information. May 9, 1939. 7 p. 4° (Letter circular LC-553.) [Processed.] † C 13.16: 553
- Films (photography). Summary report of research at National Bureau of Standards on stability and preservation of records on photographic film [with list of references]; by B. W. Scribner. May 6, 1939. [1]+17 p. il. 1 pl. (Miscellaneous publication M162.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39-26730 C 13.10: 162
- Glass. Density of some soda-potash-silica glasses as function of composition [with list of references]; by John C. Young, Francis W. Glaze, Conrad A. Faick, and Alfred N. Finn. [1939.] p. 453-464, il. (Research paper RP1197.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22. Apr. 1939.] C 13.22/a: 1197 * Paper, 5c.
- Glazes. Solubility of colored glazes in organic acids; by R. F. Geller and A. S. Creamer. [1939.] p. 441-452, il. (Research paper RP1196.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Apr. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1196
- Gold-chromium wire. Further data on gold-chromium resistance wire; by Theodore B. Godfrey. [1939.] p. 565-571, il. (Research paper RP1206.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22. May 1939.] C 13.22/a: 1206 * Paper, 5c.

- Heat and free energy of formation of water and of carbon monoxide [with list of references]; by Frederick D. Rossini. [1939.] p. 407-414. (Research paper RP1192.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Apr. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1192
- International temperature scale and some related physical constants [with list of references]; by H. T. Wensel. [1939.] p. 375–395, il. (Research paper RP1189.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Apr. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a:1189
- Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, no. 6; June 1939. 1939. ii+627-781 p. il. 1 pl. 6 p. of pl. [Monthly.] * Paper, 30c. single copy, \$3.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.50.
 L. C. card 39-26721—26729 C 13.22: 22/6
 - C. card 39-26721—26729

 CONTENTS.—RP1209, Standardization of luminous-transmission scale used in specification of railroad signal glasses; by Kasson S. Gibson and Geraldine Walker Haupt.—
 RP1210, Development of fibrous texture in cold-worked rods of copper [with list of references]; by Herbert C. Vacher.—RP1211, Effects of methionine, djenkolic acid, and benzylcysteine on estimation of cystine by dropping mercury cathode; by Edgar Reynolds Smith and Clement James Rodden.—RP1212, Nature of energy losses in air capacitors at low frequencies [with list of references]; by Allen V. Astin.—RP1213, Electroanalytical determination of copper and lead in nitric acid solution containing small amounts of hydrochloric acid; by John A. Scherrer, Rosemond K. Bell, and William D. Mogerman.—RP1214, Bubbler tip of pyrex glass for difficult absorptions; by Joseph R. Branham and Edward O. Sperling.—RP1215, Effects of aluminum and of antimony on certain properties of cast red brass [with list of references]; by Harold B. Gardner and Charles M. Saeger, jr.—RP1216, Resolving power and distortion of typical airplane-camera lenses; by Francis E. Washer.—RP1217, Edge correction in determination of dielectric constant; by Arnold H. Scott and Harvey L. Curtis.—Index to v. 22.
- Measuring instruments. Electrical measuring instruments, meters and their accessories, publications by staff of National Bureau of Standards and others. May 27, 1939. 10 p. 4° (Letter circular LC554.) [Processed. Supersedes LC364 and LC233.] †
- Ozone. Distribution of ozone in stratosphere [with references and notes]; by W. W. Coblentz and R. Stair. [1939.] p. 573-606, il. 1 pl. (Research paper RP1207.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, May 1939.] * Paper, 10c. C 13.22/a: 1207
- Paper. Determination of pH value of papers; by Herbert F. Launer. [1939.]
 p. 553-564, il. (Research paper RP1205.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, May 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a:1205
- Paper Section. News bulletin of Paper Section, June 1939. [1939.] 5 leaves, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † C 13.28: 939/6
- Pentosans. Determination of pentosans in pulps and papers; by Herbert F. Launer and William K. Wilson. [1939.] p. 471-484, il. (Research paper RP1199.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Apr. 1939.] *Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a:1199
- Potentiometer. Method of reducing effect of disturbances in galvanometer branch of potentiometer circuit; by Frank Wenner. [1939.] p. 425–430, il. (Research paper RP1194.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Apr. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a:1194
- Potentiometer for measuring voltages of 10 microvolts to accuracy of 0.01 microvolt; by Ray P. Teele and Shuford Schuhmann. [1939.] p. 431–439, il. 1 pl. (Research paper RP1195.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Apr. 1939.] *Paper, 10c. C 13.22/a:1195
- Rubber hydrocarbon. Behavior of rubber hydrocarbon in molecular still [with list of references]; by W. Harold Smith and Henry J. Wing. [1939.] p. 529-533, il. (Research paper RP1202.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, May 1939.] *Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a:1202
- Shipping tags. Paper shipping tags. 1939. [2]+15 p. (Simplified practice recommendation R93-39.) [Approved Mar. 1, 1939. Supersedes R93-29.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.12/1:93/2
- Technical news bulletin of National Bureau of Standards, June 1939; no. 266. [1939.] p. 53-62. [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 70c.
 L. C. card 25-26527 C 13.13: 266

- Tetramethylmethane. Heats of combustion of tetramethylmethane and 2-methylbutane [with list of references]; by John W. Knowlton and Frederick D. Rossini. [1939.] p. 415-424, il. (Research paper RP1193.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Apr. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1193
- Toggle clamp for rubber tensile specimens; by William L. Holt and Archibald T. McPherson. [1939.] p. 543-552, il. 2 p. of pl. (Research paper RP1204.) [Imprint date is incorrectly given on p. 552 as 1938. From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, May 1939.] * Paper, 10c.
- Torque between concentric single-layer coils; by Chester Snow. [1939.] p. 607-626, ii. (Research paper RP1208.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, May 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1208
- Volatilization of metallic compounds from solutions in perchloric or sulfuric acid; by James I, Hoffman and G. E. F. Lundell. [1939.] p. 465–470, il. (Research paper RP1198.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Apr. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a:1198
- Wool. Base-combining capacity of wool [with list of references]; by Milton Harris and Henry A. Rutherford. [1939.] p. 535-542, il. (Research paper RP1203.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, May 1939.] * Paper, 5c.
- Yeast. Action of baker's yeast on δ-talose; by Horace S. Isbell. [1939.] p. 403-405. (Research paper RP1191.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Apr. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a:1191

PATENT OFFICE

NOTE.—The Patent Office publishes Specifications and drawings of patents in single copies. These are not enumerated in this catalog, but may be obtained for 10c. each at the Patent Office.

the Patent Office.

Information regarding available indexes covering the Patent Office Official gazette will be furnished on application to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The Rules of practice and pamphlets containing Patent laws, General information concerning patents, and General information about protection of trade-marks, prints, and labels are furnished free of charge upon application to the Patent Office. The Patent Office issues coupon orders in packages of 20 at \$2.00 per package, or in books containing 100 coupons at \$10.00 per book. These coupons are good until used, but are only to be used for orders sent to the Patent Office. For schedule of office fees, address Chief Clerk, Patent Office, Washington, D. C.

- Decisions. [Decisions in patent and trade-mark cases, etc.] June 6-27, 1939. [1939.] various paging, large 8° [Issue of June 27, 1939, includes Bulletin of decisions of Patent Office on trade-marks, labels, and prints, rendered during May 1939. From Official gazette, v. 503, no. 1-4.] *Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

 L. C. card 23-7315
- Decisions of commissioner of patents and of United States courts in patent and trade-mark and copyright cases; compiled from v. 486-497 of Official gazette of Patent Office during 1938. 1939. xxi+880 p. il. *Cloth, \$1.50; *paper, 70c. C 21.6:938
- ____ Same. (H. doc. 33, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Harris, Albert V. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 4171, in re Albert V. Harris, light projectors and metal mirrors; brief for commissioner of patents. [1939.] cover title, 9 p. 4° ‡ C21.10: H24
- Jones, Homer W. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 4187, in re Homer W. Jones and Edmund A. Doyle, apparatus for removing surface metal from metallic bodies; brief for commissioner of patents. [1939.] cover title, 10 p. 4° ‡ C 21.10: J 717/3
- Maybach, Karl. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 4188, in re Karl Maybach, carburetor arrangements for rapidly running internal combustion engines; brief for commissioner of patents. [1939.] cover title, 9 p. 4° ‡ C 21.10: M 451

Official gazette. Official gazette of Patent Office, containing patents, trade marks, designs & labels issued June 6-27, 1939; v. 503, no. 1-4. [1939.] cover titles, 1101+[clxxii] p. il. large 8° [Weekly.] * Paper, 35c. single copy, \$16.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$25.00.

L. C. card 4-18256 C 21.5:503/1-4

NOTE.—Contains the patents, trade-marks, designs, and labels issued each week, with indexes; also decisions of the commissioner of patents and of the United States courts in patent cases. In the last weekly issue of each month, there is included in the Official gazette a section entitled Bulletin of decisions of Patent Office on trade marks.

Official gazette a section entitled Bulletin of decisions of Fatent Office of Gade Indias, labels, and prints.

The annual index of patents will hereafter be published in 2 parts, one on Patents, price \$2.00, and the other on Trade-marks, price 75c. These indexes are not included in the regular subscription price for the Official gazette given above, but will be sent to those yearly subscribers who remit \$18.75; foreign subscription for the same, \$28.75.

- Same, weekly index, with title, List of trade-mark applicants published for opposition [etc., June 6–27, 1939]. [1939.] various paging, large 8° Official gazette, v. 503, no. 1–4.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$250 a yr. C 21.5/a4:503/1-4
- Same [title page, contents, etc., to] v. 502; May 1939. 1939. [2] leaves, large 8° * Paper, 5c. single copy, included in price of Official gazette for subscribers. C 21.5: 502/t.p.& cont.
- Patents. Classification of patents issued June 6–27, 1939. [1939.] Each 2 p. large 8° [Weekly. From Official gazette, v. 502, no. 1–4.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.50 a yr. C 21.5/a 1:503/1-4
- Trade-marks [etc., from] Official gazette, June 6-27, 1939. [1939.] various paging, il. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 503, no. 1-4.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$5.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$7.00. C21.5/a 3:503/1-4 [1939.] various C 21.5/a 3:503/1-4
- Wadsworth, Daniel V. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 4199, in re Daniel V. Wadsworth and Leonard Wickenden, method of treating sugar melts; brief for commissioner of patents. [1939.] cover title. 11 p. 4°

CONGRESS

Congressional record. Congressional record, proceedings and debates of 76th Congress, 1st session, v. 84, pt. 2 and 3; Feb. 7-Mar. 29, 1939. [Permanent edition.] 1939. [3]+1179-3502 p. 4° * Price will be quoted when set is completed. X 778-779:76/1

NOTE.—In this permanent bound edition, the paging differs from that of the daily numbers, the text being revised, rearranged, and printed without break. The bound volumes of the Record are sold by the Superintendent of Documents. Prices will be furnished on application for the proceedings and debates of the 76th Congress, and prior Congresses. Send remittances for the bound volumes to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

Congressional record, proceedings and debates of 76th Congress, 1st session, v. 84, no 109-132; June 1-30, 1939. [1939.] 9103-11896+[64] p. 4° L. C. card 12-36438 X/a.76/1:84/109-132

Note.—The Congressional record containing the proceedings and debates of Congressissued daily when Congress is in session, and indexes thereto are published fort-

is issued daily when Congress is in session, and indexes thereto are published following terms: The Record is sold by the Superintendent of Documents on the following terms: Single copy, 3 cents, if not more than 24 pages, and 1 cent more for each additional 8 pages; per month, \$1.50, foreign subscription, \$2.75. Subscriptions are payable in advance. Prices for the bound volumes of the Record, 76th Congress, 1st session, and prior Congresses, will be furnished on application. Send remittances to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

Same, index, v. 84, nos. 100-110; May 22-June 2, 1939. [1939.] no. 11; 62 p. 4° [Includes History of bills and resolutions.] Included in price of daily Congressional record, for which see above. X/a.76/1:84/100-110/ind.

Same, v. 84, nos. 111-121; June 5-16, 1939. [1939.] no. 12; 78 p. 4° [Includes History of bills and resolutions.] X/a.76/1:84/111-121/ind.

Note.—The public and private acts and public and private joint resolutions are first published separately, and in this form are known as "slip laws." Heretofore, at the end of each session of Congress they have been published in a paper edition popularly known as

Session or Pamphlet laws; subsequently the Session laws for the whole Congress were printed in a permanent bound edition entitled Statutes at large.

Beginning with the 75th Congress in accordance with provisions of S. 3440, 74th Congress (Public 724, approved June 20, 1936), the Session or Pamphlet laws will be discontinued and the Statutes at large heretofore published at the end of a Congress will be issued at the end of each session of Congress.

Each act of Congress in slip form now bears the chapter number of the Statutes at large in which it will appear later, as well as the session of Congress to which it belongs, but this information does not appear in the entries listed below.

Private [act] 43-67, 76th Congress.

Note.—The Division of Research and Publication, State Department, receives a small supply of the private acts and private joint resolutions which it distributes free upon application.

Alvey, Melvin G. H. R. 4131, act for relief of Melvin Gerard Alvey. Approved May 31, 1939. 1 p. (Private 46.)
Anderegg, Russell. H. R. 2251, act for relief of Russell Anderegg and George W. Anderegg. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 64.)
Allas Powder Company. H. R. 2067, act for relief of Atlas Powder Company. Approved May 31, 1939. 1 p. (Private 44.)
Private 44.)
Bettz, Mrs. W. Elisabeth. H. R. 5934, act for relief of W. Elisabeth Bettz [widow of William E. Bettz]. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 62.)
Casper, Adam. H. R. 3077, act for relief of Adam Casper. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 60.)

William E. Beitz]. Approved June 20, 1939. Casper, Adam. H. R. 3077, act for relief of Adam Casper. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 60.)

Olark, Kenneth B. H. R. 2695, act for relief of Kenneth B. Clark. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 59.)

Olarkson, John T. H. R. 5601, act for relief of John T. Clarkson. Approved June 5, 1939. 1 p. (Private 51.)

Dove. R. H. R. 2044, act for relief of R. Dove and Laura J. Dove. Approved June 6, 1930. 1 p. (Private 52.)

Evans. A. W. H. R. 2583, act for relief of A. W. Evans. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p.

Evans, A. W. H. R. 2583, act for relief of A. W. Brunds, A. W. H. R. 2583, act for relief of Charlotte J. Gilbert [widow Gilbert, Mrs. Charlotte J. H. R. 5935, act for relief of Charlotte J. Gilbert [widow of Prentiss B. Gilbert]. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 63.)

of Prentiss B. Gilbert]. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 63.)

of Prentiss B. Gilbert [widow Approved June 5, 1939. 1 p. (Private 63.)]

Gray, R. H. H. R. 2345, act for relief of Edgar Green. Approved June 6, 1939. 1 p. Green, Edgar. H. R. 3074, act for relief of Edgar Green. Approved June 22, 1939.

(Private 50.)

Green, Edgar. H. R. 3074, act for relief of Edgar Green. Approved June 6, 1939. 1 p. (Private 53.)

Houston, George. H. R. 1363, act for relief of George Houston. Approved June 22, 1939. 1 p. (Private 67.)

Molloud, Mrs. Frances V. H. R. 5933, act for relief of Frances Virginia McCloud, widow of Robert C. McCloud. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 61.)

Marine Barracks, Quantico. H. R. 4084, act for relimbursement of certain personnel or former personnel of Navy and Marine Corps for value of personal effects destroyed as result of fire at Marine Barracks, Quantico, Va., on Oct. 27, 1938. Approved June 19, 1939. 1 p. (Private 55.)

Mercuri, Stanley. H. R. 2259, act for relief of Stanley Mercuri. Approved June 7, 1939. 1 p. (Private 45.)

Parr. Charles H. H. R. 3965, act for relief of Charles H. Parr. Approved May 31, 1939. 1 p. (Private 45.)

1 p. (Private 45.)

Rouse, Grace. H. R. 3300, act for relief of Grace Rouse. Approved June 6, 1939. 1 p. (Private 54.)

Smigell, Harry L. H. R. 3897, act for relief of Harry L. Smigell. Approved June 3, 1939. 1 p. (Private 49.)

Stroud, Homer C. H. R. 2097, act for relief of Homer C. Stroud. Approved June 3, 1939. 1 p. (Private 47.)

Trimble, John J. H. R. 1301, act for relief of John J. Trimble. Approved May 31, 1939. 1 p. (Private 48.)

Van Eimeren, Mrs. Jessie D. H. R. 2058, act for relief of Jessie Denning Van Eimeren, A. C. Van Eimeren, and Clara Adolph. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 57.)

Winstead, Roland P. H. R. 312, act for relief of Roland P. Winstead. Approved June 22, 1939. 1 p. (Private 66.)

Wisconsin Milling Company. H. R. 2478, act for relief of Wisconsin Milling Company and

22, 1939. 1 p. (Private 66.)

Wisconsin Milling Company. H. R. 2478. act for relief of Wisconsin Milling Company and Wisconsin Telephone Company. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 58.)

Woodruff, Bernard. H. R. 2926, act for relief of Bernard Woodruff. Approved June 3, 1939. 1 p. (Private 48.)

Public [act] 91-154, 76th Congress.

Note—Public acts and public joint resolutions in slip form in the first prints may be obtained from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at a subscription price of \$2.00 for the present session (76th Congress, 1st session); foreign subscription, \$3.25; single copies are usually 5c.

Public act 1, which has been assigned to the compilation of internal revenue laws, will not be printed for general distribution nor included in the subscription to the Slip laws. For an edition of the internal revenue code with appendix and index see Monthly catalog for May 1939, p. 744, under Internal Revenue Bureau.

log for May 1939, p. 744, under internal Revenue Eureu.

Aeronautical supplies. H. R. 3221, act to authorize Secretary of War to provide for sale of aviation supplies and services to aircraft operated by foreign military and air attachés accredited to United States. Approved May 31, 1939. 1 p. (Public 102.)

Air pilots. H. R. 5619, act to provide for training of civil aircraft pilots [by Civil Aeronautics Authority]. [Approved June 27, 1939.] 2 p. (Public 153.)

Animals. S. 1031, act to amend sec. 243 of penal code, as amended, relating to marking of packages containing wild animals and birds and parts thereof. Approved June 19, 1939.] 1 p. (Public 131.)

(Public 131.) 1939.

Public [act] 91-154, 76th Congress—Continued.

ublic [act] 91-154, 76th Congress—Continued.

Apples. S. 1096, act to amend agricultural marketing agreement act of 1937, as amended, to make its provisions applicable to apples produced in Washington, Oregon, and Idabo. Approved May 31, 1939. 1 p. (Public 98.)

Appropriations. H. R. 4218, act making appropriations for legislative branch of the Government, fiscal year 1940. [Approved June 16, 1939.] 20 p. (Public 130.)

Aviation cadets. H. R. 5765, act to authorize commissioning aviation cadets in Naval and Marine Corps Reserves upon completion of training, and for other purposes, [Approved June 13, 1939.] 3 p. (Public 129.) [H. R. 5765 also directs Secretary of Navy to appoint a board of officers to investigate and report upon matters pertaining to naval and Marine Corps aviation personnel.]

Blood. H. R. 2987, act providing for transfusion of blood by members and former members of military establishment, and by employees of the Government. Approved June 2, 1939. 1 p. (Public 109.)

Books. H. R. 5136, act to amend act to provide books for adult blind [so that in purchasing such books the librarian of Congress shall give preference to non-profit-making institutions]. Approved June 7, 1939. 1 p. (Public 118.)

Choctaw Indians. H. R. 3367, act to define status of lands purchased for Choctaw Indians, Mississippi. Approved June 21, 1939. 1 p. (Public 147.)

Civil procedure. H. R. 162, act to make effective in district court for Hawali rules promulgated by Supreme Court of United States governing pleading, practice, and procedure in district courts of United States Approved June 19, 1939. 1 p. (Public 133.)

promulgated by Supreme Court of United States. Approved June 19, 1939. 1 p. (Public 133.)

Claims. H. R. 3065, act to amend public law numbered 370, 74th Congress, approved Aug. 27, 1934 (49) Stat. 906) [so as to authorize Secretary of State to settle claims for damages to private property caused by construction or operation of any project by International Boundary Commission, United States and Mexico, American section]. Approved June 19, 1939. 1 p. (Public 134.)

Coast Guard. S. 1369, act to authorize necessary facilities for Coast Guard in interest of national defense and performance of its maritime police functions. Approved June 2, 1939. 1 p. (Public 104.) [S. 1369 authorizes the construction of 3 Coast Guard cutters, the establishment of a Coast Guard base and air station on the coast of Alaska, and the purchase or construction of 15 seaplancs.]

Coast Guard Reserve. H. R. 5966, act to establish Coast Guard Reserve to be composed of owners of motorboats and yachts. (Approved June 23, 1939.) 2 p. (Public 152.)

Commerce Department. S. 2314, act to establish position of under Secretary in Department of Commerce. Approved June 5, 1939. 1 p. (Public 113.)

Commissary stores. S. 499, act to amend act making appropriations for naval service, fiscal year 1910, as amended, so as to extend commissary privileges to civilian officers and employees of United States at naval stations beyond continental limits of United States or in Alaska. Approved June 10, 1939. 1 p. (Public 120.)

District of Columbia. H. R. 4745, act relating to benefit assessments from condemnation proceedings for opening, extension, widening, or straightening of alleys or minor streets. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Public 149.)

H. R. 4940, act to authorize furnishing of steam from central heating plant to District of Columbia. (Public 148.)

H. R. 5066, act to amend act to regulate proceedings in adoption in District of Columbia. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Public 140.)

1939. I p. (Public 148.)

— H. R. 5066, act to amend act to regulate proceedings in adoption in District of Columbia. Approved June 20, 1939. I p. (Public 140.)

— H. R. 5488, act to provide for widening of Wisconsin Avenue in District of Columbia. Approved June 20, 1939. I p. (Public 142.)

— H. R. 5891, act to grant permission for construction, maintenance, and use of certain underground conduit for electrical lines in District of Columbia [to Doctors' Hospital, Incorporated]. Approved June 20, 1939. I p. (Public 144.)

— H. R. 5987, act to amend District of Columbia traffic act of 1925 (43 Stat, 1119) [so that operators of Government-owned vehicles stationed outside District of Columbia shall not be required to have permits while operating such vehicles on temporary official business in District of Columbia]. Approved June 20, 1939. I p. (Public 145.)

Duluth, Minn. H. R. 3593, act authorizing and directing Secretary of War to execute easement deed to Duluth for park, recreational, and other public purposes covering certain federally owned lands. Approved May 26, 1939. I p. (Public 94.)

El Campo, Tex. S. 1982, act to convey property to El Campo, Tex. Approved June 13, 1939. I p. (Public 126.)

Federal reserve member banks. S. 1886, act to extend to June 16, 1942, period within the certain banks of Federal reserve.

1939. 1 p. (Public 126.)

Federal reserve member banks. S. 1886, act to extend to June 16, 1942, period within which certain loans to executive officers of member banks of Federal reserve system may be renewed or extended. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Public 135.) [S. 1886 extends period for renewal of loans to June 16, 1944, and repeals law requiring certain State banks to become members of Federal reserve system in order to have their deposits insured by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.]

Firearms. S. 189, act to provide for confiscation of firearms in possession of persons convicted of felony and disposition thereof. Approved June 13, 1939. 1 p. (Public 121.)

Food. H. R. 5762, act to provide for temporary postponement of operations of certain

Food. H. R. 5762, act to provide for temporary postponement of operations of certain provisions of Federal food, drug. and cosmetic act [relating to labeling]. [Approved June 23, 1939.] 2 p. (Public 151.)

1-H clubs. H. R. 913, act to prohibit unauthorized use of name or insignia of 4-H clubs. Approved June 5, 1939. 1 p. (Public 114.)

Government officials and employees. H. R. 3646, act to authorize certain officers and employees to administer oaths to expense accounts. Approved June 6, 1939. 1 p. (Public 115.)

Public [act] 91-154, 76th Congress—Continued.

ops. S. 1579, act to extend time during which orders and marketing agreements under agricultural adjustment act, as amended, may be applicable to hops. Approved May 26, 1939. 1 p. (Public 91.) orsees. H. R. 5485, act permitting War Department to transfer old horses and mules to care of reputable humane organizations. Approved June 3, 1939. 1 p. (Public

Housing. II. R. 5324, act to amend certain sections of national housing act. [Approved June 3, 1930.] 5 p. (Public 111.)
Indians. S. 2154, act to medify provisions of sec. 14 of act of June 30, 1834, and sec. 10 of act of June 22, 1874, relating to Indians [so as to permit employees of the Government to purchase goods from Indians]. Approved June 19, 1959. 1 p. (Public 1991) 132.)

Government to purchase goods from Indians]. Approved June 19, 1959. 1 p. (Funite 132.)

Interest. H. R. 2179, act to ratify and confirm certain interest rates on loans made from revolving fund authorized by sec. 6 of agricultural marketing act. Approved June 22, 1939. 1 p. (Public 150.)

International Petroleum Exposition. H. R. 5447, act authorizing the President to invite States of the Union and foreign countries to participate in International Petroleum Exposition at Tulsa, Okla., to be held May 18-25, 1940. [Approved May 31, 1939.] 2 p. (Public 103.)

Lincoln National Forest. S. 1879, act to amend mining laws applicable to area known as watershed of headwaters of Bonito River in Lincoln National Forest within New Mexico. [Approved June 13, 1939.] 2 p. (Public 125.)

Load line. S. 1583, act to amend act to establish load lines for American vessels [in foreign trade]. Approved May 26, 1939. 1 p. (Public 192.)

Masters. H. R. 1782, act to amend sec. 4335, Revised statutes, relative to change of masters of vessels. Approved May 31, 1939. 1 p. (Fublic 100.)

Military Academy, West Point. H. R. 3131, act to authorize Secretary of War to convey Ito Palisades Interstate Park Commission] lands owned by United States for other lands needed in connection with expansion of West Point military reservation, N. Y. Approved June 2, 1939. 1 p. (Public 110.)

Military supplies. S. 572, act to provide for common defense by acquiring stocks of strategic and critical materials essential to needs of industry for manufacture of stapplies for armed forces and civilian population in time of national emergency, and to encourage, as far as possible, further development of strategic and critical materials within United States for common defense. [Approved June 7, 1939.] 3 p. (Public 117.) rials within (Public 117.)

Minnesota. H. R. 1774, act to authorize transfer to Minnesota of Fort Snelling Bridge [across Mississippi River] at Fort Snelling, Minn. Approved May 26, 1939. 1 p. (Public 93.)

Naturalization.

(Public 93.)
aturalization. H. R. 805, act to extend further time for naturalization to alien veterans of World War under act approved May 25, 1932 (47 Stat. 165), to extend same privileges to certain veterans of countries allied with United States during World War, and for other purposes. Approved June 21, 1939. 1 p. (Public 146.)

— H. R. 2200, act to dispense with particular allegations as to renunclation of allegiance in petitions for naturalization and in oath of renunclation of foreign allegiance, by omitting name of prince, potentate, state, or sovereignty of which petitioner for naturalization is subject or citizen. [Approved June 20, 1939.] 2 p. (Public 138) 138.)

giance, by omitting name of prince, potentate, state, or sovereignty of which petitioner for naturalization is subject or citizen. [Approved June 20, 1939.] 2 p. (Public 138.)

Naval Academy, Annapolis. S. 588, act to provide for additional midshipman at Naval Academy [whose appointment shall be made on recommendation of governor of The Panama Canal]. Approved June 8, 1939. 1 p. (Public 119.)

Navy Department. H. R. 2878, act to authorize Secretary of Navy to proceed with construction of certain public works. [Approved June 2, 1939.] 4 p. (Public 106.)

Niagara, Fort. H. R. 5436, act to authorize grant of sewer right-of-way and operation of sewage-treatment plant on Fort Niagara military reservation, N. Y., by Youngstown, N. Y. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Public 136.)

Papago Reservation. S. 2149, act to add lands to Papago Indian Reservation in Arizona. Approved June 13, 1939. 1 p. (Public 127.)

Pemaquid Point Light, Maine. S. 1409, act to authorize conveyance by United States to Bristol. Maine, of portion of Pemaquid Point lighthouse reservation. Approved June 13, 1939. 1 p. (Public 124.)

Philadelphia, Baltimore and Washington Railroad. H. R. 5680, act to amend sec. 1 of act to authorize Philadelphia, Baltimore and Washington Railroad Company to extend its present track connection with Navy Yard so as to provide adequate railroad facilities in connection with development of Buzzards Point as industrial area in District of Columbia. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Public 143.)

Portland, Oreg. S. 2404, act to authorize disposal of Portland, Oreg., old courthouse building. Approved June 13, 1939. 1 p. (Public 128.)

Railroad employees. H. R. 5474, act to amend railroad unemployment insurance act. [Approved June 20, 1939.] 5 p. (Public 141.)

Ro Grande. H. R. 4997, act giving consent and approval of Congress to Rio Grande compact signed at Santa Fe, N. Mex., Mar. 18, 1938 [by commissioners for Colorado, New Mexico, and Texas]. [Approved May 31, 1939.] 9 p. (Public 96.)

Sailors. H. R. 199, act to amend sec. 44

Public [act] 91-154, 76th Congress—Continued.

Ships—Continued.

— H. R. 1786, act to amend sec. 4325. Revised statutes, as amended, relative to renewal of licenses of vessels. Approved May 31, 1929. 1 p. (Public 101.)

— H. R. 5756, act to amend sec. 509 of merchant marine act, 1936, as amended [so as to reduce down payment on certain vessels built by Maritime Commission for clitzens of United States without construction-differential subsidy]. Approved June 6, 1939. 1 p. (Public 116.)

— S. 1842, act to authorize construction of certain vessels for Coast and Geodetic Survey, Department of Commerce. Approved June 2, 1939. 1 p. (Public 108.)

Sioux Indians. H. R. 5746, act for correction of list of approved Pine Ridge [Sioux] lost allotment claims. Approved May 26, 1939. 1 p. (Public 95.)

Umpqua River Light, Oreg. H. R. 5501, act authorizing Secretary of Commerce to convey land [now part of Umpqua River lighthouse reservation] to Oregon for use as public park and recreational site. Approved June 2, 1939. 1 p. (Public 107.)

United Confederate Veterans. S. 1243, act to authorize use of War Department equipment for Confederate Veterans' 1939 reunion at Trinidad, Colo., Aug. 22-25, 1939. Approved June 13, 1939. 1 p. (Public 123.)

War Department. H. R. 3132, act to authorize disposal of cemetery lots [by War Department]. Approved June 20, 1939. 1 p. (Public 137.)

— H. R. 6260, act making appropriations, fiscal year 1940, for civil functions administered by War Department. [Approved June 28, 1939.] 7 p. (Public 154.)

Public [joint] resolution 17-23, 76th Congress.

Note.—Public acts and public joint resolutions in sllp form in the first prints may be obtained from the Superintendent of Documents. Washington, D. C., at a subscription price of \$2.00 for the present session (76th Congress, 1st session); foreign subscription, \$3.25; single copies are usually 5c.

tion price of \$2.00 for the present session (76th Congress, 1st session); foreign subscription, \$3.25; single copies are usually 5c.

Agriculture Department. H. J. Res. 189, joint resolution to define status of under Secretary of Agriculture. Approved June 5. 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution 18, Congress. H. J. Res. 280, joint resolution authorizing payment of salaries of officers and employees of Congress on first workday preceding last day of any month when last day falls on Sunday or legal holiday. Approved June 2, 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution 17.)

Government Island. H. J. Res. 171, joint resolution authorizing President of United States to accept on behalf of United States conveyance of lands on Government Island from Alameda, Calif. Approved June 7, 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution 19.)

Government offices. S. J. Res. 138. joint resolution providing that Reorganization plans numbered 1 and 2 shall take effect on July 1, 1939. Approved June 7, 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution 20.)

Insect pests. H. J. Res. 322, joint resolution making additional appropriation for control of outbreaks of insect pests [or plant diseases, including grasshoppers, Mormon crickets, and chinch bugs to be expended by Secretary of Agriculture]. Approved June 13, 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution 22.)

International Congress for Rheumatic Diseases. H. J. Res. 180, joint resolution to provide that United States extend to foreign Governments invitations to participate in 7th International Congress for Rheumatic Diseases to be held in United States during calendar year 1940, and to authorize appropriation to assist in meeting expenses of session. Approved June 21, 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution 23.)

Scott, Winfield. H. J. Res. 286, joint resolution to provide for lending to Virginia Military Institute of equestrian portrait of Winfield Scott now stored in Capitol. Approved June 13, 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution 21.)

CONFERENCE COMMITTEES

- Agriculture Department. Department of Agriculture and Farm Credit Administration appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, conference report to accompany H. R. 5269; submitted by Mr. Cannon of Missouri. June 21, 1939. 18 p. (H. rp. 906, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Department of Agriculture and Farm Credit Administration appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, conference report to accompany H. R. 5269; submitted by Mr. Tarver. June 27, 1939. 2+[1] p. (H. rp. 966, 76th Cong. 1st * Paper, 5c. sess.)
- Appropriations. Legislative establishment appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, conference report to accompany H. R. 4218; submitted by Mr. Rabaut. June 8, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 811, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Amendments to agricultural adjustment act of 1938, as amended, conference report to accompany S. 1569 [to amend agricultural adjustment act of 1938, as amended, so as to make provisions relating to county and farm cotton acreage allotments applicable to years subsequent to 1939]; submitted by Mr. Jones of Texas. June 14, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 834, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- District of Columbia. District of Columbia appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, conference report to accompany H. R. 5610; submitted by Mr. Collins. June 27, 1939. 11 p. (H. rp. 965, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

District of Columbia-Continued.

- District of Columbia revenue act of 1939, conference report to accompany H. R. 6577; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 29, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 1007, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Federal reserve member banks. Loans to officers of member banks of Federal reserve system, conference report to accompany S. 1886 [to extend to June 16, 1942, period within which certain loans, to executive officers of member banks of Federal reserve system may be renewed or extended]; submitted by Mr. Steagall. June 14, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 843, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Committee agrees to House amendment of S. 1886, so that bill extends period for renewal of loans to June 16, 1944, and repeals law requiring certain State banks to become members of Federal reserve system in order to have their deposits insured by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The bill title was not amended.] * Paper, 5c.
- Food. Providing for temporary postponement of operations of certain provisions of Federal food, drug, and cosmetic act [relating to labeling], conference report to accompany H. R. 5762; submitted by Mr. Lea. June 13, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 831, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Foreign service. Extending facilities of Public Health Service to active officers [and certain American employees] of foreign service, conference report to accompany H. R. 3537; submitted by Mr. Bloom. June 21, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 905, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Labor Department. Labor Department appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, conference report to accompany H. R. 5427; submitted by Mr. Tarver. June 16, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 847, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Labor Department appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, conference report to accompany H. R. 5427; submitted by Mr. Tarver. June 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 964, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Money. Stabilization fund, devaluation, and silver purchases, conference report to accompany H. R. 3325 [to extend time within which powers relating to stabilization fund and alteration of weight of dollar may be exercised]; submitted by Mr. Somers of New York. June 29, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 1006, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Committee disagrees to amendments of Senate to discontinue power of the President to devaluate the dollar and to terminate authority to purchase foreign silver, but agrees to amendment relating to coinage of silver dollars from domestically produced silver.] *Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card 39–26801
- State Department. Appropriations for departments of State and Justice, and for the judiciary, and for Department of Commerce. [fiscal year] 1940, conference report to accompany H. R. 6392; submitted by Thomas S. McMillan. June 19, 1939.
 8 p. (H. rp. 867, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Unemployed. Appropriations for work relief, relief, and for loans and grants for public works projects, fiscal year 1940, conference report to accompany H. J. Res. 326; submitted by Mr. Taylor of Colorado. June 29, 1939. 12 p. (H. rp. 1005, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26834
 - NOTE.—H. J. Res. 326, as here reported, also provides for the continuation of the Work Projects Administration (Works Progress Administration), the National Youth Administration, and the Farm Security Administration until June 30, 1940.

 Committee agrees to Senate amendment of title of resolution which reads: Joint resolution making appropriations for work relief and relief, fiscal year 1940.
- War Department. Appropriations for civil functions administered by War Department, [fiscal year] 1940, conference report to accompany H. R. 6260; submitted by Mr. Snyder. June 14, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 832, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

EXECUTIVE PAPERS, JOINT COMMITTEE ON DISPOSITION OF

Agriculture Department. Disposition of records in Department of Agriculture, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 10, 1939. 108 p. (H. rp. 822, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 15c.

- Civil Service Commission. Disposition of records in Civil Service Commission, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 10, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 814, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Commerce Department. Disposition of records in Department of Commerce, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 10, 1989. 6 p. (II. rp. 818, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Home Owners' Loan Corporation. Disposition of records in Home Owners'
 Loan Corporation, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 10, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 812, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Interior Department. Disposition of records in Department of Interior, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 10, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 816, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Disposition of records in Department of Interior, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 10, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 817, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 5c.
- Labor Department. Disposition of records in Department of Labor, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 10, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 819, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Maritime Commission. Disposition of records of Maritime Commission, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 10, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 813, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Navy Department. Disposition of records in Department of Navy, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 10, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 815, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Panama Canal. Disposition of records of Panama Canal, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 10, 1939. 12 p. (H. rp. 820, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Post Office Department. Disposition of records in Post Office Department, postal service, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 10, 1939. 54 p. (H. rp. 821, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 10c.
- Treasury Department. Disposition of records in Department of Treasury, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. Apr. 25, 1939. 37 p. (H. rp. 492, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 10c.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

- American Legion. Proceedings of 20th national convention of American Legion, Los Angeles, Calif., Sept. 19-22, 1938. 1939. xii+364 p. 1 pl. (H. doc. 40, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 35c.
 L. C. card 25-26630
- Appropriations. Supplemental estimates of appropriation, legislative establishment, House of Representatives, [fiscal year] 1939, and fiscal year 1940. June 8, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 318, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars of House of Representatives and history of legislation, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 1-30, 1939; no. 100-122. 1939. various paging, large 8° [Daily when House of Representatives is in session] ‡ Y 1.2: 1/76-100 to 76-122
- Disabled American Veterans of World War. Proceedings of 18th national convention, Disabled American Veterans of World War, Grand Rapids, Mich., Aug. 13-20, 1938. 1939. ix+292 p. 2 p. of por. (H. doc. 36, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 30c.

ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Appropriations Committee, House. Providing additional allocation for carrying out provisions of House resolution 130 [to provide for investigation of Works Progress Administration by Committee on Appropriations], report to accompany H. Res. 235; submitted by Mr. Cochran. June 29, 1939. 1 p. (H rp. 993, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Animals. Relating to marking of packages containing wild animals and birds and parts thereof, report to accompany S. 1031 [to amend sec. 243 of penal code, as amended, relating to marking of packages containing wild animals and birds and parts thereof]; submitted by Mr. Kleberg. June 2, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 725, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 27 and June 14, 1939; no. 6 and 7. 1939. 64 p. and 68 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.Ag 8/1:76/6,7
- Marketing agreements amendments, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6208, to amend agricultural adjustment act, as amended, and as reenacted by agricultural marketing agreement act of 1937, as amended, June 1 and 2, 1939. 1939. iii+126 p. (Serial C.) * Paper, 15c. Y 4.Ag 8/1: M 34/9
- Stockyards. Amending packers and stockyards act of 1921 [relative to marketing of livestock through public stockyards], report to accompany II. R. 4998; submitted by Mr. Doxey. June 2, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 724, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tobacco. Amending agricultural adjustment act of 1938, report to accompany H. R. 6540 [to amend sec. 313 of agricultural adjustment act of 1938, by adding subsec. (g) relating to conversion of State marketing quota for tobacco into State acreage allotment]; submitted by Mr. Cooley. June 6, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 781, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Amending sec. 312 [a] of agricultural adjustment act of 1938, as amended [relating to national marketing quota for tobacco], report to accompany H. R. 6539; submitted by Mr. Cooley. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 780, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Amending sec. 312 [b] of agricultural adjustment act of 1938, as amended [relating to national marketing quota for tobacco], report to accompany H. R. 6538; submitted by Mr. Cooley. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 779, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Amending sec. 314 of agricultural adjustment act of 1938, as amended [relating to penalties for marketing of tobacco in excess of farm quotas], report to accompany H. R. 6541; submitted by Mr. Cooley. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 782, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Antarctic regions. Expedition to Antarctic regions, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. J. Res. 310, making appropriation to Department of Interior, Division of Territories and Island Possessions, for expenses of expedition to Antarctic regions. 1939. ii+13 p. *Paper, 5c. Y 4.Ap 6/1: An 8
- Appropriations. Urgent deficiencies, fiscal year 1939, and supplemental appropriations, fiscal year 1940, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session. 1939. ii+214 p. *Paper, 25c. Y 4.Ap 6/1: D 36/939-3
- Urgent deficiency appropriations, fiscal year 1939, and urgent supplemental appropriations, fiscal year 1940, report to accompany H. R. 6970; submitted by Mr. Taylor of Colorado. June 23, 1939. 12 p. (H. rp. 910, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Unemployed. Appropriations for work relief, relief, and for loans and grants for public works projects, fiscal year 1940, report to accompany H. J. Res. 326; submitted by Mr. Taylor of Colorado. June 14, 1939. 34 p. (H. rp. 833, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes minority views.] * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 39-26802
 - Note.—H. J. Res. 326 also establishes a Work Projects Board and provides for the continuation of the Work Projects Administration (Works Progress Administration, the National Youth Administration, and the Farm Security Administration until June 30, 1940, and the Public Works Administration until June 30, 1942.
- Work relief and relief, fiscal year 1940, hearings before subcommittee,
 76th Congress, 1st session, making appropriation for work relief and relief,
 fiscal year 1940. 1939. ii+586 p. * Paper, 60c.
 Y 4.Ap 6/1: R 27/940

- War Department. Supplemental military appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session. 1939. ii+351 p. * Paper, 35c. Y 4.Ap 6/1: W 19/3/940/supp.
- —— Supplemental military establishment appropriation bill, fiscal year 1940, report to accompany H. R. 6791; submitted by Mr. Snyder. June 12, 1939. 15 p. (H. rp. 823, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Works Progress Administration. Investigation and study of Works Progress Administration, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, acting under House resolution 130. 1939. 2 pts. [iv]+1431+vi p. il. 5 pl. 2 p. of pl. 1 folded pl. of facsim. [Part 2 is Errata, matter erroneously omitted from pt. 1] *Paper, pt. 1, \$1.50; *pt. 2, 15c. Y 4.Ap 6/1: W 89/pt.1,2

BANKING AND CURRENCY COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Federal home loan banks. Amending Federal home loan bank act, home owners' loan act of 1933, title 4 of national housing act, etc., report [and minority report] to accompany H. R. 6971. [2 pts.] (H. rp. 933, 2 pts., 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 6971 changes name of Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation to Federal Savings Insurance Corporation.] [pt. 1.] Report; submitted by Mr. Steagall. June 23, 1939. 14 p. *Paper, 5c. pt. 2. Minority report; submitted by Mr. Wolcott. June 26, 1939. 4 p. *Paper, 5c.
- Federal reserve member banks. Extensions or renewals of loans to executive officers of banks, report to accompany S. 1886 [to extend to June 16, 1942, period within which certain loans to executive officers of member banks of Federal reserve system may be renewed or extended]; submitted by Mr. Steagall. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 772, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Committee amends S. 1886 so as to extend period for renewal of loans to June 16, 1944, and to repeal law requiring certain State banks to become members of Federal reserve system in order to have their deposits insured by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The bill title was not amended.] * Paper, 5c.
- Federal reserve notes. Direct obligations of United States as collateral security for Federal reserve notes, report to accompany H. R. 6913 [to extend period during which direct obligations of United States may be used as collateral security for Federal reserve notes]; submitted by Mr. Steagall. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 975, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Alaska Railroad. Amending act relative to retirement of Alaska Railroad employees [with respect to beneficiaries], report to accompany H. R. 2642; submitted by Mr. Ramspeck. June 5, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 740, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Retirement of employees of Alaskan Railroad, report to accompany H. R. 2178 [to amend sec. 6 and 7 of act for retirement of employees of Alaska Railroad, Alaska, who are citizens of United States]; submitted by Mr. Ramspeck. June 5, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 739, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Civil service retirement, report to accompany S. 281 [to amend further civil service retirement act, approved May 29, 1930]; submitted by Mr. Ramspeck. June 14, 1939. 15 p. (H. rp. 840, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39–26732
- Labor and laboring classes. Promotion of certain unclassified laborers to classified laborers through noncompetitive examination, report to accompany H. R. 4190; submitted by Mr. Ramspeck. June 5, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 741, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Medals. Meritorious Service Medal for civil-service officers and employees, report to accompany S. 1582 [to authorize the President to bestow Meritorious Service Medal upon civil-service officers and employees of United States]; submitted by Mr. Ramspeck. June 5, 1939. (H. rp. 743, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Postmasters. Allowing classified employees to transfer accumulated sick and annual leave upon being appointed to postmaster positions, report to accompany H. R. 5784; submitted by Mr. Ramspeck. June 5, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 742, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

CLAIMS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Acosta, Francisco R. Francisco R. Acosta, report to accompany H. R. 3477 [for relief of Francisco R. Acosta]; submitted by Mr. Ramspeck. June 21, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 882, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Allen, Guy F. Guy F. Allen, report to accompany S. 2179 [for relief of Guy F. Allen]; submitted by Mr. Hall. June 21, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 803, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- American Insurance Co. of New Jersey, report to accompany H. R. 3363 [for relief of American Insurance Company of New Jersey]; submitted by Mr. Ellis. June 23, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 921, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Banks Business College, report to accompany H. R. 777 [for relief of Banks Business College]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. June 20, 1939. 12 p. (H. rp. 872, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Barlow, Lester P. Lester P. Barlow, report to accompany H. R. 3683 [to carry out findings of Court of Claims in case of Lester P. Barlow against United States]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. June 6, 1939. 32 p. (H. rp. 753, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Barnard, Mrs. A. R. Mrs. A. R. Barnard, Charles A. Stephens, Donald W. Prairie, and dependents of Vern A. Needles, report to accompany H. R. 5346 [for relief of Mrs. A. R. Barnard, Charles A. Stephens, Donald W. Prairie, and dependents of Vern A. Needles]; submitted by Mr. Maciejewski. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 761, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bean Lake. Certain claimants at Bean Lake and Sugar Lake, Mo., report to accompany H. R. 1693 [to confer jurisdiction on district court for western district of Missouri to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claims of certain claimants who suffered loss by flood at or near Bean Lake in Platte County and Sugar Lake in Buchanan County, Mo., during Mar. 1934]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. June 21, 1939. 10 p. (H. rp. 877, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bear Robe, Mrs. Bessie. Bessie Bear Robe, report to accompany H. R. 1177 [for relief of Bessie Bear Robe, mother of Aloysius Spotted Bear]; submitted by Mr. Winter. June 6, 1939. 10 p. (H. rp. 750, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Blair, Kyle. Kyle Blair, report to accompany H. R. 3104 [for relief of Kyle Blair]; submitted by Mr. Keefe. June 6, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 752, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Borg-Warner Corporation, report to accompany S. 755 [to confer jurisdiction upon Court of Claims to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claim of Borg-Warner Corporation, in its own right and as successor to Marvel Carbureter Company]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. June 21, 1939. 9 p. (H. rp. 890, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Brummal, Mrs. Mary A. Mary A. Brummal, report to accompany H. R. 4155 [for relief of Mary A. Brummal]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. June 6, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 756, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Burbank, Caryl. Caryl Burbank, Preston A. Stanford, and Fire Association of Philadelphia, report to accompany H. R. 5350 [for relief of Caryl Burbank, Preston A. Stanford, and Fire Association of Philadelphia]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. June 23, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 925, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bush, C. Z. C. Z. Bush and W. D. Kennedy, report to accompany H. R. 3481 [for relief of C. Z. Bush and W. D. Kennedy]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. June 27, 1939. 12 p. (H. rp. 955, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Cauley, John. Heirs of John Cauley, report to accompany H. R. 3912 [for relief of heirs of John Cauley]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. June 27, 1939.
 7 p. (H. rp. 956, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Clair, Mrs. Dorothy. Dorothy Clair, G. F. Allen, and Earl Wooldridge, report to accompany S. 2239 [for relief of Dorothy Clair, G. F. Allen, and Earl Wooldridge]; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 21, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 894, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Combs, Harvey T. Estate of Harvey T. Combs, report to accompany H. R. 2363 [for relief of estate of Harvey T. Combs]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. June 23, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 918, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Deaver, Mrs. Ida A. Ida A. Deaver, report to accompany S. 661 [for relief of Ida A. Deaver]; submitted by Mr. Ellis. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 764, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Devlin, E., Incorporated. E. Devlin, Inc., report to accompany S. 2126 [authorizing comptroller general to adjust and settle claim of E. Devlin, Incorporated]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 769, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Dewey, Mrs. Violet H. Violet Dewey, report to accompany H. R. 3084 [for relief of Violet Dewey]; submitted by Mr. Ellis. June 6, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 751, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Dixon, H. A. H. A. Dixon, report to accompany H. R. 5383 [for relief of H. A. Dixon]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. June 27, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 959, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Eckendorff, John. Mr. and Mrs. John Eckendorff and Mr. and Mrs. Alexander G. Dorr, report to accompany H. R. 5338 [for relief of Mr. and Mrs. John Eckendorff and Mr. and Mrs. Alexander G. Dorr]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. June 27, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 958, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Enslow, Charles. Charles Enslow, report to accompany H. R. 4609 [for relief of Charles Enslow]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. June 6, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 759, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Foro, Sigvard C. Sigvard C. Foro, report to accompany S. 1092 [for relief of Sigvard C. Foro]; submitted by Mr. Hall. June 21, 1939. 11 p. (H. rp. 891, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Fortune, Mrs. Mary. Mary Fortune, report to accompany H. R. 4027 [for relief of Mary Fortune]; submitted by Mr. Winter. June 21, 1939. 12 p. (H. rp. 884, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Foss, Knute J. Estate of K. J. Foss, report to accompany H. R. 1843 [for relief of estate of K. J. Foss]; submitted by Mr. Keefe. June 23, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 914, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Frane, Leslie J. Leslie J. Frane and Charles Frane, report to accompany S. 2067 [for relief of Leslie J. Frane and Charles Frane]; submitted by Mr. Winter. June 21, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 892, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Fuller, Ada. Ada Fuller, report to accompany H. R. 2102 [for relief of Ada Fuller]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. June 21, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 878, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Garrett, John E. John E. Garrett, report to accompany H. R. 5894 [for relief of John E. Garrett]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. June 23, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 926, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Gdynia America Line, Inc., report to accompany H. R. 3087 [for relief of Gdynia America Line, Incorporated, New York City, N. Y.]; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 21, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 881, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Giles, Helen L. Helen Louise Giles, report to accompany H. R. 3109 [for relief of Helen Louise Giles]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. June 23, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 919, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Government officials and employees. Civilian employees, report to accompany H. R. 5333 [to amend acts granting increased compensation to civilian employees of Government of United States or of District of Columbia for period July 1, 1917-June 30, 1924, so as to limit time for consideration of claims]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 760, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Grace, Ivan C. Ivan Charles Grace, report to accompany S. 1894 [for relief of Ivan Charles Grace]; submitted by Mr. Maciejewski. June 6, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 768, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Grice, J. C. J. C. Grice, report to accompany S. 891 [for relief of J. C. Grice]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. June 23, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 928, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hamlin, Henry W. H. W. Hamlin, report to accompany H. R. 4291 [for relief of H. W. Hamlin]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. June 6, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 757, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hurley, Mrs. Anna E. Anna E. Hurley, report to accompany H. R. 3156 [for relief of Anna E. Hurley]; submitted by Mr. Ellis. June 23, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 920, 76th Cong 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- International Manufacturers' Sales Co. of America, Inc., A. S. Postnikoff, trustee, report to accompany S. J. Res. 86 [for relief of International Manufacturers' Sales Company of America, Incorporated, A. S. Postnikoff, trustee]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. June 6, 1939. 9 p. (H. rp. 770, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Keesey, William H. William H. Keesey, report to accompany H. R. 1436 [for relief of William H. Kéesey]; submitted by Mr. Keefe. June 21, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 876, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Keil, Mrs. Mina. Mina Keil, report to accompany H. R. 5266 [for relief of Mina Keil]; submitted by Mr. Winter. June 27, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 957, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Kelly, Tom. Tom Kelly, report to accompany H. R. 2041 [for relief of Tom Kelly]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. June 23, 1939. 14 p. (H. rp. 915, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Larry, James D., sr. James D. Larry, sr., report to accompany H. R. 5895 [for relief of James D. Larry, sr.]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. June 23, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 927, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Latane, William C. W. C. Latane and James Latane, report to accompany H. R. 4115 [for relief of W. C. and James Latane, and Willie Johnson]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. June 21, 1939. 12 p. (H. rp. 885, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- beete, Francis A. Francis A. Leete, report to accompany H. R. 4554 [for relief of Francis A. Leete and Sarah Leete]; submitted by Mr. Rockefeller. June 21, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 888, 76th Cong., 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Leverett, Mrs. Lettie. Lettie Leverette, report to accompany H. R. 4608 [for relief of Lettie Leverett]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. June 21, 1939. 9 p. (H. rp. 889, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- MacDonald, Byron F. Byron MacDonald, report to accompany H. R. 4482 [for relief of Byron MacDonald]; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 23, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 923, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Malles, Frank, jr. Frank Malles, jr., report to accompany H. R. 2250 [for relief of Frank Malles, jr.]; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 23, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 917, 76th Cong., 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Morkovsky, Mrs. Marie R. Estates of Marie R. Morkovsky and Alphons Morkovsky report to accompany H. R. 4813 [for relief of estates of Marie R. Morkovsky and Alphons Morkovsky]; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 23, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 924, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Netterville, George W. G. W. Netterville, report to accompany H. R. 2610 [for relief of G. W. Netterville]; submitted by Mr. Maciejewski. June 21, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 880, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Parse, Joseph W. Joseph W. Parse, report to accompany S. 1688 [for relief of Joseph W. Parse]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. June 23, 1939.
 2 p. (H. rp. 932, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Phillips, J. Vernon. J. Vernon Phillips, report to accompany S. 1692 [for relief of J. Vernon Phillips]; submitted by Mr. Pittenger. June 6, 1939. 3 p. (II. rp. 766, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Kent-A-Car Co., report to accompany S. 1258 [for relief of Rent-A-Car Company]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. June 23, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 929, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Kourke, S. A. S. A. Rourke, report to accompany H. R. 733 [for relief of S. A. Rourke]; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 20, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 871, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Schmidt, Gustav A. Gustav Schmidt, report to accompany H. R. 4292 [for relief of Gustav Schmidt]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of New Jersey. June 21, 1939.
 10 p. (H. rp. 887, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Shebestok, John. Mr. and Mrs. John Shebestok, report to accompany H. R. 4440 [for relief of Mr. and Mrs. John Shebestok, parents of Constance and Lois Shebestok]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. June 6, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 758, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Shorter, John P. John P. Shorter, report to accompany H. R. 4017 [for relief of John P. Shorter]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. June 6, 1939. 11 p. (H. rp. 755, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Sisson, Dorothy E. Legal guardian of Dorothy Elizabeth Sisson, report to accompany S. 1430 [for relief of legal guardian of Dorothy Elizabeth Sisson];
 submitted by Mr. Keogh. June 23, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 931, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.
- Slade, George S. George Slade, report to accompany H. R. 2452 [for relief of George Slade]; submitted by Mr. Maciejewski. June 21, 1939. 11 p. (H. rp. 879, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Smith, Mrs. Quitman. Mrs. Quitman Smith, report to accompany S. 431 [for relief of Mrs. Quitman Smith]; submitted by Mr. Maciejewski. June 6, 1939.
 4 p. (H. rp. 763, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Snapp, Herbert M. Herbert M. Snapp, report to accompany S. 1186 [for relief of Herbert M. Snapp]; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 6, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 765, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Snider, Lucile. Lucile Snider and Cliff Snider, jr., report to accompany H. R.
 2096 [for relief of Lucile Snider and Cliff Snider, jr.]; submitted by Mr.
 Eberharter. June 23, 1939. 11 p. (II. rp. 916, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.
- Straley, Naomi. Naomi Straley and Bonnie Straley, report to accompany S. 1847 [for relief of Naomi Straley and Bonnie Straley]; submitted by Mr. Pittenger. June 6, 1939. 9 p. (H. rp. 767, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Superior Iron & Wire Works, report to accompany H. R. 4118 [for relief of Superior Iron and Wire Works]; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 6, 1939. 10 p. (H. rp. 771, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Taylor, Mrs. Grace S. Grace S. Taylor, report to accompany S. 1339 [for relief of Grace S. Taylor]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. June 23, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 930, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Vrountas, Harry T. Harry Vrountas and Theodore Vrountas, report to accompany H. R. 4275 [for relief of Harry Vrountas and Theodore Vrountas]; submitted by Mr. Keefe. June 23, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 922, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- West Virginia Co., report to accompany S. 289 [for relief of West Virginia Company]; submitted by Mr. Maciejewski. June 6, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 762, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Williams, Mrs. Marijo M. Marijo McMillan Williams, report to accompany H. R. 3927 [for relief of Marijo McMillan Williams]; submitted by Mr. Maciejewski. June 21, 1939. 9 p. (H. rp. 883, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wilson, Harvey P. Harvey P. Wilson, report to accompany H. R. 1554 [for relief of Harvey P. Wilson]; submitted by Mr. Keefe. June 23, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 913, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wynn, John G. John G. Wynn, report to accompany H. R. 3730 [for relief of John G. Wynn]; submitted by Mr. Ellis. June 6, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 754, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Zimmerman, Warren. Warren Zimmerman, report to accompany H. R. 4126 [for relief of Warren Zimmerman]; submitted by Mr. Pittenger. June 21, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 886, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Building and loan associations. Amending sec. 691-a of code of law of District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 5288 [to amend sec. 691-a of code of law of District of Columbia, and of any act or acts amendatory thereof, relating to foreign building and loan associations doing business in District of Columbia]; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 21, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 903, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, June 13, 1939; no. 2. 1939. 24 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.D 63/1:76/2
- Claims. Authorizing commissioners of District of Columbia to settle claims and suits of District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 6834; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 21, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 895, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Columbia Institution for the Deaf. Authorizing board of directors of Columbia Institution for the Deaf to exchange lands, report to accompany H. R. 5144 [to authorize board of directors of Columbia Institution for the Deaf to dedicate portion of Mount Olivet Road Northeast and to exchange lands with Secretary of Interior, to dispose of other lands, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 2, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 722, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Crime and criminals. Making uniform in District of Columbia law on fresh pursuit and authorizing cooperation with States, report to accompany H. R. 6876; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 21, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 896, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Engineering. Regulating steam and other operating engineering in District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 3834 [to amend act to regulate steam and other operating engineering in District of Columbia, as amended]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. June 21, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 899, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hospitals. Establishing lien for moneys due hospitals for services rendered in cases caused by negligence or fault of others [and providing for recording and enforcing of such liens], report to accompany S. 1805; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 21, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 897, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Insane. Providing for insanity proceedings in District of Columbia, report [and supplemental report] to accompany H. R. 6509; submitted by Mr. Randolph. [2 pts.] (H. rp. 796, 2 pts., 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

[pt. 1.] Report. June 7, 1939. 2 p. * Paper, 5c. pt. 2. Supplemental report. June 22, 1939. 7 p. * Paper, 5c.

Lafayette Park. Including Lafayette Park within provisions of zoning act, report to accompany H. R. 5660 [to include Lafayette Park within provisions of act to regulate height, exterior design, and construction of private and semi-public buildings in certain areas of National Capital]; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 7, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 795, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Milk. Regulation of sale of milk, cream, and ice cream in District of Columbia, report [and minority report]. [2 pts.] (H. rp. 904, 2 pts., 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [pt. 1.] Report to accompany H. R. 6316; submitted by Mr. Schulte. June 21, 1939.
 - 8 p. * Paper, 5c.
 pt. 2. Minority report to accompany H. R. 6316 and H. R. 6922: submitted by Mr. Bates of Kentucky and others. June 23, 1939. 5 p. * Paper, 5c.
- Motor vehicles. Amending District of Columbia traffic act, report [and supplemental report] to accompany H. R. 3950 [to amend pars. (b), (c), and (d) of sec. 6 of District of Columbia traffic act, 1925, as amended, so as to establish in Department of Vehicles and Traffic an office of record for purposes of recording and releasing liens and encumbrances on motor vehicles and trailers, or any equipment or accessories affixed thereto]; submitted by Mr. Randolph. [2 pts.] (H. rp. 794, 2 pts., 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
 - [pt. 1.] Report. June 7, 1939. 2 p. *Paper, 5c. pt. 2. Supplemental report. June 22, 1939. 3 p. *Paper, 5c.
- Annual registration of motor vehicles in District of Columbia, report to accompany S. 1575 [to provide that annual registration of motor vehicles in District of Columbia shall be for period from Apr. 1 in each year to Mar. 31 in succeeding year]; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 22, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 909, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Limiting number of public vehicles in District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 6477 [to authorize and empower Public Utilities Commission of District of Columbia to limit number of public vehicles to be licensed and operated as taxicabs in District of Columbia, and to limit number of taxicab drivers' licenses to be issued]; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 21, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 900, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Optometry. Regulation of practice of optometry in District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 5238; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 23, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 911, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Real estate. Relating to sale of real estate in District of Columbia no longer required for public purposes, report to accompany H. R. 6405; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 2, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 723, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Taxation. Providing revenue for District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 6577; submitted by Mr. Nichols. June 9, 1939. 15 p. (H. rp. 808, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Unemployment compensation in District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 4533 [to amend District of Columbia unemployment compensation act to provide for unemployment compensation, and to amend social security act providing for complete separation of District Unemployment Compensation Board from Social Security Board]; submitted by Mr. Randolph. June 8, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 801, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.

EXECUTIVE PAPERS, COMMITTEE ON DISPOSITION OF, HOUSE

Records. Disposition of certain records of United States Government, report to accompany H. R. 6585; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 14, 1939. 9 p. (H. rp. 838, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

EXPENDITURES IN EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Government losses in shipment act, report to accompany H. R. 6614 [to amend Government losses in shipment act]; submitted by Mr. Cochran. June 8, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 806, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

FLOOD CONTROL COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Rivers. Amendments to flood control acts of Aug. 28, 1937, and June 28, 1938, and authorizations for preliminary examinations and surveys, report to accompany H. R. 6634; submitted by Mr. Whittington. June 7, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 799, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.

Rivers-Continued.

Status of flood-control legislation and works, Precipitation, flood forecasts, and river stages, Watershed protection, retardation, soil stabilization, reforestation, stream flow and discharge, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on amendments to flood control acts of 1936, 1937, and 1938, including H. R. 4291, status of flood-control legislation and works, as basis for H. R. 6634, May 2 and 3, 1939. 1939. iii+64 p. * Paper, 10c. Y 4.F 65: C 76/6

FOREIGN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Claims of American nationals against Government of Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, report to accompany H. J. Res. 315 [to provide for adjudication by commissioner of claims of American nationals against Government of Union of Soviet Socialist Republics]; submitted by Mr. Kee. June 19, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 865, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mexican claims, report to accompany S. 326 [for payment of awards and appraisals heretofore made in favor of citizens of United States on claims presented under general claims convention of Sept. 8, 1923, United States and Mexico]; submitted by Luther A. Johnson. June 20, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 875, * Paper, 5c. 76th Cong. 1st sess.) L. C. card 39-26837
- Payment in full of principal of awards of Special Mexican Claims Commission, report to accompany H. R. 1821; submitted by Mr. Kee. June 23, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 935, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coronado, Francisco Vasquez de. 400th anniversary of exploration of Francisco Vasquez de Coronado, report to accompany H. R. 6852 [authorizing Federal participation in commemoration and observance of 400th anniversary of explorations of Francisco Vasquez de Coronado, establishing commission for that purpose, and authorizing appropriation therefor]; submitted by Luther A. Johnson. June 16, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 849, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) Paper, 5c.
- Foreign service. Classification and grading of foreign service personnel, report to accompany H. R. 6836 [to amend act for grading and classification of clerks in foreign service and providing compensation therefor, as amended]; submitted by Mr. Eaton of New Jersey. June 16, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 854, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [The amendments provide retirement benefits to certain per-* Paper, 5c. sons not eligible for such benefits under present law.]
- Golden Gate International Exposition, 1939, report to accompany H. J. Res. 242 [to authorize appropriation of additional sum for Federal participation in World's Fair to be held by San Francisco Bay Exposition, Incorporated, in San Francisco during 1939]; submitted by Mr. Izac. June 23, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 937, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Greece. Providing for presentation, through American minister to Greece, of certain monument to people of Greece, report to accompany H. J. Res. 294; submitted by Mr. Allen of Pennsylvania. June 5, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 738, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [The monument has been erected in the Garden of Heroes at Missolonghi, Greece, by the Order of Sons of Pericles.] * Paper, 5c.
- International Exhibition of Polar Exploration, report to accompany H. J. Res. 291 [authorizing and requesting the President to accept invitation of Government of Norway to Government of United States to participate in International Exhibition of Polar Exploration, which will be held at Bergen, Norway, in 1940, and authorizing appropriation to cover expenses of such participation]; submitted by Mr. Bloom. June 16, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 851, 76th Cong. 1st * Paper, 5c. sess.)
- International Statistical Institute, report to accompany H. J. Res. 320 [to amend Public resolution numbered 46, approved Aug. 9, 1935, requesting the President to extend to International Statistical Institute invitation to hold its 24th session in United States in 1939, so as to provide for holding 25th session in United States in 1940]; submitted by Mr. Kee. June 16, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 852, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Neutrality. American neutrality policy, editorials submitted by Committee on Foreign Affairs, House of Representatives, 76th Congress, 1st session, relative to H. J. Res. 306, neutrality act of 1939. Revised edition. 1939. iii+62 p. [Another edition, iii+48 p., was issued.] * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39-26803 Y 4.F 76/1: N 39/6/rev.
- Neutrality act of 1939, report to accompany H. J. Res. 306; submitted by Mr. Bloom. June 17, 1939. 24 p. (H. rp. 856, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes views of minority.] * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 39-26804
- New York World's Fair, 1939, report to accompany H. J. Res. 278 [to authorize appropriation of additional sum for Federal participation in New York World's Fair, 1939]; submitted by Mr. Bloom. June 16, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 850, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- San Diego-Cabrillo Quadricentennial Celebration in 1942, report to accompany S. J. Res. 124 [authorizing the President to invite foreign countries to participate in San Diego-Cabrillo Quadricentennial Celebration to be held in 1942]; submitted by Mr. Izac. June 21, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 902, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Steineger, Leonhard H. Leonhard Steineger, report to accompany H. R. 6678 [to authorize Leonhard Steineger to accept certain decoration from Norwegian Government]; submitted by Mr. Allen of Pennsylvania. June 21, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 901, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Bienvenu, Mrs. Mary O. Readmitting Mary Cohen Bienvenu to citizenship, report to accompany S. J. Res. 72; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 27, 1939.
 3 p. (H. rp. 967, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Buzas, Motiejus. Motiejus Buzas and Bernice Buzas, his wife, report to accompany H. R. 6409 [to record lawful admission to United States for permanent residence of Motiejus Buzas and Bernice Buzas, his wife]; submitted by Mr. Recs of Kansas. June 2, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 726, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, showing status of bills to date, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 12, 1939; no. 5. 1939. 60 p. large 8° ‡ Y 4.Im 6/1: 76/5
- Contopoulos, Nicholas. Nicholas Contopoulos, report to accompany H. R. 5056 [for relief of Nicholas Contopoulos]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 775, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print. 1st print reads incorrectly Committee on Claims instead of Committee on Immigration and Naturalization.] * Paper, 5c.
- Cvitcovich, Isidore. Isidore Cvitcovich, report to accompany H. R. 5149 [for relief of Isidore Cvitcovich]; submitted by Mr. Kramer. June 14, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 835, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Deportation. Providing for prompt deportation of aliens engaging in espionage or sabotage, alien criminals, and other undesirable aliens, report to accompany H. R. 6724; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 13, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 829, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Di Rosa, Mrs. Rosalia C. Rosalia Cataudella Di Rosa and son, Georgio Di Rosa, report to accompany H. R. 3732 [for relief of Rosalia Cataudella Di Rosa and son, Georgio Di Rosa]; submitted by Mrs. O'Day. June 7, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 788, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ehrenfeld, Luise. Luise Ehrenfeld, report to accompany H. R. 3094 [for relief of Luise Ehrenfeld]; submitted by Mr. Kramer. June 7, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 786, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Friedberg, Mrs. Mira D. Mira Friedberg (Mira Dworecka), report to accompany H. R. 6034 [for relief of Mira Friedberg (Mira Dworecka)]; submitted by Mrs. O'Day. June 7, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 791, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Harder, John L. John L. Harder, and children, Paul William, Irvin W., Edna Justina, Elsie Anna, and Elizabeth Harder, report to accompany H. R. 5827 [to authorize cancelation of deportation proceedings in case of John L. Harder and children, Paul William Harder, Irvin W. Harder, Edna Justina Harder, Elsie Anna Harder, and Elizabeth Harder]; submitted by Mr. Mason. June 7, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 790, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Helms, Adolph E. Adolph Ernest Helms, report to accompany H. R. 5156 [for relief of Adolph Ernest Helms]; submitted by Mrs. O'Day. June 7, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 789, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hindus. India-born residents of United States request for naturalization, hearing 76th Congress, 1st session, on petitions by natives of India for legislation to include natives of India now residing in United States as eligible to naturalization, June 21, 1939. 1939. [1]+19 p. *Paper, 5c. Y 4.Im 6/1: In 2/2
- Hoppenheim, Morris. Morris Hoppenheim, Lena Hoppenheim, Doris Hoppenheim, and Ruth Hoppenheim, report to accompany H. R. 2948 [for relief of Morris Hoppenheim, Lena Hoppenheim, Doris Hoppenheim, and Ruth Hoppenheim]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 773, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Kelen, Stephen. Stephen Kelen, report to accompany H. R. 4249 [for relief of Stephen Kelen]; submitted by Mrs. O'Day. June 19, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 868, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Laude, William C. William Carl Laude, report to accompany H. R. 3729 [for relief of William Carl Laude]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 774, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mauchenheim, Egon K., freiherr von. Egon Karl freiherr von Mauchenheim and Margarete von Mauchenheim, report to accompany H. R. 3277 [for relief of Egon Karl freiherr von Mauchenheim and Margarete von Mauchenheim]; submitted by Mr. Mason. June 7, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 787, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Naturalization. Admission to citizenship of aliens who came into this country prior to Feb. 5, 1917, report to accompany H. R. 6381; submitted by Mr. Kramer. June 13, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 830, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Noutsopoulos, Spiridon. Spiridon or Spiros Noutsopoulos, report to accompany H. R. 5925 [for relief of Spiridon or Spiros Noutsopoulos]; submitted by Mrs. O'Day. June 7, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 793, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Reiley, Mrs. Annie. Annie Reiley, report to accompany H. R. 4878 [for relief of Annie Reiley]; submitted by Mrs. O'Day. June 6, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 777, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tsagournis, Adam E. Adam Emanuel Tsagournis, report to accompany H. R. 5301 [for relief of Adam Emanuel Tsagournis]; submitted by John L. McMillan. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 776, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Valente, Joaquim S. Joaquim Santos Valente, report to accompany H. R. 6416 [for relief of Joaquim Santos Valente]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 2, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 727, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wohl, Louise. Louise Wohl, report to accompany H. R. 6435 [to authorize cancelation of deportation in case of Louise Wohl]; submitted by Mr. Kramer. June 7, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 792, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Women. Repatriating native-born women residents of United States who have heretofore lost their citizenship by marriage to alien, report to accompany H. R. 4185; submitted by Mr. Mason. June 20, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 869, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

INDIAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Assiniboin Indians. Claims of Assiniboine Indians, report to accompany H. R. 2776 [conferring jurisdiction on Court of Claims to hear, examine, adjudicate, and enter judgment in any claims which Assiniboine Indians may have against United States]; submitted by Mr. O'Connor. June 20, 1939. 18 p. (H. rp. 870, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes minority views.] * Paper, 5c.

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, June 15, 1939; no. 5. 1939. 55 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.In 2/1: 76/5
- Indian Affairs Office. Authorizing certain officers of Indian service to make arrests, report to accompany H. R. 5409; submitted by Mr. Rogers of Oklahoma.
 June 2, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 721, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sioux Indians. Sisseton and Wahpeton bands, payment for lands, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 793, authorizing payment to Sisseton and Wahpeton bands of Sioux Indians for lands ceded by them to United States by treaty of July 23, 1851; May 5, 1939. 1939. iii+28 p. * Paper, 5c.
- Umatilla Reservation. Restoration to tribal ownership of certain lands upon
 Umatilla Indian Reservation, Oreg., report to accompany H. R. 4540; submitted by Mr. O'Connor. June 15, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 846, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.
- Yakima Indians. Claims of Yakima tribes of Indians, majority report to accompany H. R. 2390 [conferring jurisdiction upon Court of Claims to hear, examine, adjudicate, and render final judgment on any and all claims which Yakima Indian tribes may have against United States]; submitted by Mr. Hill. June 5, 1939. 13 p. (H. rp. 749, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes minority report.] * Paper, 5c.
- Yankton Indians. Yankton tribe, amend Wheeler-Howard act, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5878, to amend Public law numbered 383, 73d Congress (48 Stat. L. 984), relating to Indians, by exempting from provisions of such act Yankton tribe of Indians of South Dakota, Apr. 22, 1939. 1939. iii+62 p. * Paper, 10c. Y 4.In 2/1: Y 1/2

INTERSTATE AND FOREIGN COMMERCE COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Black River. Bridge over Black River at or near Black Rock, Ark., report to accompany H. R. 6079 [granting consent of Congress to Arkansas State Highway Commission to construct free highway bridge across Black River at or near Black Rock, Ark.]; submitted by Mr. Boren. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 985, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Connecticut River. Bridge over Connecticut River at or near Hartford, Conn., report to accompany H. R. 6353 [granting consent of Congress to Connecticut acting by and through any agency or commission thereof, to construct toll bridge across Connecticut River at or near Hartford, Conn.]; submitted by Mr. O'Toole. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 987, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Freight rates. Through routes, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 3400, to amend sec. 15 of interstate commerce act, as amended, in relation to through routes, Apr. 18, 1939. 1939. iii+238 p. [Includes hearings before subcommittee of Interstate and Foreign Commerce Committee, House, on S. 1261, 75th Congress, an identical bill with slightly different title.] * Paper, 25c. Y 4.In 8/4: R 76/4
- Grant Pass. Extension for construction of bridge over water at or near Cedar Point, Ala., report to accompany H. R. 5781 [to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge and causeway across water between mainland, at or near Cedar Point and Dauphin Island, Ala.]; submitted by Mr. Patrick. June 28, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 978, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [The bridge in question is to be constructed by Alabama Bridge Commission, transferee of Dauphin Island Railway and Harbor Company, across Grant Pass, at entrance to Mobile Bay, between Cedar Point, Ala., and Dauphin Island.] * Paper, 5c.
- Mahoning River. Granting consent of Congress for bridge over Mahoning River at Division Street in Youngstown, Ohio, report to accompany H. R. 6527 [granting consent of Congress to commissioners of Mahoning County, Ohio, to replace bridge which has collapsed, across Mahoning River at Division Street, Youngstown, Ohio]; submitted by Mr. Crosser. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 990, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Mississippi River. Authorize construction of bridge over Mississippi River at or near Dubuque, Iowa, report to accompany S. 955 [creating City of Dubuque Bridge Commission and authorizing said commission to purchase and/or construct bridge or bridges across Mississippi River at or near Dubuque, Iowa, and East Dubuque, III.]; submitted by Mr. Ryan. June 28, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 976, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bridge across Mississippi River at or near Cassville, Wis., report to accompany H. R. 6049 [authorizing Cassville, Wis., to construct toll bridge across Mississippi River at or near Cassville, Wis., and to place at or near Guttenberg, Iowa]; submitted by Mr. Youngdahl. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 984, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bridge across Mississippi River at or near Little Falls, Minn., report to accompany H. R. 6502 [granting consent of Congress to Minnesota or Minnesota Department of Highways to construct free highway bridge across Mississippi River at or near Little Falls, Minn.]; submitted by Mr. Ryan. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 989, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge over Mississippi River at or near Stites, Ill., report to accompany H. R. 5964 [to extend time for construction of bridge across Mississippi River between St. Louis, Mo., and Stites, Ill., by St. Clair County, Ill.]; submitted by Mr. Kelly. June 28, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 982, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Extending times for commencing and completing construction of bridge over Mississippi River at or near East St. Louis, Ill., report to accompany H. R. 5963 [to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Mississippi River at or near point between Morgan and Wash streets in St. Louis, Mo., and point opposite thereto in East St. Louis, Ill., by East St. Louis, Ill., is submitted by Mr. Kelly. June 28, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 981, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Extension of times for commencing and completing construction of bridge over Mississippi River at or near Winona, Minn. [by Minnesota and Wisconsin, jointly or separately], report to accompany H. R. 6748; submitted by Mr. Ryan. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 992, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Missouri River. Extending times for commencing and completing construction of bridge over Missouri River at Poplar, Mont. [by Montana, counties of Roosevelt, Richland and McCone thereof, or any of them], report to accompany S. 1907; submitted by Mr. Martin of Colorado. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 977, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pipe-line bridge across Missouri River between Dakota County, Nebr., and Woodbury County, Iowa, report to accompany H. R. 6578 [granting consent of Congress to Northern Natural Gas Company of Delaware to construct pipeline bridge across Missouri River from point in Dakota County, Nebr., to point in Woodbury County, Iowa]; submitted by Mr. Youngdahl. June 28, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 991, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Monongahela River. Bridges across Monongahela River in Allegheny County, Pa., report to accompany H. R. 5984 [granting consent of Congress to county of Allegheny, Pa., to construct free highway bridges across Monongahela River, in Allegheny County, Pa.]; submitted by Mr. Crosser. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 983, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pearl River. Bridge over Pearl River at or near Georgetown, Miss., report to accompany H. R. 5785 [granting consent of Congress to Mississippi to construct free highway bridge across Pearl River at or near Georgetown, Miss.]; submitted by Mr. Patrick. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 979, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Bridge over Pearl River at or near Ratliffs Ferry, Miss., report to accompany H. R. 5786 [granting consent of Congress to Mississippi or Madison County, Miss., to construct free highway bridge across Pearl River at or near Ratliffs Ferry in Madison County, Miss.]; submitted by Mr. Patrick. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 980, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Petroleum. Shipment of petroleum, report to accompany S. 1302 [to continue in effect until June 30, 1942, act to regulate interstate and foreign commerce in petroleum and its products by prohibiting shipment in such commerce of petroleum and its products produced in violation of State law, as amended]; submitted by Mr. Cole of Maryland. June 8, 1939. 12 p. (H. rp. 807, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26733
- Railroads. Deficit in railway operating income, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4103, to amend sec. 204 of act to provide for termination of Federal control of railroads and systems of transportation, to provide for settlement of disputes between carriers and their employees, to further amend act to regulate commerce, as amended, and for other purposes, June 13 and 14, 1939. 1939. iii+49 p. [Section 204 relates to reimbursement of short line railroads for losses during Federal-control period.] * Paper, 10c. Y 4.In 8/4: R 13/40
- Red River of the North. Extending times for commencing and completing construction of bridge over Red River, from point in Walsh County, N. Dak. [to point in Marshall County, Minn., by North Dakota State Highway Department and Department of Highways of Minnesota], report to accompany H. R. 6111; submitted by Mr. Ryan. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 986, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sabine, Lake. Amending act authorizing construction of bridge over Lake Sabine near Port Arthur, Tex., and extend times for commencing and completing construction of same [by Port Arthur, Tex., or Port Arthur Bridge Commission], report to accompany H. R. 5525; submitted by Mr. South. June 29, 1939. [8] p. (H. rp. 966, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [The last page is numbered incorrectly 9 instead of 8.] * Paper, 5c.
- St. Louis River. Toll bridge over St. Louis River between Minnesota and Wisconsin, report to accompany H. R. 6475 [to authorize Duluth, Minn., to construct toll bridge across St. Louis River between St. Louis County, Minn., and Douglas County, Wis., and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Youngdahl. June 28, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 988, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Transportation. Omnibus transportation bill, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 2531, to redistribute functions of Interstate Commerce Commission with view to more efficient exercise of rate-making authority, to extend jurisdiction of commission in relation to fixing of minimum rates, and rates for inland water transportation, to create Railroad Reorganization Court, and for other purposes, and H. R. 4862, to amend interstate commerce act, as amended, by extending its application to additional types of carriers and transportation, modifying certain provisions thereof, and creating and establishing Transportation Board to administer certain provisions thereof, to create Reorganization Court, and for other purposes, Mar. 7-30, 1939. pt. 4, iv+961-1898 p. * Paper, \$1.00.
- Wool fabrics labeling bill, report to accompany H. R. 944 [to protect producers, manufacturers, distributors, and consumers from unrevealed presence of substitutes and mixtures in spun, woven, knitted, felted, or otherwise manufactured wool products]; submitted by Mr. Martin of Colorado. June 22, 1939. 15 p. (H. rp. 907, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26835

INVALID PENSIONS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Anderson, Mrs. Mertie L. Mertie Lorain Anderson, report to accompany H. R. 2448 [granting increase of pension to Mertie Lorain Anderson, widow of Edwin A. Anderson]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 29, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 1003, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ayres, Mrs. Elizabeth F. Elizabeth Fairfax Ayres, report to accompany H. R. 766 [granting increase of pension to Elizabeth Fairfax Ayres, widow of Charles G. Ayres]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 29, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 1002, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Hobson, Mrs. Grizelda H. Grizelda Hull Hobson, report to accompany H. R. 474 [granting increase of pension to Grizelda Hull Hobson, widow of Richmond Pearson Hobson]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June [19], 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 863, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Moffett, Mrs. Jeannette W. Jeannette W. Moffett, report to accompany H. R. 2253 [granting increase of pension to Jeannette W. Moffett, widow of William A. Moffett]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 23, 1939. 14 p. (H. rp. 912, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pensions. Increase of pensions to certain former widows of Civil War veterans, report to accompany H. R. 6902 [substituted for H. R. 305 and other bills]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 19, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 862, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Increase of pensions to certain widows of Civil War, report to accompany
 H. R. 6901 [substituted for H. R. 344 and other bills]; submitted by Mr.
 Lesinski. June 19, 1939. 115 p. (H. rp. 861, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 15c.
- Increase of pensions to certain widows of veterans of Civil War, report to accompany H. R. 7039; [substituted for H. R. 3864 and other bills]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 29, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 1001, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pensions and increase of pensions to certain helpless and dependent children of veterans of Civil War, report to accompany H. R. 6898 [substituted for H. R. 341 and other bills]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 19, 1939. 62 p. (H. rp. 858, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Pensions to certain former widows of veterans of Civil War, report to accompany H. R. 6900 [substituted for H. R. 395 and other bills]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 19, 1939. 10 p. (H. rp. 860, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pensions to certain veterans of Civil War, report to accompany H. R. 6899 [substituted for H. R. 1213 and H. R. 1219]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 19, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 859, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pensions to certain widows of Civil War, report to accompany H. R. 6897 [substituted for H. R. 306 and other bills]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 19, 1939. 139 p. (H. rp. 857, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 15c.
- Pensions to certain widows of veterans of Civil War, report to accompany H. R. 7038 [substituted for H. R. 336 and other bills]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 29, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 1000, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Spaedy, John. John Spaedy, report to accompany H. R. 5105 [granting pension to John Spaedy, also known as John Spada and John Spady]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 29, 1939.
 2 p. (H. rp. 1004, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.
- Westover, Mrs. Adelaide R. B. Adelaide Westover, report to accompany H. R. 4574 [granting increase of pension to Adelaide Westover, widow of Oscar Westover]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. June 19, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 864, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

IRRIGATION AND RECLAMATION COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Reclamation of land. Reclamation project act of 1939, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6773, to provide feasible and comprehensive plan for variable payment of construction charges on United States reclamation projects, to protect investment of United States in such projects, and for other purposes, June 15 [-29], 1939. 1939. 6 pts. [11]+151 p. [Part 6 is on H. R. 6773 and H. R. 6984, substitute bill.] * Paper, pts. 1 and 3, each 5c., * pts. 2, 4-6, each 5c. Y 4.Ir 7/2: R 24/13/pt.1-6
- —— Reclamation project act of 1939, report to accompany H. R. 6984 [to provide feasible and comprehensive plan for variable payment of construction charges on United States reclamation projects, to protect investment of United States in such projects, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Hill. June 29, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 995, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 5c.

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 1 and 15, 1939; no. 10 and 11. 1939. Each 116 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.J 89/1:76/10, 11
- Courts of United States. Administration of United States courts, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 2973, subsequently amended and reintroduced as H. R. 5999, to provide for administration of United States courts, Mar. 2 and Apr. 15, 1939. 1939. iii+78 p. (Serial 5.) [H. R. 2973 and H. R. 5999 establish the Administrative Office of United States Courts.] * Paper, 10c. Y 4.J 89/1: C 83/3
- Crime and criminals. Receiving property stolen from mails, report to accompany H. R. 6037 [to amend sec. 194 of act to codify, revise, and amend penal laws]; submitted by Mr. Walter. June 5, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 734, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Overthrow of the Government. Suppression of certain subversive activities, report to accompany H. R. 5138 [to make unlawful attempts to interfere with discipline of Army, Navy, and Coast Guard, to require deportation of certain classes of aliens, to require fingerprinting of aliens seeking to enter United States, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Hobbs. June 29, 1939. 9 p. (H rp. 994, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26836

LAWS, COMMITTEE ON REVISION OF, HOUSE

District of Columbia. Cumulative supplement 4 (Apr. 15, 1929–June 29, 1938) to Code of District of Columbia, containing laws, general and permanent in their nature, relating to or in force in District of Columbia (except such laws as are of application in District of Columbia by reason of being general and permanent laws of United States) enacted by 71st–75th Congresses, with perfecting amendments to Code [and] with ancillaries and index. 1939. v+292 p. 4° [Supersedes all previous supplements.] * Cloth, \$1.25.

Y 4.L 44/2: D 63/supp.4

LIBRARY COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Columbian Fountain. Erection of Columbian Fountain in Washington, D. C., report to accompany H. J. Res. 159 [authorizing selection of site and erection thereon of Columbian Fountain in Washington, D. C.]; submitted by Mr. Keller. June 16, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 848, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [The Columbian Fountain was designed by Frederick MacMonnies for the World's Columbian Exposition, 1893.] *Paper, 5c.
- Constitution of United States. Compiling of manuscript containing contemporary matter relative to the Constitution, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5024, to authorize archivist of United States to cause to be collected, edited, and prepared for printing, contemporary matter relative to ratification of Constitution of United States. 1939. ii+20 p. *Paper, 5c.

 Y 4L 61/1: C76/2
- Printing of manuscript relative to ratification of United States Constitution, report to accompany H. R. 5024 [to authorize archivist of United States to cause to be collected, edited, and prepared for printing, contemporary matter relative to ratification of Constitution of United States]; submitted by Mr. Keller. June 29, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 997, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Franklin D. Roosevelt Library, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. J. Res. 268, to provide for establishment and maintenance of Franklin D. Roosevelt Library, and for other purposes. 1939. ii+29 p. [H. J. Res. 268 authorizes acceptance of portion of Roosevelt estate at Hyde Park, N. Y., donated by President Roosevelt.] *Paper, 5c. Y4.L61/1: R67/2
- Gallipolis, Ohio. Celebration [of] 150th anniversary of settlement of Gallipolis, Ohio, report to accompany H. J. Res. 272; submitted by Mr. Keller. June 8, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 810, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. J. Res. 272 establishes the Gallipolis Sesquicentennial Commission.] * Paper, 5c.

- George Rogers Clark National Memorial. Creation of George Rogers Clark National Memorial [in Vincennes, Ind., on site of Fort Sackville], report to accompany H. R. 6528; submitted by Mr. Keller. June 7, 1939. 2 p. (H rp. 800, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Worth, William J. Establish Maj. Gen. William Jenkins Worth Memorial Commission, report to accompany H. J. Res. 283 [to establish Major General William Jenkins Worth Memorial Commission to formulate plans for construction of permanent memorial to memory of William Jenkins Worth at or near Lake Worth, Fla.]; submitted by Mr. Keller. June 5, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 744, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

MERCHANT MARINE AND FISHERIES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 7-27, 1939; no. 8 and 9. 1939. xii+83 p. and xiv+82 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.M 53:76/8,9
- Coast Guard Academy, New London. Coast Guard Academy board of visitors, report to accompany H. R. 6442 [to amend act to authorize establishment of permanent instruction staff at Coast Guard Academy, relative to board of visitors of Coast Guard Academy]; submitted by Mr. Bland. June 7, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 785, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coast Guard Academy library depository for Government publications, report to accompany H. R. 4306; submitted by Mr. Bland. June 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 778, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Drydocks. West coast shipbuilding, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 1011, H. R. 2870, H. R. 3040, and H. R. 5787, mills for acquisition of drydock facilities for Maritime Commission on west coast, Apr. 6 and June 13, 1939. 1939. iii+32 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.M 53: Sh 6/22
- Fish and fisheries. Purchase and distribution of products of fishing industry and fishery educational service, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4985, to provide for fishery educational service in Bureau of Fisheries, H. R. 5025, to authorize purchase and distribution of products of fishing industry, and H. R. 5681, to authorize Federal Surplus Commodities Corporation to purchase and distribute surplus products of fishing industry, May 31, 1939. 1939. iii+71 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.M 53: F 53/12
- Purchase of surplus fishery products, report to accompany H. R. 5681 [to authorize Federal Surplus Commodities Corporation to purchase and distribute surplus products of fishing industry]; submitted by Mr. Bland. June 14, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 837, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Lighthouses Bureau. Retirement, officers and employees, lighthouse service, report to accompany H. R. 6747 [relating to retirement of employees to whom provisions of sec. 6 of act approved June 20, 1918 (40 Stat. 608; U. S. C. 1934 edition, title 33, sec. 763), as amended, apply]; submitted by Mr. Bland. June 14, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 839, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Merchant marine. Amending merchant marine and shipping acts, report to accompany H. R. 6746; submitted by Mr. Bland. June 12, 1939. 22 p. (H. rp. 824, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Motorboats. Motorboat act, 1939, report to accompany H. R. 6039 [to amend laws for preventing collisions of vessels, to regulate equipment of certain motorboats on navigable waters of United States, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bland. June 13, 1939. 16 p. (H. rp. 828, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Motorboat bills, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6039, to amend laws for preventing collision of vessels, to regulate equipment of certain motorboats on navigable waters of United States, and for other purposes, and H. R. 6273, with respect to boats equipped with detachable motors and for other motorboats, June 6, 1939. 1939. iii+50 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.M 53: M 85/9
- Outboard racing motorboats, report to accompany H. R. 6273 [to exempt certain motorboats from operation of sec. 4 and 6 of motor boat act of June

- Motorboats-Continued.
 - 9, 1910, and from certain other acts of Congress, and to provide that certain motorboats shall not be required to carry on board copies of pilot rules]; submitted by Mr. Boykin. June 7, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 784, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Officers, Merchant marine. Implementing legislation for officers' competency certificates convention, 1936, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 3576, to make effective provisions of officers' competency certificates convention, 1936 [concerning minimum requirement of professional capacity for masters and officers on board merchant ships], Feb. 21, 22, 1939. 1939. iii+56 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.M 53: Of 2/8
- Sailors. Hiring of seamen, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4051, to amend sec. 301 of merchant marine act of 1936, May 10-22, 1939. 1939. iii+264 p. * Paper, 25c. Y 4.M 53: Se 1/23
- Shipping. Coordinating regulation of transportation, report to accompany H. R. 4307 [to extend provisions of shipping act, 1916, and intercoastal shipping act, 1933, to all common carriers by water in interstate commerce, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bland. June 23, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 934, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 4307 creates the Joint Transportation Board.] * Paper, 5c.
- Regulation of water carriers, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4307, to extend provisions of shipping act, 1916, and intercoastal shipping act, 1933, to all common carriers by water in interstate commerce, and for other purposes, Mar. 7-June 20, 1939. 1939. iii+260 p. [H. R. 4307 creates the Joint Transportation Board.] * Paper, 25c. Y 4.M 53: W 29/4
- Union Church of the Canal Zone, report to accompany H. R. 4781 [to incorporate Union Church of the Canal Zone]; submitted by Mr. Bland. June 14, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 836, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Whale fishery, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4592 and H. R. 4593, bills relating to whaling vessels, May 25 and 26, 1939. 1939. iii+142 p. [The hearing held on Apr. 26, 1939, is included.] * Paper, 15c. Y 4.M 53: W 55

MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Aeronautical supplies. Procurement without advertising, of certain aircraft parts, etc., report to accompany S. 1018 [to authorize procurement, without advertising, of certain aircraft parts and instruments or aeronautical accessories]; submitted by Mr. Brooks. June 14, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 841, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Army supplies. Authorizing purchase of equipment and supplies for experimental and test purposes, report to accompany S. 1020; submitted by Mr. Harter of Ohio. June 15, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 845, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ellington Field. Providing right-of-way, report to accompany S. 504 [to provide right-of-way at Ellington Field military reservation, Tex., for Stanolind Pipe Line Company]; submitted by Mr. Thomason. June 7, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 797, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- General Staff. Provision for deputy chief of staff, report to accompany S. 2222; submitted by Mr. May. June 5, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 732, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 2222 also provides for increase in number of officers assigned to War Department General Staff.] * Paper, 5c.
- Golden Gate Bridge and Highway District. Authorizing Secretary of War to make contracts for supplying of water to Golden Gate Bridge and Highway District [through water-pipe lines on Presidio of San Francisco military reservation], report to accompany H. R. 2168; submitted by Mr. Costello. June 8, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 804, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Graves, Ernest. Col. Ernest Graves, report to accompany S. 681 [to give proper recognition to distinguished services of Ernest Graves]; submitted by Mr. May. June 20, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 873, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Leavenworth, Fort. License to Union Pacific Railroad Co. for trackage on Fort Leavenworth reservation, report to accompany S. 1307; submitted by Mr. Thomason. June 14, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 842, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- LeGay, Charles H. Charles H. Legay, report to accompany H. R. 3931 [for relief of Charles H. LeGay]; submitted by Mr. Smith of Connecticut. June 29, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 998, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Massachusetts. Granting to Massachusetts retrocession of jurisdiction over General Clarence R. Edwards Memorial Bridge [bridging Watershops Pond of Springfield Armory military reservation, Springfield, Mass.], report to accompany H. R. 6870; submitted by Mr. Clason. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 973, 76th Cong., 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Medical care. Clarifying provisions of act of June 15, 1936 (49 Stat. 1507), report to accompany S. 840; submitted by Mr. May. June 5, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 729, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
 - Note.—The act of June 15, 1936, relates to care and treatment of members of National Guard, National Guard of United States, Organized Reserves, Reserve Officers' Training Corps, and citizens' military training camps who are injured or contract disease in line of duty. S. 840 provides for hospitualization and medical treatment of all persons in active military service without reference to line-of-duty status.
- Medical Field Service School, Carlisle Barracks. Authorizing appropriation for construction [of medical-school building] at Carlisle Barracks, Pa., report to accompany H. R. 6225; submitted by Mr. May. June 5, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 736, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Middletown Air Depot. Providing right-of-way, report to accompany H. R. 4783 [to provide right-of-way for Keystone Pipe Line Company across Middletown Air Depot military reservation, Pa.]; submitted by Mr. Faddis. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 971, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mifflin, Fort. Providing right-of-way, report to accompany H. R. 4784 [to provide right-of-way for Atlantic Refining Company over Fort Mifflin military reservation, Pa.]; submitted by Mr. Faddis. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 972, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Officers, Army. Providing for probationary appointments of officers of Regular Army, report to accompany H. R. 3654; submitted by Mr. May. June 9, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 809, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Waiving age limit for appointment as 2d lieutenant, Regular Army, of certain persons now on active duty with Air Corps, report to accompany H. R. 6925; submitted by Mr. Harter. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 974, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Officers' Reserve Corps, Army. Amending sec. 5 of act of Apr. 3, 1939, report to accompany H. R. 6070 [to amend sec. 5 of act of Apr. 3, 1939 (Public numbered 18, 76th Congress), so as to exclude reserve officers of Army, on duty with Civilian Conservation Corps, from benefits granted by such section to reserve officers on active duty]; submitted by Mr. May. June 5, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 735, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Panama. Constructing national highway in Republic of Panama, report to accompany S. 2163 [to authorize appropriation to meet such expenses as the President, in his discretion, may deem necessary to enable United States to cooperate with Republic of Panama in completing construction of national highway between Chorrera and Rio Hato, Republic of Panama, for defense purposes]; submitted by Mr. May. June 5, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 731, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Presidio of San Francisco. Granting to California jurisdiction over certain rights-of-way, report to accompany H. R. 2967 [to grant to California retrocession of jurisdiction over certain rights-of-way granted to California over certain road about to be constructed in Presidio of San Francisco military reservation]; submitted by Mr. Costello. June 8, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 805, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Retired list, Army. Amending sec. 1223, Revised statutes, report to accompany S. 2539 [to amend sec. 1223, Revised statutes, relating to appointment of Army officers in foreign service, so as to exempt officers on retired list from provision of said section]; submitted by Mr. May. June 21, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 898, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Promoting efficiency of national defense [by retirement of officers who are overage in grade], report [and minority report], to accompany H. R. 6632. [2 pts.] (H. rp. 802, 2 pts., 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

 L. C. card 39-26734
 - [pt. 1.] Report; submitted by Mr. May. June 8, 1939. 10 p. * Paper, 5c. pt. 2. Minority report; submitted by Mr. Sparkman. June 21, 1939. 6 p. * Paper, 5c.
- Retirement of officers who served in War with Spain, report to accompany S. 839 [to amend retirement act of Apr. 23, 1904]; submitted by Mr. Harter of Ohio. June 20, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 874, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Vitalization of active list of Army, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6069 and H. R. 6632, bills to promote efficiency of national defense [by retirement of officers who are overage in grade], May 16-June 6, 1939. 1939. iii+50 p. [The hearing for June 6, 1939, is not included.] * Paper, 10c. Y 4.M 59/1: Ar 5/14
- Richardson, Franklin C. Franklin C. Richardson, report to accompany H. R. 6063 [for relief of Franklin C. Richardson]; submitted by Mr. Smith of Connecticut. June 29, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 999, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tennessee Valley Authority. Amendments to Tennessee Valley Authority act of 1933, report to accompany S. 1796; submitted by Mr. May. June 12, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 825, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tennessee Valley Authority, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1796, to amend Tennessee Valley Authority act of 1933, May 10–June 7, 1939. 1939. iii+333 p. * Paper, 30c. Y 4.M 59/1: T 25/2
- Warrant officers, Army. Adjusting relative rank of warrant officers, report to accompany S. 2006 [to amend sec. 4a of act for making further and more effectual provision for national defense, and for other purposes, approved June 3, 1916, as amended]; submitted by Mr. May. June 7, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 798, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Status of warrant officers and of enlisted men who serve as commissioned officers, report to accompany S. 1181; submitted by Mr. May. June 5, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 730, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PATENTS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Patents. Classification of patents, hearings before subcommittee on classification of patents, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 3605, to provide permanent force to classify patents, and so forth, in Patent Office, May 23, 1939. 1939. iii+56 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.P 27/1: P 27/24
- —— Patents and trade-marks, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6618 [and other bills], June 22, 1939. 1939. iii+62 p. * Paper, 10c. Y 4.P 27/1: P 27/25
- Providing authority for shortening of times for reply to Patent Office actions, report to accompany H. R. 6878 [to amend sec. 4894, Revised statutes (U. S. C., title 35, sec. 37)]; submitted by Mr. Van Zandt. June 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 963, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- —— Providing permanent force to classify patents in Patent Office, report to accompany H. R. 6721; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. June 27, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 960, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Patents-Continued.
- Reducing time within which interference with issued patent may be permitted, report to accompany H. R. 6875 [to amend sec. 4903, Revised statutes (U. S. C., title 35, sec. 51)]; submitted by Mr. Sirovich. June 28, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 970, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Simplifying interference practice in Patent Office, report to accompany H. R. 6873 [to amend sec. 4904, 4909, 4911, and 4915, Revised statutes (U. S. C., title 35, sec. 52, 57, 59a, and 63)]; submitted by Mr. Lanham. June 27, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 962, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Simplifying procedure in respect to paying final fees on allowed applications for patents, report to accompany H. R. 6874 [to repeal sec. 4897, Revised statutes (U. S. C., title 35, sec. 38), and amend sec. 4885 and 4934, Revised statutes (U. S. C., title 35, sec. 41 and 78)]; submitted by Mr. Sirovich. June 28, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 969, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Trade-marks. Providing for registration of trade-marks used in commerce, to carry out provisions of certain international conventions, and for other purposes, report to accompany H. R. 6618; submitted by Mr. Lanham. June 27, 1939. 16 p. (H. rp. 944, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26805

POST OFFICE AND POST ROADS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Letter carriers. Authorizing increase of salary for carriers in village delivery service, report to accompany H. R. 2001 [for equalization of letter carriers]; submitted by Mr. Burch. June 8, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 803, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PRINTING COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Appropriations Committee, House. Printing of additional copies of hearings on investigation of Works Progress Administration [held before Committee on Appropriations], report to accompany H. Con. Res. 28; submitted by Mr. Jarman. June 13, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 827, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Constitution of United States. Historical data relative to Constitution of United States, report to accompany H. J. Res. 314 [to provide for compiling and publishing by United States Constitution Sesquicentennial Commission of history of formation, signing, ratification and establishment of the Constitution, including historical facts and data relative to commencement of 1st Congress of United States, inauguration of George Washington as 1st President of United States, adoption and ratification of bill of rights, and 1st meeting of Supreme Court of United States]; submitted by Mr. Jarman. June 23, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 936, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Public Roads Bureau. Printing of additional copies of report on toll roads and free roads, report to accompany S. Con. Res. 19 [authorizing printing of additional copies of House document 272, message from President of United States transmitting report of Bureau of Public Roads on feasibility of system of transcontinental toll roads and master plan for free highway development]; submitted by Mr. Jarman. June 15, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 844, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Social and economic security. Authorizing printing of additional copies of House report 728 [entitled Social security act amendments of 1939], report to accompany H. Res. 213; submitted by Mr. Jarman. June 5, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 748, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Navy Department. Public buildings and grounds, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6830, to authorize construction of new buildings for Navy Department in District of Columbia, June 21, 1939. 1939. ii+26 p. il. (No. 8.) *Paper, 5c. Y 4.P 96/6: B 86/76-1,no.8

PUBLIC LANDS COMMITTEE. HOUSE

- Abraham Lincoln National Park. Changing designation of Abraham Lincoln National Park, Ky., and Fort McHenry National Park, Md. [to Abraham Lincoln National Historical Park and Fort McHenry National Monument and Historic Shrine, respectively], report to accompany H. R. 5573; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 953, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Alaska. Amending act to reserve lands to Alaska for educational uses, report to accompany H, R. 3025 [to amend act to reserve lands to Alaska for educational uses, relative to sale of timber on such lands and disposition of such lands and minerals therein under mining and mineral leasing laws of United States]; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 26, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 941, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Central Pacific Railway. Validating conveyance made by Central Pacific Railway Co. of part of its right-of-way, report to accompany H. R. 3764 [to validate and confirm certain conveyance heretofore made by Central Pacific Railway Company and its lessee, Southern Pacific Company, to Consolidated Warehouse Company, involving portion of right-of-way acquired by Central Pacific Railroad Company of California under act approved July 1, 1862 (12 Stat. 489)]; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 26, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 943, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print. 1st print reads incorrectly S. 2133 instead of H. R. 3764.] *Paper, 5c.
- Chopawamsic recreational demonstration project. Providing for operation of recreational facilities within Chopawamsic recreational demonstration project, Va. [by Secretary of Interior through National Park Service], report to accompany H. R. 5688; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 954, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Cleveland National Forest. Adding lands to Cleveland National Forest, Calif., report to accompany H. R. 168; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 2, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 715, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Adding lands to Cleveland National Forest, Calif., report to accompany H. R. 2728; submitted by Mr. Elliott. June 27, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 950, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Grazing. Amending Taylor grazing act, report to accompany H. R. 5958 [to amend Taylor grazing act, so as to insure continued existence of district advisory boards]; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 2, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 719, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Homestead. Establishing national land policy, report to accompany H. R. 1675 [to establish national land policy and to provide homesteads free of debt for actual farm families]; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 19, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 866, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hot Springs National Park. Authorizing extension of boundaries of Hot Springs National Park, Ark., report to accompany H. R. 3409 [to amend act of June 15, 1936 (49 Stat. 1516), authorizing extension of boundaries of Hot Springs National Park in Arkansas]; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 5, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 733, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Kaniksu National Forest. To include within Kaniksu National Forest lands owned or in course of acquisition by United States, report to accompany H. R. 2752; submitted by Mr. Hill. June 5, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 737, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Kings Canyon Wilderness National Park. Establishing Kings Canyon Wilderness National Park, report to accompany H. R. 3794 [to establish Kings Canyon Wilderness National Park, Calif., to transfer thereto lands now included in General Grant National Park, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 2, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 718, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- National forests. Authorizing new national-forest units and additions to existing national forest in Montana, counties of Fergus, Lincoln, and Missoula, report to accompany S. 26; submitted by Mr. O'Connor. June 2, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 720, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- National parks. Providing for acquisition of additional lands for national military parks, national historical parks, national battlefield parks, and battlefield sites, report to accompany H. R. 4938; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 951, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 4938 also authorizes conveyance of part of Chickamauga-Chattanooga National Military Park to New Salem school district of Dade County, Ga.] * Paper, 5c.
- Nevada. Conveyance of lands to Nevada, report to accompany S. 2133; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 26, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 942, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- New Mexico. Providing for acceptance of easement with respect to certain lands in New Mexico, report to accompany S. 1558; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 26, 1939.
 1 p. (H. rp. 940, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Oregon. Relating to exchange of lands in Oregon, report to accompany H. R. 6503; submitted by Mr. Mott. June 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 952, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [The lands to be exchanged are revested Oregon and California Railroad and reconveyed Coos Bay Wagon Road grant lands.] * Paper, 5c.
- Petroleum. Authorizing States owning lands or interests therein acquired from United States to include same in certain agreements for conservation of oil and gas resources, report to accompany H. R. 2953; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 2, 1939.
 3 p. (H. rp. 717, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Phosphates. Relating to placer mining claims for deposits of phosphate, sodium, potassium, oil, oil shale, or gas on public domain, report to accompany H. R. 6560; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 26, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 939, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pike National Forest. Including within Pike National Forest certain lands [acquired or in course of acquisition by United States], report to accompany H. R. 2548; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 2, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 716, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Vicksburg National Park. Adding lands to Vicksburg National Military Park, Miss., report to accompany H. R. 2315; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. June 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 949, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wenatchee National Forest. Authorizing addition of lands to Wenatchee National Forest, report to accompany H. R. 5747; submitted by Mr. Hill. June 5, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 746, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

RIVERS AND HARBORS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Atlantic-Gulf ship canal across Florida, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 3222 and H. R. 3223, bills for completion of construction of Atlantic-Gulf ship canal across Florida, Feb. and Mar. 1939. 1939. ii+365 p. il. 4 maps. * Paper, 30c. Y 4.R 52: At 6/3

ROADS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Bridges. Federal aid to State free highway bridges, report to accompany S. 1109 [to amend act to aid the several States in making, or for having made, certain toll bridges on system of Federal-aid highways free bridges, by providing that funds available under such act may be used to match regular and secondary Federal-aid road funds, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Cartwright. June 5, 1939, 3 p. (H. rp. 745, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 1109, as here reported, also authorizes use of certain Federal-aid highway funds for highway planning surveys.] * Paper, 5c.

RULES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Civil service. Consideration of H. R. 960, report to accompany H. Res. 217 [for consideration of H. R. 960, extending classified executive civil service of United States]; submitted by Mr. Lewis of Colorado. June 7, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 783, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- John Muir-Kings Canyon National Park. Consideration of H. R. 3794, report to accompany H. Res. 223 [for consideration of H. R. 3794, to establish John Muir-Kings Canyon National Park, Calif., to transfer thereto lands now included in General Grant National Park, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Sabath. June 16, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 853, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Money. Consideration of Senate amendments to H. R. 3325, report to accompany H. Res. 233 [agreeing to conference on H. R. 3325, to extend time within which powers relating to stabilization fund and alteration of weight of dollar may be exercised]; submitted by Mr. Sabath. June 27, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 968, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [The amendments made on floor of Senate discontinue power of the President to devaluate the dollar and terminate authority to purchase foreign silver, but authorize coinage of silver dollars from domestically produced silver.] *Paper, 5c.
- Neutrality. Consideration of H. J. Res. 306, report to accompany H. Res. 227 [for consideration of H. J. Res. 306, neutrality act of 1939]; submitted by Mr. Smith of Virginia. June 22, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 908, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Social and economic security. Consideration of H. R. 6635, report to accompany H. Res. 214 [for consideration of H. R. 6635, to amend social security act]; submitted by Mr. Clark. June 5, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 747, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tennessee Valley Authority. Consideration of S. 1796, report to accompany H. Res. 219 [for consideration of S. 1796, to amend Tennessee Valley Authority act of 1933]; submitted by Mr. Sabath. June 12, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 826, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

TERRITORIES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Postmasters. Authorizing postmasters within Alaska to administer oaths, report to accompany H. R. 6114; submitted by Mr. Crowe. June 26, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 938, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

WAR CLAIMS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Davis, Clarendon. Clarendon Davis, report to accompany H. R. 4062 [for relief of Clarendon Davis]; submitted by Mr. Hart. June 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 945, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Johnson, John A. John August Johnson, report to accompany H. R. 6010 [for relief of John August Johnson]; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 27, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 948, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Lyle, Harry W. Harry W. Lyle, report to accompany H. R. 5115 [for relief of Harry W. Lyle]; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 27, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 946, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Weaver, Mrs. Virgie B. Mrs. Virgie B. Weaver, report to accompany H. R. 5515 [for relief of Mrs. Virgie B. Weaver]; submitted by Mr. Poage. June 27, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 947, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Calendars. Calendar, assignment for hearings on tax revision, June 2 and 3, 1939. 1939. 4 p. and 3 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.W 36: 76/1, 2/Tax rev.
- Calendar of bills and resolutions referred to Committee on Ways and Means, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 7 and 12, 1939; no. 9 and 10. 1939. 103 p. and 104 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.W 36:76/9, 10
- Government supplies. Use of Government funds for purchase of materials, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6718, to prohibit use of funds expended, granted, or loaned by United States for purchase of materials which are not of domestic origin, June 13, 1939. iii+43 p. * Paper, 10c. Y 4.W 36:G 74

- Internal revenue. Revenue bill of 1939, report to accompany H. R. 6851 [to provide revenue, equalize taxation, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Doughton. June 16, 1939. 56 p. (H. rp. 855, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes supplemental views of Republican minority.] Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39–26806
- Revenue revision, 1939, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, May 27–
 June 5, 1939. 1939. iv+284 p. * Paper, 25c.
 Y 4.W 36: R 32/48
- Social security act amendments of 1939, report to accompany H. R. 6635; submitted by Mr. Doughton. June 2, 1939. 121 p. (H. rp. 728, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes supplemental views of Republican minority.] * Paper, 15c. L. C. card 39–26736
- Vetch. To repeal certain duties on vetch, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5275, to repeal certain duties on vetch under tariff act of 1930, Apr. 6, 1939. 1939. iii+15 p. * Paper, 5c. Y 4.W 36: V 64

SENATE

- Calendar of business, Senate, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 1-30, 1939; no. 81-99. 1939. various paging, large 8° [Daily when Senate is in session. The legislative day of May 31 extended through the calendar day June 1.] ‡ Y 1.3:76/81-99
- Congress. Costs of congressional retirement system, possible numbers of Members of Congress on retired list if retirement system were established; presented by Mr. Bankhead. 1939. ii+49 p. (S. doc. 85, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39-26839
- Library. Index of congressional committee hearings (not confidential in character) for 74th and 75th Congresses (Jan. 3, 1935–Jan. 3, 1939) in Senate Library; compiled by Senate Library. 1939. v+270 p. [Supplement to 1935 index.] *Paper, 35c. Y 1.3: H 35/2/935/supp.-2
- Moral Re-Armament, national meeting for Moral Re-Armament held [under auspices of Oxford Group] in Constitution Hall, Washington. June 4, 1939; presented by Mr. Truman. 1939. [1]+10 p. (S. doc. 82, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This is an extract from Congressional record, June 8, 1939, with slight additions.] *Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 39-26838
- Social problems. Bishops' program of social reconstruction, general review of problems and survey of remedies for social reconstruction [by administrative committee of National Catholic War Council]; presented by Mr. La Follette. 1939. iii+17 p. (S. doc. 79, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper. 5c.

 L. C. card 39-26759

NOTE.—The "Bishops' program" was originally issued Feb. 12, 1919. This 20th anniversary edition contains an Introduction by Archbishop Edward Mooney.

Unemployed. Some aspects of relief situation in representative areas in United States, summary of report prepared by American Association of Social Workers concerning general relief situation; presented by Mr. Davis. 1939. viii+10 p. (S. doc. 80, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26731

AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Agriculture Department. Authorizing Secretary of Agriculture to delegate certain regulatory functions, and to create position of 2d assistant Secretary of Agriculture, report to accompany S. 1955; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 565, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, June 8 and 19, 1939; no. 11 and 12, 1939. Each 40 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.Ag 8/2: 76/11, 12
- Cotton. Amendment of Federal crop insurance act, as amended, to include crop insurance for cotton, report to accompany S. 2635; submitted by Mr. Bankhead. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939.
 2 p. (S. rp. 681, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.

Cotton-Continued.

- Net weight cotton bill, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1228, to provide for use of net weights in interstate or foreign commerce transactions in cotton, May 9-11, 1939. 1939. iii+102 p. *Paper, 15c. Y 4.Ag 8/2: C 82/26
- Farms. Amending Bankhead-Jones farm tenant act, report to accompany S. 1836 [to promote farm ownership by amending Bankhead-Jones farm tenant act to provide for Government-insured loans to farmers, to encourage sale of farms held by absentee owners to farm tenants, and enable tenant farmers to become owners of farm homes through long-term low-interest-rate loans on farms, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bankhead. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 649, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Fish and fisheries. Providing for purchase of fish (including shellfish) and products thereof by Federal Surplus Commodities Corporation, report to accompany S. 2110; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 672, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Purchase of fish by Surplus Commodities Corporation, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 2110, to provide for purchase of fish (including shellfish) and products thereof by Federal Surplus Commodities Corporation, June 1, 1939. 1939. ii+19 p. * Paper, 5c.

 Y 4.Ag 8/2: F53
- Interest. Ratifying and confirming certain interest rates on loans made from revolving fund authorized by sec. 6 of agricultural marketing act, report to accompany H. R. 2179; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939.
 3 p. (S. rp. 564, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Land grant colleges. Retirement of employees of land-grant colleges, report to accompany S. 1850 [to aid States and Territories in making provisions for retirement of employees of land-grant colleges]; submitted by Mr. Bankhead. June 12, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 588, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Marketing of farm produce. Providing for development of marketing and marketing services for farm commodities [by apportioning funds to the several States for such purpose], report to accompany S. 2212; submitted by Mr. Bilbo. June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 601, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- National forests. Authorizing acquisition of forest lands adjacent to and over which highways, roads, or trails are constructed in order to preserve or restore their natural beauty, report to accompany S. 231; submitted by Mr. McNary. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 555, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Refund of processing tax on hogs, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. J. Res. 66, making provisions for refund of processing tax on hogs marketed for slaughter by raisers and producers who in fact bore all or part of burden of such tax, May 16 and 17, 1939. 1939. iii+48 p. * Paper, 10c. Y 4.Ag 8/2: H 67/2
- Seeds. Federal seed act, report to accompany H. R. 5625 [to regulate interstate and foreign commerce in seeds, to require labeling and to prevent misrepresentation of seeds in interstate commerce, to require certain standards with respect to certain imported seeds, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Gillette. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 611, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Stockyards. Amending packers and stockyards act, 1921 [relative to marketing of livestock through public stockyards], report to accompany H. R. 4998; submitted by Mr. Capper for himself and Mr. Gillette. June 20, legislative day June 15, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 629, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Appropriations. Urgent deficiency appropriations, fiscal year 1939, and urgent supplemental appropriations, fiscal year 1940, report to accompany H. R. 6970; submitted by Mr. Adams. June 28, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 687, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Congress. Providing additional clerk hire in House of Representatives, and for other purposes, report to accompany H. R. 6205; submitted by Mr. Tydings. June 28, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 695, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 6205, as here reported, also provides for additional clerical assistance for Members of Senate.] * Paper, 5c.
- District of Columbia. District of Columbia appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5610. 1939. ii+907 p. il. * Paper, \$1.00. Υ 4.Ap 6/2: D 63/940
- —— District of Columbia appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, report to accompany H. R. 5610; submitted by Mr. Overton. June 3, 1939. 9 p. (S. rp. 535, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Franking privilege. Amending post office appropriation act, 1940, as to mailing certain matter postage free, report to accompany S. J. Res. 134; submitted by Mr. O'Mahoney. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 675, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- State Department. Departments of State, Justice, and Commerce appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6392. 1939. ii+184 p. * Paper, 25c. Y 4.Ap 6/2: St 2/940
- Departments of State, Justice, and Commerce appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, report to accompany H. R. 6392; submitted by Mr. McKellar. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 568, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Unemployed. Work relief and public works appropriation act of 1939, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. J. Res. 326, making appropriations for work relief, relief, and to increase employment by providing loans and grants for public works projects, fiscal year 1940. 1939. ii+351 p. 1 pl. *Paper, 30c. Y 4.Ap 6/2:R 27/2/940

Note.—H. J. Res. 326 also establishes a Work Projects Board and provides for the continuation of the Work Projects Administration (Works Progress Administration), the National Youth Administration, and the Farm Security Administration until June 30, 1940, and the Public Works Administration until June 30, 1942.

— Work relief and public works appropriation act of 1939, report to accompany H. J. Res. 326 [making appropriations for work relief and relief, fiscal year 1940]; submitted by Mr. Adams. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 668, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39–26807

Note.—H. J. Res. 326, as here reported, also provides for the continuation of the Work Projects Administration (Works Progress Administration), the National Youth Administration, and the Farm Security Administration until July 30, 1940.

War Department. Supplemental military establishment appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, report to accompany H. R. 6791; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. June 28, legislative day June 22, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 696, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

BANKING AND CURRENCY COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, June 9 and 27, 1939; no. 9 and 10. 1939. Each 32 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.B 22/3: 76/9, 10
- Deposit insurance. Assessment base of banks insured by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, report to accompany S. 1318 [relating to exclusion of certain deposits in determining assessment base of banks insured by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation]; submitted by Mr. Byrnes. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 554, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5.
- Federal reserve member banks. Interlocking bank directorates, report to accompany S. 2150 [to amend sec. 8 of act to supplement laws against unlawful restraints and monopolies, particularly with reference to interlocking bank directorates, known as Clayton act, so as to provide that directors, etc., of Federal reserve member banks may continue service in other banks until Feb. 1, 1944]; submitted by Mr. Glass. June 12, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 586, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Federal reserve notes. Direct obligations of United States as security for Federal reserve notes, report to accompany S. 2618 [to extend period during which direct obligations of United States may be used as collateral security for Federal reserve notes]; submitted by Mr. Glass. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 673, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Housing. National housing census, report to accompany S. 2240 [to provide for national census of housing]; submitted by Mr. Wagner. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 647, 76th Cong. 1st. sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 5c.
- Money. Devaluation of dollar and stabilization fund, report on H. R. 3325, to extend time within which powers relating to stabilization fund and alteration of weight of dollar may be exercised [submitted by Mr. Wagner]; with minority report [by Mr. Adams]. 1939. [1]+8 p. (S. rp. 591, 76th Cong. 1st. sess.) * Paper, 5c.

 I. C. card 39-26737
- Study of national monetary and banking policy, report to accompany S. Res. 125; submitted by Mr. Wagner. June 15, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 600, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Silver. To repeal silver purchase act of 1934, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 785, to repeal silver purchase act of 1934, to provide for sale of silver, and for other purposes, Apr. 19–27, 1939. iii+150 p. il. *Paper, 15c. Y 4.B 22/3: Si 3/3

CIVIL SERVICE COMMITTEE, SENATE

Lawyers. Preventing discrimination against graduates of certain schools, and those acquiring their legal education in law offices, in making of appointments to Government positions qualifications for which include legal training or legal experience, report to accompany S. 1610; submitted by Mr. Neely. June 1, legislative day May 31, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 533, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

CLAIMS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Allegheny Forging Co., report to accompany H. R. 3673 [for relief of Allegheny Forging Company]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 12 p. (S. rp. 654, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Anderegg, Russell. Russell Anderegg and George W. Anderegg, report to accompany H. R. 2251 [for relief of Russell Anderegg and George W. Anderegg]; submitted by Mr. Smathers. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 7 p. (S. rp. 560, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Arena, Bruno. Bruno Arena, report to accompany S. 1445 [for relief of Bruno Arena]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939.
 4 p. (S. rp. 652, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Barnard, Mrs. A. R. Mrs. A. R. Barnard, Charles A. Stephens, Donald W. Prairie, and dependents of Mrs. Vern A. Needles, report to accompany S. 1953 [for relief of Mrs. A. R. Barnard, Charles A. Stephens, Donald W. Prairie, and Mrs. Vern A. Needles]; submitted by Mr. Tobey. June 28, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 691, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Breithaupt, Le Roy. Le Roy Breithaupt, report to accompany S. 1839 [for relief of Le Roy Breithaupt]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 10 p. (S. rp. 655, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Casper, Adam. Adam Casper, report to accompany H. R. 3077 [for relief of Adam Caspar]; submitted by Mr. Tobey. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 562, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Chastain, John. John Chastain and Mollie Chastain, his wife, report to accompany H. R. 3541 [for relief of John Chastain and Mollie Chastain, his wife]; submitted by Mr. Wiley. June 28, legislative day June 22, 1939. 9 p. (S. rp. 694, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

How to order publications—See information following Contents

- Citizens State Bank, Marianna, Fla., report to accompany S. 1810 [for relief of Citizens State Bank, Marianna, Fla.]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 8 p. (S. rp. 657, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Crowley, Mrs. Helen M. Helen M. Crowley, report to accompany S. 119 [for relief of Helen M. Crowley]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. June 28, legislative day June 22, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 689, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Delaware Dredging Co., report to accompany S. 2176 [for relief of Delaware Dredging Company]; submitted by Mr. Ellender. June 15, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 603, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Easton, Mrs. Edith. Edith Easton and Alma E. Gates, report to accompany S. 2607 [authorizing comptroller general to settle and adjust claim of Edith Easton and Alma E. Gates]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 656, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Farm Security Administration. Former employees of Farm Security Administration, report to accompany S. 2399 [for relief of certain former employees of Farm Security Administration]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 602, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ferguson, Jo M. Widow and children of Jo M. Ferguson, report to accompany S. 753 [for relief of widow and children of Jo M. Ferguson]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 21 p. (S. rp. 650, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Gebhart, Edward J. Edward J. Gebhart, report to accompany S. 2491 [for relief of Edward J. Gebhart]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. June 28, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 690, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Gurley-Kane, Mrs. Evelyn. Evelyn Gurley-Kane, report to accompany H. R. 5722 [for relief of Evelyn Gurley-Kane]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 8 p. (S. rp. 559, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Leavenworth, Kans. City of Leavenworth. Kans., report to accompany S. 1289 [for relief of Leavenworth, Kans.]; submitted by Mr. Wiley. June 28, legislative day June 22, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 692, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- McKee, Parker H., 8r. Parker McKee, sr., and Louise McKee, report to accompany S. 2083 [conferring jurisdiction upon district court for district of New Jersey to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claims of Parker McKee, sr., and Louise McKee]; submitted by Mr. Wiley. June 28, legislative day June 22, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 693, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mobley, Max J. Max J. Mobley, report to accompany S. 1442 [for relief of Max J. Mobley]; submitted by Mr. Ellender. June 15, 1939. 10 p. (S. rp. 604, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Petersen, Walter. Walter Petersen, report to accompany S. 2156 [for relief of Walter Petersen]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 11 p. (S. rp. 651, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pierce, Mary. Mary Pierce and John K. Quackenbush, report to accompany
 S. 2500 [authorizing comptroller general to settle and adjust claims of Mary
 Pierce and John K. Quackenbush]; submitted by Mr. Hughes.
 June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939.
 3 p. (S. rp. 561, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.
- Rourke, S. A. S. A. Rourke, report to accompany S. 324 [for relief of S. A. Rourke]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. 6 p. (S. rp. 688, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Shaw, Nile. Nile Shaw and Edgar C. Bardin, report to accompany S. 2018 [for relief of Nile Shaw and Edgar C. Bardin]; submitted by Mr. Ellender. June 15, 1939. 8 p. (S. rp. 605, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Van Eimeren, Mrs. Jessie D. Jessie Denning Van Eimeren, A. C. Van Eimeren, and Clara Adolph, report to accompany H. R. 2058 [for relief of Jessie Denning Van Eimeren, A. C. Van Eimeren, and Clara Adolph]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 8 p. (S. rp. 558, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Warren, Barnet. Barnet Warren, report to accompany S. 2271 [for relief of Barnet Warren]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 17 p. (S. rp. 653, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

COMMERCE COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Air pilots. Training of civil aircraft pilots [by Civil Aeronautics Authority], report to accompany S. 2119; submitted by Mr. Clark of Missouri. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 580, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26738
- Bridges. Apportioning alteration cost of railroad bridges between United States and owners, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1989, to provide for alteration of certain bridges over navigable waters of United States, for apportionment of cost of such alterations between United States and owners of such bridges, and for other purposes, May 17, 1939. 1939. iii+55 p. 1 tab. *Paper, 15c. Y 4.C 73/2: R 13
- Apportioning alteration cost of railroad bridges between United States and owners, report to accompany S. 1989 [to provide for alteration of certain bridges over navigable waters of United States, for apportionment of cost of such alterations between United States and owners of such bridges, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bailey. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 658, 76th Cong. 1st. sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Business and economic research in schools of business administration, report to accompany S. 1740 [to improve general economic welfare of country by establishing, extending, and coordinating business research, to furnish aid and assistance to small business by providing facilities for research into their problems similar to research facilities now available in large business enterprises, and to provide for designation and development of business research stations in the various States and Territories of United States to cooperate with Department of Commerce in research activities which will improve general economic welfare and be of direct value to small business enterprises]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. June 15, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 599, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 17, 1939; no.
 9. 1939. 96 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.C 73/2; 76/9
- Census, 1940 (16th). Necessary changes relative to 15th decennial census law, report to accompany S. 2505 [to amend act to provide for 15th and subsequent decennial censuses and to provide for apportionment of Representatives in Congress so as to change date of subsequent apportionments]; submitted by Mr. Vandenberg. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 556, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coast Guard Motorboat Reserve, report to accompany H. R. 5966 [to establish Coast Guard Reserve to be composed of owners of motorboats and yachts]; submitted by Mr. Pepper. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 582, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coast Guard station, Monterey, Calif., report to accompany H. R. 4674 [for establishment of Coast Guard station at or near Monterey, Calif.]; submitted by Mr. Johnson of California. June 14, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 595, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Fish and fisheries. Promoting free flow of domestic fishery products, report to accompany S. 1852; submitted by Mr. Pepper. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 583, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hendricks Harbor, Southport, Maine, letter from Secretary of War to chairman of Committee on Commerce, Senate, transmitting report of chief of engineers, Army, on reexamination of Hendricks Harbor, Southport, Maine; presented by Mr. Sheppard. 1939. ii+9 p. map. (S. doc. 40, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Logs. Restricting exportation of Douglas fir peeler and Port Orford cedar logs, report to accompany S. 1108; submitted by Mr. Bilbo. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939.
 10 p. (S. rp. 563, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Logs-Continued.
 - Restricting exportation of Douglas fir peeler logs and Port Orford cedar logs, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1108, May 12 and 15, 1939. 1939. iii+87 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.C 73/2: L 82
- Merchant marine. Requisitioning of vessels, report to accompany H. R. 4983 [to amend secs. 712, 802, and 902 of merchant marine act, 1936, as amended. relative to requisitioning of vessels]; submitted by Mr. Bailey. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 7 p. (S. rp. 678, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mississippi River. Creating Memphis and Arkansas Bridge Commission for operation of bridge across Mississippi River at or near Memphis, Tenn., report to accompany S. 2242; submitted by Mr. Lee. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 669, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Motorboat act, 1939, report to accompany S. 2259 [to amend laws for preventing collisions of vessels, to regulate equipment of certain motorboats on navigable waters of United States, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bailey. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 16 p. (S. rp. 676, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Officers, Merchant marine. Officers' competency certificates convention, 1936, report to accompany H. R. 3576 [to make effective provisions of officers' competency certificates convention, 1936, concerning minimum requirement of professional capacity for masters and officers on board merchant ships]; submitted by Mr. Bailey. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 16 p. (S. rp. 677, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ohio River. Authorizing county of Gallatin, Ill., to construct bridge over Ohio River at or near Shawneetown, Ill. [to point opposite thereto in county of Union, Ky.], report to accompany H. R. 4499; submitted by Mr. Lee. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 670, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pursers. Registry of pursers and surgeons as staff officers on vessels, report to accompany H. R. 6076; submitted by Mr. Bailey. June 14, 1939.
 3 p. (S. rp. 596, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.
- Rivers. Construction of certain public works on rivers and harbors, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6264, June 10 and 12, 1939. 1939. iii+144 p. map. * Paper, 20c. Y 4.C 73/2: R 52/16
- Rivers and harbors bill, report to accompany H. R. 6264 [authorizing construction, repair, and preservation of certain public works on rivers and harbors, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bailey. June 20, legislative day June 15, 1939. 213 p. (S. rp. 630, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 20c. L. C. card 39-26808
- Russell Creek, S. C., letter from Secretary of War to chairman of Committee on Commerce, Senate, transmitting report from chief of engineers, Army, on reexamination of Russell Creek, S. C.; presented by Mr. Sheppard. 1939. iii+11 p. map. (S. doc. 41, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on survey.] * Paper, 10c.
- Susquehanna River at Havre de Grace, Md., letter of Secretary of War to chairman of Committee on Commerce, Senate, transmitting report of chief of engineers, Army, on reexamination of Susquehanna River at Havre de Grace, Md.; presented by Mr. Sheppard. 1939. iii+7 p. map. (S. doc. 67, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COMMITTEE, SENATE

Alleys. Relating to benefit assessments from condemnation proceedings for opening, extension, widening, or straightening of alleys or minor streets, report to accompany H. R. 4745; submitted by Mr. King. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 571, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Building and loan associations. Relating to foreign building and loan associations doing business in District of Columbia, report to accompany S. 1908 [to amend sec. 691-a of code of law of District of Columbia, and of any act or acts amendatory thereof, relating to foreign building and loan associations doing business in District of Columbia]; submitted by Mr. Tydings. June 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 594, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 27, 1939; no. 4. 1939. 20 p. 4° \ddagger Y 4.D 63/2: 76/4
- Children. Relating to regulation of adoption proceedings in District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 5066 [to amend act to regulate proceedings in adoption in District of Columbia]; submitted by Mr. Holman. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 577, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Columbia Institution for the Deaf. Authorizing board of directors of Columbia Institution for the Deaf to exchange lands, report to accompany S. 2010 [to authorize board of directors of Columbia Institution for the Deaf to dedicate portion of Mount Olivet Road Northeast and to exchange lands with Secretary of Interior, to dispose of other lands, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. King. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 575, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Doctors' Hospital, Incorporated. Granting permission for construction, maintenance, and use of certain underground conduit for electrical lines in District of Columbia [to Doctors' Hospital, Incorporated], report to accompany H. R. 5801; submitted by Mr. Slattery. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 579, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Heating. Authorizing furnishing of steam from central heating plant to District of Columbia [for heating municipal center buildings], report to accompany H. R. 4940; submitted by Mr. King. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 572, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hospitals. Establishing lien for moneys due hospitals for services rendered in cases [caused by negligence or fault of others and providing for recording and enforcing of such liens], report to accompany S. 1805; submitted by Mr. Austin. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 576, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Motor vehicles. Making provisions of financial-responsibility law applicable to reckless driving, report to accompany S. 2350 [to amend act to promote safety on public highways of District of Columbia by providing for financial responsibility of owners and operators of motor vehicles for damages caused by motor vehicles on public highways in District of Columbia, to prescribe penalties for violation of provisions of this act, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. King. June 14, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 597, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- -— Providing that annual registration of motor vehicles in District of Columbia shall be for period from Apr. 1 in each year to Mar. 31 in succeeding year, report to accompany S. 1575; submitted by Mr. Reynolds. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 584, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Parking meters. Authorizing installation of parking meters and other devices on streets of District of Columbia, report to accompany S. 2048; submitted by Mr. King. June 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 593, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Philadelphia, Baltimore and Washington Railroad. Relating to adequate railroad facilities in connection with development of Buzzards Point as industrial area in District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 5680 [to amend sec. 1 of act to authorize Philadelphia, Baltimore and Washington Railroad Company to extend its present track connection with Navy Yard so as to provide adequate railroad facilities in connection with development of Buzzards Point as industrial area in District of Columbia]; submitted by Mr. Capper. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 578, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Real estate. Amending act regulating real-estate business in District of Columbia, report to accompany S. 2147 [to amend act to define, regulate, and license real-estate brokers, business-chance brokers, and real-estate salesmen, to create

- Real estate—Continued. Real Estate Commission in District of Columbia, to protect public against fraud in real-estate transactions, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 570, 76th Cong. 1st * Paper, 5c.
- Streets. Providing for widening of Wisconsin Avenue in District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 5488; submitted by Mr. King. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 573, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) Paper, 5c.
- Taxation. Providing for revenue for District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 6577; submitted by Mr. Overton. June 23, legislative day June 22, 1939. 8 p. (S. rp. 662, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Amending District of Columbia traffic act of 1925, report to accompany H. R. 5987 [to amend District of Columbia traffic act of 1925 (43 Stat. 1119), so that operators of Government-owned vehicles stationed outside of District of Columbia shall not be required to have permits while operating such vehicles on temporary official business in District of Columbia]; submitted by Mr. King. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 574, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

EDUCATION AND LABOR COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 10, 1939; no. 9. Y 4.Ed 8/3:76/9 1939. 32 p. 4° ‡
- Council of State Governments. Authorization for appropriation to Council of State Governments, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. J. Res. 60, to make available to Federal Government facilities of Council of State Governments, May 11, 1939. 1939. iii+22 p. * Paper, 5c. Y 4.Ed 8/3: C 83
- Education. Federal assistance to States for support of public education, minority views to accompany S. 1305; submitted by Mr. Walsh for himself and Mr. Donahey. June 13, 1939. 11 p. (S. rp. 244, pt. 3, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 1305 authorizes the President to appoint a committee to make a comprehensive investigation of Federal relations to education.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26487
- Government contracts. Purchase of supplies and making of contracts by United States, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1032 to amend act to provide conditions for purchase of supplies and making of contracts by United States, May 13–19, 1939. 1939. iv+272 p. Paper, 25c. Y 4.Ed 8/3: Su 7
- Purchase of supplies and making of contracts by United States, report to accompany S. 1032 [to amend act to provide conditions for purchase of supplies and making of contracts by United States]; submitted by Mr. Walsh. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 18 p. (S. rp. 616, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Labor and laboring classes. Oppressive labor practices act, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1970, to eliminate certain oppressive labor practices affecting interstate and foreign commerce, May 25-June 13, 1939. 1939. iv+214 p. * Paper, 25c. Y 4.Ed 8/3: L 11/8
- Violations of free speech and rights of labor, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, pursuant to S. Res. 266 (74th Congress), to investigate violations of right of free speech and assembly and interference with right of labor to organize and bargain collectively. 1939. pts. 41-45. Y 4.Ed 8/3: L 11/6
 - pt. 41. Supplementary exhibits, Mahoning Valley Industrial Council, Trumbull County Manufacturers Association, 1937 "little steel" strike in Youngstown, Ohio, Jan. 16, 1939. v+15829-16122 p. 1 pl. * Paper, 35c.

 pt. 42. Supplementary exhibits, 1937 "little steel" strike in Warren and Massillon, Ohio, and Monroe, Mich., Jan. 16, 1939. iii+16123-327 p. * Paper, 25c.

 pt. 43. Supplementary exhibits, Ohio National Guard Jan. 16, 1939. iii+16329-534 p.

 Paper, 25c.

 pt. 44. Supplementary exhibits, Police department of Republic Steel Corporation, Jan. 16, 1939. iii+1635-650 p. Paper, 15c.

 pt. 45. Supplementary exhibits, Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co., Special Conference Committee, Jan. 16, 1939. iii+16651-17078 p. * Paper, 35c.

FINANCE COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Calendar, assignment for hearings on H. R. 6635, amendments to social security act, June 13–15, 1939; no. 1–3. 1939. Each 4 p. or 3 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.F 49: 76/1–3/Soc.sec.
- Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 9-27, 1939; no. 20-22. 1939. Each 64 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.F 49: 76/20-22
- Legislative calendar [of] subcommittee on veterans' legislation, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 9-27, 1939; no. 5-7. 1939. Each 15 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.F 49: 76/5-7/Vet.
- Gasoline. Use of alcohol from farm products in motor fuel, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 552, to provide that gasoline mixed with 7 per centum of ethyl alcohol shall not be subject to tax imposed by sec. 617 of revenue act of 1932, as amended, and amendment intended to be proposed to appropriate House revenue bill to provide that gasoline mixed with 10 per centum of ethyl alcohol shall not be subject to tax imposed by law, May 23–29, 1939. 1939. iii+207 p. il. *Paper, 25c. Y 4.F 49: Al 1/6
- Internal revenue. Revenue act of 1939, report to accompany H. R. 6851 [to provide revenue, equalize taxation, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Harrison. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 11 p. (S. rp. 648, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26809
- Pensions. Providing certain benefits for World War veterans and their dependents, report to accompany H. R. 5452; submitted by Mr. George. June 29, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 700, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- H. R. 2206 [to restore certain World War veterans, report to accompany H. R. 2206 [to restore certain benefits to World War veterans suffering with paralysis, paresis, or blindness, or who are helpless or bedridden]; submitted by Mr. George. June 29, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 699, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Profit sharing. Survey of experiences in profit sharing and possibilities of incentive taxation, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 3d session, pursurant to S. Res. 215, providing for investigation of existing profit-sharing systems between employers and employees in United States, Nov. 21-Dec. 14, 1938. 1938 [1939]. v+591 p. il. * Paper, 60c. Y 4.F 49: P 94
- Survey of experiences in profit sharing and possibilities of incentive taxation, report of subcommittee pursuant to S. Res. 215 (75th Congress), providing for investigation of existing profit-sharing systems between employers and employees in United States; [submitted by Mr. Vandenberg for himself and Mr. Herring]. 1939. vii+351 p. il. (S. rp. 610, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 30c. L. C. card 39-26810

FOREIGN RELATIONS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- American republics. Authorizing the President to render closer and more effective relationship between American republics, report to accompany H. R. 5835; submitted by Mr. Pittman. June 15, 1939. 19 p. (S. rp. 608, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26811
- Coronado, Francisco Vasquez de. 400th anniversary of explorations of Francisco Vasquez de Coronado, report to accompany S. 2197 [authorizing Federal participation in commemoration and observance of 400th anniversary of explorations of Francisco Vasquez de Coronado]; submitted by Mr. Pittman. June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 607, 76th Cong., 1st sess.) [S. 2197 establishes the United States Coronado Exposition Commission.] * Paper, 5c.
- Foreign service. Grading and classification of clerks in foreign service, report to accompany S. 2663 [to amend act for grading and classification of clerks in foreign service and providing compensation therefor, as amended]; submitted by Mr. Shipstead. June 28, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 697, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [The amendments provide retirement benefits to certain persons not eligible for such benefits under present law.] * Paper, 5c.

- Greece. Monument to people of Greece, report to accompany H. J. Res. 294 [providing for presentation, through American minister to Greece, of certain monument to people of Greece]; submitted by Mr. Pittman. June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 609, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [The monument has been erected in the Garden of Heroes at Missolonghi, Greece, by the Order of Sons of Pericles.] *Paper, 5c.
- Neutrality, peace legislation, and our foreign policy, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session; appendix. 1939. pt. 22, ii+615-636 p. [The following bills and resolutions are pending before the committee for consideration: S. J. Res. 21, S. J. Res. 67, S. J. Res. 97, S. J. Res. 106, S. Con. Res. 8, S. 203, S. 1745.] * Paper, 5c. Y 4.F 76/2: N 39/3/pt.22
- San Diego-Cabrillo Quadricentennial Celebration in 1942, report to accompany S. J. Res. 124 [authorizing the President to invite foreign countries to participate in San Diego-Cabrillo Quadricentennial Celebration, to be held in 1942]; submitted by Mr. Pittman. June 1, legislative day May 31, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 534, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

IMMIGRATION COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Antiohos, Konstantinos D. Konstantinos Dionysion Antiohos (or Gus Pappas), report to accompany S. 1538 [for relief of Konstantinos Dionysiou Antiohos (or Gus Pappas)]; submitted by Mr. Stewart. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. [2] p. (S. rp. 545, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [The last page is numbered incorrectly 3 instead of 2.] * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, calendar of bills and resolutions, 76th Congress, June 2 and 27, 1939; no. 3 and 4. 1939. Each 19 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.Im 6/2:76/3, 4
- Cibilic, Mato. Mato, Miljenko, Bozo, and Augustin Cibilic (or Zibilich), report to accompany S. 796 [for relief of Mato, Miljenko, Bozo, and Augustin Cibilic, or Zibilich]; submitted by Mr. Andrews. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 542, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Citron, Joannes J. Joannes Josephus Citron, report to accompany S. 1954 [for relief of Joannes Josephus Citron]; submitted by Mr. Andrews. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 544, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Kramer, Eugene. Eugene Kramer, report to accompany S. 1224 [for relief of Eugene Kramer]; submitted by Mr. Maloney. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 546, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Locke, Mrs. Evelyn M. Evelyn Mary Locke, report to accompany S. 1815 [for relief of Evelyn Mary Locke]; submitted by Mr. Maloney. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 548, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mauchenheim, Egon K., freiherr von. Egon Karl freiherr von Mauchenheim and Margarete von Mauchenheim, report to accompany S. 1384 [for relief of Egon Karl freiherr von Mauchenheim and Margarete von Mauchenheim]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 553, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Naturalization. Extending further time for naturalization to alien veterans of World War, report to accompany S. 1327 and H. R. 805 [to extend further time for naturalization to alien veterans of World War under act approved May 25, 1932 (47 Stat. 165), to extend same privileges to certain veterans of countries allied with United States during World War, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Maloney. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 550, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Renunciation af allegiance in petitions for naturalization, report to accompany S. 546 and H. H. 2200 [to dispense with particular allegations as to renunciation of allegiance in petitions for naturalization and in oath of renunciation of foreign allegiance, by omitting name of prince, potentate, state, or sovereignty of which petitioner for naturalization is subject or citizen]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 551, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Pijuan, Mrs. Pacios. Mrs. Pacios Pijuan, report to accompany S. 1654 [for relief of Mrs. Pacios Pijnan (Pijuan)]; submitted by Mr. Maloney. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 547, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Saleah, Daumit T. Daumit Tannaus Saleah (Dave Thomas), report to accompany S. 1911 [for relief of Daumit Tannaus Saleah (Dave Thomas)]; submitted by Mr. Maloney. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 549, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Stern, Kurt G. Kurt G. Stern, report to accompany S. 1533 [for relief of Kurt G. Stern]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. June 6. legislative day June 5, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 552, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tash, Moukbil K. Moukbil Kemal Tash, report to accompany S. 1534 [for relief of Moukbil Kemal Tash]; submitted by Mr. Andrews. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 543, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

INDIAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Chippewa Indians. Per capita payment to Red Lake band of Chippewa Indians, report to accompany H. R. 3248 [authorizing per capita payment to members of Red Lake band of Chippewa Indians from proceeds of sale of timber and lumber on Red Lake Reservation]; submitted by Mr. Shipstead. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 628, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Employers' liability and workmen's compensation. Amending sec. 40 of employees' compensation act, report to accompany S. 607 [to amend sec. 40 of act to provide compensation for employees of United States suffering injuries while in performance of their duties, as amended, so as to make law applicable to persons employed in tribal timber and logging operations on Menominee Indian Reservation]; submitted by Mr. La Follette. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 642, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Menominee Indians. Prescribing rules for enrollment of Menominee Indian children [born to enrolled parents], report to accompany H. R. 4497; submitted by Mr. La Follette. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 643, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Quapaw Indians, Oklahoma, extend period of restrictions on lands, report to accompany H. R. 3796; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 627, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sioux Indians. Payment to Sisseton and Wahpeton bands of Sioux Indians for certain lands, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 2085. 1939. ii+9 p. * Paper, 5c. Y 4.In 2/2: Si 8/3
- Yakima Indians. Claims of Yakima Indian tribes, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 773, conferring jurisdiction upon Court of Claims to hear, examine, adjudicate, and render final judgment on any and all claims which Yakima Indian tribes may have against United States, May 2, 1939. 1939. iii+19 p. 2 maps. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.In 2/2: Y 1
- Yakima Reservation. Bonneville project, easement across Yakima Indian Reservation for transmission line, report to accompany S. 2634 [to reserve to United States for Bonneville project right-of-way across certain Indian lands on Yakima Reservation in State of Washington, subject to consent of individual allottees and payment of compensation]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. June 24, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 665, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMITTEE, SENATE

Bankruptcy. To amend bankruptcy act, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5407, to amend act to establish uniform system of bankruptcy throughout United States, and acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto [by adding chap. 15 thereto for purpose of enabling voluntary adjustment of obligations of railroads], May 10-12, 1939. 1939. iii+203 p. *Paper, 25c. Y 4.In 8/3; B 22

- Boxing. Divesting prize-fight films of their interstate character, report to accompany S. 2047; submitted by Mr. Wheeler. June 1, legislative day May 31, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 530, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Legalizing transportation of prize-fight films, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 2047, May 25 and 26, 1939. 1939. iii+76 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4 In 8/3: P 93/2
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 1 and 27, 1939; no. 6 and 7. 1939. Each 28 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.In 8/3: 76/6,7
- Express. Investigation of handling express and freight traffic by railroads, report to accompany S. Res. 146; submitted by Mr. Wheeler for himself and Mr. Reed. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 679, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Government supplies. Amendments to "buy American" act, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1720, prohibiting use of funds, granted or lent by United States, for purchase of materials which are not of domestic origin, and amendment, in nature of substitute, intended to be proposed to S. 1720, June 7-13, 1939. 1939. iii+139 p. il. *Paper, 15c. Y 4.In 8/3: B 98
- Motion pictures. To prohibit and to prevent trade practices known as compulsory block-booking and blind selling of motion-picture films in interstate and foreign commerce, report [and minority views] to accompany S. 280. [2 pts.] (S. rp. 532, 2 pts., 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
 L. C. card 39-26740
 - [pt. 1.] Report; submitted by Mr. Neeley. June 1, legislative day May 31, 1939. 19 p.

 *Paper, 5c.

 pt. 2. Minority views; submitted by Mr. Smith. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939.

 18 p. *Paper, 5c.
- Motor vehicles. Amending interstate commerce act, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1526, to amend interstate commerce act (pt. 2) [motor carrier act, 1935], May 10 and 11, 1939. 1939. iii+133 p. map. * Paper, 20c. Y 4.In 8/3: In 8/22
- Radio-monitoring station in Massachusetts, report to accompany S. 2611 [authorizing purchase of site and erection of building in Massachusetts for use as radio-monitoring station]; submitted by Mr. Wheeler. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 680, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Railroads. Amendment of sec. 204 of transportation act of 1920, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 2300, to amend sec. 204 of act to provide for termination of Federal control of railroads and systems of transportation, to provide for settlement of disputes between carriers and their employees, to further amend act to regulate commerce, as amended, and for other purposes, June 12, 1939. 1939. iii+45 p. [Section 204 relates to reimbursement of short line railroads for losses during Federal-control period.] * Paper, 10c.
- Government rates on railroads, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1915 and S. 1990, bills relating to transportation by railroad of persons and property for or on behalf of United States, and S. 2294, to provide for protection and conservation of equities or rights accruing to the Government because of railroad land grants, June 5, 1939. 1939. iii+175 p. il. *Paper, 20c. Y 4.In 8/3: R 13/58
- Telegraph. Study of telegraph industry, report to accompany S. Res. 95; submitted by Mr. Wheeler. June 1, legislative day May 31, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 529, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 39-26739
- Wiota-Fort Peck Railroad. Hours of service of employees of Wiota-Fort Peck Railroad, report to accompany S. 2639 [relating to hours of service of persons employed upon Government-owned Wiota-Fort Peck Railroad in Montana]; submitted by Mr. Wheeler. June 23, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 664, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, June 5 and 17, 1939; no. 13 and 14. 1939. Each 51 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.J 89/2:76/13,14
- Civil procedure. Rules of civil procedure in district court for Hawaii, report to accompany H. R. 162 [to make effective in district court for Hawaii rules promulgated by Supreme Court of United States governing pleading, practice, and procedure in district courts of United States]; submitted by Mr. King. June 5, 1939.
 1 p. (S. rp. 537, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Embezzlement. Amending national stolen property act, report to accompany H. R. 1996 [to amend national stolen property act, by making its prohibitions applicable to embezzled property, securities, and money, and counterfeited securities]; submitted by Mr. O'Mahoney. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 674, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Employers' liability and workmen's compensation. Amending employers' liability act [relative to liability of railroads], report to accompany S. 1708; submitted by Mr. Neely. June 22, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 661, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ericson, Leif. Proclaiming Leif Ericson Day, report to accompany S. J. Res.
 43 [requesting the President to proclaim Oct. 9 as Leif Ericson Day]; submitted by Mr. Hatch. June 12, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 590, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper,
 5c.
- Hawaii. Extending jurisdiction of United States district court for Hawaii, report to accompany S. 1114 [to extend jurisdiction of United States district court, Hawaii, over Midway Islands, Wake Island, Johnston Island, Sand Island, Kingnan Reef, Kure Island, Baker Island, Howland Island, Jarvis Island, Canton Island, Enderbury Island, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Logan. June 5, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 536, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Homestead tax exemption, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. J. Res. 88, proposing amendment to Constitution of United States providing for tax exemption of certain homesteads, May 20, 1939. 1939. iii+8 p. *Paper, 5c. Y 4.J 89/2: T 19/5
- Ladies of Grand Army of the Republic. Incorporating Ladies of Grand Army of the Republic, report to accompany S. 521; submitted by Mr. Van Nuys. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 618, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pulaski, Count Casimir. Authorizing the President to declare Oct. 11, 1939, General Pulaski's Memorial Day, report to accompany H. J. Res. 133; submitted by Mr. Van Nuys. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 619, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- War referendum, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. J. Res. 84, proposing amendment to Constitution of United States for referendum on war, May 10–31, 1939.
 1939. iii+215 p. *Paper, 25c.
 Y 4.J 89/2: W 19

MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Adjusted service certificates. Amending World War adjusted compensation actreport [and supplemental report] to accompany S. 457 [to amend World War adjusted compensation act, so as to extend benefits of act to certain provisional probationary, and temporary officers of military and naval forces and Coast Guard]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. [2 pts.] [S. rp. 531, 2 pts., 76th Cong. 1st sess.
 - [pt. 1.] Report. June 1, legislative day May 31, 1939. 4 p. * Paper, 5c.
 pt. 2. Supplemental report. June 14, 1939. 2 p. * Paper, 5c.
- World War provisional officers, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 457, to amend World War adjusted compensation act [so as to extend benefits of act to certain provisional, probationary, and temporary officers of military and naval forces and Coast Guard], and S. 458, extending benefits of emergency officers' retirement act of May 24, 1928, to provisional, probationary, or temporary officers of Army, Navy, Marine Corps, and Coast Guard who served

- Adjusted service certificates—Continued.
 during World War, Apr. 7, 1939. 1939. iii+41 p. [Appendix 3, Hearing before Committee on Military Affairs, Senate, on S. 3280, 75th Congress, referred to on p. 41 is not included. This hearing was entered in Monthly catalog for Apr. 1938, p. 483.] * Paper, 10c. Y 4.M 59/2: W 89/2
- Aeronautical engineering. Military aircraft engineering center, hearing 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1738, authorizing establishment and operation of military aircraft engineering center to determine production costs of military aircraft and for other purposes of national defense, Apr. 7, 1939. 1939. ii+57 p. il. 12 pl. 3 maps. * Paper, 75c. Y 4.M 59/2: Ai 7/7
- Ainsworth, Harry H. Harry Hume Ainsworth, report to accompany S. 576 [for relief of Harry Hume Ainsworth]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 540, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) Paper, 5c.
- Bienvenu, Mrs. Corinne W. Corinne W. Bienvenu (nee Corinne Wells), report to accompany S. 2370 [for relief of Corinne W. Bienvenu (nee Corinne Wells)]; submitted by Mr. Holman. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 626, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Borowiak, Casimer. Casimer Borowiak, report to accompany S. 1594 [for relief of Casimer Borowiak]; submitted by Mr. Minton. June 1, legislative day May 31, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 526, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, June 2–30, 1939; no. 20–24. 1939. Each 64 p. or 68 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.M 59/2; 76/20–24
- Cascade Locks, Oreg. Conveyance to port of Cascade Locks, Oreg., of lands for municipal purposes, report to accompany S. 255; submitted by Mr. Holman. June 20, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 636, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Chandler, Roy. Roy Chandler, report to accompany S. 666 [for relief of Roy Chandler]; submitted by Mr. Holman. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 541, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coughlin, Robert E. Robert E. Coughlin, report to accompany H. R. 4617 [for relief of Robert E. Coughlin]; submitted by Mr. Holman. June 29, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 703, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Dickson, William T. William T. Dickson, report to accompany S. 1547 [to correct military record of William T. Dickson]; submitted by Mr. Gurney. June 1, legislative day May 31, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 528, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Douglas, Fort. Fort Douglas military reservation, report to accompany S. 1672 [authorizing Secretary of War to permit Salt Lake City, Utah, to construct and maintain certain roads, streets, and boulevards across Fort Douglas military reservation]; submitted by Mr. Hill. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 613, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Employers' liability and workmen's compensation. Benefits of employees compensation act to members of Officers' Reserve Corps and of Enlisted Reserve Corps, report to accompany S. 1021 [to extend benefits of employees' compensation act to members of Officers' Reserve Corps and of Enlisted Reserve Corps of Army who are physically injured in line of duty while performing active duty or engaged in authorized training]; submitted by Mr. Hill. June 12, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 587, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Expatriation. Exclusion of persons convicted of desertion while United States was at war, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6035, May 24, 1939. 1939. iii+37 p. 1 pl. [This hearing relates to the case of Grover Cleveland Bergdoll.] *Paper, 10c. Y 4.M 59/2: D 45/2
- Flags. Providing national flags for burial of honorably discharged former service men and women, report to accompany H. R. 2310; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 617, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Frank, George J. George J. Frank, report to accompany S. 2465 [to authorize consideration of recommendation of award of decoration to George J. Frank for distinguished service]; submitted by Mr. Gurney. June 29, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 701, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Graves, Ernest. Col. Ernest Graves, report to accompany S. 681 [to give proper recognition to distinguished services of Ernest Graves]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 538, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Grose, James W. James W. Grose, report to accompany S. 2174 [for appointment of James W. Grose as sergeant, 1st-class (master sergeant), Army]; submitted by Mr. Slattery. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 625, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hines, Frank T. Frank T. Hines, report to accompany S. 2327 [to authorize the President to appoint Frank T. Hines brigadier general in Army]; submitted by Mr. Hill. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 567, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Jones, John B. John B. Jones, report to accompany S. 2227 [for relief of John B. Jones]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 8 p. (S. rp. 622, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Longenecker, Benjamin F. Benjamin F. Longenecker, report to accompany S. 2236 [for relief of Benjamin F. Longenecker]; submitted by Mr. Holman. June 13, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 592, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- McGee, Anita N. Dr. Anita Newcomb McGee, report to accompany S. J. Res. 107 [authorizing President of United States to award gold medal of appropriate design to Anita Newcomb McGee]; submitted by Mr. Minton. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 671, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Marmet, W. Va., report to accompany S. 1750 [authorizing Secretary of War to convey to Marmet, W. Va., 2 tracts of land to be used for municipal purposes]; submitted by Mr. Gurney. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 645, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Medical Field Service School, Carlisle Barracks. Medical school building at Carlisle Barracks, Pa., report to accompany S. 2353 [to authorize appropriation for construction of medical school building at Carlisle Barracks, Pa.]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. June 8, legislative day June 5, 1939. 8 p. (S. rp. 585, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Middletown Air Depot. Right-of-way across Middletown Air Depot military reservation, Pa. [for Keystone Pipe Line Company], report to accompany S. 1667; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. June 1, legislative day May 31, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 525, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mileage tables of travel performed for the Government [by military personnel, Coast Guard, Coast and Geodetic Survey, and Public Health Service] and mileage reimbursement for travel of secretaries of Members of Congress, report to accompany S. 506; submitted by Mr. Lee. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 557, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Military reservations. Acquisition of additional land for military purposes, report to accompany S. 2586; submitted by Mr. Hill. June 26, legislative day June 22, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 666, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Navratil, Emil. Emil Navratil, report to accompany S. 2316 [for relief of Emil Navratil]; submitted by Mr. Holman. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 614, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Niagara, Fort. Sewer right-of-way and sewage-treatment plant on Fort Niagara military reservation, N. Y., report to accompany H. R. 5436 [to authorize grant of sewer right-of-way and operation of sewage-treatment plant on Fort Niagara military reservation, N. Y., by Youngstown, N. Y.]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 566, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Officers, Army. New group within Air Corps, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 2225, to create new group within Air Corps, Regular Army, with designations of junior flight officer, flight officer, and senior flight officer, May 5-June 2, 1939. 1939. iii+64 p. * Paper, 10c. Y 4.M 59/2: Ai 7/8
- Probationary appointments of officers in Regular Army, report to accompany S. 1155; submitted by Mr. Johnson of Colorado. June 12, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 589, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper. 5c.
- Officers' Reserve Corps, Army. Allowances for inactive status training and for uniforms and equipment for certain officers of Officers' Reserve Corps, report [and supplemental report] to accompany S. 507; submitted by Mr. Logan. [2 pts.] (S. rp. 612, 2 pts., 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

[pt. 1.] Report. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. * Paper, 5c. pt. 2. Supplemental report. June 26, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. * Paper, 5c.

- Otis, Frank I. Margaret McCandlass Otis, report to accompany S. 650 | for relief of Margaret McCandlass Otis, widow of Frank I. Otis]; submitted by Mr. Gurney. June 7, legislative day June 5, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 569, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pack, William F. William F. Pack, report to accompany S. 1618 [granting annuity to William F. Pack]; submitted by Mr. Holman. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 644, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Panama Canal. Cash relief for certain employees of War and Navy departments in Canal Zone [not coming within provisions of civil service retirement act], report to accompany S. 2467; submitted by Mr. Slattery. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 615, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Park Field. Transferring control and jurisdiction of Park Field military reservation, Shelby County, Tenn., from War Department to Department of Agriculture, report to accompany H. R. 3364; submitted by Mr. Austin. June 29, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 702, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Quinn, Michael J. Michael J. Quinn, report to accompany S. 2031 [authorizing Secretary of War to bestow Silver Star upon Michael J. Quinn]; submitted by Mr. Slattery. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 646, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Retired list, Army. Retired pay of certain retired Army officers, report to accompany S. 1918; submitted by Mr. Gurney. June 20, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 633, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Robertson, Harry W. Harry W. Robertson, report to accompany S. 1936 [for relief of Harry W. Robertson]; submitted by Mr. Gurney. June 20, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 634, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Rouncevill, William H. William H. Rouncevill, report to accompany S. 1906 [for relief of William H. Rouncevill]; submitted by Mr. Slattery. June 20, legislative day June 15, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 632, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ruby, George M. George M. Ruby, report to accompany S. 1723 [to correct military record of George M. Ruby]; submitted by Mr. Gurney. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 624, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Salleng, Thomas. Thomas Salleng, report to accompany S. 40 [for relief of Thomas Salleng]; submitted by Mr. Downey. June 1, legislative day May 31, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 527, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Soldiers. Indian war veterans discharged from Army because of minority or misrepresentation of age, report to accompany S. 1949 [for relief of Indian war veterans who were discharged from Army because of minority or misrepresentation of age]; submitted by Mr. Slattery. June 20, legislative day June 15, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 631, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- War Department. Authorizing Secretary of War to facilitate certain construction work for Army, report to accompany S. 2562; submitted by Mr. Logan. June 26, legislative day June 22, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 667, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

War Department-Continued.

Construction work for Army outside continental limits of United States, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 2562, to facilitate certain construction work for Army, June 23, 1939. 1939. ii+17 p. * Paper, 5c.

Y 4.M 59/2: C 76/6

— Disposal of cemetery lots [by War Department], report to accompany H. R. 3132; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. June 8, legislative day June 5, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 581, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Warren, Francis E., Fort. Fort Francis E. Warren military reservation, Wyo., report, to accompany S. 2336 [to authorize exchange of lands at Fort Francis E. Warren military reservation, Wyo., for lands owned by N. P. Black]; submitted by Mr. Gurney. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 623, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

MINES AND MINING COMMITTEE, SENATE

Mineral lands. Annual assessment work on mining claims, report to accompany H. R. 6977 [to extend time within which annual assessment work on mining claims held by location in United States may be commenced, for year commencing at 12 o'clock meridian July 1, 1938]; submitted by Mr. Hayden. June 28, legislative day June 22, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 698, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

NAVAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 14, 1939; no. 8.
 1939. 71 p. 4° ‡
 Y 4.N 22/2: 76/8
- Eiswald, George II. George H. Eiswald, report to accompany S. 2157 [for relief of George II. Eiswald]; submitted by Mr. Walsh. June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 659, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Navy Department. Construction of certain public works, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 2878, to authorize Secretary of Navy to proceed with construction of certain public works, May 18, 1939; [statement of Admiral Moreell]. 1939. pt. 2, ii+41-48 p. * Paper, 5c. Y 4.N 22/2: P 96/5/pt.2
- Officers, Navy. Amending act of June 23, 1938 (52 Stat. 944) [to regulate distribution, promotion, and retirement of officers of the line of Navy], report to accompany H. R. 4929; submitted by Mr. Walsh. June 20, legislative day June 15, 1939. 11 p. (S. rp. 635, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Navy personnel bill, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4929, to amend act of June 23, 1938 (52 Stat. 944) [to regulate distribution, promotion, and retirement of officers of the line of Navy], May 18–26, 1939. 1939. iii+158 p. il. *Paper, 20c. Y 4.N 22/2: P 43/2
- Spies. Increasing peacetime penalties for violation of act approved June 15, 1917, relating to espionage, etc., report to accompany S. 1398; submitted by Mr. Barbour. June 15, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 598, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Swift, Edwin O. Sgt. Maj. Edwin O. Swift, report to accompany H. R. 4511 [to extend to Edwin O. Swift benefits of act of May 7, 1932, providing highest World War rank to retired enlisted men]; submitted by Mr. Walsh. June 22, 1939.
 2 p. (S. rp. 660, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

POST OFFICES AND POST ROADS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, calendar of bills, resolutions, and reports referred to Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads for its consideration and action thereon, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 9-29, 1939; no. 8-10. 1939. Each 20 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.P 84/2:76/8-10
- Civil service pensions. Extending civil service retirement to certain postmasters, report to accompany S. 577; submitted by Mr. McKellar. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 682, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Crime and criminals. Amending sec. 194 of act to codify, revise, and amend penal laws [relative to receiving property stolen from mails], report to accompany S. 2246; submitted by Mr. McKellar. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 685, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Divorce. Prohibiting use of mails for solicitation of procurement of divorces in foreign countries, report to accompany S. 2245; submitted by Mr. McKellar. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 683, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Postal savings stamps. Amending act authorizing establishment of Postal Savings System [so as to authorize sale of larger denomination postal-savings stamps], report to accompany H. R. 5064; submitted by Mr. McKellar. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 684, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Postal service. Granting annual and sick leave with pay to substitutes in postal service, report to accompany H. R. 5479; submitted by Mc McKellar. June 27, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 686, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.

PRINTING COMMITTEE, SENATE

Army. Printing of manuscript describing Army of United States [as public document], report to accompany S. Con. Res. 22; submitted by Mr. Hayden. June 23, legislative day June 22, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 663, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PUBLIC LANDS AND SURVEYS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Arizona State Elks Association Hospital, report to accompany S. 5 [to grant lands to Arizona State Elks Association Hospital]; submitted by Mr. Adams. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 637, 76th Cong, 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, June 5 and 22, 1939; no. 9 and 10. 1939. 23 p. and 28 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.P 96/1:76/9, 10
- Catalina Highway. Protection of scenic values along Catalina Highway, Coronado National Forest, Ariz., report to accompany S. 2152; submitted by Mr. Adams. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 639, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Eakin, J. Ross. J. Ross Eakin, report to accompany S. Res. 131 [to investigate administration of J. Ross Eakin as superintendent of Great Smoky Mountains National Park]; submitted by Mr. Adams. June 6, legislative day June 5, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 539, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Gabbey, Albert W. Patent to Albert W. Gabbey, report to accompany S. 163 [directing Secretary of Interior to issue to Albert W. Gabbey patent to lands in Wyoming]; submitted by Mr. O'Mahoney. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 620, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Glacier National Park. Addition to Glacier National Park, Mont. [of property acquired for establishment and operation of fish hatchery], report to accompany S. 770; submitted by Mr. Adams. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 638, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- National parks. Construction of buildings in national parks, report to accompany S. 2624 [to amend act of Aug. 24, 1912 (37 Stat. 460), as amended, with regard to limitation of cost upon construction of buildings in national parks]; submitted by Mr. Adams. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 641, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Petroleum. Extension of certain prospecting permits, report to accompany
 S. 878 [to amend act of Aug. 26, 1937, for extension of certain oil and gas prospecting permits]; submitted by Mr. O'Mahoney. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939.
 2 p. (S. rp. 621, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Public lands. Damages for trespass involving timber and other forest products upon lands of United States, report to accompany S. 2619; submitted by Mr. Adams. June 21, legislative day June 15, 1939.
 2 p. (S. rp. 640, 76th Coug. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

SILVER COMMITTEE, SPECIAL, SENATE

Silver, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, pursuant to S. Res. 187 (74th Congress), authorizing special committee of Senate to investigate administration, and economic and commercial effect, of silver purchase act of 1934, Apr. [8 and] 29, 1939. 1939. pts. 6-8, [viii]+229-436+ii p. il. 38 pl. [The hearing of Apr. 8 is in pts. 7 and 8, the hearing of Apr. 29, is in pt. 6.] *Paper, pt. 6, 75c.; *pt. 7, 10c.; *pt. 8, 35c. Y 4.Si 3: H 35/pt.6-8

TERRITORIES AND INSULAR AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Hawaii. Amendment of Hawaiian organic act, report to accompany H. R. 161 [to amend sec. 73 of Hawaiian organic act, as amended, relative to homestead lands]; submitted by Mr. Tydings. June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 606, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY, JOINT COMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATION OF

Tennessee Valley Authority. Investigation of Tennessee Valley Authority, hearings, 75th Congress, 3d session, pursuant to Public resolution 83, held at Washington, D. C., Nov. 22-Dec. 10, 1938. 1939. pts. 10-12, [xxxv]+4109-5118B+5119-5128B+5129-5246B+5247-5262A+5263-5509 p. il. *Paper, pt. 10, 45c.; *pt. 11, 60c.; *pt. 12, 35c. Y 4.T 25: T 25/pt.10-12

COURT OF CLAIMS

NOTE.—The "opinions" listed below (with classification number Ju 3.9/a;) and marked with a ‡ (for official use) are issued in a very limited edition; however, a few copies are available at the Court of Claims at prices which are determined by the size and are as follows: 1-5 pages, 25c.; 6-10 pages, 35c.; 11-20 pages, 45c.; 21 pages and over, 50c.

- American Maize Products Company v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 43018, p. 25-32. ‡ Ju 3.8: Am 35/58
- Bailey. Bertha M. Bailey and W. C. Bailey, jr., exrs. of Walter C. Bailey, v. United States, special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43505, 12 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a; B 156
- Bale. George Bale v. United States, special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43702, 3 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: B 194
- Blue Jay Lumber Company and Del Rio Lumber Company v. United States, special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 42909, 12 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: B 625/6
- Bohemian Breweries, Inc., formerly Inland Products Co., v. United States, special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 42585, 9 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: B 634/2
- Carver. Amos D. Carver v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 42716, 17 p. ‡
 Ju 3.9/a: C 256
- Cherokee Fuel Company v. United States, special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43289, 18 p. ‡

 Ju 3.9/a: C 424/10
- Cook. Gordon Cook v. United States; special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43899, 2 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: C 771
- Cook, Willard R., & Company, Inc. No. 33984, Willard R. Cook & Company, Inc., v. United States; no. 33988, A. E. Krise, receiver for Fidelity Land and Investment Corporation v. [same]; no. 34049, Charles H. Consolvo, receiver for Pine Beach Hotel Corporation, v. [same]; no. 34727, Bruce Lowenberg, administrator of Harry L. Lowenberg, et al. v. [same]; no. 34751, D. H. Goodman, receiver of Norfolk-Hampton Roads Company, v. [same]; no. 34681, George W. Maupin, administrator of William G. Maupin, jr., and in his own right, et al. v. [same, special findings of fact and conclusions of law], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ‡

- Farmer. George Beggs, executor of Edward D. Farmer, v. United States, special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 42509, 18 p. [Manuscript correction on p. 13.]
- Fishman. Samuel Fishman, Hector Lapointe v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 43482, p. 11-12. ‡ Ju 3.8: F 539
- Francis. Oliver T. Francis v. United States, special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 42952, 4 p. ‡
 Ju 3.9/a: F 847
- Hagan George J., Company. George J. Hagan Company v. United States, special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and memorandum], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 42438, 3 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: H 12
- Hall. Alba W. Hall v. United States, special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided June 19, 1939. [1939.] no. 43856, 3 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: H 14
- Hampton & Branchville Railroad Company v. United States, special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43251, 5 p. ‡
- Herfurth, H., jr., Inc. H. Herfurth, jr., Inc., v. United States, special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43338, 7 p. ‡

 Ju 3.9/a: H 421
- Identification Devices, Inc., James M. Rulong v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43639, 14 p. il. ‡
- International Milling Company v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43514, 13 p. ‡
 Ju 3.9/a: In 8/12
- Jonitz. Franz J. Jonitz v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43996, 12 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: J 734
- Joplin and Eldon. William T. Joplin and C. Jackson Eldon, copartners, trading as Joplin and Eldon, v. United States, special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided June 19, 1939. [1939.] no. 43166, 18 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: J 747
- Lambert. Gordon K. Lambert v. United States; special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43842, 3 p. Ju 3.9/a: L 173
- Land O'Lakes Creameries, Inc., v. United States, special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided June 19, 1939. [1939.] no. 43363, 2 p. ‡
 Ju 3.9/a: L 229
- McHugh, James, Sons, Inc. James McHugh Sons, Inc. v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43155, 24 p. ‡

 Ju 3.9/a: M 186
- McIntyre. Charles McIntyre v. United States, special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided June 19, 1939. [1939.] no. 43529, 4 p. ‡
 - Ju 3.9/a: M 189/2
- Marden Construction Company, Inc., v. United States; special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43506, 4 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: M 334
- Martin. James V. Martin v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. E-385, p. 7-71, il. ‡ Ju 3.8; M 364/11
- Morrell, John, & Company. John Morrell & Company v. United States, on motion to dismiss; [opinion] decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 44569, 4 p. Ju 3.9/a: M 83
- Opinions; by Fenton W. Booth, Oct. 7, 1935-Dec. 6, 1937 [title page and index].

 Ju 3.2: B 64/4

- Orleans Dredging Company v. United States; memorandum, decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 41951, 3 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: Or 5/2
- Petrin. Joseph Petrin v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 43483, p. 11–12. ‡ Ju 3.8; P 448/2
- Joseph Petrin [et al.] v. United States; report of commissioner [1939.] no. 43480, p. 11-12. ‡ Ju 3.8: P 448
- Philadelphia Brewing Company, Philadelphia, Pa., v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43429, 10 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: P 53/4
- Rio Cape Line, Limited, v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided June 5, 1939. [1939.] no. 43281, 11 p. ‡
 Ju 3.9/a: R 476
- Schwartz, G., and Company. G. Schwartz and Company v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43096, 12 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a; Sch 95
- Sioux Indians. Sioux tribe of Indians v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. C-531-(6), 8 p. ‡

 Ju 3.9/a: Si 73/4
- Squaw Island Freight Terminal Co. v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided May 29, 1939. [1939.] no. 43177, 9 p. ‡

 Ju 3.9/a: Sq 25
- Worsham, Lon D., Company. Lon D. Worsham Company, partnership, v. United States, special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided June 19, 1939. [1939.] no. 43853, 3 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: W 898

COURT OF CUSTOMS AND PATENT APPEALS

Bed spreads. Customs appeal no. 4245, United States v. Alfred Kohlberg, Inc., transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1939.] cover title, ii+124 p. ‡

Ju 7.6: K 823

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Claims. Estimates of appropriations submitted by commissioners of District of Columbia to pay certain claims which have been settled by them. June 21, 1939. 7 p. (H. doc. 357, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

EMPLOYEES' COMPENSATION COMMISSION

Safety bulletin, Safety bulletin, v. 3, no. 10; Apr. 1939. [1939.] cover title, 31 p. 4° [Monthly.] †
L. C. card 36-26723

Note.—This bulletin, issued in the interest of accident prevention in employments within the purview of the workmen's compensation laws administered by the Employees' Compensation Commission directs attention to the number of injuries reported to the commission under the Federal employees' compensation act, the longshoremen's and barbor workers' compensation act, and the District of Columbia compensation act, the causes of such injuries and the possibilities of preventing them by the use of appropriate

Same, v. 3, no. 11; May 1939. [1939.] cover title, 31 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] †
EC 1.9: 3/11

FARM CREDIT ADMINISTRATION

Cooperative associations. Farmer co-ops in Colorado; [by Val C. Sherman]. [1939.] [2]+24+[2] p. il. (Wichita Bank for Cooperatives, Wichita, Kans.) † FCA 1.2: C 78/6

Note.—The Wichita Bank for Cooperatives was organized to promote a permanent and dependable source of credit for farmers' cooperatives and mutual companies in Colorado, New Mexico, Kansas, and Oklahoma. It is one of 12 such institutions provided under farm credit act of 1933.

- Cooperative associations-Continued.
- Farmer co-ops in Kansas; [by M. C. Puhr]. [1939.] [2]+16+[2] p. il. (Wichita Bank for Cooperatives, Wichita, Kans.) FCA 1.2; C 78/4 Note.—The Wichita Bank for Cooperatives was organized to provide a permanent and dependable source of credit for farmers' cooperatives and mutual companies in Kansas. Oklahoma, New Mexico, and Colorado. It is one of 12 such institutions provided under farm credit act of 1933.
- Farmer co-ops in Ohio; [by R. C. Dorsey]. [1939.] [2]+24+[2] p. il. FCA 1.2: C 78/5 (Louisville Bank for Cooperatives, Louisville, Ky.) † Note.—The Louisville Bank for Cooperatives was organized to provide a permanent and dependable source of credit for farmers' cooperatives and mutual companies in Ohio, Indiana, Kentucky, and Tennessee. It is one of 12 such institutions provided under Indiana, Kentucky, and farm credit act of 1933.
- reameries. Using your co-op creamery; [by Paul E. Quintus]. [1939.] [2]+12+[2] p. il. ([Circular E-6.]) [Includes list of recent publications on co-op creameries.] co-op creameries.]
- At your command [a complete credit service]. [1939.] [4] p. il. 24° FCA 1.4/2: I-27 ([I-27.])
- Federal credit unions. Federal credit unions, number chartered during May 1939 and total number as of May 31, 1939. [1939.] [2]+4 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.]
- Federal credit unions, semiannual report on operations, Dec. 31, 1938. [1939.] cover title, vi+[1]+20 p. il. 4° (Division of Finance and Accounts.) [Processed. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of cover.] † FCA 1.16: 938/2
- Loans. Fat years and lean [in fat years salt away extra payments on your Federal land bank loan]. [1939.] [4] p. il. 24° ([I-28.]) † FCA 1.4/2: I-28
- Mortgages. Never a letter like this! [that your mortgage comes due, if you secured your loan from Federal land bank]. [1939.] [4] p. oblong 48° FCA 1.4/2: I-29 ([1-29.])
- News for farmer cooperatives, June 1939; [v. 6, no. 3]. [1939.] 24 p. il. large 8° [Monthly.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40. FCA 1.10: 6/3 L. C. card 36-20027
- Prices. Regional variations in prices received by farmers 1925-34, for 10 selected commodities; by A. R. Gans and R. F. Hale. Washington, D. C., May 1939. cover title, 21 p. il. 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural FCA 1.2: P 93 Economics Bureau.] †
- Refrigerated food lockers, new cooperative service; by L. D. Mann. May 1938 [revised 1939]. [1939.] [3]+30+[2] p. il. (Cooperative Division, Circular FCA 1.4/3: C-107/2 * Paper, 10c.
- Report. 6th annual report of Farm Credit Administration, 1938. 1939. vi+238 p. ii. * Paper, 25c. FCA 1.1:938 L. C. card 34-26507

- Same. (H. doc. 14, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

- Radio stations. Radio broadcast stations in United States, containing alterations and corrections to edition dated Jan. 1, 1939, for month of May [1939]. June 8, 1939. 3 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † CC 1.24: 939/corr.-5
- World list of international broadcast stations, Dec. 1, 1938. Apr. 13, 1939. 21 leaves, 4° (International Division.) [Processed.] † CC 1.2: B 78/4/938 L. C. card 39-26812
- elegraph. Operating data from monthly reports of telegraph carriers, Apr. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Accounting, Statistical, and Tariff Dept.) [Processed. Subject to revision.] CC 1.13: 939/4

- Telephone. Summary of monthly reports of large telephone carriers in United States, Mar. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Accounting, Statistical, and Tariff Dept.) [Processed. Subject to revision.] † CC 1.14: 939/3
- —— Same, Apr. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Accounting, Statistical and Tariff Dept.) [Processed. Subject to revision.] † CC 1.14: 939/4

FEDERAL EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATION OF PUBLIC WORKS

- Laws. List of latest law compilations with subsequent session laws to date; prepared by Minnie Wiener. June 1939. 20 leaves, f° [Processed.] † L. C. card 39-26813 Y 3.F 31/4; 5L 44/939
- PWA rebuilds the Nation, map in picture and legend; prepared by Division of Information, Federal Public Works Administration.
 in. [Cartographer Earl Purdy.] †
 Y 3.F 31/4:2 P 36/9

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK BOARD

- Federal Home Loan Bank Board and its agencies: Federal Home Loan Bank System, Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, Home Owners' Loan Corporation [general information]. [1939.] 18 p. 4° [Processed.] † L. C. card 39–26814 Y 3.F 31/3: 2 F 31
- Federal home loan bank review, v. 5, no. 9; June 1939. [1939.] cover title, p. 257-292, il. 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.60.

L.C. card 34-28163

Y 3.F 31/3:9/5-9

Note.—The Federal home loan bank review is the board's medium of communication with member institutions of Federal Home Loan Bank System and is the only official organ or periodical publication of the Board. The Review will be sent to all member institutions without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

- Foreclosures. Non-farm real estate foreclosures, Apr. 1939. [1939.] [8] leaves, 1 pl. 4° (Division of Research & Statistics.) [Monthly. Processed.] † Y 3.F 31/3: 10/939-4
- —— Same, May 1939. [1939.] [8] leaves, 1 pl. 4° (Division of Research & Statistics.) [Monthly. Processed.] † Y 3.F 31/3: 10/939-5
- Life insurance. Investment trends of life insurance companies of United States, Dec. 31, 1938. [Feb. 27, 1939.] 3 leaves, 1 pl. 3 tab. 4° [Processed.] †

 Y 3.F 31/3: 2 In 8

FEDERAL HOUSING ADMINISTRATION

- Administrative areas of Federal Housing Administration, Jan. 1, 1939 [with list of directors]. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° ([FHA form 147, rev. 5-15-39.]) † Y 3.F 31/11:35/939/rev.
- Clip sheet. Federal Housing Administration clip sheet, v. 19, no. 12; June 6, 1939. [1939.] 1 p. il. f° [Weekly.] † Y 3.F 31/11: 13/19-12
- —— Same, v. 20, no. 1-3; June 13-27, 1939. [1939.] Each 1 p. il. f° and large 4° [Weekly.] † Y 3.F 31/11: 13/20-1 to 20-3
- Housing. Architectural planning and procedure for rental housing. [1939.] [5]+30 p. il. 4° * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 39-26815

 Y 3.F 31/11: 2 R 29/2/939

- Insured mortgage portfolio, v. 3, no. 12; June 1939. [1939.] cover title, 24 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.50 a yr., foreign subscription, \$2.10.
 - L. C. card 36–26561 Y 3.F 31/11: 32/3–12
 - Note.—The Insured mortgage portfolio is the Federal Housing Administration's medium of communication with financial institutions which are approved or eligible for participation in the insured mortgage system. The Portfolio will be sent to these without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.
- **Joans. Property improvement loans under title 1 of national housing act, as amended June 3, 1939, regulations effective July 1, 1939. [1939.] iv+44 p. (FHE 1, revised 7-1-39.) †

 L. C. card 39-26816 Y 3.F 31/11: 7 L 78/3/939
- Mortgage insurance. Mutual mortgage insurance, administrative rules and regulations under sec. 203 of national housing act, as amended June 3, 1939. Revised July 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+20 p. (FHA form 2010.) †
 L. C. card 38-32970 Y 3.F 31/11: 7 M 84/2/939
- Property standards [requirements for mortgage insurance under title 2 of national housing act]: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for eastern Missouri district, St. Louis, Mo. Revised June 1, 1939. 1939. [2]+8 p. (Circular 2; FHA form 2268.) † Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-6, pt.6/Mo.-2
- Same: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for Georgia, Atlanta, Ga. Revised June 1, 1939. 1939. [2]+8 p. (Circular 2; FHA form 2270.) † Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-5, pt.6/Ga.
- Same: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for Louisiana, New Orleans, La. Revised June 1, 1939. 1939. [2]+8 p. (Circular 2; FHA form 2238.) † Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-7, pt.6/La.
- Revised June 1, 1939. 1939. ii+8 p. (Circular 2; FHA form 2261.) † Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-5, pt.6/N.Dak.
- Same: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for Oklahoma, Oklahoma City, Okla. Revised June 1, 1939. 1939. [2]+8 p. (Circular 2; FHA form 2221.) † Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-6, pt.6/Okla.

FEDERAL POWER COMMISSION

- Electric power. Alabama, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+19 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed. The series designation is not given on this and the following 22 publications.] † Paper, 10c. PI.16/2: AF 1 b/939
- Arizona, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+7 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2; Ar 4 i/939
- Arkansas, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+12 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2 : Ar 4 k/939
- Connecticut, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+15 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: C 76/939
- Florida, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+14 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: F 66/939
- Idaho, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+8 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: Id 1/939
- Indiana, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+22 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10¢.

FP 1.16/2: In 2/939How to order publications—See information following Contents

164334-39-No. 534---7

- Electric power—Continued.

 Kentucky, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+15 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: K 41/939
- Louisiana, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+13 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2:L 93/939
- Maine, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+12 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: M 28/939
- Mississippi, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+10 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: M 69 i/939
- Montana, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+7 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: M 76/939
- New Hampshire, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+8 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2; N 42 h/939
- New Jersey, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+27 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: N 42 j/939
- North Carolina, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+16 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: N 81 c/939
- Oregon, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939 [1939.] [2]+10 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2; Or 3/939
- Rhode Island, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+6 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: R 34/939
- South Carolina, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939] [2]+11 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: So 8 c/939
- Utah, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+8 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: Ut 1/939
- Vermont, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+8 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: V 59/939
- Virginia, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+14 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c.
- Washington, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+13 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2; W 27/939
- Wyoming, typical net monthly bills for electric service, Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+6 p. 4° ([1939 Rate series.]) [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. FP 1.16/2: W 99/939
- Electric power statistics, 1938. Washington, Mar. 1939. [2]+54 p. il. 4° FP 1.2 : El 2/3/938
- Electricity. Production of electric energy in United States, Apr. and May 1939; no. 39–5. June 29, 1939. 9 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † L. C. card 39–26321 FP 1.11: 939/5

FR 1.11:79

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM BOARD OF GOVERNORS

- Federal reserve bulletin, June 1939; [v. 25, no. 6]. n. p. [1939.] ii+455-548 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] † Paper, 20c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.60.
 - L. C. card 15–26318 FR 1.3/1: 25/6
 - Note.—The bulletin contains, in addition to the regular official announcements, the national review of business conditions, detailed analyses of business conditions, research studies, reviews of foreign banking, and complete statistics showing the condition of Federal reserve banks and member banks. It will be sent to all member banks without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Federal Reserve System Board of Governors, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.
- Federal reserve member banks. History of reserve requirements for banks in United States. n. p. [1939]. [1]+20 p. il. 4° [From Federal reserve bulletin, Nov. 1938.] † FR 1.3/1 a: R 311/2
- Federal Reserve System, its purposes and functions. [National Capital Press]
 Washington, 1939. 128 p. il. † Cloth, 50c.
 L. C. card 36-26719
 FR 1.2: F 31/2
- Inter-district collection system. Federal reserve inter-district collection system, also list of State bank members of Federal Reserve System, and list of non-member banking institutions that maintain clearing accounts with Federal reserve banks, June supplement to Jan. 1939 list; June 1, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. 4° [Processed.] †
 L. C. card 16-26870 FR 1.9: 939/1/supp.-5
- Member bank call report 79, condition of member banks [of Federal Reserve System], Mar. 29, 1939. n. p. [1939]. [2]+19+[1] p. il. 4° [A processed correction sheet, 1 p. oblong 48°, tipped in publication between p. 2 and 3.] †
- Monetary measures and objectives, statements by Board of Governors of Federal Reserve System. [1939.] [2]+8 p. 4° [From Federal reserve bulletin, Sept. 1937, Apr. 1939, and May 1939.] † FR 1.3/1 a: M 746
- Periodicals. Weekly review of periodicals, R and S WRP-731 to R and S WRP-734; June 6-27, 1939. [1939.] [1]+7 or [1]+5 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † FR 1.22: 731-734

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

- Note.—The advance sheets of the Federal Trade Commission decisions will be discontinued in printed form with the conclusion of volume 23; however the Commission on request will supply mimeographed copy of the full text of any complaint, findings, order, or stipulation in which there is a specific interest. They will be published later in printed form in bound volumes and sold by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.
- Capon Water Company. No. 6798, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Mar. term, 1939, Capon Water Company, Capon Springs Mineral Water, Inc., Louis L. Austin [as president and manager of both companies] v. Federal Trade Commission, on petition to review order of Federal Trade Commission; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, iv+93 p. ‡ FT 1.5: C 173
- Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Company. No. 6734, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Company v. Federal Trade Commission, on petition for review of order of Federal Trade Commission; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, v+95 p. \$\frac{1}{2}\$ FT 1.5: G 798/2
- Haynes, Justin, & Company, Inc. No. 16000, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Oct. term, 1938, Justin Haynes & Company, Inc., v. Federal Trade Commission, on petition for review of order of Federal Trade Commission; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, iv+46 p. large 8° ‡ FT 1.5: H 333
- Knit goods. Trade practice rules for infants' and children's knitted outerwear industry, as promulgated June 28, 1939. [1939.] [2]+6 p. [Processed.] † FT 1.16: In 3
- Webb-Crawford Company. No. 8969, in circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit, Webb-Crawford Company, et al., v. Federal Trade Commission, on petition to review and set aside order of Federal Trade Commission; cross petition by Federal Trade Commission. [1939.] cover title, 4 p. ‡ FT 1.5: W 384

Work. Monthly summary of work, May 1939. June 24, 1939. 12 p. 4° [Processed.] †

GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE

Decisions of comptroller general, v. 18, Apr. 1939; Fred H. Brown, comptroller general, R. N. Elliott, assistant comptroller general. 1939. [1]+763-815 p. [Monthly.] * Paper, 10 c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40. L. C. card 22-24145 GA 1.5/a: 18/10

GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

DOCUMENTS OFFICE

Forestry, tree planting, lumber and timber, ranges, wood preservation, list of publications for sale by superintendent of documents; May 1939. [1939.] [2]+20+[1] p. (Price list 43, 33d edition.) †

GP 3.9:43/33

Handy books, list of publications for sale by superintendent of documents; May 1939. 1939. iii+12 p. (Price list 73, 18th edition.) † GP 3.9:73/18 L. C. card 26-27401

Insects, bees and honey, insects injurious to man, animals, plants, and crops, sprays and spraying, and insecticides, list of publications for sale by superintendent of documents; June 1939. 1939. [2]+26 p. (Price list 41, 34th edition.) †

L. C. card 25-27428

Labor, child labor, women workers, employment, wages, workmen's insurance, and compensation, list of publications for sale by superintendent of documents; May 1939. 1939. [2]+76+[1] p. (Price list 33, 25th edition.) †

L. C. card 26-26497 GP 3.9:33/25

Maps, list of publications for sale by superintendent of documents; May 1939. 1939. [2]+14 p. (Price list 53, 32d edition.) †

L. C. card 25-26876 GP 3.9:53/32

Monthly catalog, United States public documents (with prices), no. 533; May 1939. 1939. vii+589-753 p. * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.10.

L. C. card 4-18088

GP 3.8/1:939/5

Weekly list of selected United States Government publications; June 7-28, 1939. [1939.] Each 4 p. (1939-no. 23 to 1939-no. 26.) †

GP 3.17: 939/23-26

L. C.card 28-26554 GP 3.17: 939/23-26

NOTE—The Weekly list is an advertising list of United States Government publications for sale by the Superintendent of Documents. The list is arranged alphabetically by subjects, with annotations and prices. It may be obtained free of charge upon application to the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C.

INTERIOR DEPARTMENT

Note.—The decisions of the Department of the Interior including leading decisions and important opinions with regulations and instructions relating to all activities of the department, are issued in signatures, being published later in bound volumes. Subscribers may deposit \$1.00 with the Superintendent of Documents and receive the contents of a volume of the decisions in separate parts as they are issued; foreign subscription. \$1.25. Prices for bound volumes furnished upon application to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

Addresses. Lamps of America still burn bright, address by Secretary of Interior Harold L. Ickes, scheduled for delivery at graduation program of citizenship class sponsored by New York City Board of Education at Court of Peace, World's Fair, New York City, June 12, 1939. [1939.] [1]+12 leaves, 4° [Processed. To be broadcast over red network of National Broadcasting System.] †

How to order publications-See information following Contents

EDUCATION OFFICE

- Education. A educação nos Estados Unidos da America. 1939. [1]+54 p. 116.71:5 il, 4° (Boletim 1939, Misc. no. 5.) * Paper, 15c.
- La educación en los Estados Unidos de América. 1939. [1]+54 p. il. 4º (Boletín 1939, Misc. no. 4.) * Paper, 15c. I 16.71:4
- Statistical summary of education, 1935-36, chap. 1 of v. 2 of Biennial survey of education in United States, 1934-36; prepared by Emery M. Foster. 1939. [1]+39 p. il. (Bulletin 1937, no. 2.) [Advance pages from Biennial survey.] * Paper, 10c. I 16.3: 937/2/v.2, chap.1 L. C. card E 20-627
- Future Farmers of America. 1939 general announcement, national convention of Future Farmers of America and national contests for students of vocational agriculture, Kansas City, Mo., Oct. 14-21 [1939]: Agriculture. June 1939. [1]+iv+60 p. 4° (Vocational Division; Misc. circular 16.) [Processed. 1 16.54/7:16 Some of the pages are printed as leaves.] †
- Government publications. Using Government publications, suggested material for unit of work [with list of references]; by Grace S. Wright. [1939.] [2] I 16.26/1a: G 746 p. il. 4° [From School life, May 1939.] †
- Negroes. Adult education of Negroes; by Ambrose Caliver. [1939.] [2] p. 4º I 16.26/1a : N 312 [From School life, June 1939.] †
- [4] p. 4° News letter. Office of Education news letter, June 1939. [1939.] I 16.26/4: 939/3 [Monthly; none issued for May 1939. Processed.]
- Instruction in poultry in secondary schools. 1939. [3]+18 p. il. (Vocational Division leaflet 6.) * Paper, 5c. I 16.54/8:6 L. C. card E 39-174
- Public schools. Per pupil costs in city schools, 1937-38; by Lula Mae Comstock. 1939. [1]+21 p. (Pamphlet 86.) * Paper, 5c. I 16.43:86 L. C. card E 39-175
- School life, July 1939; v. 24, no. 10. [1939.] cover title, p. 289-320, il. 4° [Monthly except August and September. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr. (10 months); foreign subscription, \$1.50. I 16.26/1: 24/10 L. C. card E 18-902
- School management and organization. Principles and procedures in organization of satisfactory local school units [with selected bibliography]; by Henry F. Alves and Edgar L. Morphet. 1939. vii+164 p. il. (Bulletin 1938, no. 11; Local School Units Project.) * Paper, 25c. I 16.3: 938/11 L. C. card E 39-176.
- School transportation; by David T. Blose. 1939. 1 p. 4° [From School life, I 16.26/1a: Sch 65/3 June 1939.]
- Visual instruction. Good references on visual aids in education, research studies; compiled by Charles F. Hoban, jr., and Martha R. McCabe. 1939. [1]+19 p. narrow 8° (Bibliography 35.) † I 16.46:35 L. C. card E 39-177
- Vocational education. Misc. [series]. 4° (Vocational Division) [Processed.] I 16.54/5:
- Note-Many publications of this Miscellany series of the Vocational Division are of regional interest only and are not entered in the Monthly catalog.

 - [1]+18 p.

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Note.—The publications of the United States Geological Survey consists of Monographs, Professional papers, Bulletins, Water-supply papers, folios of the Geologic atlas of the United States, topographic maps (some of which bear descriptive texts), base and contour and other maps of the United States and of the States. Practically all of them are sale publications; the exceptions are indicated by the dagger (†). The maps and folios are sold by the Geological Survey at Washington, D. C. Except as otherwise indicated, a discount of 40 percent is allowed on any order for maps or folios that amounts to \$5.00 at the retail price. This discount applies to an order for either maps or folios alone or for maps and folios together. Remittance for these publications should be made by money order payable to the Director of the Geological Survey, Washington, D. C. Orders for other publications that are for sale should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

- Devonian period. Some linguloid shells from late Devonian and early Carboniferous rocks of Pennsylvania and Ohio; by George H. Girty. 1939. ii+47-67+[1] p. 1 pl. 4° (Professional paper 193-C.) [Shorter contributions to general geology, 1938-39, p. 47-67.] * Paper, 10c. I 19.16: 193-C
- Eccene period. Notes on fossils from Eccene of Gulf province: 1, Annelid genus Tubulostium; 2, Gastropod families Cassididae, Ficidae, and Buccinidae, by Julia Gardner. 1939. ii+17-44+[1] p. il. 1 pl. 2 p. of pl. 4° (Professional paper 193-B.) [Shorter contributions to general geology, 1938-39, p. 17-44.] * Paper, 10c.
- Floods. Major Texas floods of 1935; by Tate Dalrymple and others. 1939. v+223-290+viii+[1] p. il. 2 pl. 4 p. of pl. 3 maps. (Water-supply paper 796-G.) [Prepared in cooperation with Texas Board of Water Engineers. Includes title page, contents, and index to Water supply paper 796. Contributions to hydrology of United States, 1937, p. 223-290.] *Paper, 15c.

 I 19.13: 796-G
- Missouri. Spirit leveling in Missouri: pt. 5, Southwestern Missouri, 1896–1937;

 J. G. Staack, chief topographic engineer. 1939. i-ix+581-735+xi-xiv+[1]
 p. il. 1 pl. (Bulletin 898-E.) [Prepared in cooperation with Missouri Geological Survey and Water Resources.] *Paper, 20c. I 19.3: 898-E
- Nickel content of Alaskan basic rock; by John C. Reed. 1939. ii+263-268+ ii+[1] p. il. (Bulletin 897-D.) [Mineral resources of Alaska, 1936, p. 263-268. Includes title page and contents to Bulletin 897.] *Paper, 5c. I 19.3:897-D
- Nonionidae. Monograph of foraminiferal family Nonionidae; by Joseph A. Cushman. 1939. ii+100+[1] p. 20 p. of pl. 4° (Professional paper 191.) * Paper, 30c.
- L. C. card GS 39-145

 I 19.16: 191

 Ohio River. Surface water supply of United States, 1937: pt. 3, Ohio River basin; Nathan C. Grover, chief hydraulic engineer, H. C. Beekman, E. D. Burchard, J. J. Dirzulaitis, H. E. Grosbach, A. W. Harrington, A. H. Horton, William Kessler, Lasley Lee, J. W. Mangan, C. E. McCashin, J. H. Morgan, and C. V. Youngquist, district engineers. 1939. vii+375+[1] p. 1 pl. (Watersupply paper 823.) [Prepared in cooperation with Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Virginia, and West Virginia.] * Paper, 40e.

 L. C. card GS 10-293

Publications issued in May 1939, list 375. [1939.] 8 p. [Monthly.] † I 19.14/4:375

INDIAN AFFAIRS OFFICE

Indians at work, June 1939; [v. 6, no. 10]. [Haskell Printing Department, Haskell Institute, Lawrence, Kans., June 23, 1939.] cover title, 46+[2] p. il. 4° [Monthly. A news sheet for Indians and the Indian Service. This issue devoted to Indian reorganization. Text on p. 2 and 4 of cover.] † L. C. card 35-17595

INFORMATION DIVISION

Conservation. Current conservation, clip sheet of current news about conservation activities of Federal Government furnished for convenience of editors and correspondents, v. 2, no. 4; July 1939. [1939.] 1 p. il. large 4° [Monthly.] † I 43.7:2/4

MINES BUREAU

- Bauxite and aluminum; by Herbert A. Franke and M. E. Trought. 1939. [2]+21+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. 128.37/a: B 320/939
- Bit gage v. drilling speed; by McHenry Mosier and Wing G. Agnew. May 1939. [1]+4+[1] p. 4° (Report of investigations, R. I. 3447.) [Processed.] † 128.23:3447
- Carbon black; by G. R. Hopkins and H. Backus. 1939. [2]+8+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. 128,37/a; C 177/939
- Cement. Monthly cement statement, C. P. 215; [Apr. 1939]. June 14, 1939. 4 p. il. f° (Statistical and economic surveys. Nonmetal Economics Division.) [Processed.] †
- Same, C. P. 215, supp. A. June 23, 1939. 2 p. il. f° (Statistical and economic surveys. Nonmetal Economics Division.) [Processed.] †
- Clays, kaolin (china clay and paper clay), ball clay, fire clay, bentonite, fuller's earth (bleaching clays), and miscellaneous clays; by Paul M. Tyler and R. W. Metcalf. 1939. [2]+17+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: C 579/939
- Coal. Classification of tabling of table middlings at Colta Coal Washery, Flat Creek, Ala.; by B. W. Gandrud, G. D. Coe, and H. J. Hager. May 1939. [1]+13+[1] p. 4 pl. 4° (Report of investigations, R. I. 3448.) [Processed. This report represents results of work done in cooperation with Alabama Byproducts Corporation and University of Alabama.] † I 28.23:3448
- Expansion of coal during coking; by H. S. Auvil, J. D. Davis, and J. T. McCartney. May 1939. [1]+21+[1] p. 11 pl. 4° (Report of investigations, R. I, 3451.) [Processed.] † 128.23; 3451
- International coal trade, monthly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 8, no. 5; May 31, 1939. [1939.] [1]+15 p. 4° (Economics and Statistics Branch.) [Processed.] †
- Same, v. 8, no. 6; June 30, 1939. [1939.] [1]+10 p. 4° (Economics and I 28.42: 8/6
- Preliminary estimates of production of Pennsylvania anthracite and beehive coke, May 1939. June 5, 1939. 1 p. 4° (Statistical and economic surveys. Coal Economics Division.) [Monthly. Processed.] † I 28.50: 939/5
- Spontaneous combustion of coal; by O. P. Hood. May 1939. [1]+5+[1]
 p. 2 pl. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7074.) [Processed.] † I 28.27: 7074
- Washability study of Woodstock coal bed at Klondyke Mine, West Blocton, Ala.; by B. W. Gandrud and G. D. Coe. May 1939. [1]+12+[1] p. 6 pl. 4° (Report of investigations, R. I. 3449.) [Processed. This report represents results of work done in cooperation with University of Alabama and Alabama coal producers.] †
- Weekly anthracite-beehive coke report, W. A.-C. R. 99 to W. A.-C. R. 102; June 3-24, 1939. [1939.] various paging, il. 4° (Statistical and economic surveys. Coal Economics Division.) [Processed.] † I 28.49: 99-102
- Coke. Monthly coke report, M. C. R. 135; [May 1939.] June 24, 1939. 2 p. il. 4° (Statistical and economic surveys. Coal Economics Division.) [Processed.] † 128.30:135
- Dust (in industry). Some data on dust in industrial work; by D. Harrington. May 1939. [1]+12+[1] p. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7072.) [Processed.] \dagger 128.27:7072

- Feldspar; by Robert W. Metcalf. 1939. [2]+11+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: F 333/939
- Fireproofing mine shafts; by Jos. R. Guiteras. May 1939. [1]+8+[1] p. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7075.) [Processed.] \dagger 128.27:7075
- Gasoline. Natural gasoline, Apr. 1939. [1939.] 2 leaves, 4° (Report 944a-52.) [Monthly. Processed.] † 128.47:52
- World retail prices and taxes on gasoline, kerosene, and motor lubricating oils, quarterly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 8, no. 2; June 20, 1939. [1939.] [3]+25-47 p. 4° (Economics and Statistics Branch.) [Processed.] †
- Gold, Gold, silver, copper, and lead in South Dakota, mine report; by Chas. W. Henderson and A. J. Martin. 1939. [2]+7+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: G 563/9/939
- Gold, silver, copper, lead, and zinc in Eastern and Central States, mine report; by J. P. Dunlop and H. M. Meyer. 1939. [2]+22+[1] p. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c.

 I 28.37/a: G 563/5/939
- Gold, silver, copper, lead, and zinc in Washington, mine report; by T. H. Miller and Paul Luff. 1939. [2]+14+[1] p. [Preprint from Minerals year-book, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: G 563/12/939
- Gupsum; by Forrest T. Moyer. 1939. [2]+10+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: G 998/938
- Helium; by H. S. Kennedy and C. W. Seibel. 1939. [2]+3+[1] p. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c.
 I 28.37/a; H 367/939
- Iron and steel industries of Europe [with principle sources of information, acknowledgments]; by Charles Will Wright. 1939. \(\neg vi+98+[1]\) p. map. (Economic paper 19.) * Paper, 20c.

 L. C. card 39-26742

 I 28.38:19
- Iron mines and mining. Employment and accidents at iron-ore mines in United States, 1938; [by E. E. Getzin]. June 28, 1939. 9 p. 4° (H. S. S. no. 262, Statistical and economic surveys; Mineral Production and Economics Division.) [Processed.] †
- Magnesium; by Herbert A. Franke and M. E. Trought. 1939. [2]+10+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: M 274/2/939
- Manganese and manganiferous ores; by Robert H. Ridgway and H. W. Davis. 1939. [2]+16+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook. 1939, review of 1938.] *Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: M 313/939
- Mercury; by H. M. Meyer. 1939. [2]+16+[1] p. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: M 539/939
- Mica; by Paul M. Tyler and K. G. Warner. 1939. [2]+11+[1] p. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: M 581/939
- Mine accidents. Coal-mine fatalities in Apr. 1939; C. M. F. 94. [May 29, 1939.]
 9 p. il. 4° (Statistical and economic surveys. nomics Division.) [Monthly. Processed.] †

 I 28.10/2:94
- Same May 1939; C. M. F. 95. [June 29, 1939.] 9 p. il. 4° (Statistical and economic surveys. Mineral Production and Economics Division.) [Monthly, Processed.] †
- Mineral industries. Employment and accidents in mineral industries; by W. W. Adams. 1939. [2]+12+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: M 622/2/939

- Mineral market reports, M. M. S. 748-M. M. S. 755. [1939.] 4° (Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] †
 - NOTE.—These reports give statistical data as to production, consumption, and markets during previous year for some particular mineral commodity, and are issued as soon after close of year as data are available.

 748. Demand for liquefied petroleum gases continued to expand in 1938; [by A. T. Coumbe]. 6 leaves. (Petroleum Economics Division.)

 749. Use in oli-well drilling cushions slump in barite sales in 1938; [by Bertrand L. Johnson and K. G. Warner]. 2 leaves. (Nonmetal Economics Division.)

 750. Consumption of ferrous scrap and pig iron lower in 1938; [by James S. Earle]. 5 leaves. (Metal Economics Division.)

 751. Sand and gravel in 1938; [by G. Egge]. 4 leaves. (Nonmetal Economics Division.)

 - 752. Dimension stone in 1938, final figures; [by Oliver Bowles and M. Schauble]. 5
 leaves. (Nonmetal Economics Division.)
 753. Crushed and broken stone in 1938; [by Oliver Bowles and M. Schauble]. 3
 leaves. (Nonmetal Economics Division.)
 754. Copper industry in 1938, advance summary; [by H. M. Meyer]. 6 leaves.
 (Metal Economics Division.)
 755. Bureau of Mines analyzes reduction in tariff on zinc; [by E. W. Pehrson]. 4
 leaves. (Metal Economics Division.)
- Mineral trade notes, monthly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 8, no. 6; June 20, 1939. [1939.] [1]+21 p. 4° (Economics and Statistics Branch.) [Processed.] †
- Motor fuel. Forecast of demand for motor fuel and crude oil, July 1939, monthly forecast no. 49. [1939.] 3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 28.41:49
- Mount Isa Mines, Ltd. Milling methods and costs at Mount Isa Mines, Ltd., Mount Isa, Queensland, Australia; by J. Kruttschnitt, L. K. Jacobsen, and K. B. Gross. May 1939. [1]+33+[1] p. 9 pl. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7073.) [Processed.]
- Nickel and cobalt; by H. W. Davis. 1939. [2]+11+[1] p. Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 2 [Preprint from Î 28.37/a: N 532/939
- Petroleum. Accidents in petroleum industry of Oklahoma in 1937, summarized and compared with 1923; by C. F. McCarroll. May 1939. [1]+19+[1] p. 4 pl. 4° (Report of investigations, R. I. 3446.) [Processed. This report represents results of work done under a cooperative agreement with Oklahoma.] I 28.23: 3446
- Crude petroleum report by refineries, Apr. 1939. [1939.] (Report A-943-67.) [Monthly. Processed.] † 3 leaves, 4° I 28.45:67
- International petroleum trade, monthly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 8, no. 6; June 20, 1939. [1939.] [3] +122-141, p. 4° (Economics and Statistics Branch.) [Processed.]
- Monthly petroleum statement 184, crude petroleum and petroleum products, Apr. 1939. June 9, 1939. 13 p. 4° (Statistical and economic surveys. Petroleum Economics Division.) [Processed.] † I 28.18/2:184
- Weekly crude oil stock report no. 293-296. June 3-24, 1939. Each 1 p. 4° I 28.46: 293-296 [Processed.]
- Phosphate rock; by Bertrand L. Johnson and K. G. Warner. 1939. [2]+18+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: P 566/939
- Potash; by J. H. Hedges, 1939. [2]+13+[1] p. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: P 847/939
- Publications. New publications, Bureau of Mines, monthly list 289; May 31, I 28.5/2:289 1939. [1939.] 4 p. †
- Safety of life. Safety work of Bureau of Mines and some of its results; by D. Harrington. May 1939. [1]+13+[1] p. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7070.)
- Some of welfare problems of mining industry and what Bureau of Mines has done about them; by D. Harrington. May 1939. [1]+41+[1] p. (Information circular, I. C. 7071.) [Processed. Includes partial list of Bureau of Mines publications on health and safety in mineral industry.] 1 28.27: 7071

- Sulfur. Sulfur and pyrites; by Robert H. Ridgway and A. W. Mitchell. 1939. [2]+13+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] * Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: Su 5/939
- —— Sulfur in products of combustion of fuels [with bibliography]; by L. R. Burdick and J. F. Barkley. May 1939. [1]+23+[1] p. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7065.) [Processed.] † 128.27:7065
- Talc, pyrophyllite, and ground soapstone; by Bertrand L. Johnson and K. G. Warner. 1939. [2]+8+[1] p. il. [Preprint from Minerals yearbook, 1939, review of 1938.] *Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: T 143/939

NATIONAL BITUMINOUS COAL COMMISSION

- Coal. Distribution of coal shipments, M. C. D. 93; [Mar. 1939]. June 21, 1939. 6 leaves, il. f° [Monthly. Processed.] † I 34.16:93
- Preliminary estimates of production of bituminous coal, May 1939. June 5, 1939. 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † I 34.15: 939/5
- Weekly coal report, W. C. R. 1142-W. C. R. 1146; June 3-30, 1939. [1939.] Each 2 p. or 9+[1] p. il. 4° [Processed.] † I 34.14: 1142-1146

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

- Bandelier National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, Mrs. Evelyn C. Frey, Bandelier National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: B 22/939
- Boulder City, Nev. Supplemental schedule of basic rates, Grand Canyon-Boulder Dam Tours, Inc. [Boulder City, Nev.] Boulder Dam recreation area, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: B 66/939/supp.
- Cabrillo National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, Clifton Rock, Cabrillo National Monument. 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: C 11/939
- Canyon de Chelly National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, L. H. McSparron, Canyon de Chelly National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: C 16/939
- Colonial National Historical Park. Schedule of basic rates, Colonial Park Company, Inc., Colonial National Historical Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [4] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: C 71/2/939
- Council ring, presenting monthly, current views on conservation and planning, with emphasis on parks and recreation, for information of National Park Service people, v. 1, no. 6; May 8, 1939. [1939.] [4] p. [Processed.] † 129.38:1/6
- Crater Lake National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Dr. Fred N. Miller, Crater Lake National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: C 85/6/939
- Craters of the Moon National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, Crater Inn, Craters of the Moon National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [3] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 1 29.33: C 85/939
- Death Valley National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, Charles Summers, Death Valley National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] 2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: D 34/3/939
- Schedule of basic rates, Cyrus K. Babcock, Death Valley National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+7 leaves, 4° [Processed.] †
 I 29.33; D 34/2/939
- Fort McHenry National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Aaron Hill, Fort McHenry National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: F 77/3/939

- Fort Marion National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, W. J. Harris, Fort Marion National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 129.33: F77/2/939
- Fort Matanzas National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, Robert Quigley, Fort Matanzas National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves. 4° [Processed.] †
- Grand Canyon National Park. Grand Canyon National Park, Grand Canyon, Ariz. [daily program of activities conducted by naturalist service]. June 10, 1939. 2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.6; G 76/8
- Schedule of basic rates, Kolb Brothers, Grand Canyon National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: G 76c/3/939
- Grand Teton National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Crandall Studios, Grand Teton National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: G 76t/3/939
- Schedule of basic rates, Fred Brown, Grand Teton National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: G 76t/6/939
- Jewel Cave National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, Jewel Cave Corporation, Jewel Cave National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: J 54/939
- Lassen Volcanic National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Lassen Volcanic National Park Company, Lassen Volcanic National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: L 33/939
- Mesa Verde National Park. Mesa Verde National Park, Colo. [season May 15-Oct. 15, general information, with list of references]. [1939.] 30+[2] v.il. † I 29.6: M 56/939
- Supplemental schedule of basic rates, Mesa Verde Company. Mesa Verde National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33; M 56/2/939/supp.
- Mount Ranier National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Dr. A. W. Bridge, Mount Ranier National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 129.33; M 86r/939
- Muir Woods National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, C. H. Montgomery, Muir Woods National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: M 89/939
- Olympic National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Olympic Chalet Company, Olympic National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 129.33; O19/939
- Oregon Caves National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, Oregon Caves Resort, Incorporated, Oregon Caves National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: Or 3/939
- Petrified Forest National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, Dick Grigsby, Petrified Forest National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: P 44/939
- Pinnacles National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, Mrs. Hazel Smith James, Pinnacles National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: P 65/939
- Platt National Park, Okla. [descriptive circular]. [1939.] [6] p. il. [Processed.] † 129.6: P 69/2
- Rocky Mountain National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Abner E. and Mary A. Sprague, Rocky Mountain National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: R 59/3/939
- Schedule of basic rates, Jack Woods Cottages, Incorporated, Rocky Mountain National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 129.33: R 59/5/939
- Schedule of basic rates, Rocky Mountain National Park, Front Range Lodges, Inc., 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: R 59/6/939

- Sequoia National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Dr. Clarence E. Wells, Sequoia National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: Se 6/4/939
- Shenandoah National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Virginia Sky-Line Company, Inc., [Shenandoah National Park] 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+8 leaves, 4° [Processed.] †
- Shenandoah National Park, Va. [descriptive circular]. [1939.] 1 sheet (with map on verso), il. oblong 8°, folded into 8° size. † I 29.6: Sh 4/3/939
- Shiloh National Military Park. Schedule of basic rates, Shiloh National Military Park, L. T. McDaniel, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] †
- Southwestern monuments monthly report [with supplement], May 1939. [1939.] cover title, [4]+315+364E+365-387 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † I 29.15/2:939/5
- Statue of Liberty National Monument. Schedule of basic rates, Aaron Hill, Statue of Liberty National Monument, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 1 29.33: St 2/939
- Yosemite National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Best's Studio, Inc., Yosemite National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 129.33: Y 8/5/939
- Schedule of basic rates, Dr. Hartley G. Dewey, medical and dental service and hospital service, Yosemite National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: Y 8/6/939
- Schedule of basic rates, J. T. and Mabel S. Boysen, Yosemite National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33; Y 8/5/939
- Schedule of basic rates, Mrs. Emma Foley [Yosemite Falls Studio] Yosemite National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] 3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 129.33; Y 8/3/939
- Schedule of basic rates, Mrs. John Degnan, Yosemite National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: Y 8/2/939
- Zion National Park. Schedule of basic rates [Zion National Park, Bryce Canyon National Park, North Rim, Grand Canyon National Park, and Cedar Breaks National Monument] Utah Parks Company, Cedar City, Utah, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+8 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 129.33: Z6/939
- Zion & Bryce Canyon national parks, Utah [general information, with list of references]. [1939.] 30+[2] p. il. † I 29.6: Z 6/2/939

Mans

Yellowstone National Park. Motorists guide, Yellowstone National Park, 1939.

n. p. [1939]. 1 sheet (with map and text on verso), il. oblong f°, folded into narrow 8° size and so printed as to number [1]+19 p. [Includes list of Government publications relating to national parks.] † I 29.24: Y 3/939

UNITED STATES TRAVEL BUREAU

- Official bulletin. Official bulletin, May 1939; no. 8. [1939.] 8 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] ‡ I 29.37/5:8
- —— Same, June 1939; no. 9. [1939.] [4] p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] ‡ I 29.37/5:9

RECLAMATION BUREAU

Boise project. Earthwork and structures tunnel no. 2, wasteway and tunnel no. 7, wasteway Black Canyon Canal, Payette division, Boise project, Idaho. [Bradford-Robinson Ptg. Co., Denver, June 17, 1939.] cover title, 31 p. 24 pl. map, 4° (Specifications 856.) [Consists of schedule, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until July 17, 1939.] † Paper, \$2.00 I 27.8:856

How to order publications-See information following Contents

- Boise project—Continued.

 General information concerning Payette division, Boise project, Idaho.

 May 15, 1939. 4 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 27.2: B 63/2/939
- Boulder Canyon project. 23,000-volt bus structures, bus-structure changes, oil circuit-breakers and oil-circuit-breaker changes for Boulder power plant, Boulder Canyon project Ariz.—Calif.—Nev. [Bradford-Robinson Ptg. Co., Denver, May 31, 1939.] cover title, 52 p. 30 pl. 4° (Specifications 852.) [Consists of invitation for bids, schedules, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until July 5, 1939.] † Paper, \$3.00.
- Carlsbad project, N. Mex. [descriptive circular]. [1939.] 4 p. 4° [Processed.] †
- Central Valley project. Earthwork, tunnels, and structures, Southern Pacific Railroad relocation milepost 273.19 to milepost 278.36, Kennett division, Central Valley project, Calif. [United Publishing Co., Denver, June 17, 1939.] cover title, 58 p. 37 pl. map, 4° (Specifications 861.) [Consists of schedules, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until July 14, 1939.] † Paper, \$3.00.
- Generators for station-service units, Shasta power plant, Kennett division, Central Valley project, Calif. [Eastwood Ptg. Co., Denver, June 17, 1939.] cover title, 34 p. 3 pl. 4° (Specifications 857.) [Consists of invitation for bids, schedule, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until July 17, 1939.] † Paper, \$1.50.
- Colorado River project. General information concerning Colorado River project. Tex. June 1, 1939. 5 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 27.2: C 71/3/939
- Columbia Basin project. Drum gates for Grand Coulee Dam, Columbia Basin project Wash. [Eastwood Ptg. Co., Denver, May 31, 1939.] cover title, 22 p. 33 pl. 1 tab. 4° (Specifications 854.) [Consists of invitation for bids, schedule, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until July 12, 1939.] † Paper, \$3.00.
- 72-inch ring-seal gates station-service penstocks at Grand Coulee power plant, Columbia Basin project, Wash. [Eastwood Ptg. Co., Denver, May 31, 1939.] cover title, 23 p. 25 pl. 1 tab. 4° (Specifications 853.) [Consists of invitation for bids, schedule, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until July 3, 1939. † Paper, \$2.50.
- 350-ton traveling cranes for Grand Coulee power plant, Columbia Basin project, Wash. [Miles & Dryer Ptg. Co., Denver, May 31, 1939.] cover title, 41 p. 1 pl. 4° (Specifications 851.) [Consists of invitation for bids, schedule, specifications, and drawing, bids will be received until July 10, 1939.] † Paper, \$1.50.
- Deschutes project. Crane Prairie Dam and outlet works for Wickiup Dam, Deschutes project, Oreg. [Eastwood Ptg. Co., Denver, May 29, 1939.] cover title, 61 p. 11 pl. map, 4° (Specifications 850.) [Consists of schedules, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until June 27, 1939.] † Paper, \$2.50.
- Grand Coulee Dam. Distribution by States of expenditures for materials, Grand Coulee and Boulder dams, to Jan. 1, 1939; map 39–39. [1939.] 6×9.6 in. [Processed.] †
- Grand Valley project, Colo. [descriptive circular]. [1939.] 4 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 27.2: G 76 v/2
- Huntley project, Mont. [descriptive circular]. [1939.] 2 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 27.2: H 92/4
- Newlands project, Nev. [descriptive circular]. [1939.] 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 127.2: N 42zl/939
- Publications of Bureau of Reclamation, price list. May 1939. 9 p. 4° [Processed.] †
 L. C. card 14-30138 I 27.10/1:939

Reclamation era, June 1939; [v. 29, no. 6]. [1939.] cover title, p. 121-156, il 4° [Monthly. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] I 27.5:939/6

L. C. card 9-35252

NOTE.—The Reclamation era is a magazine for the farmers and the personnel of the bureau. Its aim is to assist the settlers in the proper use of water, to help them in overcoming their agricultural difficulties, to instruct them in diversifying and marketing their crops, to inspire the employees of the bureau and chronicle engineering problems and achievements, and to promote a wholehearted spirit of cooperation, so that reclamation shall attain the greatest heights of success. "Notes for contractors" enable them to keep posted on the bureau's needs.

The subscription price of the Reclamation era is \$1.00 a year to other than water users; foreign subscription, \$1.36 payable in advance. Subscriptions should be sent to the Commissioner, Bureau of Reclamation, Washington, D. C., and remittance in the form of postal money order or New York draft should be made payable to the Bureau of Reclamation. Postage stamps are not acceptable in payment of subscription.

- Rio Grande project. Control and switching equipment for Elephant Butte power plant, Rio Grande project, N. Mex.-Tex. [Eastwood Ptg. Co., Denver, June 17, 1939.] cover title, 61 p. 13 pl. 4° (Specifications 859.) [Consists of invitation for bids, schedules, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until July 21, 1939.] † Paper, \$2.50.
- General information concerning Caballo Dam and Elephant Butte power development on Rio Grande project, N. Mex. May 15, 1939. 4 p. 4° [Processed. 1
- Power transformers, high-voltage switching equipment, lightning arrester, and Petersen coil for Elephant Butte power plant, Rio Grande project, N. Mex.-Tex. [Bradford-Robinson Ptg. Co., Denver, June 17, 1939.] cover title, 41 p. 1 pl. 4° (Specifications 858.) [Consists of invitation for bids, schedule, specifications, and drawing, bids will be received until July 18. I 27.8:858 † Paper, \$2.00.

oshone project. General information concerning Heart Mountain division, Shoshone project, Wyo. May 1, 1939. 4 p. 4° [Processed.] † Shoshone project. I 27.2: Sh 8/7/939

Tucumcari project. General information concerning Tucumcari project, N. Mex. I 27.2: T 79/939 May 1, 1939. 4 p. 4° [Processed.] †

Yakima project, Wash. [descriptive circular]. [1939.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] I 27.2 : Y 1/2/939

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

Note.—The bound volumes of the decisions, usually known as Interstate Commerce Commission reports, Interstate Commerce Commission reports—Motor carrier cases, and Interstate Commerce Commission reports—Valuation reports, are sold by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at various prices, depending upon the size of the volume. Separate decisions or opinions are sold on subscription, price \$1.00 per volume; foreign subscription, \$1.50; single copies, usually 5c. In ordering a volume, be sure to specify the series and whether Finance or other than Finance decisions are desired. Entries for the separate decisions are grouped below under center heads following other Interstate Commerce Commission publications.

Carriers. Supplement 28 to List 3 of corporate names of common carriers by rail (including express), water, or pipe line (including names of their receivers or trustees, if any), filing tariffs, concurrences, or powers of attorney with Interstate Commerce Commission and compiled from its records, compiled May 1, 1939; prepared by Section of Tariffs, Bureau of Traffic. [1939.] Cancels Supplement 27 and includes [1]+23 p. [Processed. changes.] † L. C. card 26-26375 IC 1.15: 3/supp.28

Decisions. Decisions of Interstate Commerce Commission, May-Sept. 1938. 1939. xviii+897 p. (Interstate Commerce Commission reports, v. 8, Motor carrier cases.) *Cloth, \$1.50. L. C. card 38-6083 IC 1 mot.8:8

Decisions of Interstate Commerce Commission (finance reports), Apr.-Nov. 1938. 1939. xiv+836 p. (Interstate Commerce Commission reports, IC 1.6/1:228 * Cloth, \$1.50.

NOTE.—The Interstate Commerce Commission assigns a volume in the series of reports at various times which contains only finance dockets. This is true regarding v. 228 here cataloged.

Decisions—Continued.
—— See also, below, center heads beginning Decisions.

Express rates. No. 7362, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, George Allison & Company, Inc., et al., v. Interstate Commerce Commission, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia; brief for appellee, Interstate Commerce Commission. [1939.] cover title, ii+46 p. ‡

Finance decisions. See, above, Decisions v. 228—below, center head Decisions (Finance).

Freight commodity statistics, class 1 steam railways in United States, year ended Dec. 31, 1938. [1939.] cover title, p. 3-154, oblong large 8 (Statement 39100; Bureau of Statistics.) * Paper, 75c.
L. C. card A 25-724 IC 1 ste.29: 938

Fuel and power for locomotives and rail motor cars of class 1 steam railways in United States (class 1 switching and terminal companies included), Apr. 1939. [1939.] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-230, OS-E; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †

I. C. card A 36-784

Interstate commerce act, with text or related sections of certain supplementary acts, with appropriate cross references to United States Code; revised to Oct. 1, 1935. [Reprint] 1939. vi+305 p. [An Insert and Errata affecting p. 83, 84 and 148, respectively, are tipped in publication.] * Paper, 30c. IC 1 act. 5: 935/1-2

The included sections are:
 Cincinnati Southern Railway trustees act.
 Commerce Court act.
 Compulsory testimony act.
 District court jurisdiction act.
 Elkins act, as amended.
 Emergency railroad transportation act, 1933, as amended.
 Expediting act, as amended.
 Hoch-Smith resolution.
 Immunity of witnesses act.
 Inland Waterways Corporation act, as amended.
 Interstate commerce act, as amended.
 Judicial code, as amended.
 Judicial code, as amended.
 Mann-Elkins act.
 Miscellaneous saving clauses from other acts.
 Motor carrier act, 1935.
 Panama Canal act.
 Sundry civil appropriation act, Aug. 1, 1914.
 Transportation act, 1920. as amended.
 Urgent deficiencies appropriations act, Oct 22, 1913.

Locomotives. Order [amending Rule 157 relative to inspection and testing of steam locomotives], at general session of Interstate Commerce Commission on 8th of June 1937, no. 24050, A. Johnston, grand chief engineer of Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers et al. v. Atlantic Coast Line Railroad Company et al. [1939.] 4 p. 16° * Paper, 5c. IC 1.9: B 79

Motor carrier decisions. See, above, Decisions, v. 8—below, center head Decisions (Motor carrier).

Motor carrier finance decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Motor carrier, finance).

Motor vehicles. Revenues and passengers of class 1 motor carriers of passengers (excluding charter or special), Jan. 1939. [1939.] 2 p. f° (Statement M-700, BT; Bureau of Statistics [and] Bureau of Motor Carriers.) [Monthly. Previous issues not entered in the Monthly catalog.] † IC 1 mot.11: 939/1

— Same, Feb. 1939. [1939.] 2 p. f° (Statement M-700, BT; Bureau of Statistics [and] Bureau of Motor Carriers.) [Monthly.] † IC 1 mot.11: 939/2

—— Same, Mar. 1939. [1939.] 2 p. f° (Statement M-700, BT; Bureau of Statistics [and] Bureau of Motor Carriers.) [Monthly.] † IC 1 mot.11: 939/3

Opinions. See, above, Decisions-below, center heads beginning Decisions.

How to order publications—See information following Contents

- Railroad accidents. Rail-highway grade-crossing accidents, year ended Dec. 31, 1938. Washington, May 1939. 23 p. 4° (Statement 3920; Bureau of Statistics.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.8: 938
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Northern Pacific Railway, Bucoda, Wash., Apr. 27, 1939. [1939.] 12 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2346.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: B 85/3
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Pennsylvania Railroad, Kenny, Pa., Apr. 30, 1939. [1939.] 11 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2347) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: K 39/2
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railway, Rockdale, W. Va., Apr. 9, 1939. [1939.] 9 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2344.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: R 59/3
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Spokane, Portland & Seattle Railway, Ainsworth Junction, Wash., Apr. 17, 1939. [1939.] 13 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2345.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: Ai 6
- Summary of accident investigation reports, no. 78, Oct.—Dec. 1938. 1939. iii+65 p. (Bureau of Safety.) [Quarterly.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, 30c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 40c. L. C. card A 20-942 IC 1 acci.7:78
- Railroad employees. Wage statistics of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Mar. 1939. [1939.] 4 p. il. oblong large 8° (Statement M-300; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †
 L. C. card A 29-382

 IC 1 ste.25: 939/3
- Railroads. Freight train performance of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Apr. 1939. [1939.] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-211, OS-A; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †

 L. C. card A 36-575

 IC 1 ste. 35: 939/4
- Graphical supplement to monthly reports: Unit expenses in road freight train service and operating characteristics of large steam railways, 1937. 1939. 1 p. il. oblong large 8° (Series 1939, no. 6; Bureau of Statistics.) † IC1 ste.33:939/6
- Motive power and car equipment of class 1 steam railways in United States (class 1 switching and terminal companies included), Apr. 1939. [1939.] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-240, OS-F; Bureau of Statistics) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †
 L. C. card A 36-576
- Operating revenues and operating expenses of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Apr. 1939. 1939. [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Statement M-100; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †
 L. C. card A 35-1300
- Operating revenues and operating expenses of large steam railways, selected items for roads with annual operating revenues above \$25,000,000, Apr. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-150; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †

 L. C. card A 29-378
- Operating statistics of large steam railways, selected items for Apr. 1939, compared with Apr. 1938, for roads with annual operating revenues above \$25,000,000, Apr. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-200; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †

 L. C. card A 29-380
- Passenger traffic statistics (other than commutation) of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Mar. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. oblong large 8° (Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Processed.] † IC 1 ste.40: 939/3

Railroads-Continued.

Passenger train performance of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Apr. 1939. [1939.] 4 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-213, OS-B; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.]

L. C. card A 36-577

IC 1 ste.37: 939/4

- Revenue traffic statistics of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Mar. 1939. [1939.] 4 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-220. OS-D; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †

 L. C. card A 29-381
- Selected income and balance-sheet items of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included) [and Net income of large steam railways with annual operating revenues above \$25,000,000 (switching and terminal companies not included)], Apr. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Statement M-125; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †
 L. C. card A 32-1785
- Yard service performance of class 1 steam railways in United States (class 1 switching and terminal companies included), Apr. 1939. 1939. 1 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-215, OS-C; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †

 L. C. card A 36-578

 IC 1 ste.38: 939/4

Traffic decisions. See below, center head Decisions (Traffic).

Decisions (Finance)

NOTE.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports. See also subhead *Decisions* on p. 856.

- Alton Railroad. Finance docket no. 12308, Alton Railroad Company abandonment; decided Mar. 23, 1939. [1939.] p. 789–790. (F-7463.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7463
- Boston & Maine Railroad. Finance docket no. 9358, Boston & Maine Railroad reconstruction loan; decided Mar. 29, 1939. [1939.] p. 791–795. (F-7464.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7464
- Brownsville Switching & Terminal Railroad. Finance docket no. 10894, Brownsville Switching & Terminal Railroad Company construction; decided Apr. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 47-55. (F-7476.) [From v. 233.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7476
- Chicago Great Western Railroad. Finance docket no. 12222, Chicago Great Western Railroad Company trustees abandonment; decided Mar. 24, 1939. [1939.] p. 5-6. (F-7468.) [From v. 233.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7468
- Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul & Pacific Railroad. Finance docket no. 12363, Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul & Pacific Railroad Company trustees' equipment trust certificates; decided Apr. 13, 1939. [1939.] p. 33–36. (F-7473.) [From v. 233.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7473
- Chicago, Rock Island & Gulf Railway. Finance docket no. 11847, Chicago, Rock Island & Gulf Railway Company trustees lease; decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] p. 21–28. (F-7471.) [From v. 233.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7471
- Louisiana & Arkansas Railway. Finance docket no. 11844, Louisiana & Arkansas Railway Company et al. merger, etc.; decided Apr. 13, 1939. [1939.] p. 37–41. (F–7474.) [From v. 233.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F–7474
- Maine Central Railroad. Finance docket no. 12324, Maine Central Railroad Company equipment trust certificates; decided Mar. 24, 1939. [1939.] p. 1-4. (F-7467.) [From v. 233.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7467
- Midland Valley Railroad.
 Finance docket no. 12367, Midland Valley Railroad

 Company bonds; decided Apr. 17, 1939.
 [1939.]
 p. 59-62.
 (F-7478.)
 [From v. 233.]

 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1 a: F-7478

How to order publications—See information following Contents 164334—39—No. 534——8

- Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railway. Finance docket no. 9174, Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railway Company reconstruction loan; decided Apr. 5, 1939. [1939.] p. 29-33. (F-7472.) [From v. 233.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7472
- St. Louis Southwestern Railway. Finance docket no. 11040, St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company reorganization; [decided Apr. 4, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+14-20 p. (F-7470.) [From v. 233.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7470
- Southern Railway.
 Finance docket no. 10954, Southern Railway.
 Railway.
 Company abandonment; decided Mar. 29, 1939. [1939.]
 p. 795–797. (F-7465.)
 (F-7465.)
 From IC 1.6/1 a: F-7465
- Finance docket no. 11134, Southern Railway Company reconstruction loan; [decided Apr. 17, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+56-58 p. (F-7477.) [From v. 233.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7477
- Texas & Pacific Railway. Finance docket no. 12340, Texas & Pacific Railway Company bonds; [decided Mar. 24, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+798-800 p. (F-7466.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7466
- Uintah Railway. Finance docket no. 12146, Uintah Railway Company abandonment; [decided Apr. 8, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+42-46 p. (F-7475.) [From v. 233 (volume number is incorrectly given as 230).] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7475
- Western Allegheny Railroad. Finance docket no. 12051, Western Allegheny Railroad Company abandonment of operation; decided Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] p. 7-13. (F-7469.) [From v. 233.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-7469

Decisions (Motor carrier)

- NOTE.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.

 See also subhead *Decisions* on p. 856.
- Adams, Roy.
 No. MC-21477, Roy Adams contract carrier application; decided

 Dec. 12, 1938.
 [1939.]
 p. 747-748.
 (M-2482.)
 [From Motor carrier cases,

 v. 12.]
 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2482
- Ahrendt, Henry. No. MC-71514 (sub-no. 1), Henry Ahrendt extension of operations, Chicago; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] p. 637-638. (M-2437.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2437
- Alert Storage. No. MC-93489, George N. Longstreet [doing business as Alert Storage] common carrier application; decided Nov. 14, 1938. [1939.] 301-302+i p. (M-2337.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2337
- Arrow Towing Service, Incorporated. No. MC-94759, Arrow Towing Service, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided Dec. 16, 1938. [1939.] 5-6+i p. (M-2507.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 13.] * Paper, 5c IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2507
- Auburn Motor Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-359, Auburn Motor Lines, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided Nov. 28, 1938. [1939.] 385-388+i p. (M-2371.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2371
- Batchelor, W. H. No. MC-90152, W. H. Batchelor common carrier application;

 decided Nov. 5, 1938. [1939.]
 229-230+i p. (M-2303.)
 [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.]

 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2303
- Bauman, Ernest C. No. MC-90155, Ernest C. Bauman common carrier application; decided Nov. 21, 1938. [1939.] 343-344+i p. (M-2355.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2355
- Beck & Benedict. No. MC-95483, Lester E. Beck and D. G. Benedict [copartners doing business as Beck & Benedict] contract carrier application; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 271-272+i p. (M-2322.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2322

- Bennett, James F. No. MC-95581, James F. Bennett common carrier application: decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 273-274+i p. (M-2323.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2323
- Bethune, Matthew O. No. MC-95000, Matthew O. Bethune common carrier application; decided Nov. 10, 1938. [1939.] 239-240+i p. (M-2308.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2308
- Bonzi, Angelo, jr. No. MC-93289, Angelo Bonzi, jr., common carrier application; decided Dec. 9, 1938. [1939.] 719–720+i p. (M-2470.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2470
- Borup & Sons. No. MC-95126, Marie Borup [doing business as Borup & Sons] common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 667-668+i p. (M-2451.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a; M-2451
- Briggs Transfer Company. No. MC-21346, H. D. Briggs [doing business as Briggs Transfer Company] common carrier application; decided Dec. 8, 1938. [1939.] 685-688+i p. (M-2456.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2456
- Brown, Otto. No. MC-94608, Otto Brown common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 663-664+i p. (M-2449.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2449
- Cameron, Charles M. No. MC-90382, Charles M. Cameron common carrier application; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 411-412+i p. (M-2381.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2381
- Cavanaugh Trucking Company. No. MC-94906, Joseph H. Cavanaugh, jr. [doing business as Cavanaugh Trucking Company] common carrier application; [decided Dec. 1, 1938]. [1939.] [1+594]-596 p. (M-2420.) [Page 596 is also designated i. From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2420
- Cervenka, Henry. No. MC-90623, Henry Cervenka contract carrier application; decided Nov. 19, 1938. [1939.] 321-322+i p. (M-2344.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2344
- Chambers, Robert. No. MC-93797, Robert and Francis Chambers common carrier application; decided Dec. 8, 1938. [1939.] 705-706+i p. (M-2464.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2464.
- Churchill, Frank E. No. MC-11899, Frank E. Churchill common carrier application; decided Nov. 12, 1938, [1939.] 251-252+i p. (M-2313.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2313
- Colonna, Vincenzo. No. MC-90499, Vincenzo Colonna common carrier application; decided Nov. 28, 1938. [1939.] 393-394+i p. (M-2374.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2374
- Complete Auto Transit, Incorporated. No. MC-49368 (sub-no. 1), Complete Auto Transit, Incorporated, extension of operations, St. Louis; decided Nov. 25, 1938. [1939.] 365-370+i p. (M-2364.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2364
- Conner, David. No. MC-94996, David Conner common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 649-651+i p. (M-2442.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2442
- Cray, Edward J. No. MC-89463, Edward J. Cray contract carrier application; decided Nov. 25, 1938. [1939.] 375-376+i p. (M-2367.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2367
- Davidson, Charles A. No. MC-27964 (sub-no. 1) Charles A. Davidson extension of operation, yeast; decided Nov. 28, 1938. [1939.] 391-392+i p. (M-2373.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2373
- De Vries Transfer. No. MC-22291, Stephen De Vries [doing business as De Vries Transfer] common carrier application; decided Dec. 9, 1938. [1939.] 711-714+i p. (M-2467.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a; M-2467

- Donnelly, Michael J. No. MC-94001, Michael J. Donnelly common carrier application; decided Nov. 7, 1938. [1939.] 233-234+i p. (M-2305.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2305
- Dow, Marvin L. No. MC-93356, Marvin L. Dow common carrier application; decided Dec. 1, 1938. [1939.] 585-586+i p. (M-2416.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2416
- Drugs. Investigation and suspension docket no. M-197, proportional rate on drugs, Memphis-St. Louis; decided Mar. 25, 1939. [1939.] p. 447-452. (M-2391.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2391
- Duckloe, Howard L. No. MC-93475, Howard L. Duckloe common carrier application; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 295-296+i p. (M-2334.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-2334
- Dust, Emil A. No. MC-40025 (sub-no.1), Emil A. Dust common carrier application; decided Nov. 17, 1938. [1939.] 287-288+i p. (M-2330.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2330
- Eagle Transfer & Storage Company. No. MC-89153, Virgil F. Ghormley [doing business as Eagle Transfer & Storage Company] common carrier application; decided Dec. 9, 1938. [1939.] 717-718+i p. (M-2469.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-2469
- Edwards Express. No. MC-88230, Walter Sekula [doing business as Edwards Express] contract carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] p. 623-624. (M-2432.) [From Motor carrier cases v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2432
- Finck's Flower Express. No. MC-94738, Carl Frederick Finck [doing business as Finck's Flower Express] common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 665-660 [666]+i p. (M-2450.) [Page 666 is numbered incorrectly 660. From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC1mot.8/a:M-2450
- Flash Express & Storage Company, Incorporated. No. MC-12071, Flash Express & Storage Company, Incorporated, broker application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 629-631+i p. (M-2435.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-2435
- Fortuner, Joe. No. MC-95211, Joe Fortuner common carrier application; decided Nov. 17, 1938. [1939.] 291-292+i p. (M-2332.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2332
- Freight rates. Ex parte no. MC-14, Middle Atlantic States motor carrier rates; decided Apr. 13, 1939. [1939.] 545-551+i p. (M-2406.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2406
- Garritson & Guhrt. No. MC-50267 (sub-no. 1), Elmer Guhrt and R. J. Garritson [copartners doing business as Garritson & Guhrt], extension of operations, Wyoming points-Billings, Mont.; decided Nov. 9, 1938. [1939.] 235-236+i p. (M-2306.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a; M-2306
- Georgia-Carolina Motor Express. No. MC-79114, E. Bobo [doing business as Georgia-Carolina Motor Express] common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] p. 645-646. (M-2440.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2440
- Grieser, Martin, Trucker. No. MC-88088, Martin A. Grieser [doing business as Martin Grieser Trucker] common carrier application; decided Dec. 13, 1938. [1939.] 767-769+i p. (M-2492.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2492
- Grove Hardware Company. No. MC-88544, Leslie L. Allen [doing business as Grove Hardware Company] contract carrier application; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1930.] 253-254+i p. (M-2314.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2314
- Hamilton Furniture & Storage Company. No. MC-93407, Thomas N. Ross, jr. [doing business as Hamilton Furniture & Storage Company] common carrier application; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 263-264+i p. (M.-2318.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2318

- Harder, William. No. MC-94413, William Harder common carrier application; decided Dec. 8, 1938. [1939.] 707-709+i p. (M-2465.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2465
- Harvey, O. L., Truck Service. No. MC-88380 (sub-no. 1), O. L. Harvey [doing business as O. L. Harvey Truck Service] extension of operations; [decided Dec. 8, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+698-700 p. (M-2461.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- Heller, Stanley F. No. MC-88915, Stanley F. Heller, extension of operations, Straudsburg, Pa., and Camden, N. J.; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 673-675+ i p. (M-2454.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2454
- Herndon, Henry. No. MC-95058, Henry Herndon common carrier application; decided Nov. 10, 1938. [1939.] 293-294+1 p. (M-2333.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2333
- No. MC-95059, Henry Herndon common carrier application; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 267-268+i p. (M-2320.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2320
- Hillbish, John L. No. MC-88947, John Lester Hillbish contract carrier application; decided Dec. 9, 1938. [1939.] 715-716+i p. (M-2468.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- Ingham Brokerage, Incorporated. No. MC-307 (sub-no. 1), Ingham Brokerage, Incorporated, extension of operations, automotive parts; decided Dec. 2, 1938. [1939.] p. 607-611. (M-2426.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2426
- Inman, James. No. MC-85171, James Inman common carrier application; decided Dec. 8, 1938. [1939.] 693-694+i p. (M-2459.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2459
- Jaqua Transit Lines. No. MC-71881 (sub-no. 1), William Jaqua [doing business as Jaqua Transit Lines] common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 639-641+i p. (M-2438.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2438
- Jeffries, Leroy. No. MC-91285, Leroy Jeffries contract carrier application; decided Nov. 15, 1938. [1939.] 283-284+i p. (M-2328.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2328
- Johnson, Howard. No. MC-89044, Howard Johnson common carrier application; decided Nov. 25, 1938. [1939.] 373-374+i p. (M-2366.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2366
- Johnson Transfer Company. No. MC-9337, F. E. Johnson [doing business as Johnson Transfer Company] contract carrier application; decided Dec. 12, 1938. [1939.] 763-764+i p. (M-2490.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2490
- Jones-Spicer, Incorporated. No. MC-74037 (sub-no. 1), Jones-Spicer, Incorporated, extension of operations, Arkansas-Illinois; decided Dec. 15, 1938. [1939.] 783-785+i p. (M-2498.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2498
- Kane Transfer Company. No. MC-9859, Kane Transfer Company common carrier application; [decided Mar. 16, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+404-408 p. (M-2379.) [From Motor carrier cases v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2379
- Karper, Charles W. No. MC-27903 (sub-no. 1), Charles W. Karper extension of operations, Pennsylvania-New Jersey, Virginia, West Virginia, and New York; decided Nov. 14, 1938. [1939.] 275-276+i p. (M-2324.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- Keeney, Henry, Garage. No. MC-94796, Henry Keeney [doing business as Henry Keeney Garage] common carrier application; decided Nov. 28, 1938. [1939.] 395-396+i p. (M-2375.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2375

- Keen's Transfer. No. MC-95082, Maynard R. Keen [doing business as Keen's Transfer] common carrier application; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 269-270+i p. (M-2321.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2321
- Kelcher, Leo P. No. MC-91360, Leo P. Kelcher common carrier application; decided Nov. 17, 1938. [1939.] 289-290+i p. (M-2331.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2331
- Kennard Moving & Furniture Company. No. MC-50386, J. R. Kennard [doing business as Kennard Moving & Furniture Company] common carrier application; decided Nov. 28, 1938. [1939.] 401-403+i p. (M-2378.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2378
- Klein, Daniel. No. MC-94961, Daniel Klein common carrier application; decided Dec. 2, 1938. [1939.] 621-623+i p. (M-2431.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2431
- Kobayashi, George. No. MC-89421, George Kobayashi common carrier application; decided Nov. 21, 1938. [1939.] 341-342+i p. (M-2354.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2354
- Koepper, Alfred. No. MC-91416, Alfred Koepper common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 657-658+i p. (M-2446.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2446
- Koppers Company. No. MC-C-68, Koppers Company v. Langer Transport Corporation; decided Dec. 12, 1938. [1939.] p. 741-744. (M-2480.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2480
- L. & O. Transportation. No. MC-16137 (sub-no. 1), Fred Oates [doing business as L. & O. Transportation] extension of operations, Hartford, Conn.; decided Dec. 12, 1938. [1939.] 745-746+i p. (M-2481.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2481
- Lansdowne Avenue Moving & Storage. No. MC-95277, Catherine DeGiose [doing business as Lansdowne Avenue Moving & Storage] common carrier application; decided Nov. 21, 1938. [1939.] 351-352+i p. (M-2359.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2359
- Lederer, Alfred. No. MC-91505, Alfred Lederer contract carrier application; decided Dec. 8, 1938. [1939.] 703-704+i p. (M-2463.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2463
- Lentz, Charles I. No. MC-95356, Charles I. Lentz contract carrier application; decided Nov. 28, 1938. [1939.] 457-458+i p. (M-2141.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2141
- Leonard's Lines. No. MC-86732 (sub-no. 1), Leonard's Lines extension of operations, Wilkes-Barre, Pa.; decided Nov. 21, 1938. [1939.] 337-338+i p. (M-2352.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2352
- Liquors. Investigation and suspension docket no. M-562, alcoholic liquors between North Carolina points and Baltimore and Philadelphia; decided Mar. 22, 1939. [1939.] p. 431-432. (M-2386.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2386
- Longo, Domenick. No. MC-5631 (sub-no. 1), Domenick Longo extension of operations, Portland, Conn.-Providence, R. I., and Springfield and Worcester, Mass.; decided Nov. 21, 1938. [1939.] 355-357+i p. (M-2361.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- Loving and Loving. No. MC-75494, W. A. and Carrol Loving [doing business as Loving and Loving] common carrier application; decided Apr. 28, 1939. [1939.] p. 571-576. (M-2412.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2412
- Luckey, Charles L. No. MC-47010, Charles L. Luckey contract carrier application; decided Mar. 23, 1939. [1939.] p. 435-439. (M-2388.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2388

- Luckey, Clarence. No. MC-95171, Clarence Luckey common carrier application; decided Dec. 10, 1938. [1939.] 739-740+i p. (M-2479.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2479
- Ludwig, George C. No. MC-73319, George C. Ludwig common carrier application; decided Dec. 9, 1938. [1939.] 727-729+i p. (M-2473.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2473
- McClosky & Shaffer. No. MC-88988, Edward McCloskey and Alvin C. Shaffer [copartners, doing business as McClosky & Shaffer] common carrier application; decided Nov. 18, 1938. [1939.] 307-311+i p. (M-2340.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2340
- Malley, Peter J.
 No. MC-89409, Peter J. Malley contract carrier application;

 decided Nov. 21, 1938. [1939.]
 339-340+i p. (M-2353.)
 [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.]

 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2353
- Marco Transfer Company. No. MC-88014, Marco Transfer Company contract carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 647-648+i p. (M-2441.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-2441
- Masser, J. W., Transportation. No. MC-93521, John W. Masser [doing business as J. W. Masser Transportation] common carrier application; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 299-301+i p. (M-2336.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2336
- Midwest Transit Lines. No. MC-148 (sub-no. 1), Oscar C. Selent [doing business as Midwest Transit Lines] extension of operations, Morris; decided Dec. 1, 1938. [1939.] 581-582+i p. (M-2414.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-2414
- Miller, Aaron T. No. MC-94435, Aaron T. Miller common carrier application; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 297-298+i p. (M-2335.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2335
- Miller, Jacob H. No. MC-95173, Jacob H. Miller common carrier application; decided Nov. 28, 1938. [1939.] 397-398+i p. (M-2376.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2376
- Missouri Pacific Transportation Company. No. MC-61616 (sub-no. 6), Missouri Pacific Transportation Company extension of operations, Venice, La.; decided Dec. 1, 1938. [1939.] 583-584+i p. (M-2415.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2415
- No. MC-61616 (sub-no. 7), Missouri Pacific Transportation Company extension of operations, Batesville-Melbourne, Ark.; decided Nov. 14, 1938.
 [1939.] 277-278+i p. (M-2325.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- Monk, C. P. No. MC-94930, C. P. Monk contract carrier application; decided Nov. 19, 1938. [1939.] 335-336+i p. (M-2351.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2351
- Moore, Byron L. No. MC-28287, Byron Lowell Moore common carrier application; [decided Nov. 22, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+358-360+i p. (M-2362.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5e. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2362
- Moore's Motor Express, Incorporated. No. MC-91796, Moore's Motor Express, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 659-660+i p. (M-2447.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2447
- Moore's Transfer. No. MC-95614, J. H. Moore [doing business as Moore's Transfer] common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 671-672+i p. (M-2453.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2453
- Morris, Andrew. No. MC-95081, Andrew Morris common carrier application; decided Nov. 10, 1938. [1939.] 241-242+i p. (M-2309.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2309

- Nagel, Harold.
 No. MC-91853, Harold Nagel common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.]
 661-662+i p.
 (M-2448.)
 [From Motor carrier carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.]

 cases, v. 12.]
 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2448
- Nelson, Denzel. No. MC-93035, Denzel Nelson common carrier application; decided Dec. 12, 1938. [1939.] 755-756+i p. (M-2486.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2486
- Nettles, Edgar. No. MC-94509, Edgar Nettles contract carrier application; decided Nov. 19, 1938. [1939.] 333-334+i p. (M-2350.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- Newbery, Harlan N. No. MC-93227, Harlan N. Newbery common carrier application; decided Dec. 12, 1938. [1939.] 761-762+i p. (M-2489.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2489
- Orchard Gap Transportation Company. No. MC-89391, Oten Hiatt [doing business as Orchard Gap Transportation Company] common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 651-652+i p. (M-2443.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. [C 1 mot.8/a: M-2443]
- Orsine Trucking Company. No. MC-88044, Dominic Fred Orsine [doing business as Orsine Trucking Company] common carrier application; decided Dec. 12, 1938. [1939.] 757-759+i p. (M-2487.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2487
- Pajor, Michael.
 No. MC-95038, Michael Pajor common carrier application: decided Nov. 21, 1938. [1939.]
 349-350+i p. (M-2358.)
 [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.]
 * Paper, 5c.
- Parker, Gloster R. No. MC-93370, Gloster R. Parker common carrier application; decided Nov. 21, 1938. [1939.] 347-349+i p. (M-2357.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2357
- Same; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 409-410. (M-2380.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2380
- Patrick, Michael. No. MC-94063, Michael Patrick contract contract carrier application; decided Nov. 19, 1938. [1939.] 329-330+i p. (M-2348.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2348
- Patterson, William B. No. MC-41302, William Bolovious Patterson common carrier application; [decided Nov. 19, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+312-316+i p. (M-2341.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2341
- Perry, Earl.
 No.
 MC-94286, Earl Perry common carrier application; decided Nov. 14, 1938. [1939.]
 281-282+i p. (M-2327.)
 [From Motor carrier acrier acreed to the carrier acre
- Pollon, Morris. No. MC-93118, Morris Pollon contract carrier application; decided Nov. 17, 1938. [1939.] 285-287+i p. (M-2329.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a; M-2329
- Pom-Arleau, H. No. MC-94068, H. Pom-Arleau common carrier application; decided Nov. 19, 1938. [1939.] 331-332+i p. (M-2349.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2349
- Prall, Gail.
 No. MC-92054, Gail Prall common carrier application; decided

 Nov. 19, 1938. [1939.]
 323-324+i p. (M-2345.)
 [From Motor carrier cases,

 v. 12.]
 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2345
- Quarrymen's Supplies Company. No. MC-93619, Quarrymen's Supplies Company contract carrier application; decided Nov. 10, 1938. [1939.] 237-238+i p. (M-2307.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2307
- Reliable Motor Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-44527, Reliable Motor Lines, Incorporated common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] p. 625-626. (M-2433.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2433

- Rio Grande Motor Way, Incorporated. No. MC-60012 (sub-no. 3), Rio Grande Motor Way, Incorporated, extension, Salt Lake City-Park City; decided Dec. 8, 1938. [1939.] 691-692+i p. (M-2458.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2458
- Rivas-Cerny Movers. No. MC-92193, Angelo Rivas and George Cerny [copartners doing business as Rivas-Cerny Movers] common carrier application; decided Dec. 10, 1938. [1939.] 735-736+i p. (M-2477.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2477
- Roden, Carl H. No. MC-95094, Carl Herbert Roden common carrier application; decided Dec. 10, 1938. [1939.] 729-730+i p. (M-2474.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2474
- Rodman, Lewis G. No. MC-94584, Lewis G. Rodman common carrier application; decided Dec. 12, 1938. [1939.] 765-766+i p. (M-2491.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2491
- Rooney, F. J. No. MC-95485, F. J. Rooney common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] p. 669-670. (M-2452.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2452
- Ross Motor Freight. No. MC-95186, Jackie Ross [doing business as Ross Motor Freight] common carrier application; decided Nov. 28, 1938. [1939.] 309-400+i p. (M-2377.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2377
- Rossodivito, Nicholas. No. MC-92233, Nicholas Rossodivito contract carrier application; decided Nov. 5, 1938. [1939.] 231-232+i p. (M-2304.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2304
- Sabini's. No. MC-93461, Sabini's common carrier application; decided Dec. 10, 1938. [1939.] 731-732+i p. (M-2475.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC1 mot.8/a: M-2475.
- Saner, Arthur E. No. MC-89278, Arthur E. Saner common carrier application; [decided Nov. 26, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+382-384+ip. (M-2370.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2370
- Schlusser, Chester. No. MC-94235, Chester Schlusser contract carrier application; decided Nov. 14, 1938. [1939.] 279-280+i p. (M-2326.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2326
- Service Transfer Company. No. MC-85404, William H. Bluhm [doing business as Service Transfer Company] contract carrier application; decided Dec. 12, 1938. [1939.] p. 751-752. (M-2484.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2484
- No. MC-85404 (sub-no. 1), William H. Bluhm [doing business as Service Transfer Company], extension of operations, Michigan-Illinois and Indiana; decided Dec. 12, 1938. [1939.] 753-754+i p. (M-2485.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2485
- Seward Transfer & Storage. No. MC-64220, Clarence and Sylvia Raymond [doing business as Seward Transfer & Storage] common carrier application; decided Nov. 25, 1938. [1939.] 371-373+i p. (M-2365.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2365
- Sewell Brothers Motor Express. No. MC-75437, Horace L. Sewell and Howard J. Sewell [copartners, doing business as Sewell Brothers Motor Express] common carrier application; decided Dec. 1, 1938. [1939.] p. 591-593. (M-2419.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2419
- Smith, Beyer, Transfer. No. MC-47080 (sub-no. 1), Beyer Smith [doing business as Beyer Smith Transfer] extension, McKeesport, Pa.-Alexandria, Va.; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 121-122+i p. (M-2287.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2287
- Smith, J. Ed, Truck Service. No. MC-93978, J. Ed Smith [doing business as J. Ed Smith Truck Service] common carrier application; decided Nov. 21, 1938. [1939.] 345-346+i p. (M-2356.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2356

- Southwestern Greyhound Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-1510 (sub-no. 9), Southwestern Greyhound Lines, Incorporated, extension of operations, Victory Junction; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 243-245+i p. (M-2310.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2310
- Stanton, Ray E. No. MC-91818, Ray E. Stanton common carrier application; decided Dec. 3, 1938. [1939.] 615-616+i p. (M-2428.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2428
- Stillwell, Wesley. No. MC-93789, Wesley Stillwell common carrier application; decided Nov. 12, 1938. [1939.] 265-266+i p. (M-2319.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2319
- Streem, M. and Sons. No. MC-88053, Harry Streem [doing business as M. Streem and Sons] contract carrier application; decided Dec. 15, 1938. [1939.] p. 777-779. (M-2495.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2495
- Stuart Transfer & Storage Company. No. MC-38363 (sub-no. 2), Hannah Skarbina [doing business as Stuart Transfer & Storage Company] extension, Montana-Oregon; decided Dec. 8, 1938. [1939.] 689-690+i p. (M-2457.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2457
- Tom's Express. No. MC-90487, Thomas O. Colacino [doing business as Tom's Express] common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 653-654+ i p. (M-2444.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2444
- Transportes del Norte Sociedad Cooperativa Limitada. No. MC-93130, Transportes del Norte Sociedad Cooperativa Limitada [of Nuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas, Mexico] common carrier application; decided Dec. 12, 1938. [1939.] 759-760+i p. (M-2488.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2488
- Vader, Leroy. No. MC-89206, Leroy Vader common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 619-620+i p. (M-2430.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2430
- Willets Express. No. MC-1647 (sub-no. 1) William Washburn Willets [doing business as Willets Express] extension of operations, New Jersey-Delaware, Maryland, New York, Pennsylvania, and Virginia; decided Nov. 19, 1938. [1939.] 317-318+i p. (M-2342.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- Williams, Charles. No. MC-93514, Charles Williams contract carrier application; decided Nov. 19, 1938. [1939.] 327-328+i p. (M-2347.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2347
- Wilson, J. L., Transfer Company. No. MC-53586, J. L. Wilson [doing business as J. L. Wilson Transfer Company] common carrier application; decided Dec. 5, 1938. [1939.] 627-628+i p. (M-2434.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2434
- Wilson, Slater. No. MC-95276, Slater Wilson common carrier application; decided Nov. 14, 1938. [1939.] 303-304+i p. (M-2338.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2338
- Winnebayo Motor Express. No. MC-406, George Lipp [doing business as Winnebago Motor Express] common carrier application; decided Nov. 28, 1938. [1939.] 389-390+i p. (M-2372.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2372
- Yamagato, Micheo. No. MC-88312 (sub-no. 1) Micheo Yamagato extension, Rexburg-St. Anthony; decided Nov. 19, 1938. [1939.] 319-320+i p. (M-2343.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2343
- Yost Brothers Garage. No. MC-95090, Henry Yost [doing business as Yost Brothers Garage] common carrier application; decided Dec. 16, 1938. [1939.] 7-8+i p. (M-2508.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 13.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a; M-2508

Zanetti, William. No. MC-89364, William Zanetti common carrier application; decided Dec. 8, 1938. [1939.] 695-697+i p. (M-2460.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2460

Decisions (Motor carrier, finance)

 ${f Note.}$ —The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.

- Arkansas-Louisiana Motor Freight, Incorporated. No. MC-F-720, George Kimbel and N. F. Schilling, control, Arkansas-Louisiana Motor Freight, Incorporated; [decided Mar. 7, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+766-768+i p. (MF-423.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-423
- Babcock's Express. No. MC-F-625, Gay's Express, Incorporated, purchase, C. E. Babcock [doing business as Babcock's Express; decided Mar. 24, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+6-8+i p. (MF-434.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-434
- Commercial Bonded Warehouse Company, Incorporated. No. MC-F-693, Younger Brothers, Incorporated, purchase, Commercial Bonded Warehouse Company, Incorporated; decided May 2, 1939. [1939.] 137–140+i p. (MF-465.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-465
- Corbin Truck Line, Incorporated. No. MC-F-668, E. S. Davis [doing business as Fairy Crest Company], control, Corbin Truck Line, Incorporated; [decided Apr. 24, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+124-126+i p. (MF-461.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-461
- Decrpark Transportation Company, Incorporated. No. MC-F-630, Hudson Transit Lines, Incorporated, purchase, Deerpark Transportation Company, Incorporated; decided Mar. 29, 1939. [1939.] 23–26+ii p. (MF-439.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-439
- Litza Brothers Freight Forwarders. No. MC-F-644, Milwaukee Truck Service, Incorporated, purchase, C. H. Gerling [doing business as Litza Brothers Freight Forwarders; decided Mar. 30, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+30-32+i p. (MF-441.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-441
- McDonald, P., Transfer & Storage Company. No. MC-F-681, Lawrence A. Elliott [doing business as Lawrence A. Elliott Truck Transportation], purchase, Bruce McDonald et al. [doing business as P. McDonald Transfer & Storage Company]; decided Mar. 22, 1939. [1939.] 11-14+ii p. (MF-436.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2:MF-436
- Meadows Transfer, Incorporated. No. MC-F-790, Charles F. Iles and Harold E. McKinney, control, Meadows Transfer, Incorporated; [decided Apr. 27, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+134-136+i p. (MF-464.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-464
- Oregon Motor Stages. No. MC-F-554, Pacific Greyhound Lines, purchase, Oregon Motor Stages; decided Mar. 20, 1939. [1939.] p. 9-10. (MF-435.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-435
- Robinson Motor Lines. No. MC-F-698, A. M. Whitney [doing business as Whitney Transfer Company], purchase, Robinson Motor Lines; decided Mar. 29, 1939. [1939.] 27-29+i p. (MF-440.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-440
- Ross Truck Line. No. MC-F-659, Keystone Freight Lines, purchase, Arthur Ross et al. [doing business as Ross Truck Line; decided Mar. 28, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+18-22+i p. (MF-438.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-438
- Salinas-King City Freight Line. No. MC-F-75, Pacific Motor Trucking Company, purchase, J. K. Vanderhurst and E. K. Duda [partnership doing business as Salinas-King City Freight Line]; decided Mar. 24, 1939. [1939.] 37-40+ i p. (MF-443.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-443

- Smith Brothers. No. MC-F-740, Wilson Truck Company, Incorporated, purchase, G. T. Smith et al. [doing business as Smith Brothers; decided May 9, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+150-152 p. (MF-469.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-469
- Southern Motor Transport, Incorporated. No. MC-F-713, Case Driveway, Incorporated, merger, Southern Motor Transport, Incorporated; decided Mar. 25, 1939. [1939.] 15-17+i p. (MF-437.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a2: MF-437
- Texas-Oklahoma Transit Company. No. MC-F-622, Clarence T. English [doing business as English Freight Company], purchase, C. S. Ludwick [doing business as Texas-Oklahoma Transit Company]; decided Mar. 30, 1939. [1939.] 33-36+i p. (MF-442.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 25.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-442

Decisions (Traffic)

NOTE.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports,

- Barrels. Fourth section application no. 17449, barrels to Lawrenceburg, Ind.; [decided Mar. 28, 1939.] [1939.] [1]+36-38 p. ([Opinion] 22621.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a : 22621
- Caustic soda solution. No. 3666, in matter of regulations for transportation of explosives and other dangerous articles; decided Mar. 8, 1939. [1939.] p. 773-774. ([Opinion] 22607.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22607
- Coal. Fourth section application no. 17510, coal to Riverton and Front Royal.
 Va.; decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] p. 127-130. ([Opinion] 22636.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c.
- Palm Beach, Fla.; decided Mar. 31, 1939. [1939.] p. 99–102. ([Opinion] 22629.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22629
- No. 28050, intrastate rates on anthracite in Pennsylvania; [decided Apr. 10, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+108-110 p. ([Opinion] 22632.) [From v. 232.]
 * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/a: 22632
- Egg cases. Fourth section application no. 17127, egg cases between points in trunk line territory; decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] p. 123-126. ([Opinion] 22635.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22635
- Employees. Ex parte no. 72 (sub-no. 1), in matter of regulations concerning class of employees and subordinate officials to be included within term "employee" under railway labor act; [decided Mar. 29, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+44-48 p. ([Opinion] 22623.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22623
- Same; decided Mar. 29, 1939. [1939.] p. 49-52. ([Opinion] 22624.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22624
- Freight rates. No. 26510, western-southern class rates; decided Mar. 29, 1939. [1939.] p. 81-93. ([Opinion] 22627.) [From v. 232.] *Paper. 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22627
- No. 28055, increases in Texas freight rates and charges; decided Mar. 29, 1939. [1939.] p. 55–80. ([Opinion] 22626.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22626
- Grain.
 No. 27608, Nebraska State Railway Commission v. Union Pacific Railroad Company et al.; decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] p. 111-119. ([Opinion] 22633.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1 a: 22633
- No. 28030, Commercial Milling Company et al. v. Pere Marquette Railway Company; decided Mar. 28, 1939. [1939.] p. 39-43. ([Opinion] 22622.)
 [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c.
- Iron. No. 27670, J. Rosenbaum & Son v. Alton Railroad Company et al.; decided Mar. 31, 1939. [1939.] p. 103–106. ([Opinion] 22630.) [From v. 232.]
 * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22630

- Continued.
 No. 27920, R. C. Mahon Company v. Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Company et al.; decided Apr. 7, 1939. [1939.] p. 145-150. ([Opinion] 22641.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c.
- Lead. Fourth section application no. 17320, pig lead to Richmond, Va.; decided Mar. 27, 1939. [1939.] p. 25-27. ([Opinion] 22618.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22618
- Lemons. No. 27687, California Fruit Growers Exchange v. Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company et al.; [decided Apr. 6, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+ 120-122 p. ([Opinion] 22634.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22634
- Lumber. No. 28075, Traffic Bureau, Lynchburg Chamber of Commerce, for Stevens Lumber Company, Incorporated, v. Yadkin Railroad Company et al.; decided Apr. 4, 1939. [1939.] p. 135–137. ([Opinion] 22638.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22638
- Marble.
 No. 28031, Arthur Morgan Trucking Company et al. v. Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Company et al.; decided Apr. 5, 1939. [1939.] p. 137-140. ([Opinion] 22639.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22639
- Paper. Fourth section application no. 17474, wrapping paper from Dallas, Tex.; [decided Mar. 28, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+28-31 p. ([Opinion] 22619.) [From y. 232..] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22619
- Rice. No. 27985, Willich & Company v. Chicago Great Western Railroad Company et al.; decided Mar. 29, 1939. [1939.] p. 53-54. ([Opinion] 22625.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22625
- Stone.
 No. 28102, Shea & Morris Monument Company et al. v. St. Louis-San

 Francisco Railway Company et al.; decided Mar. 31, 1939.
 [1939.] p. 107-108.

 ([Opinion] 22631.)
 [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1 a : 22631
- Switching charges. Investigation and suspension docket no. 4570, switching allowances at Malvern and Walco, Ark.; decided Mar. 28, 1939. [1939.] p. 31-35. ([Opinion] 22620.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22620
- Train-control devices. No. 28000 (sub-no. 3), in matter of application for approval of proposed modification of systems or devices under par. (B) sec. 26 of interstate commerce act as amended [New York Central Railroad Company; decided Apr. 4, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+130-134 p. ([Opinion] 22637.) [From v. 232.] * Paper, 5c.

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT

- Anderson, J. Steve. Nos. 1870-72, in circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit, J. Steve Anderson v. commissioner of internal revenue; L. H. Prichard v. [same]; R. Olsen v. [same], on petitions for review of decisions of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, i+14 p. ‡ J 1.13: An 23/28
- Baltimore and Annapolis Railroad. No. 999, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, United States vs. Baltimore and Annapolis Railroad Company, O. E. Weller et al., constituting Public Service Commission of Maryland, appeal from court of appeals of Maryland; statement as to jurisdiction. [1939.] cover title, ii+49 p. ‡ J 1.13: B 217/70
- Baze, Lodie. No. 1850, in circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit, Lodie Baze, nee Willis, v. Lonie Scott, W. W. Pierce, guardian of Lonie Scott, an incompetent, Durant National Bank, in Durant, Okla., and United States, appeal from district court for eastern district of Oklahoma; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, iii+29 p. ‡
- Bennington County Savings Bank. In Court of Claims, no. 42832, Bennington County Savings Bank [Bennington, Vt.] v. United States; defendant's exceptions to commissioner's report and request for amended and additional findings. [1939.] p. 53-59. ‡ J.13: B 439/16

- Bingham, Harry P. No. 401, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Harry Payne Bingham v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, iii+44 p. large 8° ‡ J 1.13: B 513/4
- Bland, Oscar E. No. 59, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1939, Oscar E. Bland and Josephine H. Bland, husband and wife, v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+8 p. ‡

 J 1.13: B 61/4
- Bond, C. E. No. 1873, in circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit, United States v. C. E. Bond and Nellie Bond, appeal from district court for northern district of Oklahoma; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, iii+34 p. ‡ J 1.13: B 64/12
- Brooklyn & Queens Screen Manufacturing Company. In Court of Claims, no. 43115, Brooklyn & Queens Screen Manufacturing Company v. United States; defendant's reply to plaintiff's motion for new trial, with counter motion for amendment of special findings of fact filed herein, to set aside and vacate judgment for plaintiff in sum of \$7,380, and for judgment dismissing plaintiff's petition. [1939.] p. 123-138. ‡ J 1.13: B 791/44
- Brunswick, William W. In Court of Claims, no. 44629, William W. Brunswick v. United States; defendant's counterclaim. [1939.] p. 7-8. ‡ J 1.13: B 838/13
- Chickasaw Indians. No. 880, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Chickasaw Nation v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United States in opposition. [1939.] cover title, ii+15 p. ‡
- Choctaw Indians. No. 1856, in circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit, United States and Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations v. Magnolia Petroleum Company [et al.]; supplemental memorandum for United States. [1939.] cover title, 2 p. ‡ J 1.13: C 451/23
- Clifford, Mrs. Katherine S. No. 11265, in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, Katherine S. Rheinstrom, whose true name is Katherine Stewart Clifford, v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent on resubmission. [1939.] cover title, i+8 p. ‡
- Columbia Gas & Electric Corporation. Equity no. 1099, in district court for district of Delaware, United States v. Columbia Gas & Electric Corporation [et al]; brief in support of motion to vacate consent decree and to permit plaintiff to file and serve amended and supplemental complaint, and in support of motion to abandon supplemental complaint filed on Dec. 21, 1938. [1939.] cover title, ii+36 p. ‡
- Consolidated Freight Lines, Incorporated. No. 50, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1939, Consolidated Freight Lines, Incorporated, v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+15 p. ‡ J 1.13: C 765/29
- Cooper Corporation. Civil action no. 2–396, in district court for southern district of New York, United States v. Cooper Corporation et al.; reply brief in opposition to defendants' motions to dismiss complaint. [1939.] cover title, 9 p. large 8° ‡

 J 1.13: C 788/8
- Crane-Johnson Company. No. 11446, in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, Crane-Johnson Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; supplemental brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+14 p. ‡ J 1.13: C 85/13
- Crowhurst, A. J., & Sons, Incorporated. No. 7058, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Oct. term, 1939, A. J. Crowhurst & Sons, Inc., v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+46 p. ‡ J 1.13: C 886/7

- Dawnic Steamship Corporation. In Court of Claims, no. L-130, Dawnic Steamship Corporation v. United States; defendant's exceptions and request for amendments to report of commissioner. [1939.] p. 383-424. ‡ J 1.13: D 322/4
- Donnelley, Thorne. No. 938, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Thorne Donnelley v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+7 p. ‡ J 1.13: D 718/14
- Esnault-Pelterie, Robert. In Court of Claims, no. D-388, Robert Esnault-Pelterie v. United States; reply brief for defendant on question certified by commissioner. [1939.] p. 51-56. ‡ J 1.13: Es 56/16
- Farish, W. S., and Company. No. 9084, in circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit, commissioner of internal revenue v. W. S. Farish and Company, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for petitioner. [1939.] cover title, i+23 p. ‡ J 1.13: F 228/5
- Ferguson, William S. No. M-65, in Court of Claims, William S. Ferguson et al. n. United States; reply memorandum for defendant on questions certified by commissioner. [1939.] cover title, [1] +83-102 p. ‡ J 1.13; F 381/10
- Fitzgerald, William F., jr. In Court of Claims, no. 43622, William F. Fitzgerald, jr., v. United States; defendant's request for special findings of fact and brief. [1939.] p. 25–29. ‡ J 1.13; F 576/3
- Florida. No. 418, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, A. B. Hale, as chairman, et al. [constituting State Road Department of Florida], v. Bimco Trading, Inc., and Broward County Port Authority, on appeal from district court for northern district of Florida; brief of United States as amicus curiae. [1939.] cover title, iii+43 p. ‡ J 1.13: F 663/18
- Graham, William J. Nos. 891, 901, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, William J. Graham and James C. McKay v. United States; Boies Heed and Allen Comer v. United States, on petitions for writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1939.] cover title, ii+24 p. ‡
- Griffiths, John, & Son Company. In Court of Claims, no. 43924, John Griffiths & Son Company v. United States; defendant's counterclaim. [1939.] p. 99–162. ‡ J 1.13: G 875/22
- Gund, Mrs. Karoline E. No. 8127, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, estate of Karoline E. Gund, W. R. Springate, executor and Irene Dorner, executrix, v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, iii+25 p. ‡ J 1.13: G 955/3
- Hallock, Henry. Nos. 110–112, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1939, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. Mary Q. Hallock, and Central United National Bank of Cleveland, trustees [of Henry Hallock; same] v. Mary Q. Hallock, executrix of Henry Hallock; [same] v. S. H. Squire, superintendent of banks of Ohio in charge of liquidation of Union Trust Company, successor of First Trust and Savings Company, trustee, Cleveland, Ohio; petition for writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit. [1939.] cover title, i+21 p. ‡ J 1.13: H 158/16
- Proceedings in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit [nos. 7666-68, commissioner of internal revenue v. Mary Q. Hallock and Central United National Bank of Cleveland, trustee [of Henry Hallock; same v. Mary Q. Hallock, executrix of Henry Hallock; same v. S. H. Squire, superintendent of banks of Ohio in charge of liquidation of Union Trust Company, successor of First Trust & Savings Company, trustee, Cleveland, Ohio; on petition to review decisions of Board of Tax Appeals]. [1939.] p. 101-107. ‡ J 1.13: H 158/15
- Hamacek, A. F., Marine Corporation.
 No. K-185, in Court of Claims, A. F.
 Hamacek Marine Corporation v. United States; brief for defendant in opposition to plaintiff's motion for new trial.
 [1939.] p. 173-178.
 J 1.13: H 17/2
- Hudson and Manhattan Railroad. No. 925, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Hudson and Manhattan Railroad Company, on its own behalf

- Hudson and Manhattan Railroad-Continued.
 - and on behalf of its officers and agents, v. John T. Cahill, individually and as United States attorney for southern district of New York, Interstate Commerce Commission, Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers [et al.], on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for respondents Cahill and Interstate Commerce Commission in opposition. [1939.] cover title, ii+20 p. J 1.13: H 867/4
- Imperial Type Metal Company. No. 7006, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Imperial Type Metal Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+24 p. J 1.13: Im 7/25
- Jelke, John F. No. 929, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, First National Bank of Chicago, administrator [of John F. Jelke], v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+18 p.

J 1.13: J 392/4

- Landay, Harry H. Nos. 7873-77, in circuit court of appeals for 6th judicial circuit, Harry H. Landay v. United States; Frank R. Lane v. [same]; Edward A. Attix v. [same]; Leonard E. Brown v. [same]; Samuel Lafata v. [same], appeals from judgments and sentences of district court for eastern district of Michigan; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, iv+118 p. J 1.13: L 231/2
- Mead, C. H., Coal Company. No. 4469, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, C. H. Mead Coal Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+20 p. J 1.13: M 461/9
- Mohawk Rubber Company. No. 937, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Mohawk Rubber Company v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United States in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+15 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 725/6
- Neidich, Samuel A. No. 7086, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Samuel A. Neidich v. commissioner of Internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, i + 24 p. J 1.13: N 316/2
- Neuberger, Harry H. No. 117, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Harry H. Neuberger v. commissioner of internal revenue; commissioner of internal revenue v. Harry H. Neuberger, on cross-petitions for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for commissioner. [1939.] cover title, ii+25 p. large 8° ‡ J 1.13: N 391/6
- North Pacific Grain Growers, Inc. In Court of Claims, no. 43487, North Pacific Grain Growers, Inc., v. United States; defendant's exceptions to report of p. 91-119. commissioner and request for special findings. [1939.] J 1.13: N 811/66
- Opinions. Opinions of attorney general [released for publication in pamphlet form for inclusion in v. 39].
 - Note.—The opinions of the Attorney General are issued separately and will be published later in bound volumes. Subscribers may deposit \$1.00 with the Superintendent of Documents and receive the contents of a volume of the separate opinions as they are issued; single copies are usually 5c. Prices for bound volumes furnished upon application to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.
 - 71. Filling vacancy in office of postmaster; Apr. 10, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. opinion number not given on publication.]
 72. Mission Point Lighthouse Reservation; May 8, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. 73. Citizenship status of Grover Cleveland Bergdoll; May 25, 1939. [193 7 p. [Volume and J 1.5/a:39/71 p. J 1.5/a:39/72 [1939.] 2 p. J 1.5/a:39/73
 - 74. Jurisdiction required for Federal building sites; May 5, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. J 1.5/a:39/74
 - 1939. 1 p. J 1.5/a: 39/75 75. Jurisdiction required for Federal building sites; May 11, 1939.
- Park & Tilford Import Corporation. No. 928, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Park & Tilford Import Corporation v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to Court of Customs and Patent Appeals; brief for United States in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+8 p. ‡ J 1.13: P 219/10

- Price, Julian. No. 4480, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, Julian Price v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, i+16 p. ‡ J.1.3: P 931/16
- Queen, Alfred K. No. 4446, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, Alfred K. Queen v. United States, appeal from district court for western district of North Carolina at Asheville; brief for appellee. [1939.] cover title, i+17 p. ‡
- Rodgers, Alexander F. No. 4467, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, Alexander F. Rodgers v. United States, appeal from district court for eastern district of South Carolina, at Charleston, at law; appellee's brief. [1939.] cover title, ii+108 p. ‡
- Sack, Isidor. Nos. 342 and 343, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Isidor Sack v. commissioner of internal revenue; Isidor Sack and Rose B. Sack v. [same], on petitions for review of dicisions of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+26 p. large 8° ‡ J 1.13: Sa 14/15
- Sharpe, Mrs. Catharine D. No. 7008, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Catharine D. Sharpe v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, i+32 p. ‡ J 1.13: Sh 24/4
- Smith, John T. United States circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, no. 173,
 Oct. term, 1938, John Thomas Smith v. Joseph T. Higgins, collector of internal revenue for 3d district of New York; appeal from district court for southern district of New York. [1939.] p. 767-770. ‡ J 1.13: Sm 61/30
- Southern Pacific Company. In Court of Claims, no. 43139, Southern Pacific Company v. United States; defendant's request for findings of fact, and brief. [1939.] p. 39-42. ‡ J 1.13: So 88/144
- Sponenbarger, Mrs. Julia C. No. —, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, United States v. Mrs. Julia Caroline Sponenbarger et al.; petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit. [1939.] cover title, il+32 p. ‡ J 1.13: Sp 66/2
- Stephenson, Burnette F. No. 966, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term. 1938, Burnette F. Stephenson v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+13 p. ‡

 J.1.13: St 45/27
- Sturtevant, B. F. Company. In Court of Claims, no. 42511, B. F. Sturtevant Company v. United States; defendant's request for special findings of fact and brief. [1939.] p. 43-56. ‡ J 1.13: St 97/3
- Taylor, Leroy T. In Court of Claims, no. 43747, Leroy T. Taylor v. United States; defendant's request for findings of fact and brief. [1939.] p. 17-19. †
- Textile Mills Securities Corporation. No. 7056, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, commissioner of internal revenue v. Textile Mills Securities Corporation, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for petitioner. [1939.] cover title, ii+21 p. ‡ J 1.13: T 314/3
- Trustees of Lumber Investment Association. No. 960, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Trustees of Lumber Investment Association v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal reveune, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; memorandum for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, 4 p. ‡ J 1.13: T 776/3
- Tweedie, Montague S. No —, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Montague Stanley Tweedie v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, i+12 p. large 8° ‡ J 1.13: T 915/2
- Vicksburg Bridge & Terminal Company. No. 9108, in circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit, F. H. Gouax, Lt. Col. [etc.], et al. v. Harry E. Bovay and Ken-

Vicksburg Bridge & Terminal Company—Continued.
yon D. Wells, trustees in bankruptcy of Vicksburg Bridge & Terminal Company et al.; appeal from district court for southern district of Mississippi, Sidney C. Mize, judge. [1939.] cover-title, ii+42 p. ‡ J 1.13: V 663/3

Vlachos, Andrew J. In Court of Claims, no. 42835, Andrew J. Vlachos v. United States; brief for United States. [1939.] p. 31-39. ‡ J 1.13: V 842/2

Weiss, Joseph J. No. 939, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Joseph J. Weiss [et al.] v. United States, on motion for leave to proceed in forma pauperis and on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; memorandum for United States. [1939.] cover title, 9 p. ‡

Wood, Walter T. In Court of Claims, no. 43276, Alma L. Wood, administratrix of Walter T. Wood, v. United States; defendant's brief. [1939.] p. 79–133. ‡
J 1.13: W 85/41

ANTITRUST DIVISION

NOTE.—The Public statements listed below were released between Apr. 20 and May 1, 1939, and read Division for Enforcement of Antitrust Laws.

Advertising. Statement of grounds for action, investigation of outdoor advertising companies, competition in West Coast area. 1939. [1]+3 p. ‡
J 20.7: Ad 96

Griffith Amusement Company. United States v. Griffith Amusement Company, et al. (U. S. D. C. W. D. Okla., civil no. 172), statement of grounds for action; bill of complaint alleging violation of Sherman antitrust act. 1939. [1]+5 p. ‡ J 20.7: G 875

National Retail Credit Association. United States v. National Retail Credit Association et al. (U. S. D. C. E. D. Mo., civil no. 10420), statement of grounds for action; refusal by Department of modification of decree. 1939. [1]+2 p. ‡ J 20.7: N 213

Petroleum. Statement of grounds for action, investigation of oil industry, Pacific Coast area; grand jury inquiry in southern district of California. 1939. [1]+3 p. ‡ J 20.7: Oi 5

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Law enforcement. FBI law enforcement bulletin, v. 8, no. 6; June 1, 1939. [1939.] cover title, [2]+1-54 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] ‡ (available to law enforcement officers and agencies only.)

L. C. card 36-13359

J 1.14/8:8/6

Same, Insert, Fugitives wanted and cancellations, v. 8, no. 6; June 1939. [1939.] p. 55-79, il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] J 1.14/8: 8/6/insert

LABOR DEPARTMENT

CHILDREN'S BUREAU

Children. The child, monthly news summary, May 1939; v. 3, no. 11. [1939.] p. 241-260, il. 4° * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50.

L. C. card L 36-94 L 5.35: 3/11

Same, Social statistics supplement 3; Mar. 1939. [1939.] 16 p. il. 4°
[Quarterly.] Included in price of The child. L 5.36: 938-39/3

Publications. Selected list of publications, June 1, 1939. [1939.] iv+20 p. narrow 8° † L 5.24: 939

EMPLOYMENT SERVICE

Employment Service news, June 1939; v. 6, no. 6. 1939. 20 p. [Monthly. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40.

L. C. card L. 35-100

How to order publications—See information following Contents

IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE

Naturalization. Essential procedure and requirements for naturalization under the general law. Revised [edition]. [1939.] 3 p. (Form C-59.)

LABOR STANDARDS DIVISION

Apprenticeship information from Office of Federal Committee on Apprenticeship. L 16.2: Ap 6/3/939 May 1939. 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.]

Labor standards, June 1939; [v. 2, no. 5]. [1939.] cover title, p. 65-80, 4° [Monthly. Text on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, 75c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.15. L 16.11: 2/5 L. C. card L 38-50

LABOR STATISTICS BUREAU

Anti-kick-back legislation [as of Apr. 1939]. [1939.] 3 p. (Serial no. R. 937.) [From Monthly labor review, May 1939.] L 2.6/a: An 87/4

Building. Building construction, Apr. 1939; prepared by Division of Construction and Public Employment. 1939. ii+22 p. il. (Serial no. R. 946.) L 2.6/a 4:939/4 [Monthly.]

Building permit survey 122 and 123: 1929-35. [1939.] large 8° [Division of Construction and Public Employment in cooperation with Works Progress Administration project 9107.] L. C. card L 37-166

122. East South Central States: Mobile, Ala., Montgomery, Ala., Ashland, Ky., Covington, Ky., Lexington, Ky., Newport, Ky., Meridian, Miss., Johnson City, Tenn. [1]+21 p.
123. West South Central States: Fort Smith, Ark., Little Rock, Ark., Monroe, La., Shreveport, La., Enid, Okla., Muskogee, Okla., Amarillo, Tex., Austin, Tex., Beaumont, Tex., Corpus Christi, Tex., Galveston, Tex., Port Arthur, Tex., San Angelo, Tex., Waco, Tex. [1]+48 p.

Cost of living. Changes in cost of living, Mar. 15, 1939; prepared by Cost of Living Division and Retail Price Division. 1939. ii+17 p. il. (Serial no. L 2.6/a 5: 939/1 R. 942.)

Changes in cost of living of Federal employees in Washington, D. C. [through Dec. 1938]. [1939.] 4 p. (Serial no. R. 941.) review, May 1939.] † From Monthly labor L 2.6/a: C 823/9/933-38

Employment and pay rolls, Mar. 1939; prepared by Division of Employment Statistics and Division of Construction and Public Employment. 1939. iv+42 p. il. (Serial no. R. 930.) [Monthly.] L 2.9: 939/3 L. C. card L 23-234

Family allowances in 1937 and 1938 [with list of sources]; by Mary T. Waggaman. [1939.] 20 p. (Serial no. R. 931.) [From Monthly labor review, May 1939.] L 2.6/a: Al 57

Houses. Labor and material costs in small-house construction. [1939.] 4 p. (Serial no. R. 933.) [From Monthly labor review, May 1939.] L 2.6/a: H 817/15

Iron. Injury experience in iron and steel industry, 1936 and 1937; [prepared by Roy F. Fleming and Jacob Lotven]. 1939. [1]+12 p. il. (Serial no. R. 935.) [From Monthly labor review, May 1939.] † L 2.6/a: Ir 6/5/936-37 L 2.6/a: Ir 6/5/936-37

Joint industrial councils in Great Britain. [1939.] 9 p. (Serial no. R. 932.) [From Monthly labor review, May 1939.] L 2.6/a: In 2/15

Labor. Oppressive labor practices, summary of Senate inquiry. 1939. [1]+8 p. (Serial no. R. 934.) [From Monthly labor review, May 1939.] L 2.6/a: L 113/17 Labor-Continued.

— Recent court decisions of interest to labor. [1939.] 4 p. (Serial no. R. 938.) [From Monthly labor review, May 1939.] † L 2.6/a: C 835/939-5

Labor information bulletin, v. 6, no. 6; June 1939. [1939.] [2]+22 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] †

L. C. card L 34-114 L 2.10:6/6

Labor turnover. Standard procedure for computing labor turn-over. Revised [1939]. [1939.] 3 p. (Serial no. R. 487.) [Original article from Monthly labor review, Dec. 1935.] L 2.6/a: T 861/11/939

Monthly labor review. Monthly labor review, June 1939, v. 48, no. 6; [Hugh S. Hanna, editor]. [1939.] cover title, iv+1241-1482 p. il. * Paper, 30c. single copy, \$3.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.75.

L. C. card 15-26485

L. C. card 15-26485

SPECIAL ARTICLES.—Farm employment, 1909-38; [prepared by Witt Bowden].—Characteristics of pald-vacation plans: pt. 2, Nonmanufacturing industries.—Coverage limitations of workmen's compensation laws; by Marshall Dawson.—Negotiation of collective agreements in rubber industry; by Harold S. Roberts.—Working conditions and wages in union barber shops, 1938; [prepared by Don Q. Crowther].—Labor requirements in school construction; [prepared by Clarence A. Trump].—Unemployment of young persons in Belgium; [report from C. C. Broy].—Earnings and hours in manufacture of electrical products; pt. 1, Data for industry as a whole; [prepared by J. Perlman, O. R. Mann, H. O. Rogers, and D. L. Helm].

Note.—The Monthly labor review is the medium through which the bureau publishes its regular monthly reports on such subjects as trend of employment and pay rolls, hourly and weekly carnings, weekly working hours, collective agreements, industrial accidents, industrial disputes, wholesale prices, labor turnover, as well as information on retail prices, building construction, changes in cost of living, labor legislation and court decisions, and important labor developments in other countries. One free subscription will be given to all labor departments and bureaus, workmen's compensation commissions, and other offices connected with the administration of labor laws and to organizations exchanging publications with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

Same, [title page and] index to v. 46; Jan.-June 1938. 1939. [3]+ L 2.6: 46/t.p.& ind. 1527-47 p. * Paper, 5c.

Prices. Retail prices, food and coal, Apr. 1939; prepared by Retail Price Division and Cost of Living Division. 1939. ii+9 p. il. (Serial no. R. 943.) [Monthly.] L. C. card L 32-43 L 2.6/a 2: 939/4

Wholesale prices, Apr. 1939; prepared by Division of Wholesale Prices. 1939. ii+10 p. ii. (Serial no. R. 945.) [Monthly.] † L. C. card L 22-229

Strikes and lock-outs. Analysis of strikes in 1938; prepared by [Don Q. Crowther]. 1939. [1]+21 p. il. (Serial no. R, 939; Division of Industrial Relations.) [From Monthly labor review, May 1939.] † L 2.6/a 6: 938/13

Analysis of strikes in Jan. 1939, with trend for 1933 to Mar. 1939; prepared by Division of Industrial Relations. 1939. [1]+8 p. (Serial no. R. 940.) [From Monthly labor review, May 1939.] † L 2.6/a 6: 939/1

Wage earners. Money disbursements of wage earners and clerical workers in North Atlantic region, 1934–36: v. 1, New York City; by Faith M. Williams and Alice C. Hanson. 1939. ix+236 p. il. (Bulletin 637 [v. 1].) *Paper, 25c. * Paper, 25c. L. C. card L 39-49 L 2.3:637/v.1

Same. (H. doc. 430 [v. 1], 75th Cong. 2d sess.)

Workmen's compensation. Arkansas workmen's compensation act. [1939.] 2 p. (Serial no. R. 936.) [From Monthly labor review, May 1939.]

L 2.6/a: C 738/22

LIBRARY

Periodicals. List of American trade union journals and labor papers currently received by Department of Labor Library. Washington, D. C., June 1, 1939. [1]+29 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † L. C. card L 39-48 L 1.2: T 67/939

WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION

Posters. Notice, fair labor standards act of 1938; [poster]. 1939. 14.1×22.1 in. [Prepared in cooperation with Children's Bureau.] † L 20.9:F15

WOMEN'S BUREAU

- Economic status of university women in U. S. A., report of Committee on Economic and Legal Status of Women, American Association of University Women; by Susan M. Kingsbury. 1939. viii+50 p. il. (Bulletin 170.) * Paper, 15c. L. C. card L 39-50 L 13.3: 170
- Legal status of women in United States, Jan. 1, 1938: Report for North Dakota; [by Sara L. Buchanan, assisted by Mary Loretta Sullivan]. 1939. vi+13 p. (Bulletin 157-33.) * Paper, 5c.
 - L. C. card L 38-56 L 13.3: 157-33 NOTE.—Advance printing of individual State material constituting part of a compila-tion now being prepared to show the present legal status of women in United States.

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

BIBLIOGRAPHY DIVISION

Lumber. Selected list of recent references on lumber industry of United States and Canada; compiled by Florence S. Hellman. 1939. [1]+34 p. 4° [Proc-LC 2.2: L 97 essed.1 †

CATALOG DIVISION

Dissertations, Academic. List of American doctoral dissertations printed in 1937, received in Catalog Division, Jan. 1937-Sept. 1938, with supplement to earlier lists; prepared by Mary Wilson MacNair and Margaret Neal Karr. 1939. vii+422 p. * Paper, 50c. L. C. card 13-26009 LC 9.2: D65/937

COPYRIGHT OFFICE

- Copyright. Catalog of copyright entries, new series, pt. 1, Books, group 1, v. 35, volume index [and title pages, calendar] year 1938. 1939. iv+751-1182+[1] p. L. C. card 6-35347 LC 3.6/1: 35/1/t.p. & ind.

 - NOTE.—Each number is issued in 4 parts: pt. 1, group 1, relates to books; pt. 1, group 2, to pamphlets, leaflets, contributions to newspapers or periodicals, etc., lectures, sermons, addresses for oral delivery, maps; pt. 1, group 3, to dramatic compositions, motion pictures; pt. 2, to periodicals; pt. 3, to musical compositions; pt. 4, to works of art, reproductions of a work of art, drawings or plastic works of scientific or technical character, photographs, prints, and pictorial illustrations.

 Subscriptions for the Catalog of copyright entries should be made to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., instead of to the Register of Copyrights. Prices are as follows: Paper, \$10.00 a yr. (4 pts. unbound), foreign subscription, \$13.00; pt. 1, group 3 and 2, and pt. 3, each \$3.00 a yr., foreign subscription, each \$3.75; pt. 1, group 3, pt. 2, and pt. 4, each \$2.00 a yr., foreign subscription, pt. 1, group 3, \$2.25, pt. 2, \$2.30, pt. 4, \$2.20; single numbers, 50c; annual indexes, each, for complete calendar year, \$2.00.
- Same, pt. 1, group 2, Pamphlets, leaflets, contributions to newspapers or periodicals, etc., lectures, sermons, addresses for oral delivery, maps, v. 36, no. 2. 1939. iv+121-225 p. [Monthly.] LC 3.6/1:36/2-2
- Same, pt. 1, group 3, Dramatic compositions, motion pictures, v. 12, no. 2. 1939, iii+27-52 p. [Monthly.] LC 3.6/1:12/3-2
- Same, pt. 1, group 3, Dramatic compositions, motion pictures, v. 12, no. 3. iii+53-77 p. [Monthly.] LC 3.6/1:12/3-3
- Same, pt. 3, Musical compositions, v. 34, no. 2. 1939. iv+125-262 p. [Monthly.] LC 3.6/3:34/2

Copyright—Continued.

— Same, pt. 4, Works of art, reproductions of a work of art, drawings or plastic works of scientific or technical character, photographs, prints, and pictorial illustrations, v. 33, no. 4. 1939. iii+179-276+[1] p. [Quarterly. This number includes title page and index to new series, pt. 4, v. 33, nos. 1-4, calendar year 1938.]

DOCUMENTS DIVISION

Latin America. Bibliography of official publications and administrative systems in Latin American countries; by James B. Childs. Washington, D. C. [no publisher] 1938. 44 p. [Copyright by Inter-American Bibliographical and Library Association, 1938. Reprinted from proceedings of first convention of Inter-American Bibliographical and Library Association, H. W. Wilson Co., New York, 1938.] † (Limited distribution.)

State publications. Monthly check-list of State publications, v. 30, no. 4; Apr. 1939. [1939.] [2]+169-221 p. 4° * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.25.

L. C. card 10-8924

LC 7.6: 939/4

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE SERVICE

Bills. Digest of public general bills, with index, 76th Congress, 1st session, no. 7; bills introduced or acted upon during Apr. and May 1939. 1939. ii+158 p. large 8° [April-May supplement to no. 4.] * Paper, 25c.

L. C. card 36-26093

LC 14.6: 76/7

PROJECT: BOOKS FOR THE ADULT BLIND

Braille system. Books in Braille, 1931–38, catalog of titles placed in distributing libraries, July 1931–June 1938. 1939. viii+95 p. †
L. C. card 39-26817 LC 19.2: B 73/4

MARITIME COMMISSION

- Commerce. Water-borne foreign commerce of United States (in cargo tons of 2,240 pounds), calendar year 1937. [1939.] [1]+28 leaves, oblong large 8° (Report 275; Division of Research.) [Annual.] † MC 1.11:937
- Construction. Construction progress chart; [Mar. 15, 1939]. [1939.] 10.5× 17.1 in. (Division of Maritime Promotion and Information.) [Processed.] † MC 1.14: C 38/939
- Same; May 1, 1939. [1939.] 11×17.1 in. (Division of Maritime Promotion and Information.) [Processed.] † MC 1.14: C 38/939-2
- McLouth, Sydney C. State of Michigan, in Supreme Court, appeal from circuit court for county of St. Clair, Fred W. George, circuit judge, calendar no. 40443, in re estate of Sydney C. McLouth, United States, appellant in St. Clair County circuit court, appeallant herein, vs. John C. Shaw, administrator de bonis non of said estate, appellee in St. Clair County circuit court, appellee herein; reply brief for appellant. [1939.] cover title, 53 p. ‡ MC 1.18: M 226/4
- Marine oil spent catalyst. No. 492, Wypenn Oil Company, Inc., v. Luckenbach Steamship Company, Inc.; [decided Dec. 6, 1938; report and order of commission]. [1939.] [1]+1-2+[1] p. [Report from Maritime Commission reports, v. 2.] † MC1.22/a:492
- Regulations prescribing method of determining profit in connection with reconditioning of ships for Maritime Commission; adopted May 4, 1939. [1939.] x+23 p.+[4] leaves, 4° [The 4 leaves in the collation consist of blank forms.] † MC 1.6: P 94

- Shipping. Quarterly report on employment of American steam and motor merchant vessels of 1,000 gross tons and over as of Mar. 31, 1939 (does not include lake or river tonnage). [June 2, 1939.] [6] leaves, oblong 8° (Report 300; Division of Research.) [Processed.] † MC 1.8: 939/1
- Training. What they say about training [program of Maritime Commission]. [1939.] [4] p. narrow 8° † MC1.2: T68

NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR AERONAUTICS

NOTE.—The individual Reports of the National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics, which later appear in the annual volumes as Technical reports, are sold on a subscription basis by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the rate of \$3.00 per year; foreign subscription, \$4.25.

- Ailerons. Flight tests of retractable ailerons on highly tapered wing [with list of references]; by J. W. Wetmore. Washington, June 1939. cover title, 9 p. 7 pl. 4° (Technical notes 714.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5: 6/714
- Air flow in boundary layer of elliptic cylinder [with list of references]; by G. B. Schubauer. 1939. cover title, ii+20 p. ii. 4° (Report 652.) [Text and illustration on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] *Paper, 10c.

 L. C. card 39-26769 Y 3.N 21/5: 5/652
- Airfoil theory at supersonic speed [with list of references], by H. Schlichting; [translation by S. Reiss from] Deutsche Luftfahrtforschung, Jahrbuch 1937. Washington, June 1939. cover title, 54 p. 5 pl. 4° (Technical memorandums 897.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5: 8/897
- Fuel-oil. Comparison of ignition characteristics of Diesel fuels as determined in engines and in constant-volume bomb [with list of references]; by Robert F. Selden. Washington, June 1939. cover title, 7 p. 2 pl. 1 tab. 4° (Technical notes 710.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:6/710
- Ice. Preliminary study of prevention of ice on aircraft by use of engine-exhaust heat [with reference]; by Lewis A. Rodert. Washington, June 1939. cover title, 10 p. 6 pl. 1 tab. 4° (Technical notes 712.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5: 6/712
- Propellers. Tests of 2 full-scale propellers with different pitch distributions, at blade angles up to 60° [with list of references]; by David Biermann and Edwin P. Hartman. 1939. cover title, ii+15 p. il. 4° (Report 658.) [Text and illustration on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] * Paper, 10c.

 L. C. card 39-26818

 Y 3.N 21/5:5/658
- Radiators. Drag of airplane radiators with special reference to air heating (comparison of theory and experiment) [with list of references], by B. Göthert; [translation by J. Vanier from] Luftfahrtforschung, v. 15, no. 9, Sept. 10, 1938. Washington, May 1939. cover title, 42 p. 7 pl. 4° (Technical memorandums 896.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:8/896
- Spin (aircraft). Approximate spin design criterion for monoplanes [with list of references]; by Oscar Seidman and Charles J. Donlan. Washington, June 1939. cover title, 7 p. 4 pl. 4° (Technical notes 711.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:6/711
- Strength of materials. Limit of stability of curved plate strip under shear and axial stresses [with list of references]; by A. Kromm, Luftfahrtforschung, v. 15, no. 10-11, Oct. 10, 1938. Washington, June 1939. cover title, 33 p. il. 1 pl. 4° (Technical memorandums 898.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:8/898
- Wings. Comparison of several tapered wings designed to avoid tip stalling [with list of references]; by Raymond F. Anderson. Washington, June, 1939. cover title, 19 p. 8 pl. 4° (Technical notes 713.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:6/713

NATIONAL ARCHIVES

FEDERAL REGISTER DIVISION

Note.—The archivist of the United States acting through this division established by him under the provisions of the Federal register act, Public no. 220, 74th Congress (49 Stat. 500-503) is charged with the custody and together with the Public Printer, with the prompt and uniform printing and distribution of the documents required or authorized to be published under sec. 5 of this act. Such documents required or authorized to be so published are printed and distributed forthwith by the Government Frinting Office in a serial publication designated the Federal register.

Federal register. Federal register, v. 4, no. 105-126; June 1-30, 1939. [1939.] p. 2197-2726, 4° [Daily, except Sunday, Monday, and day following a legal holiday.]

AE 2.7: 4/105-126 L. C. card 36-26246

Note.—The Federal register contains (1) all Presidential Proclamations; and all Executive orders, except such as have no general applicability or legal effect or are effective only against Federal agencies or persons in their capacity as officers, agents, or employees thereof; also contains all Executive orders establishing, amending, or revoking civil service rules, and all Executive orders containing a direction for publication thereof; (2) such documents or classes of documents as the President shall determine from time to time have general applicability and legal effect; and (3) such documents or classes of documents as may be required so to be published by act of the Congress. Over thirteen thousand four hundred documents promulgated by one hundred nine executive agencies have been published. Suitable indexes are issued monthly, quarterly, and annually. The material published during each calendar year is reprinted annually and bound in a permanent edition.

The Register is sold by the Superintendent of Documents on the following terms: Single copy. 10c.; \$1.00 per month; \$10.00 per year. Bound volume for 1936, \$7.00; bound volume for 1937, \$7.00; bound volume for first part of 1938, \$3.50 (25 percent discount to dealers not allowed on bound volumes). Subscriptions are payable in advance. Send remittances to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

Same, v. 4, nos. 105-126, index, June 1939. [1939.] AE 2.7: 4/105-126/ind.

NATIONAL EMERGENCY COUNCIL

- Government offices. Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in Arizona; revised to May 15, 1939. [1939.] cover title, [1]+v+54 p. 4° Y 3.N 21/9:9 Ar 4i/939 [Processed.1
- Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in Michigan; revised to May 1, 1939. [1939.] cover title, [1]+v+55 p. 4° [Processed.] Y 3.N 21/9:9 M 58/939
- Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in Washington; revised to May 1, 1939. [1939.] cover title, [1]+v+65 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9:9 W 27/939
- The President's Reorganization plans 1 and 2, effective July 1, 1939. [1939.] 1 p. 4° [Processed.] Y 3.N 21/9:2 R 29
- Loans. Direct and cooperative loans and expenditures of Federal Government. 1933–38, by fiscal years, the 48 States, District of Columbia, Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands, Canal Zone, Philippine Islands. June 1939. cover title, [403] leaves, oblong 8° (Report 9.) [Processed.] † L. C. card 39–26819 Y 3.N 21/9: 10 Al 16, etc./no.9
- Manual. Executive sheet no. 24, June 9, 1939, [listing] substitute pages for United States Government manual [1937]. [1939.] 1 p. [Processed. Accompanied by printed substitute pages to be inserted in the Manual.] Y 3.N 21/9:2 M 31/2/937/ex.sh.24

NOTE.—Service for the United States Government manual will be 75c. until June 30, 1939. The Manual and service (substitute pages) will be \$1.75. A new edition of the Manual has not been published since 1937.

Plow that broke the plains. Study guide, Plow that broke the plains, documentary film [with bibliography]. [1939.] cover title, [1]+50 p. 4° (United States Film Service.) [Processed. A previous edition of this publication was issued by the Farm Security Administration.] † Y 3.N 21/9:2 P 72

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Report of executive director of National Emergency Council to the President, calendar year 1938. Washington, D. C., Jan. 1939. [2]+20 leaves, 4° [Processed.] †
L. C. card 36-26148 Y 3.N 21/9:1/938

INFORMATION SERVICE

Conservation, program of United States Government. June 1939. [2]+22 | Y 3.N 21/9: 2 C 76

Housing. Shelter, the housing program of United States Government. Apr. 1939. [11] leaves, oblong 8° [Processed.] † Y3.N 21/9:2 Sh 4

Libraries of United States Government in Washington, D. C. [list]. [May 19, 1939.] 12 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9: 2 L 61/939

Publications of Information Service [list]. Jan. 1, 1939. 1 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9 : Z In 3/4

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

Note.—The separate decisions of the National Labor Relations Board are issued in printed form beginning with v. 3 and have been placed on a subscription basis (the decisions in v. 1 and 2 were mimeographed and distributed by the National Labor Relations Board). The separate decisions, beginning with v. 3, are obtainable from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at a subscription price of \$1.50 per volume (one volume covering a period of approximately 6 months); single copies usually 5c. The bound volumes of decisions and orders are also sold by the Superintendent of Documents at various prices, depending upon the size of the volume.

- Aluminum Company of America. In matter of Aluminum Company of America and Aluminum Employees Association; in matter of Aluminum Company of America and its wholly-owned subsidiary Carolina Aluminum Company and International Union, Aluminum Workers of America, cases nos. R-1020 and R-1021; supplemental decision and 3d direction of election, June 3, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Decision] 11.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 13.] *Paper, 5c.
- American Brake Shoe & Foundry Company. In matter of American Brake Shoe & Foundry Company and Steel Workers Organizing Committee on behalf of Amalgamated Association of Iron, Steel & Tin Workers of North America, Lodge No. 1285 and Lodge No. 1814 (affiliated with C. I. O.); in matter of [same] and Stanley J. Arasin, cases nos. C-1252 and C-1253, May 17, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 9 p. ([Decision] 103.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/103
- American Petroleum Company. In matter of American Petroleum Company and Oil Workers International Union, Local No. 227; in matter of [same] and [same], cases nos. C-518 and R-470, May 4, 1939; [decision, order, and direction of election]. [1939.] 32 p. ([Decision] 78.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12] * Paper, 5c.
- Ann Arbor Press. In matter of Horace G. Prettyman and Arthur J. Wiltse, copartners, doing business as Ann Arbor Press and International Typographical Union, cases nos. C-529 and R-692, May 3, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 37 p. ([Decision] 75.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 10c. LR 1.8/a: 12/75
- Art Metal Construction Company. In matter of Art Metal Construction Company and International Association of Machinists, Local 1559, affiliated with District No. 65, of I. A. M. (A. F. of L.), cases nos. C-1126 and R-1164, May 27, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 10 p. ([Decision] 126.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/126
- Asheville Hosicry Company. In matter of Asheville Hosicry Company and American Federation of Hosicry Workers, case no. C-792, Mar. 29, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 17 p. ([Decision] 122.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/122

- Barnes, W. F. & John, Company. In matter of W. F. & John Barnes Company and United Automobile Workers of America, Local Union No. 432, case no. C-830, May 17, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 19 p. ([Decision] 102.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/102
- Beloit Iron Works. In matter of Beloit Iron Works and International Association of Machinists, Local No. 1197, case no. R-928; supplemental decision and order, May 20, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 115.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/115
- Best Coat & Apron Mfg. Co., Inc. In matter of Best Coat & Apron Mfg. Co., Inc., and Amalgamated Clothing Workers of America, Local No. 169, C. I. O., case no. C-1192, May 20, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 8 p. ([Decision] 111.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/111
- Blumenthal, Sidney, & Co., Inc. In matter of Sidney Blumenthal & Co., Inc., and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, case no. R-1299; certification of representatives, May 12, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 13a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/13a
- Boss Manufacturing Company. No. 6433, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, Oct. term, 1937, National Labor Relations Board v. Boss Manufacturing Company, on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, iii+47 p. ‡ LR 1.9: B 653
- Oentral Ohio Steel Products Company. In matter of Central Ohio Steel Products Company, National Grave Vault Company, Galion All Steel Body Company and International Association of Machinists, Lodge No. 1151 (A. F. of L.), case no. R-1146; supplemental decision and order, May 18, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 109.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/109
- Chesapeake Shoe Manufacturing Company. In matter of Chesapeake Shoe Manufacturing Company and United Shoe Workers of America, case no. C-554, May 12, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 22 p. ([Decision] 90.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/90
- Chicago Apparatus Company. In matter of Chicago Apparatus Company and Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists and Technicians, Local 107, cases nos. C-485 and R-490, May 17, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 26 p. ([Decision] 101.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:12/101
- Clark Equipment Company. In matter of Clark Equipment Company and International Association of Machinists, Lodge 46; in matter of [same] and [same], cases nos. C-620 and R-792, May 31, 1939; decision, order, and direction of election. [1939.] 27 p. ([Decision] 139.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- Clyde-Mallory Lines. In matter of Agwilines, Inc., doing business under trade name of Clyde-Mallory Lines and Brotherhood of Railway and Steamship Clerks, Freight Handlers, Express and Station Employees, case nos. R-1293 and R-1294; certification of representatives, May 20, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. ([Decision] 47a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/47a
- Conn, C. G., Ltd. No. 6848, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, Oct. term, 1938, C. G. Conn, Ltd., v. National Labor Relations Board, on petition to review and set aside and on request for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, iv+64 p. ‡ LR 1.9: C 762
- Continental Oil Company. In matter of Continental Oil Company and Oil Workers International Union, cases nos. C-627 and R-653, May 9, 1939; decision, order, and direction of election. [1939.] 39 p. ([Decision] 87.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 10c. LR 1.8/a: 12/87

- Crystal Springs Finishing Company. In matter of Crystal Springs Finishing Company and United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 1044, case no. C-163, May 27, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 16 p. ([Decision] 125.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:12/125
- Erskine Baking Company. In matter of Erskine Baking Company and Bakery and Confectionery Workers International Union, Local No. 25, case no. C-694, May 20, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 8 p. ([Decision] 110.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/110
- Gaffney Manufacturing Company. In matter of Gaffney Manufacturing Company and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, case no. C-1225, May 31, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 136.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/136
- Godchaux Sugars, Inc. In matter of Godchaux Sugars, Inc., and Sugar Mill Workers' Union, Locals No. 21177 and No. 2188 [21188] affiliated with American Federation of Labor, cases nos. C-499 and R-613, Apr. 29, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 16 p. ([Decision] 67.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- Gotham Shoe Manufacturing Co., Inc. In matter of Gotham Shoe Manufacturing Co., Inc., and United Shoe Workers of America, Local No. 141, C. I. O., case C-678, Apr. 28, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 10 p. ([Decision] 65.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/65
- Hamilton-Brown Shoe Company. Nos. 425 and 427 orig., in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, May term, 1939, Hamilton-Brown Shoe Company v. National Labor Relations Board; Boot and Shoe Workers Union (international union affiliated with American Federation of Labor), and Local 176, of Boot and Shoe Workers Union, v. [same]; petition of National Labor Relations Board for rehearing and for oral argument on this petition. [1939.] cover title, 19. ‡
- Hawthorne Paper Company. In matter of Hawthorne Paper Company and United Paper Mill Workers, Local Industrial Union 398, case no. R-1059; supplemental decision and order, May 1, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 5a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/5a
- Highland Park Manufacturing Co. In matter of Highland Park Manufacturing Co. and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, cases nos. C-414 and R-484, May 26, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 18 p. ([Decision] 120.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/120
- Hirsch Shirt Corporation. In matter of Hirsch Shirt Corporation and United Garment Workers of America (affiliated with A. F. of L.); in matter of [same] and Amalgamated Clothing Workers of America, cases nos. R-1113 and C-1182, Apr. 28, 1939; decision, order, and direction of election. [1939.] 14 p. ([Decision] 66.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/66
- —— Same; amendment to direction of election, May 20, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 66a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/66a
- Hoover Company. In matter of Hoover Company and United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America, Local 709, case no. C-676, May 12, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 8 p. ([Decision] 93.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- International Association of Machinists, Tool & Die Makers Lodge No. 35. No. 7258, special calendar, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Apr. term, 1938, International Association of Machinists, Tool & Die Makers Lodge No. 35, affiliated with International Association of Machinists, and Production Lodge No. 1200, affiliated with International Association of Machinists, v. National Labor Relations Board, on petition to review and set aside order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, iv+60 p. ‡ LR 1.9: In 85/5

- International Association of Machinists, Tool & Die Makers Lodge No. 35—Con.
 —— Same; supplemental memorandum for National Labor Relations Board.
 [1939.] cover title, 7 p. ‡

 LR 1.9: In 85/6
- International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. In circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, Oct. term, 1938, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local Union 876, v. National Labor Relations Board, on petition to review and set aside supplemental decision and 2d direction of election of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, iii+24 p. ‡

 LR 1.9: In 85/4
- International Freighting Corp. In matter of International Freighting Corp., et al. and International Seaman's Union of America; in matter of Panama Mail Steamship Company and National Maritime Union of America, cases nos. R-159 and R-236; supplemental decision and order, May 8, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Decision] 86.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/86
- International Furniture Company. In matter of International Furniture Company and Upholsterers' Furniture, Carpet, Linoleum & Awning Workers' International Union of North America, Local No. 10, affiliated with American Federation of Labor, case no. C-1120, May 26, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 8 p. ([Decision] 123.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/123
- International Shoe Company. In matter of International Shoe Company and Local Unions No. 248 and 709 Boot & Shoe Workers International Union, affiliated with American Federation of Labor, case no. C-773, May 8, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 38 p. ([Decision] 81.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] *Paper, 10c. LR 1.8/a: 12/81
- Kansas City Power & Light Company. In matter of Kansas City Power & Light Company and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local Union B-412, case no. C-451, May 31, 1939; [decision and order]. [1939.] 47 p. ([Decision] 137.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12] * Paper, 10c. LR 1.8/a: 12/137
- Kimball, W. W., Company, Inc. In matter of W. W. Kimball Company, Inc., and Piano and Musical Instrument Workers, Local 1190, A. F. of L., case no. R-1325, May 15, 1939; decision and certification of representatives. [1939.] 4 p. ([Decision] 100.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/100
- Kingan & Co., Incorporated. In matter of Kingan & Co., Incorporated, and United Meat Packing Workers Local Industrial Union No. 117, case no. R-1371, May 27, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 129.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/129
- Knoxville Publishing Company. In matter of Knoxville Publishing Company and American Newspaper Guild, Knoxville Newspaper Guild, case no. C-523, May 26, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 29 p. ([Decision] 119.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/119
- Kuchne Manufacturing Company. No. 6799, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, Oct. term, 1938, National Labor Relations Board v. Kuchne Manufacturing Company, on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, iii+55 p. ‡
- Libby-Owens-Ford Glass Company. No. 8246, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, Libby-Owens-Ford Glass Company v. National Labor Relations Board; petition for rehearing. [1939.] cover title, 9 p. ‡ LR 1.9: L 614
- Lightner Publishing Corporation of Illinois. In matter of Lightner Publishing Corporation of Illinois and Chicago Printing Pressmen's Union No. 3, Chicago Typographical Union No. 16, case no. C-633, May 26, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 10 p. ([Decision] 121.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/121

- Lincoln Mills of Alabama. In matter of Lincoln Mills of Alabama and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, case no. R-1034; amendment to 2d direction of election, June 3, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 12.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 13.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 13/12
- Same; supplemental decision and 2d direction of election, May 26, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 124.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5e. LR 1.8/a: 12/124
- Link Belt Company. In matter of Link Belt Company and Lodge 1604 or Amalgamated Association of Iron, Steel, and Tin Workers of North America, through Steel Workers Organizing Committee affiliated with Committee for Industrial Organization, case no. C-607, May 12, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 32 p. ([Decision] 91.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:12/91
- McAdoo Sportswear Company, Inc. In matter of McAdoo Sportswear Company, Inc., and International Ladies' Garment Workers Union, case no. R-1338, May 24, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 5 p. ([Decision] 117.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/117
- McNeely & Price Company. No. 6777, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Oct term, 1938, McNeely & Price Company v. National Labor Relations Board, on petition to review and set aside and on request for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; supplemental memorandum for National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, 13 p. ‡ LR 1.9: M 233/2
- Merrimac Hat Corporation. In matter of Merrimac Hat Corporation and United Hatters, Cap and Millinery Workers International Union, affiliated with American Federation of Labor, case no. R-1361, May 25, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 5 p. ([Decision] 118.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/118
- Mill B, Inc. In matter of Mill B, Inc. and Lumber and Sawmill Workers' Union Local No. 2573, case no. R-1347, May 27, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 5 p. ([Decision] 127.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/127
- Mohawk Carpet Mills, Inc. In matter of Mohawk Carpet Mills, Inc. and Textile Workers' Organizing Committee, case no. C-781, May 26, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 12 p. ([Decision] 122.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:12/122
- Morrell, John, & Company. In matter of John Morrell & Company and Local 304, Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen of North America, affiliated with A. F. of L., case no. R-1351, May 20, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 5 p. ([Decision] 114.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/114
- New York Evening Journal, Inc. In matter of New York Evening Journal, Inc., and Newspaper Guild of New York; in matter of [same] and American Advertising Associates Union, Federal Local 21627, cases nos. R-715 and R-866; 2d supplemental decision and certification of representatives, May 12, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Decision] 18a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/18a
- Norfolk Shipbuilding a Drydock Corporation. In matter of Norfolk Shipbuilding & Drydock Corporation and Industrial Union of Marine & Shipbuilding Workers of America, case no. C-626, May 12, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 16 p. ([Decision] 92.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/92
- Nutrena Mills, Incorporated. In matter of Nutrena Mills, Incorporated, and Flour Mill and Cereal Workers Federal Labor Union No. 20601, affiliated with American Federation of Labor, case no. C-1000, May 20, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 7 p. ([Decision] 112.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/112
- Ohio Brass Company. In matter of Ohio Brass Company and United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America, Local 747 (C. I. O.), case no. R-1226,

- Ohio Brass Company—Continued.

 June 3, 1939; decision and certification of representatives. [1939.] 7 p. ([Decision] 10.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 13.] * Paper, 5c.

 LR 1.8/a: 13/10
- Oregon-Washington Plywood Company. In matter of Oregon-Washington Plywood Company and International Woodworkers of America, case no. R-1332, May 20, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 113.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions ond orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/113
- Panther-Panco Rubber Co., Inc. In matter of Panther-Panco Rubber Co., Inc., and United Rubber Workers of America, Local No. 156; in matter of [same] and [same], cases nos. C-771 and R-804; amendment to direction of election, May 5, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 80.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/80
- Paramount Broadcasting Corporation. In matter of Paramount Broadcasting Corporation and American Communications Association, case no. C-1013, June 3, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 7 p. ([Decision] 8.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 13.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:13/8
- Pennsylvania Furnace and Iron Company. In matter of Pennsylvania Furnace and Iron Company and Lodge No. 1328, International Association of Machinists, case no. C-452, June 3, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 10 p. ([Decision] 7.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 13.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a; 13/7
- Pennsylvania Greyhound Lines. In matter of Pennsylvania Greyhound Lines, et al. (Canadian Greyhound Lines, Ltd.) and Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen; in matter of Canadian Greyhound Lines, Ltd. and Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen, Lodge 974, cases nos. R-151 and C-1248; amendment to decision and order, June 8, 1939. 1939. 1 p. ([Decision] 4a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 13.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 13/4a
- Phenix, L. C., Company. In matter of Le Roy C. Phenix, doing business as L. C. Phenix Company and United Furniture Workers of America, Local 576, C. I. O., case no. R-1192, May 15, 1939; decision and certification of representatives. [1939.] 5 p. ([Decision] 99.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- Piedmont Granite Quarries Inc. In matter of Piedmont Granite Quarries Inc., and Quarry Workers International Union of North America, Local No. 266; in matter of Oglesby Granite Quarriers and [same]; in matter of Southern Quarrying Company and [same]; in matter of Elberton Granite Industries Inc., and [same]; in matter of Commoli Granite Company and [same]; in matter of American Granite Quarries Inc., and [same]; in matter of Southeastern Granite Company and [same], cases nos. R-960 to R-966; 3d supplemental decision and order, Mar. 2, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Decision] 70.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/70
- Reed & Prince Manufacturing Company. In matter of Reed & Prince Manufacturing Company and Steel Workers Organizing Committee of C. I. O., case no. C-601, May 15, 1939; [decision and order]. [1939.] 37 p. ([Decision] 97.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 10c.

 LR 1.8/a: 12/97
- Rils Manufacturing Company. In matter of Rils Manufacturing Company and United Electrical, Radio & Machine Workers of America (C. I. O.); in matter of [same] and American Federation of Labor and all affiliated organizations, cases nos. R-1161 and R-1162; supplemental decision and order, May 17, 1939. 1939. 1 p. ([Decision] 104.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/104
- Seymour Packing Company. In matter of Seymour Packing Company and Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen of North America, Local No. 176, affiliated with A. F. of L., case no. R-1180, May 18, 1939; decision and certification of representatives. [1939.] 7 p. ([Decision] 108.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/108

- Somerset Shoe Company. In matter of Somerset Shoe Company and United Shoe Workers of America, cases nos. C-278, R-343, and R-344; amendment to decision and order, May 17, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 105.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/105
- Somersworth Shoe Co., Inc. In matter of Somersworth Shoe Co., Inc., and United Shoe Workers of America, affiliated with C. I. O. and Somersworth Shoe Workers' Association, party to contract, case no. C-1259, May 3, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 74.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c.
- South Atlantic Steamship Company of Delaware. In matter of South Atlantic Steamship Company of Delaware and National Maritime Union of America, case no. C-635, May 31, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 17 p. ([Decision] 133.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] *Paper, 5c.

 LR 1.8/a: 12/133
- Southern Steamship Company. In matter of Southern Steamship Company and Marine Engineers Beneficial Association, case no. C-707, May 18, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 10 p. ([Decision] 107.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/107
- Springfield Photo Mount Company. In matter of Springfield Photo Mount Company and Federal Labor Union No. 21310, affiliated with American Federation of Labor, case no. C-1287, June 2, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 3.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 13.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 13/3
- Startex Mills. In matter of Startex Mills and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, case no. C-1224, May 31, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 135.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/135
- Tovrea Packing Company. In matter of Tovrea Packing Company and Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen of North America, Local No. 313, case no. C-622, May 18, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 25 p. ([Decision] 106.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/106
- Tracy, M. & J., Inc. In matter of M. & J. Tracy, Inc., and Inland Boatmen's Union, case no. C-594, May 13, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 20 p. ([Decision] 95.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/95
- Same, case no. R-760, May 13, 1989; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 8 p. ([Decision] 96.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/96
- Trelles, M., & Company. In matter of Macrino Trelles [et al.], co-partners, doing business as M. Trelles & Company and Mrs. Xavia Giardina, case no. C-748, May 15, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 12 p. ([Decision] 98.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/98
- U. S. Truck Company, Incorporated. In matter of U. S. Truck Company, Incorporated and International Union, United Automobile Workers of America, Local 174, case no. C-543; supplemental decision and order, May 11, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 88.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/88
- Union Tribune Publishing Company. In matter of Union Tribune Publishing Company and American Newspaper Guild, Local No. 95, case no. C-459, May 2, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 12 p. ([Decision] 69.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/69
- United Container Company. In matter of United Container Company and United Paper Workers of America, affiliated with Congress for Industrial Organizations and United Container Company Shop Union, party to contract, cases nos. R-1324 and C-1238, Apr. 27, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 9 p. ([Decision] 62.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12] * Paper, 5c LR 1.8/a:12/62

- Warren Telechron Company. In matter of Warren Telechron Company and United Electrical, Radio & Machine Workers [of America], Local 205 (CIO), case no. R-1348, May 27, 1939; decision and certification of representatives. [1939.] 5 p. ([Decision] 128.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/128
- Warwick Knitting Mills, Inc. In matter of Warwick Knitting Mills, Inc., and Beverly Knitting Mill and International Ladies' Garment Workers Union, case no. R-1174; supplemental decision and order, May 11, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 89.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/89
- Warwick Manufacturing Corporation. In matter of Warwick Manufacturing Corporation and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local B-1031, case no. R-1326. May 12, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 5 p. ([Decision] 94.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/94
- —— Same; amendment to direction of election, May 23, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 94a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/94a
- Weinberg, Louis, Associates, Inc. In matter of Louis Weinberg Associates, Inc. and United Wholesale and Warehouse Employees, Local No. 65, U. R. W. E. A., case no. R-1201, June 3, 1939; decision and certification of representatives. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 9.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 13.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 13/9
- Westinghouse Electric and Manufacturing Company. In matter of Westinghouse Electric and Manufacturing Company, Porcelain Division at Derry, Pa. and United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America; in matter of [same] and Independent Electrical and Porcelain Workers of Pennsylvania, of Derry Borough, cases nos. R-1359 and R-1360, May 31, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 7 p. ([Decision] 132.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/132
- Whiterock Quarries, Inc. In matter of Whiterock Quarries, Inc., and Limestone Workers Union No. 19450, case no. C-205; order vacating and setting aside decision and order, and reopening record for further proceedings, May 8, 1939. 1939. 1 p. ([Decision] 83.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/83
- Williams Meat Company. In matter of Williams Meat Company and Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen of North America, Local No. 576, affiliated with A. F. of L. and Independent Meat Distributors Local Union No. 1, party to contract, case no. C-1176, May 8, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 7 p. ([Decision] 85.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/85
- Wilson & Co. In matter of Wilson & Co. and United Meat Workers Local Industrial Union no. 635, affiliated with Committee for Industrial Organization; in matter of [same] and Committee for Industrial Organization, on behalf of employees of Wilson & Co.; in matter of Gotham Hotel Supply Co. and United Meat Workers, L. I. U. 635, C. I. O., cases nos. R-929 to R-936; certification of representatives, May 25, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 41a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 12/41a
- Wilson Jones Company. In matter of Wilson Jones Company and Metal Polishers, Buffers, Platers & Helpers International Union, Local No. 6; in matter of [same] and International Association of Machinists, District No. 8, cases nos. R-1167 and R-1166, May 29, 1939; decision, certification of representatives, and order. [1939.] 10 p. ([Decision] 131.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.
- Wiss, J., & Sons Company. In matter of J. Wiss & Sons Company and United Electrical, Radio & Machine Workers of America, case no. C-553, May 2, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 17 p. ([Decision] 70.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 12.] * Paper, 5c.

NATIONAL RAILROAD ADJUSTMENT BOARD

Awards, 1st division, National Railroad Adjustment Board. Suburban Printers & Publishers, Inc., La Grange, Ill. [1939.] v. 19. RA 1.7:19

L. C. card 36-26211 v. 19. Awards 3201-3400. [1]+922 p. † National Railroad Adustment Board, Chicago,

NOTE.—The 1st division has jurisdiction over disputes involving train- and yard-service employees of carriers; that is, engineers, firemen, hostlers, and outside hostler helpers, conductors, trainmen, and yard-service employees.

NATIONAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE

Cities. Associations of cities and of municipal officials. 1939. [1]+179-245 p. il. 4° [Reprint of pt. 4 of Urban government, Supplementary report of Urbanism Committee to National Resources Committee.] * Paper, 15c.
Y 3.N 21/12: 2/a/As 78

NAVY DEPARTMENT

Landing force manual. Changes in Landing force manual [Navy, 1938], no. 1; May 12, 1939. 1939. 1 p. [Changes to be made on July 1, 1939.] N 1.19: L 23/938/ch.1

Landing-force manual, Navy, 1938: chap. 19, Small arms markmanship. 1939. iii+102 p. il. [Supersedes United States Navy small arms firing regulations and instructions, 1931.] * Paper, 15c. N 1.19: L 23/938/chap.19 L. C. card 38-28869

Navy. United States Navy regulations, 1920. Reprinted, 1938, with all changes up to and including no. 19 [published] 1939. [1]+xi+132+845+[56] p. [Issued in loose leaf form. The 56 pages bear duplicate numbers with the addition of superior numbers and each follows its corresponding number in the main pagination. Certain pages in the 845 group of pages have been purposely omitted from this reprint.] * Paper, \$1.25. N 1.11/1: 920/4 L. C. card 39-26773

Specifications. General specifications for inspection of material: app. 7, Welding, pt. A, sec. A-2, Symbols for arc, gas, and resistance welding with instructions for use. June 1, 1939. [1]+15 p. il. 12° [Issued with perforations.] N 1.22: M 41/app.7/pt.A,sec.A-2

AERONAUTICS BUREAU

Each 1 p. 1 pl. 4° Technical note, no. 11-39 and 12-39; May 24, 1939. [1939.] N 28.6/2: 939/11,12 [Processed.] †

ENGINEERING BUREAU

Marine engineering. Manual of engineering instructions: chap. 30, Direction-finder equipment. Revised Jan. 1934, reprinted Feb. 1939. i+37 p. il. [Issued in loose-leaf form for use of the service. This chapter has also been issued for sale in pamphlet form with title Instructions for operation and calibration of direction-finder equipment, for which see Monthly catalog for Mar. 1980, N 19.8/2: 30/1-2/rev.934/rep. p 398 1 ‡

MARINE CORPS

Orders. Marine Corps order 151; June 2, 1939. 1939. 1 p. [Issued with N 9.9/3:151 perforations.] ‡

NAVIGATION BUREAU

HYDROGRAPHIC OFFICE

Note.—The charts, sailing directions, manuals, etc., of the Hydrographic Office are sold by the office in Washington and also by agents at the principal American and foreign seaports and American lake ports. Copies of list of publications, reprints, and weekly Hydrographic bulletins and Notices to mariners are supplied free only to those having

How to order publications-See information following Contents 164334-39-No. 534---10

- definite need therefor on application at the Hydrographic Office in Washington and at the branch offices in Boston, New York, Philadelphia, Baltimore, Norfolk, Savannah, New Orleans, Galveston, San Francisco, San Pedro, Calif., San Juan, P. R.. Captain of the Port, Panama Canal, Portland (Oreg.), Seattle, Honolulu, T. H., Chicago, Cleveland, Buffalo, Detroit, Sault Ste. Marie, and Duluth. New 1939 General catalog of charts and publications may be obtained from agents or the Hydrographic Office at 60c.
- Australia. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 168, Sailing directions for Australia, v. 2, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (June 13, 1931) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+24 leaves. † N 6.8: 168/931-9
- Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 170, Sailing directions for Australia, v. 4, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Oct. 1, 1932) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+11 leaves. † N 6.8: 170/932-7
- Great Britain. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 147, British Islands pilot, v. 4, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (June 20, 1925) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+28 leaves. † N 6.8:147/925-12
- *Hydrographic bulletin*, weekly, no. 2596–99; June 7–28, 1939. [1939.] Each 1 p. large 4° or narrow f° \dagger N 6.3: 2596–2599
- Mediterranean Sea. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 152, Mediterranean pilot, v. 2, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Jan. 3, 1925) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+80 leaves. † N 6.8:152/925-15
- Memorandum for aviators 15-17; June 21-30, 1939. [1939.] Each 1 p. 4° [Processed.] † N 6.31: 939/15-17
- Notice to aviators no. 6; June 1, 1939. [1939.] 10 leaves, narrow 12° [Monthly. Issued with perforations.] ‡
 L. C. card 20–26958 N 6.25:939/6
- Notice to mariners no. 23-26; June 7-28, 1939. [1939.] [xxiii]+454-542 leaves. [Weekly.] † N 6.11: 939/23-26
- Siberia. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 122, Sailing directions for Siberia and Chosen, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Oct. 22, 1932) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+27 leaves. † N 6.8: 122/932-7
- Tide calendars. Monthly tide calendar [for Savannah, Ga., etc.], July 1939. [1939.] 1 p. f° [The tabulated matter is processed.] † N6.22/3:939/7
- Tide calendar for Hampton-Roads (naval base), July 1939. [1939.]

 1 p. f° [Monthly. Processed.] † Branch Hydrographic Office, Custom House,
 Norfolk, Va. N 6.22/1:939/7
- Tide, sun, and moon calendar, Baltimore, Md. [and Tide calendar, Cape Henry, Va.], June 1939. [1939.] [2] p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Branch Hydrographic Office, Customhouse, Baltimore, Md. N6.22/2:939/6

Charts

- Aden, Gulf of. Gulf of Aden and southern part of Red Sea, from British, French, and Italian surveys to 1936; chart 1586. Natural scale 1:945,197 at lat. 14°. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Oct. 1898, 13th edition, Apr. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 18, May 3 [1939]. 32.1×52.1 in. †80c.
- Ancud, Golfo de. Northern part of Golfo de Ancud, with Seno Reloncavi and Canal Chacao, Chile, from Chilean Government charts to 1934; chart 2454. Natural scale 1:140,000 at lat. 41°50′. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Nov. 1907, 5th edition, Apr. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 21, May 24 [1939]. 29.7×45.1 in. †60c. N 6.18:2454

- Borneo, east coast, Eastern Archipelago, Sandakan Harbor to Koetei River, including northern portion of Makassar Strait, from Netherland, British, and United States surveys to 1932; chart 3044. Natural scale 1:750,000 at lat. 0°. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published June 1919, 4th edition, Apr. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 18, May 3 [1939]. 46.6×29.2 in. †60c. N 6.18: 3044
- Cadiz Bay and approaches, Spain, south coast, from Spanish surveys to 1932; chart 4406. Natural scale 1:50,000 at lat. 36°30′ Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Jan. [June] 1915, 11th edition, May 1939. 39.9×27.1 in. † 50c. N 6.18: 4406

Inset: Cadiz Harbor, from Spanish survey in 1918, with additions to 1936.

- Caribbean Sea. Bathymetric chart of Caribbean Sea, compiled at Hydrographic Office, mainly from sounding data obtained by U. S. Navy vessels; chart 5487. Natural scale 1:2,872,239 at lat. 16° Washington, Hydrographic Office, Apr. 1939. 27.8×51 in. †70c. N 6.18:5487
- Moji, Japan. Moji and Shimonoseki Ko, Shimonoseki Kaikyo, Japan, from Japanese surveys between 1917 and 1927; chart 2474. Scale naut. m.=9.1 in., natural scale 1:8,087. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Sept. 1921, N 6.18: 2474 7th edition, May 1939. 40.3×25.7 in. † 50c.
- Nova Scotia. S. e. coast of Nova Scotia, sheet 1, from Cape Sable to Sambro I., from Canadian and British surveys to 1932; chart 524. Natural scale 1: 262,977 at lat. 44°. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published June 1874, 68th edition, Apr. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 18, May 3 [1939]. 38.4×28 in. N 6.18: 524 † 50c.
- Pacific Ocean. North Pacific Ocean, eastern part; chart 527. Natural scale 1:5,990,157 at lat. 35°. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Jan. 1874, 124th edition, Mar. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 18, May 3 [1939]. 46.2×32.8 in. [Magnetic variation curves are for 1940.] † 70c. N 6.18: 527
- Patagonia. Plans on west coast of Patagonia, mainly from British surveys between 1829 and 1879; chart 266. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published July 1884, 15th edition, corrected through Notice to mariners 21, May 24 [1939]. 25.5×19 in. † 20c.

Includes: Educes; Isthmus Bay, Smyth Channel. Puerto Bueno, Sarimento Channel. Puerto Caracciolo, West Channel, from Chilean plan published in 1914. Victory Pass, Union Sound. Welcome Bay and Port Mardon, Smyth Channel.

Pilot charts. Pilot chart of Central American waters, July 1939; no. 3500. Scale 1° long.=0.7 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, June 15, 1939. 23.4×35.1 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the N 6.24: 939/7 Weather Bureau.] † 10c.

NOTE.—Contains on reverse: Cyclonic storms [edition no. 2].

Pilot chart of Indian Ocean, Aug. 1939; no. 2603. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, June 15, 1939. 22.5×31 in. [Monthly. tain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. [Monthly. Cer-N 6.17: 939/8

-Contains on reverse: Ships' aneroid barometers and their errors; by Willis NOTE. Edwin Hurd.

Pilot chart of north Atlantic Ocean, July 1939; no. 1400. Scale 1° long.= Washington, Hydrographic Office, June 19, 1939. 23.1×31.8 in. 0.27 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c.

N 6.15/1:939/7 L. C. card 14-16339

Norm .- Contains on reverse: Cyclonic storms [edition no. 2].

Pilot chart of north Pacific Ocean, Aug. 1939; no. 1401. Scale 1° long.= 23.8×35.5 in. 0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, June 19, 1939. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] N6.16: 939/8 † 10c. NOTE.—Contains on reverse: Tropical cyclones of eastern north Pacific Ocean [edition no. 3]; by Willis Edwin Hurd.

Pilot charts—Continued.

Pilot chart of upper air, north Atlantic Ocean, July 1939; no. 1400a. Scale-1° long.=0.27 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office. June 15, 1939. 23.1×31.8 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N 6.28: 939/7

Note .- Contains on reverse: Cyclonic storms [edition no. 2].

Pilot chart of upper air, north Pacific Ocean, July 1939; no. 1401a. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, May 19, 1939. 23.8×35.5 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.]

Note.—Contains on reverse: Line-squalls: by R. Hanson Weightman.

- Same, Aug. 1939; no. 1401a. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, June 15, 1939. 23.8×35.5 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] †10c. N 6.29:939/8 NOTE.—Contains on reverse: Tropical cyclones of eastern north Pacific Ocean [edition no. 3]; by Willis Edwin Hurd.
- Quinte, Bay of. Bay of Quinte, Lake Ontario, Canada, Deseronto to Murray Canal, from Canadian surveys to 1910, with additions to 1934; chart 1838. Natural scale 1:72,906. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Nov. 1900, 13th edition, Apr. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 18, May 3 [1939]. 21×31.3 in. † 30c. N 6.18: 1838

Insets:
Nigger Island Narrows.
'Telegraph Island Narrows.

- Spain. North and west coasts of Spain, Cabo Silieiro to Cabo de Peñas, from Spanish surveys to 1925; chart 4380. Natural scale 1:350,000 at lat. 44°. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Nov. 1915, 11th edition, Apr. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 18, May 3 [1939]. 30.8×45.5 in. +60c.
- Sumatra. Anchorages on west coast of Sumatra, from latest Netherlands Government surveys; chart 3103. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published N 6.18: 3103 Apr. 1915, 4th edition, May 1939. 18.8×27.3 in. + 20c.

Apr. 1915, 4th edition, May 1956.

Includes:
Dalam, Telok, Nias I.
Hinako Islands (Naku Is.), Nias I.
Katurei Bay, Entrance to. Siberut I.
Kloeang, Daja, and Lam Beusoë bays.
Lagundi Bay, Nias I.
Loong and Lho Blang Raja bays (Lehong and Riau bays).
Siaba Bay, Nias I.
Silugui Bay, Siberut I.
Sinabang Bay, Simalur I.
Singkel Road.
Tello Roadstead, Ratu Is.
Tepak Bay, Simalur I.
NAVAL OBSERVATORY

Publications of Naval Observatory; 2d series. 1938 and 1939. iii+1-125 p. and pts. 3-5, ii+127-283 p. 4° \ddagger N 14. v. 14, pts. 1-2, N 14.6: 14/pt.1-2, 3-5 111+1-125 p. and pts. 3-5, 11+127-285 p. 4° ‡ N14.6:14/pt.1-2, 3-5 CONTENTS.—Pt. 1, Catalog of 3,520 zodiacal stars based on observations with 6-inch transit circle, 1928-30, reduced without proper motion to equinox 1925.0; by J. C. Hammond.—Pt. 2, Results of observations on 9-inch transit circle, 1932-34, positions and proper motions of 1,117 reference stars in declination —10° to —20°, miscellaneous stars; by H. R. Morgan and U. S. Lyons.—Pt. 3, Vertical circle observations made with 5-inch alt-azimuth instrument. 1916-33, catalog of declinations of standard stars, declinations of the sun, Mercury, and Venus; observed and reduced under direction of F. B. Littell. discussed and edited by H. R. Morgan and G. M. Raynsford.—Pt. 4. Proper motions of 2,916 intermediary stars mostly in declination —5° to —30°; by H. R. Morgan.—Pt. 5, World longitude operation of 1933 at San Diego and Washington; by C. B. Watts, P. Sollenberger, and J. E. Willis.

RECRUITING BUREAU

Posters. Sailing races; [poster] 408. [Press of Navy Recruiting Bureau, New York, May 18, 1939.] 14.1×17 in. † N 17.23/1:408 N 17.23/1:408

SUPPLIES AND ACCOUNTS BUREAU

Accounting numbers. Navy appropriations and subheads showing accounting numbers. 1939. [1]+38 p. (Appropriation bulletin, July 1, 1939.) [Issued with perforations.] N 20.3/2:939

- Government supplies. Navy Department specifications and Federal specifications, monthly bulletin, May 1, 1939. [1]+3 p. 12 [Issued with perforations.] † N 20.20: 939/5
- Memoranda. Bureau of Supplies and Accounts memoranda 440; May 1, 1939. [May 1939.] [4]+23 p. [Monthly. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in Memoranda, 1931.] ‡ N 20.7/1:440
- Same 441; June 1, 1939. [June 1939.] ii+47 p. 2 tab. [Monthly. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in Memoranda, 1931.] ‡ N 20.7/1:441

YARDS AND DOCKS BUREAU

Washington Navy Yard. Telephone directory, Navy Yard, Washington, D. C., [Apr.] 1939. 1939. vii+[1]+38 p. [Semiannual; none issued since Dec. 1936. Information corrected to Apr. 1, 1939.] ‡ N 21.12: 939

PAN AMERICAN UNION

Note.—The Pan American Union sells its own illustrated monthly Bulletin, booklets, and other publications, at prices ranging from 5c. to \$1.50. The price of any edition of the Bulletin is 15c. a single copy, the English edition is \$1.50 a year, the Spanish edition \$1.00 a year, the Portuguese edition \$1.00 a year; there is an additional charge of 75c. a year on each edition for countries outside the l'an American Union. Address the l'an American Union, Washington, D. C.

- Books. Pan American book shelf [list of books recently received in Columbus Memorial Library of Pan American Union with some annotations], v. 2, no. 6; June 1939. Washington, D. C., 1939. vii+35 leaves, 4° [Monthly. Processed. Page 35 is numbered incorrectly 34.] †

 L. C. card 39-26457

 PA 1.47: 2/6
- Bulletin (English edition). Bulletin of Pan American Union, June 1939; [v. 73, no. 6]. [1939.] cover title, [4]+309-368 p. il. [Monthly. For price, see note above under center head.]

 L. C. card 8-30967

 PA 1.6: e 73/6
- Same. (H. doc. 55, pt. 6, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
- (Portuguese edition). Boletim de União Panamericana junho 1939; [v. 41, no. 6]. [1939.] cover title, [4]+277-328 p. il. [Monthly. For price, see note above under center head.]

 L. C. card 11-27014

 PA 1.6: p 41/6
- (Spanish edition). Boletin de la Union Panamericana, junio 1939; [v. 73, no. 6]. [1939.] cover title, [4]+325-384 p. il. [Monthly. For price, see note above under center head.]

 L. C. card 12-12555

 PA 1.6: s 73/6
- Nicaragua [foreign trade of Nicaragua for 1936 and 1937]. Pan American Union, Washington, D. C., 1939. cover title, 20 p. il. (Foreign trade series no. 172.) [Text on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] † Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 20-21429

 PA 1.19:172
- Poultry. Avicultura productiva; por Morley A. Jull. n. p. febrero de 1939. cover title, 23 p. il. (Publicación agrícola núm. 132.) † Paper, 5c. PA 1.12: s 132

PANAMA CANAL

Note.—Although The Panama Canal makes its reports to, and is under the supervision of, the Secretary of War, it is not a part of the War Department.

Motor boats. International rules of the road, United States inland rules and Panama Canal rules and regulations applicable to motor boats operating in Canal Zone waters. Panama Canal Press, Mount Hope, C. Z., 1939. 16 p. il. 24° ‡ W 79.2: M 85/2/939

Panama Canal record. v. 32, no. 11; June 15, 1939. Balboa Heights, C. Z. [1939]. p. 193-212. [Monthly.]

L. C. card 7-35328 W 79.5: 32/11

Note.—The yearly subscription rate of the Panama Canal record, issued monthly, is 50c. domestic, and \$1.00 foreign, except in the case of Government departments and bureaus, Members of Congress, representatives of foreign Governments, steamship lines, chambers of commerce, boards of trade, and university and public libraries, to whom the Record is distributed free. The word "domestic" refers to the United States, Canada. Canal Zone, Cuba, Guam, Hawali, Manua, Mexico, the Philippines, Puerto Rico, Republic of Panama, Tutuila, and Virgin Islands. Subscriptions will commence with the issue of the Record in the month in which the subscriptions are received, unless otherwise requested. Remittances should be made payable to Disbursing Clerk, The Panama Canal, but should be forwarded to the Chief of Office, The Panama Canal, Washington, D. C. The name and address to which the Record is to be sent should be plainly written. Postage stamps, foreign money, and defaced or smooth coins will not be accepted.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

Gases. Rules and regulations for repairs to ships and structures containing gases which may be flammable, explosive, or asphyxiating; revised to July 1, 1939. Panama Canal Press, Mount Hope, C. Z., May 1939. 12 p. ‡ W 79.2: G 21/939

POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT

Mail receptacles. Apartment-house mail receptacles, regulations and instructions. [1939.] 4 p. (Office of 1st assistant Postmaster General.) † P 2.2: AP 1/2/939

Postal accounts. Statement of postal receipts at 50 industrial offices; May 1 p. f° (3d assistant Postmaster General.) 1939. [1939.] [Monthly. P 4.8: 939/5 Processed.]

Statement of postal receipts at 50 selected offices; May 1939. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, fo and 4° (3d assistant Postmaster General.) [Monthly. Processed.1 P 4.9: 939/5

Postal bulletin, v. 60, no. 17704-725; June 1-30, 1939. [1939.] various paging, f° [Daily except Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays.] *Paper, 5c. single сору, \$2.00 а уг. L. C. card 6-5810 P 1.3:60

Postal guide. United States official postal guide: Monthly supplement to pts. 1 and 2, 5th series, v. 1, no. 24; June 1939. [1939.] cover title, 69 p. [Includes Changes 329-335 affecting United States official postal guide for July 1938, pt. 2, and Inserts 450-468 to Postal laws and regulations of United States, edition of 1932. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] *Paper, (12 pamphlets, July 1938-June 1939), \$1.00; foreign subscription, \$1.50; with Official postal guide, pts. 1 and 2, \$2.60; foreign subscription, \$3.55. P 1.10/1: 937/24

INTERNATIONAL POSTAL SERVICE DIVISION

Steamships. Schedule of steamships carrying mails from United States and United States mails from Habana, Cuba, to foreign countries, also to Territority of Hawaii and to possessions of United States, July 1939. [June 23, 1939.] 8 p. f° [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 75c. L. C. card 25-26231 P 8.5: 939/7

MONEY ORDERS DIVISION

Money orders. List of international money-order offices in certain foreign countries, authorized to pay international money orders drawn upon them by postmasters at international money-order offices in United States, and to issue money orders payable in United States; [revised to] July 1, 1939. 1939. ii+266 p. il. 4° (Form xiv, International list.) [Supersedes list dated July 1, 1935. About half of the pages are blank.] ‡ P 9.6: 939

POSTAL SAVINGS SYSTEM

Postal savings. Regulations governing deposit of postal-savings funds in banks and acceptance of bonds as security therefor. Edition of May 1939. 1939. [1]+39 p. (Form PS 2.) * Paper, 10c. P 19.5: B 22/4/939

RAILWAY MAIL SERVICE

- Mail routes. Schedule of mail routes, no. 299, June 2, 1939, 1st division, Railway Mail Service, comprising Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, and Connecticut. Boston, Mass., P. O. [June 2, 1939]. 116 p. narrow 8° ‡ P 10.12/1: 299
- Schedule of mail routes, no. 583, May 27, 1939, 4th division, Railway Mail Service, comprising Alabama, Florida, Georgia, South Carolina, Tennessee, Puerto Rico, and Virgin Islands. Lyon-Young Printing Co., Atlanta, [May] 27, 1939. 108 p. narrow 8° ‡ P 10.12/4: 583
- Schedule of mail routes, no. 559, June 12, 1939, 6th division, Railway Mail Service, comprising Illinois and Iowa. [Chicago P. O., Apr. 3, 1939]. 156 p. narrow 8° ‡ P 10.12/6:559
- Schedule of mail routes, no. 527, June 22, 1939, 7th division, Railway Mail Service, comprising Kansas and Missouri. Curran, St. Louis [1939]. 123+[1] p. narrow 8° ‡ P 10.12/7: 527
- Schedule of mail routes, no. 309, June 26, 1939, 11th division, Railway Mail Service, comprising New Mexico, Oklahoma, and Texas. Patton Ptg. Co., Fort Worth, [June] 26, 1939. 134+[1] p. narrow 8° ‡ P10.12/11:309
- Mail Service, comprising Pennsylvania and main line of Eric Railrond west of Salamanca, N. Y., main lines of Baltimore & Ohio R. R. and Pennsylvania R. R. System west of Pittsburgh, Pa., and such collateral lines as may be designated. Pittsburgh Printing Company, Pittsburgh, Pa. [June 1, 1939]. 144 p. narrow 8° ‡

TOPOGRAPHY DIVISION

Note.—The Division of Topography has on file maps showing all roads used by the rural free delivery mall service. Rural delivery routes are shown in detail on county or local maps which, with a few exceptions, are drawn to the scale of 1:62,500 or 1:63,360 (1 mile to the inch). Maps of more than 1,550 counties in the United States have been prepared by the Post Office Department and the blue-line prints, made from the latest available negatives, are sold for 50 cents per copy. Each county map shows in addition to the roads traveled by rural carriers, all post offices within the county at the time the negative was made and all other roads, houses, schools, and churches known at the time the map was originally drawn, together with an outline of the drainage. A list of the county maps on file will be furnished upon application to the Disbursing Clerk, Post Office Department, Washington, D. C. Rural delivery routes emanating from post offices in counties for which county maps have not been drawn are shown on local maps. Blueprint copies of such maps are sold at 25 cents each. Orders for all postal maps should be accompanied by money order and addressed to the Disbursing Clerk, Post Office Department, Washington, D. C. Rural delivery maps should not be confused with the State post route maps which are listed in the Montbly catalog for February 1939, page 250.

PRESIDENT OF UNITED STATES

Note.—For information relating to the issuance of Executive orders and Proclamations see, below, note under Executive orders.

- Agriculture Department. Executive order, transfer of jurisdiction over certain lands [in New York State] from Secretary of Agriculture to Secretary of War. June 15, 1939. (No. 8171.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 118, June 20, 1939, p. 2443-45, il.]
- Alaska. Executive order, amending Executive order 6901 of Nov. 13, 1934, withdrawing public land as wildlife administrative site, Alaska. June 15, 1939. (No. 8174.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 118, June 20, 1939, p. 2445-46.]

Alaska-Continued.

- Executive order, excluding certain tracts of land from Chugach and Tongass national forests and restoring them to entry, Alaska. June 15, 1939. (No. 8172.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 118, June 20, 1939, p. 2443-44.]
- Executive order, transferring from Department of Agriculture to Department of Commerce, certain lands at Sitka, Alaska, for use as magnetic and seismological observatory site by Bureau of Coast and Geodetic Survey. June 14, 1939. (No. 8168.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 16, 1939, p. 2415.]
- Executive order, reinstatement of Paul H. Alling, former foreign service officer. June 12, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8146.) † Pr 32.5: 8146
- Civil service rules. Executive order, amending certain provisions of civil service rules. June 21, 1939. (No. 8179.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 121, June 23, 1939, p. 2468.]
- Colorado. Executive order, partial revocation of Executive order 6153 of June 3. 1933, withdrawing public lands, Colorado. June 14, 1939. (No. 8169.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 116, June 16, 1939, p. 2415.]
- Enlisted men, Army. Executive order, regulations governing grades and ratings of enlisted men of Regular Army for fiscal year 1940. June 21, 1939. (No. 8176.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 121, June 23, 1939, p. 2467.]

Executive orders.

Note.—The Federal register act, Public 220, 74th Congress (49 Stat. 500-503) provides as follows: There shall be published in the Federal register all Presidential Proclamations and Executive orders, except such as have no general applicability and legal effect or are effective only against Federal agencies or persons in their capacity as officers, agents, or employees thereof.

Those Executive orders and proclamations published in the Federal register will not be issued separately, but title entries for such Executive orders and Proclamations, with reference to the Federal register, appear above and below.

The distribution of Executive orders and Proclamations was transferred, beginning Mar. 12, 1936, from the Department of State to the Division of the Federal Register, National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Government. If copies of the Executive orders and Proclamations which do not appear in the Federal register are desired, they can be obtained by placing a standing order with the Superintendent of Documents. Washington, D. C., with an initial deposit of \$5.00. The individual price will be 5c. per copy. The Register will be sold by the Superintendent of Documents on a subscription basis of \$1.00 per month or \$10.00 per year. per year.

- Florida. Executive order, partial revocation of Executive order of Aug. 2, 1875, withdrawing public lands, Florida. June 21, 1939. (No. 8178.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 121, June 23, 1939, p. 2468.]
- Foreign service. Executive order, effective date of election by retired foreign service officers to receive reduced annuities. June 21, 1939. (No. 8180.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 122, June 24, 1939, p. 2475.]
- Foreign service regulations. Executive order, amending Foreign service regulations of United States: Immunities, powers, and privileges (chap. 3). June 22, 1939. (No. 8181.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 123, June 27, 1939, p. 2491.]
- Executive order, amending Foreign service regulations of United States: Retirement of foreign service officers. June 21, 1939. (No. 8177.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 121, June 23, 1939, p.
- Government officials and employees. Executive order, excusing Federal employees from duty on July 3, 1939. June 28, 1939. (No. 8183.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 126, June 30, 1939. p. 2699.1
- Harper, James E. Executive order, exemption of James E. Harper from compulsory retirement for age. May 19, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8139.) † Pr 32.5: 8139

- Jaggar, Thomas A., jr. Executive order, exemption of Thomas A. Jaggar, jr., from compulsory retirement for age. May 25, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8142.) †
 Pr 32.5: 8142
- Johnson, A. Sidney. Executive order, authorizing appointment of A. Sidney Johnson to position of deputy commissioner of customs without regard to civil service rules. June 15, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8170.) † Pr 32.5: 8170
- Long Lake Migratory Bird Refuge. Executive order, enlarging Long Lake Migratory Bird Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8161.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2408-9.]
- Niagara River. Bridge across Niagara River, message returning without approval bill (H. R. 6109) to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Niagara River at or near Niagara Falls, N. Y. [by Niagara Falls Bridge Commission]. June 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 348, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Panama Canal. Recognition of services of certain Panama Canal employees, veto message returning without approval bill (S. 50) for recognizing services rendered by civilian officers and employees in construction and establishment of Panama Canal and Canal Zone. June 19, legislative day June 15, 1939. 2 p. (S. doc. 84, 76th Cong. 1st sess. [S. 50 increases annuities for retired employees of Panama Canal and Panama Railroad Company who served 3 years or more during construction period.] * Paper, 5c.
- Shinnecock Migratory Bird Refuge. Executive order, amending Executive order 7532 of Jan. 8, 1937, establishing Shinnecock Migratory Bird Refuge [N. Y.]. June 28, 1939. (No. 8184.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 126, June 30, 1939, p. 2699.]
- Tobacco. Prohibiting exportation of tobacco seeds and plants, except for experimental purposes, veto message on H. R. 2378. June 5, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 308, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Waterfowl refuges. Executive order, changing name of Nine-Pipe Reservation to Nine-Pipe Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, and adding certain lands thereto, Montana. May 31, 1939. (No. 8145.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 106, June 2, 1939, p. 2201.]
- Executive order, establishing Ardock Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8147.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2405.]
- Executive order, establishing Brumba Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8148.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2405.]
- Executive order, establishing Cottonwood Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8149.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2405–6.]
- Executive order, establishing Hiddenwood Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8150.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2406.]
- Executive order, establishing Hobart Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge,
 N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8151.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4. no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2406.]
- Executive order, establishing Lake Elsie Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8152.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2406-7.]
- Executive order, establishing Lake George Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8153.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2407.]
- Executive order, establishing Lake IIo Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N.
 Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8154.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2407.]

- Waterfowl refuges-Continued.
- Executive order, establishing Lake Nettie Migratory Waterfowl Refuge,
 N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8155.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2407.]
- Executive order, establishing Lake Patricia Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8156.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2407.]
- Executive order, establishing Lake Susie Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8157.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2408.]
- Executive order, establishing Lake Zahl Migratory Waterfowl Refuge,
 N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8158.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2408.]
- Executive order, establishing Lambs Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge,
 N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8159.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2408.]
- Executive order, establishing Legion Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8160.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2408.]
- Executive order, establishing Maple River Migratory Waterfowl Refuge,
 N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8162.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2409.]
- Executive order, establishing Pioneer Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge,
 N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8163.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2409.]
- Executive order, establishing Pleasant Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8164.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2409.]
- Executive order, establishing Rock Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge,
 N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8165.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2409.]
- Executive order, establishing Shell Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8166.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2410.]
- Executive order, establishing Sibley Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, N. Dak. June 12, 1939. (No. 8167.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 115, June 15, 1939, p. 2410.]
- Executive order, establishing Talcot Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, Minn. June 15, 1939. (No. 8173.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 118, June 20, 1939, p. 2444-45.]
- Wyoming. Executive order, partial revocation of Executive order of Mar. 21, 1914, public water restoration no. 83, Wyoming. June 21, 1939. (No. 8175.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 121, June 23, 1939, p. 2467.]

PRESS INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

- Magazine abstracts, current discussion of governmental, economic and related matters, v. 5, no. 23-26; June 6-27, 1939. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Weekly. Processed. Prepared for use of Government officials.] ‡ PI 1.7:5/23-26
- Press intelligence bulletin 1718-43; June 1-30, 1939. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Daily, except Sundays and holidays. Processed. Prepared for the Government.] ‡ PI 1.3:1718-1743

RECONSTRUCTION FINANCE CORPORATION

Reports. Reconstruction Finance Corporation report for 4th quarter of 1938, letter from chairman of Reconstruction Finance Corporation transmitting report covering operations of Reconstruction Finance Corporation for 4th quarter of 1938, and for period from organization of corporation on Feb. 2, 1932, to Dec. 31, 1938. Mar. 23, 1939. 117 p. (H. doc. 244, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) † L. C. card 32-26454

— Report of Reconstruction Finance Corporation, Apr. 1939, letter from chairman, Reconstruction Finance Corporation, transmitting report of activities and expenditures for Apr. 1939. June 12, 1939. 32 p. (H. doc. 323, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) †

L. C. card 32–28241

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION

Electric wiring. Plan common-sense wiring system, [with] wiring check list. [Reprint 1939.] [4] p. 4° [Reprint with changes of article which appeared in Rural electrification news, v. 3, no. 5, Jan. 1938.] † Y 3,R 88: 9/a/W 743/2-2

Progress bulletin, general, no. 93 and 94; June 15 and 22, 1939. [1939.] [1]+3 p. and [1]+6 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.R 88: 12/93, 94

Rural electrification news, summary of rural electrification activities, June 1939; v. 4, no. 10. [1939.] 30+[2] p. il. 4° [Monthly.] *Paper, 10c. single copy, 75c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.15.
L. C. card 37-26406 Y 3.R 88:9/4-10

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Note.—The decisions or opinions of the Securities and Exchange Commission are issued in processed form immediately upon their release, and copies are distributed by the commission upon request. They are published later in printed form when a sufficient number have been issued to make up a volume.

Brokers. Over-the-counter brokers and dealers, supp. 12 to directory published Apr. 30, 1938, giving names and addresses of brokers and dealers registered under sec. 15 of securities exchange act of 1934, as amended. Apr. 30, 1939. [1]+6 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † SE 1.15: 938/supp.12

Mara Villa Realty Company. Nos. 8228 and 8229, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, Mara Villa Realty Company, debtor, and James I. D. Straus, as trustee, intervener, v. Paul E. Weadock, as examiner, Securities and Exchange Commission, Bondholders' Protective Committee of Mara Villa bond issue, Michigan Public Trust Commission; brief of Securities and Exchange Commission re (1) Petition to confirm plan of reorganization on conditions, and (2) Appeals from orders inter alia denying confirmation of plan of reorganization. [1939.] cover title, i+14 p. ‡

Norris, George W. Nos. 7131–34, Mar. term, 1939, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, George W. Norris [et al.], Committee for Holders of Refunding Mortgage 5% Sinking Fund Gold Bonds of Philadelphia and Reading Coal and Iron Company, v. Philadelphia and Reading Coal and Iron Company, debtor; N. E. Waldman [et al.], constituting Independent Protective Committee for Holders of Debtor's Refunding Mortgage 5% Sinking Fund Gold Bonds, due 1973, otherwise known as New York Protective Committee for Refunding Mortgage Bondholders, v. [same]; Schofield Andrews [et al.] Protective Committee for Holders of Philadelphia and Reading Coal and Iron Company Twenty-Year Convertible 6% Debenture Bonds, v. [same]; Jacques Cohn [and others], Debenture Holders' Protective Committee of Philadelphia and Reading Coal and Iron Company, v. [same], appeals from district court for eastern district of Pennsylvania; brief of Securities and Exchange Commission re intervention of committees. [1939.] cover title, i+35 p. ‡ SE 1.12: N 793

- Registration record. Registration record, securities act of 1933, June 1-30, 1939. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Daily except Sundays and holidays. Processed.] SE 1.13: 939/127-152
- Same, index for June 1939. [1939.] [1]+8 p. 4° [Processed.] SE 1.13/2: 939/6
- Schrager, Lawrence. No. 7102, Mar. term, 1939, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Lawrence Schrager v. Philadelphia and Reading Coal and Iron Company, debtor-appellee, appeal from district court for eastern district of Pennsylvania; brief of Securities and Exchange Commission re appointment of examiner. [1939.] cover title, i+29 p.
- Securities. Official summary of security transactions and holdings reported to Securities and Exchange Commission under securities exchange act of 1934 and public utility holding company act of 1935: pt. 1, Reports of officers, directors, and principal stockholders under securities exchange act of 1934, pt. 2, Reports of officers and directors of public utility holding companies registered under public utility holding company act of 1935; v. 5, no. 9 and 10, June 1939. [1939.] 73 p. and 41 p. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed. Reports received May 1-31, 1939.] † L. C. card 35-26732 SE 1.9:5/9, 10
- Securities traded on exchanges under securities exchange act, supp. 4, as of Apr. 30, 1939, Securities added or removed during Apr. 1939. [1939.] cover title, 4 p. 4° [Processed. Supplements volume published as of Dec. 31, 1938.1 † SE 1.16: 938/2/supp.4

SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION

Note.—In a recent price list, the Smithsonian Institution publishes this notice: "Applicants for the publications in this list are requested to state the grounds for their requests, as the Institution is able to supply papers only as an aid to the researches or studies in which they are especially interested. These papers are distributed gratis, except where price is given, and should be ordered by the publication numbers, arranged in sequence. The serial publications of the Smithsonian institution are as follows:

1. Smithsonian contributions to knowledge; 2, Smithsonian miscellaneous collections;
3. Smithsonian annual reports. No sets of these are for sale or distribution, as most of the volumes are out of print. Special publications are also issued from time to time. The papers issued in the series of Contributions to knowledge and Miscellaneous collections are not public documents, but are printed in limited editions at the expense of the Smithsonian Fund. They are distributed without charge to public libraries, educational establishments, and learned societies in this country and abroad; and are supplied to other institutions, and to individuals at the prices indicated. Remittances should be made payable to the 'Smithsonian Institution.' A discount of 20 percent is allowed to bookdealers. The Smithsonian report volumes and the papers reprinted in separate form therefrom, are distributed gratuitously by the Institution to libraries and individuals throughout the world. Very few of the Report volumes are now available at the Institution, but many of those of which the Smithsonian edition is exhausted can be purchased from the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C. The Institution maintains malling-lists of jublic libraries and other educational establishments, but no general mailing-lists of jublic libraries and other educational establishments, but no general mailing-lists of public libraries and other educational establishments, but no general mailing-lists of public lib

Algae collected on Presidential cruise of 1938 [with list of literature cited]; by Wm. Randolph Taylor. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, June 23, 1939. [2]+18 p. il. 2 p. of pl. (Publication 3534; Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 98, no. 9.) † Paper, 15c. L. C. card 39-26745

Annelids. Polychaetous annelids collected on Presidential cruise of 1938 [with list of literature cited]; by Olga Hartman. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, June 9, 1939. [2]+22 p. il. (Publication 3538; Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 98, no. 13.) † Paper, 15c. L. C. card 39-26627

SI 1.7:98/9

Echinoderms (other than holothurians) collected on Presidential cruise of 1938; by Austin H. Clark. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, June 2, 1939. [2]+ 18 p. 5 p. of pl. (Publication 3536; Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 98, no. 11.) † Paper, 15c. L. C. card 39-26626 SI 1.7: 98/11 Mollusks collected on Presidential cruise of 1938; by Paul Bartsch and Harald Alfred Rehder. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, June 13, 1939. [2]+18 p. 5 p. of pl. (Publication 3535; Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 98, no. 10.) † Paper, 15c. SI 17:98/10 L. C. card 39-26746

'Polyclad worms collected on Presidential cruise of 1938 [with list of references]; by Libbie H. Hyman. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, June 17, 1939. [2]+13 p. il. (Publication 3542; Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 98, no. 17.) † Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39-26749

SI 1.7:98/17

Sea cucumbers. New holothurian of genus Thyone collected on Presidential cruise of 1938 [with list of references]; by Elisabeth Deichmann. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, June 14, 1939. [2]+7 p. il. (Publication 3537; Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 98, no. 12.) † Paper, 5c. SI 17:98/12 L. C. card 39-26747

Sponges collected on Presidential cruise of 1938; by M. W. de Laubenfels. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, June 21, 1939. [2] +7 p. il. (Publication 3540; Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 98, no. 15.) † Paper, 10c. SI 17:98/15 L. C. card 39-26748

Trematodes. New dicrocoeliid trematode collected on Presidential cruise of 1938; by Allen McIntosh. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, June 8, 1939. [2]+2 p. il. (Publication 3541; Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 98, no. 16.) † Paper, 5c. SI 1.7: 98/16 L. C. card 39-26628

NATIONAL MUSEUM

Note.—The publications of the National Museum comprise an annual report and three scientific series, viz., Proceedings, Bulletins, and Contributions from national herbarium. The editions are distributed to established lists of libraries, scientific institutions, and specialists, any surplus copies being supplied on application. The Proceedings are usually brief technical papers and the Bulletins generally monographs based on the Museum collections in biology (except botany), geology, and anthropology. Contributions from national herbarium are wholly botanical. No sets of any of these series can now be furnished.

furnished.

The Proceedings are now issued in pamphlet form only. The separate papers will be sent to depository libraries and to others designated to receive them, as issued, and a title page and index will be published for each volume so that the volume may be bound

if desired.

Decapod and other crustacea collected on Presidential cruise of 1938 (with introduction and station data); by Waldo L. Schmitt. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, June 15, 1939. [2]+29 p. il. 3 p. of pl. (Publication 3531; Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 98, no. 6.) † Paper, 20c. SI 1.7: 98/6 L. C. card 39-26744

Pilea. Andean species of Pilea; by Ellsworth P. Killip. 1939. i-v+475-530+ vii-viii p. 11 p. of pl. (Contributions from national herbarium, v. 26, pt. 10.) * Paper, 15c. SI 3.8: 26/10 L. C. card Agr 39-501

SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD

Children. Public aid for care of dependent children in their own homes, 1932-38; by Dorothy R. Bucklin. [1939.] 14 p. il. 4° [From Social security bulletin, SS 1.25/a 4: C 437 v. 2, no. 4, Apr. 1939.] †

Family. Economic status of urban families and children; by I. S. Falk and Barkev S. Sanders. [1939.] 12 p. il. 4° ([Division of Health Studies, Bureau of Research and Statistics.]) [From Social security bulletin, v. 2, no. 5, May SS 1.25/a 4: F 21/pt. 2 1939.]

Note.—Pt. 2, Preliminary report on study of family composition in United States made under supervision of Bureau of Research and Statistics with assistance of personnel of Works Progress Administration, Official projects nos. 365-31-3-5 and 765-31-3-3.

Family—Continued.

Family composition in United States; by Barkev S. Sanders. [1939.] 7 p. 4° ([Division of Health Studies, Bureau of Research and Statistics.]) [From Social security bulletin, v. 2, no. 4, Apr. 1939.] † SS 1.25/a 4: F 21/pt. 1 NOTE.—Pt. 1, Preliminary report on study of family composition in United States made under supervision of Bureau of Research and Statistics with assistance of personnel of Works Progress Administration, Official projects nos. 365-31-3-5 and 765-31-3-3.

ibrary. Weekly accession list, v. 4, no. 22–26; June 1–29, 1939. 307–362, 4° [Processed.] ‡ [1939.] Library. SS 1.17: 4/22-26

Old-age insurance, covered workers and average and median taxable wages in 1937; by Max J. Wasserman and John R. Arnold. [1939.] 8 p. il. 4° [From Social security bulletin, v. 2, no. 4, Apr. 1939.] † SS 1.25/a 4: Ol 1/6

Public assistance, statistics for United States, Mar. 1939 [1939.] 24 p. il. 4° (Bureau of Research and Statistics, Division of Public Assistance Research.) [Monthly. From Social security bulletin, v. 2, no. 5, May 1939.] SS 1.25/a 1:939/3

Records. Disclosure of official records and information [with amendment to sec. 3; adopted June 15, 1937, amendment adopted Mar. 31, 1939]. 1939. [1]+2 p. (Regulation 1.) SS 1.6/2: 1/2

Social security bulletin, May 1939; v. 2, no. 5. [1939.] cover title, [1]+92 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 20c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, SS 1.25: 2/5 \$3.75.

Unemployment compensation. Unemployment compensation interpretation service, Benefit series, v. 2, no. 4, 1939; [prepared by Interpretation Service Section, Bureau of Unemployment Compensation.] 1939. C viii+C 30+[3]+677-928 p. [Monthly. For official use only. Issued with perforations.] SS 1.32: 2/4

— Same, cumulative index, v. 1, no. 1-6, 1938. 1939. [1]+97 p. [For official use only. Issued with perforations. 1 1 SS 1.32: 1/1-6/ind.

STATE DEPARTMENT

Note.—All publications of the department (except laws and treaties) have, since Oct. 1, 1929, been numbered consecutively in the order in which they were sent to press. Publications of a similar character are brought within well-defined series, and each series publication bears a series number in addition to its publication number. The diplomatic correspondence of the United States is published in the volumes entitled "Foreign relations of the United States." Laws are issued in separate series and are numbered within each series in the order in which they are signed. Treaties are issued in a separate series and are numbered in the order in which they are proclaimed. Treaties are also published in the complication Treaties and other international acts of the United States of America, which contains literal copies of the documents, followed by notes of a textual and procedural character. The daily mimeographed press releases of the department are made available to the public weekly in printed form. Indexes to the Press releases are supplied semianually as of December 31 and June 30. The Department of State includes in the Press releases series, each quarter, a complete list of its publications for the preceding quarter.

The list below frequently includes certain relevant publications issued by other agencies of the Government under requisition of the Department of State and certain relevant congressional documents.

of the Government under requisition of the Department of State and certain relevant congressional documents.

Under the practice of the State Department prior to the inauguration of the Executive agreement series (nos. 143-145 of which are listed below) the material would have been published in the Treaty series. Those desiring to maintain a joint file of the Treaty series and the Executive agreement series may insert each number of the Executive agreement series in its appropriate place in the Treaty series, which place will be indicated in each number of the executive agreement series.

For information concerning Executive orders and Proclamations of the President, formerly promulgated by the State Department, but beginning with Mar. 12, 1936, distributed by the Federal Register Division, National Archives, see Federal Register Division, Federal register, p. 882.

Federal register, p. 882.

Addresses. Dependence of domestic markets upon foreign trade, address by Francis B. Sayre, assistant Secretary of State, before City Club of Denver, Denver, Colo., May 26, 1939. 1939. [2]+14 p. narrow 8° ([Commercial policy series 61; Publication 1340.]) [Originally issued release for publication May 26, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. [Originally issued as mimeographed press S 1.37:61 L. C. card 39-26783

- Canton Island. Joint administration of Canton and Enderbury islands in south Pacific Ocean, agreement between United States and Great Britain, effected by exchange of notes; signed Apr. 6, 1939. 1939. [2]+4 p. (Executive agreement series 145; [Publication 1331].) * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card 39-26633 S 9.8: 145
 - NOTE.—The present number in the Executive agreement series may be filed in the Treaty series after Treaty series 943.
- Commercial relations, provisional commercial agreement between United States and Chile, effected by exchange of notes; signed Feb. 20 and 24, 1939, effective provisionally Feb. 1, 1939. 1939. [2]+6 p. (Executive agreement series 144; [Publication 1330].) * Paper, 5c.
 - L. C. card 39–26632 S 9.8: 144
 - Note.—The present number in the Executive agreement series may be filed in the Treaty series after Treaty series 943.
- Diplomatic list, June 1939. [1939.] cover title, ii+82 p. 24° ([Publication 1338.]) [Monthly. Text on p. 2 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.25.

 L. C. card 10-16292 S 1.8: 939/6
- Executive agreement series. See, above, note under center head.
- Foreign service regulations. Memorandum transmitting mimeographed inserts for Foreign service regulations [of United States], no. 8. Nov. 1938. 1 p. fo [Processed. Accompanied by reprints of certain pages (with changes) to be inserted in Supplement A of Foreign service regulations, pt. 2.] ‡ S 1.5/2:8
- Same, no. 9. Dec. 1938. 1 p. f° [Processed. Accompanied by reprints of certain pages (with changes) to be inserted in chap. 24 of Foreign service regulations, pt. 2.] ‡ S 1.5/2:9
- —— Same, no. 10. Jan. 1939. 2 leaves, f° [Processed. Accompanied by reprints of certain pages (with changes) to be inserted as chap. 11 of Foreign service regulations, pt. 2.] ‡ S 1.5/2:10
- —— Same, no. 11. Feb. 1939. 20 leaves, f° [Processed. Accompanied by reprints of certain pages (with changes) to be inserted as chap. 5 and Accounts supplements A-D thereto, of Foreign service regulations, pt. 2.] ‡ S 1.5/2:11
- —— Same, no. 12. Apr. 1939. 3 leaves, f° [Processed. Accompanied by reprints of certain pages (with changes) to be inserted in Supplement A of Foreign service regulations, pt. 2.] ‡ S 1.5/2:12
- —— Same, no. 13. Apr. 1939. 1 p. f° [Processed. Accompanied by reprints of certain pages (with changes) to be inserted in chap. 5 as Accounts supplement E of Foreign service regulations, pt. 2.] ‡ S 1.5/2:13
- Press releases, June 3-24, 1939; v. 20, no. 505-508. [1939.] p. 475-553, 4° (Publication 1339, 1341, 1344, and 1345.) [Weekly. Number 508 includes list of Publications of Department of State during quarter beginning Apr. 1, 1939. See also note above under center head.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.

 L. C. card 29-26868 S 1.25:505-508
- Radio communication. Use of radio for civil aeronautical services, arrangement between United States and Canada, effected by exchange of notes; signed Feb. 20, 1939, effective Feb. 20, 1939. [2]+22 p. il. (Executive agreement series 143; [Publication 1334].) *Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card 39-26785 \$9.8:143

Note.—The present number in the Executive agreement series may be filed in the Treaty series after Treaty series 943.

Trade agreements. Five years of trade agreements; by Francis B. Sayre, assistant Secretary of State. 1939. [2]+11 p. narrow 8° ([Commercial policy series 59; Publication 1327.]) [Originally appeared as article in the Annalist for Apr. 19, 1939.] * Paper, 5c.
L. C. card 39-26784

S 1.37:59

372.

Treaty information. Treaty information, bulletin 115, Apr. 30, 1939; compiled by Treaty Division. 1939. iv+63-85 p. ([Publication 1336.]) [Monthly.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40. S 9.7: 115 L. C. card 29-27547

— Same, bulletin 116, May 31, 1939; compiled by Treaty Division. 1939, iv+87-105 p. ([Publication 1342.]) [Monthly.] S 9.7:116 S 9.7: 116

SUPREME COURT

Journal. [Journal] June 5, 1939. [1939.] leaves 244-252. ‡ [Journal] Oct. term, 1938. [1939.] iii leaves. [Consists of statistics and

Ju 6.5: 938/ind. reference index.]

Martin, Glenn L., Company. Transcript of record, Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, no. 854, United States vs. Glenn L. Martin Company, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit. [1939.] Ju 6.7: M 363

Opinions. [Cases adjudged in Supreme Court of United States at Oct. term, 1938.] [Issued separately.] † Clerk of Court.

n, p. [1939] United States

olla W. Coleman, W. A. Barron, Claude C. Bradney, et al., vs. Clarence W. Miller, as secretary of Senate of Kansas et al., on writ of certiorari to Supreme Court of Kansas; June 5, 1939, n. p. [1939]. 30 p.

ju 6.8/1a:C 6677/2

lited States vs. One 1936 model Ford V-8 de luxe coach, motor no. 18-3306511. Commercial Credit Company, claimant; writ of certiforari to circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit; [same] vs. Automobile Financing, Inc., writ of certiforari to circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit; May 22, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 13+3 p. Ju 6.8/1a: C 736/5 10.627.

Maytag Company vs. Hurley Machine Co. and Electric Household Utilities Corporation; Isamel vs. Easy Washing Machine Corporation, on writs of certiorarl to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; General Electric Supply Corporation vs. Maytag Company, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; General Electric Supply Corporation vs. Maytag Company, on writ of certiorari to circuit; May 22. 1939. n. p. [1939]. 3 p.

Toledo Pressed Steel Company, on writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit; Montgomery Ward & Company, Inc. vs. Toledo Pressed Steel Company, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit; Montgomery Ward & Company, Inc. vs. Toledo Pressed Steel Company, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; May 29, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 5 p.

Jul. 8/1 a: Tologo F. McCanless, as commissioner of finance and taxation of Tennessee, appeal from Supreme Court of Tennessee; May 29, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 11+7 p.

Mark Graves, John J. Merrill and John P. Hennessey, as commissioners 76, 77, 661.

166, 167, 603.

339.

384, 495.

449, 456.

McCanless, as commissioner of finance and taxation of Tennessee, appeal from Supreme Court of Tennessee; May 29, 1939. n. p. 11939]. 11+7 p. Ju 6.8/1a: Al 11/6
Mark Graves, John J. Merrill and John P. Hennessey, as commissioner of State of New York vs. Marion Brown Elliott, Horace F. Phelps. City Bank Farmers Trust Company, et al., etc., on writ of certiorari to surrogates court of county of New York, State of New York; May 29, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 3+5 p. [This publication reads Oct. term, 1937.]
Guaranty Trust Company of New York, as trustee under St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company First Terminal and Unifying Mortgage, dated Jan. 1, 1912, vs. Berryman Henwood, trustee of St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company, et al.; Chemical Bank and Trust Company as trustee under St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company, et al.; Chemical Bank and Trust Company as trustee under St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company, on writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit; May 22, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 9+5 p.

Newark Fire Insurance Company vs. State Board of Tax Appeals and Newark; Universal Insurunce Company and Universal Indemnity Insurance Company vs. State Board of Tax Appeals of New Jersey; May 29, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 7+2 p. Ju 6.8/1a: N 422. Frances Perkins, Secretary of Labor, and Edward J. Shaughnessy, acting commissioner of immigration and naturalization vs. Marie Elizabeth Elg; Marie Elizabeth Elg vs. Frances Perkins, Secretary of Labor, and Edward J. Shaughnessy, acting commissioner of immigration and naturalization of immigration and naturalization for circuit court of certiorari to United States Circuit Court of Appeals for District of Columbia; May 29, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 18 p. Ju 6.8/1a: El 31 454, 455.

Opinions—Continued.	
460.	I. W. Lane vs. Jess Wilson, John Moss and Marion Parks, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit; May 22, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 7 p.
582.	Electrical Fittings Corporation [et al.] vs. Thomas & Betts Co. and National Electrical Products Corporation, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; May 22, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 2
590, 591.	Bethlehem Steel Company vs. Zurich General Accident & Liability Insurance Company, Limited; [same] vs. Angelo-Continentale Treu- hand, A. G., et al., on writs of certiorari to Supreme Court of State of New York; May 22, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 2 p. Jn 6,8/1a: B 465/2
613.	Southern Pacific Company vs. United States, on writ of certrorari to Court of Claims; May 29, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 6+19 p. il. map. [Some of the pages are numbered on one side only, the unnumbered sides bearing illustrations.] Ju 6.8/1a: \$0.88/12
650.	L. W. Baldwin and Guy A. Thompson, as trustees of Missouri Pacific Railroad Company vs. Scott County Milling Company, on writ of certiorari to Supreme Court of Missouri; June 5, 1939 n. p. [1939]. 5 p. Ju 6.8/1a: M 690/12
651.	Frank Hague, individually and as mayor of Jersey City, et al., &c., vs. Committee for Industrial Organization, et al., on writ of certiforation circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit; June 5, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 28 p. Ju 6.8/1a: J 487
676.	Horton C. Rerick vs. Devon Syndicate, Limited, certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit; May 22, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 10 p. Ju 6.8/1a: R 694/2
704.	American Toll Bridge Co. vs. Railroad Commission of California et al., appeal from Supreme Court of California; June 5, 1939, n. p. [1939]. 8 p.
771, 826, 827, 828.	United States vs. Rock Royal Cooperative, Inc., et al.; Holton V. Noyes, as commissioner of agriculture and markets of State of New York vs. [same]; Dairymen's League Cooperative Association, Inc., vs. [same]; Metropolitan Cooperative Milk Producers Bargaining Agency, Inc., vs. [same], appeals from district ourt for northern district of New York; June 5, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 32+5 p. June 8, 132
772, 809, 865. 810.	H. P. Hood & Sons, Inc., and Noble's Milk Company vs. United States and Henry A. Wallace. Secretary of Agriculture; Whiting Milk Company vs. [same]; E. Frank Branon vs. [same], on writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 1st circuit; June 5, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 11+5 p. George W. O'Malley, individually and as collector of internal revenue vs. Joseph W. Woodrough and Ella B. Woodrough, on appeal from district court for district of Nebraska; May 22, 1939. n. p. [1939].
0.00.1-1	4+12 p. Ju 6.8/1a: W 86

— Official reports of Supreme Court, v. 306 U. S., no. 1; Ernest Knaebel, reporter. Preliminary print. [1939.] cover title, v+1-188+iii p. [Cases adjudged in Supreme Court of United States at Oct. term, 1938 (opinious, Jan. 17-30, 1939, and memoranda of other decisions through May 1, 1939). This number contains table of cases reported in v. 306, pt. 1. From United States reports, v. 306.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.50 for a term of court (including 3 volumes); foreign subscription, \$2.25. Ju 6.8/1a: 306/1

TARIFF COMMISSION

Imports. Imports, exports, domestic production, and prices, petroleum, coal, lumber, copper, with excise taxes collected thereon. Washington, June 1939. [4] +48 p. large 4° [Processed. Supplements publication of similar title dated May 1937.]

TC 1.2: Im 7/7/supp. L. C. card 39-26820

- United States imports for consumption under reciprocal trade agreements, by countries, 1937 and 1938, arranged according to tariff act of 1930, by schedules, paragraphs, and commodities: Finland. 1939. xiii+22 p. oblong 8° [Processed. Cover of this and following publication reads: Imports under reciprocal trade agreements, by countries, 1937 and 1938, W. P. A. statistical project 765-31-3-2, Richmond, Va.] † L. C. card 39-26787 TC 1.13: F 49

Same: Republic of Haiti, Honduras, Colombia, Guatemala. 1939. vi+1-18a+19-80 p. oblong 8° [Processed.] L. C. card 39-26821 TC 1.13: H 12

How to order publications-See information following Contents 164334---39-No. 534---11

Trade agreements. Second trade agreement between United States and Canada. Washington, 1938. 4 v. [Processed.] †

L. C. card 39-26262

Note.—Volume 1 is introductory to volumes 2-4, which read Digests of trade data with respect to products on which concessions were granted by United States.

with respect to products on which concessions were granted by United States.

v. 1. Introduction, analysis of the agreement. cover title, [3]+iv+247 p. il.

v. 2. Schedule 1, chemicals, oils, and paints; Schedule 2, earths, earthenware, and glassware; Schedule 3, metals and manufactures of; Schedule 4, wood and manufactures of. cover title, [11]+iv+30+52+68+34 p.

v. 3, pt. 1. Schedule 5, sugar, molasses, and manufactures of; Schedule 7, agricultural products and provisions (except fishery products); Schedule 8, spirits, wines, and other beverages. cover title, [11]+iv+6+205+6 p.

v. 3, pt. 2. Schedule 7, agricultural products and provisions (fishery products); Schedule 16, free list, title 2 (fishery products). cover title, [7]+iv+123 p.

v. 4. Schedule 10, fax, hemp, jute, and manufactures of; Schedule 14, papers and books; Schedule 15, sundries; Schedule 16, free list, title 2. cover title, [11]+iv+7+18+33+174 p.

Trade agreement between United States and Republic of Turkey, digests of trade data with respect to products on which concessions were granted by United States. Washington, 1939. cover title, [5]+125 p. [Processed.] TC 1.14: T 84 L. C. card 39-26788

TAX APPEALS BOARD

Note—The Tax Appeals Board issues its reports in pamphlet form (variously termed "advance parts" or "consolidated issues"), each pamphlet containing a month's decisions. These are later issued in bound volumes. The individual opinions are also published separately for each case as "advance sheets." Both the pamphlets and the separate opinions are sold on subscription by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The "advance parts" or "consolidated issues" are sold as follows: 20c. single copy, \$1.00 per volume, foreign subscription, \$1.60. The subscription price of the "advance sheets" is \$2.00 per volume, foreign subscription, \$2.60; single copies of the opinions usually 5c. The price of the bound volumes will be given on application.

- Barbour, Robert. Robert Barbour v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 81059, promulgated Mar. 7, 1939. [1939.] 12 p. ([Opinion] 71.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-71
- Black, Clark G. Clark G. Black v. commissioner of internal revenue; Milton A. Black v. [same], findings of fact [and opinion]; docket nos. 93055-56, promulgated May 25, 1939. [1939.] 5 p. ([Opinion] 154.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/39-154
- Campbell, Mrs. Marjorie K. Marjorie K. Campbell v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 84639, promulgated May 19, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. ([Opinion] 133.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-133
- Central Loan and Investment Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 82565, promulgated May 24, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 143.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-143
- Cooledge, Norman. Norman Cooledge v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 92289, promulgated June 20, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. ([Opinion] 25.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c.
- Corbin, Austin, 2d. Austin Corbin, 2d, v. commissioner of internal revenue; Katharine I Corbin v. [same], findings of fact [and opinion]; docket nos. 93974-975, promulgated May 31, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 166 [167].) [The Opinion number on this publication is printed incorrectly as 166. From Y 3.T 19:5/39-167 B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c.
- Davis, Roy F. Roy F. Davis v. commissioner of internal revenue; Mrs. Roy F. Davis v. [same, findings of fact and opinion]; docket nos. 91439-440, promulgated May 17, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 120.) [From B. T. A. Reports. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-120 v. 39.] * Paper, 5c.
- Decisions. Reports v. 39, no. 1; May 31, 1939. [1939.] xv+676+iv p. tains decisions promulgated Jan. 1-Mar. 31, 1939, list of proceedings disposed

- Decisions-Continued.
 - of upon memorandum opinions, and table of cases reported in v. 38.] per, 20c. single copy, \$1.00 per vol.; foreign subscription, \$1.60.
 - L. C. card 24-27411 Y 3.T 19: 9/39-1
 - NOTE.—This "advance part" or "consolidated issue" contains a month's decisions and as issued in addition to the separate opinions or "advance sheets." Later, bound volumes, containing table of contents and index, will be issued, the price of these being given at the time of publication.
- Same, v. 39, no. 2; June 18, 1939. [1939.] iv+676-841+[1]+ii p. [Contains decisions promulgated Apr. 1-30, 1939, and list of proceedings disposed Y 3.T 19:9/39-2 of upon memorandum opinions.]
- Same, v. 39, no. 3; June 20, 1939. [1939.] x+841-1176+ii p. [Contains decisions promulgated May 1-31, 1939, and list of proceedings disposed of upon memorandum opinions.] Y 3.T 19:9/39-3
- Denholm and McKay Co. v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 89606, promulgated Apr. 14, 1939. [1939.] 8 p. ([Opinion] 104.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-104
- Donner, William H. William H. Donner v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 93602, promulgated June 13, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 19.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-19
- Dresselhuys, Mrs. Lorraine M. G. Lorraine Manville Gould Dresselhuys v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 88887, promulgated June 6, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. ([Opinion] 9.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] Y 3.T 19: 5/40-9 * Paper, 5c.
- Dudley, Howard S. Howard S. Dudley v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 89436, promulgated May 31, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 167 [166].) [The Opinion number on this publica-[1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 167 [100].) [The opinion rather than the printed incorrectly as 167. From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39–166
- Field, Marshall. Continental Illinois National Bank and Trust Company of Chicago, Marshall Field and George Richardson, as trustees under will of Marshall Field, 2/5 non-cumulative trust fund, v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 83341, promulgated June 6, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Opinion] 7.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/40-7
- Ganopuls, C. G. C. G. Ganopuls v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 87985, promulgated May 26, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 158.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/39-158 Y 3.T 19:5/39-158
- Gerard, Mary D. Mary D. Gerard v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 92759, promulgated June 8, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Opinion] 16.) Y 3.T 19: 5/40-16 [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c.
- Goodman, Julius. Julius Goodman v. commissioner of internal revenue; Louis H. Harrison v. [same], findings of fact [and opinion]; docket nos. 87552-553, promulgated June 6, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 6.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-6
- Gould, Albert J., jr. Albert J. Gould, jr. v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 91193, promulgated June 1, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 2) From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-2 ion] 2.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c.
- Gransden, C. L., & Company. C. L. Gransden & Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 90134, promulgated May 24, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 144.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. 4 p. ([Opinion] 144.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] Y 3.T 19: 5/39-144
- Huckabay, J. E. J. E. Huckabay and Sybil S. Huckabay v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 91824, promulgated June 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. ([Opinion] 3.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-3

- Hutchings, Mrs. Mary M. Mary M. Hutchings v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 95359, promulgated June 6, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. ([Opinion] 8.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/40-8
- Johnson, F. Carter, jr. F. Carter Johnson, jr., and Josephine M. Johnson v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 89287, promulgated June 6, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. ([Opinion] 5.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-5
- Laughton, Charles. Charles Laughton v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 88104, promulgated June 15, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 23.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/40-23
- Leadbetter, Fred W. Fred W. Leadbetter v. commissioner of internal revenue;
 Pittock-Leadbetter Company v. [same, findings of fact and opinion]; docket
 nos. 88588-589, promulgated Mar. 21, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. ([Opinion] 81.)
 [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-81
- Ludorff, Albert. Alvina Ludorff and Emma C. Meissner, as executrices of Albert Ludorff, v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 89212, promulgated June 7, 1939. [1939.] 8 p. ([Opinion] 10.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-10
- Markwell, Louis D. Estate of Louis D. Markwell, B. J. Birk, executor, v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 91854, promulgated June 9, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 17.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-17
- Midfield Oil Company v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 93029, promulgated May 26, 1939. [1939.] 5 p. ([Opinion] 164.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-164
- Miller, Charles J. Estate of Charles Jefferson Miller, Hibernia National Bank in New Orleans, testamentary executor, v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 94006, promulgated June 23, 1939. [1939.] 10 p. ([Opinion] 29.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-29
- Morgan, Frank V. Pacific National Bank of Seattle, as executor of Frank V. Morgan, v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 91048, promulgated June 22, 1939. [1939.] 11 p. ([Opinion] 28.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-28
- National Bank of Commerce of Seattle v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 89720, promulgated June 9, 1939. [1939.] 9 p. ([Opinion] 18.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-18
- Nebraska Bridge Supply & Lumber Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 90846, promulgated June 7, 1939. [1939.] 5 p. ([Opinion] 11.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-11
- New Orleans Cold Storage and Warehouse Company, Ltd., v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 94518, promulgated June 22, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 27.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-27
- Pearl Oil Company v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 86415, promulgated June 23, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 30.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-30
- Rowland, John T. John T. Rowland v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket nos. 85332, 88435, promulgated June 6, 1939. [1939.] 10 p. ([Opinion] 4.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-4

- Sartorius, Otto. Chase National Bank of city of New York and Otto W. Sartorius, as executors of and trustees under last will and testament of Otto Sartorius, v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 89542, promulgated June 7, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 12.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-12
- Stamler, John J. Estate of John J. Stamler, Rose K. Stamler, executrix, and Rose K. Stamler, v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 89134, promulgated June 7, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 14.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-14
- Stearns, L. B. First National Bank of Portland, executor of L. B. Stearns, v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 92288, promulgated Apr. 25, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. ([Opinion] 116.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-116
- Stockholms Enskilda Bank v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 87351, promulgated June 15, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 24.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-24
- Welworth Realty Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 90897, promulgated June 15, 1939. [1939.] 5 p. ([Opinion] 22.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-22
- Wheeler, Mrs. Lena P. Lena P. Wheeler (formerly Curtiss), v. commissioner of internal revenue [opinion]; docket no. 84992, promulgated June 15, 1939. [1939.] 5 p. ([Opinion] 21.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 40.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/40-21

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

- Chattanooga, Tenn. Chattanooga flood control problem [with bibliography]. 1939. xi+137 p. il. 24 pl. 3 maps. (H. doc. 91, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 60c.
 - L. C. card 39-26750
- Electricity sales statistics for Apr. 1939, Monthly report 50. [1939.] [13] p. il. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.T 25: 13/50
- Employee relationship policy; [approved by board of directors Aug. 28, 1935]. [Revised edition.] [1939.] cover title, 10 p. narrow 16° [Text on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] † Y 3.T 25: 2 Em 7/939
- Precipitation. Precipitation in Tennessee River basin, Apr. 1939. [1939.]
 [3]+6+[11] leaves, 3 maps, 4° (Water Control Planning Department, Hydraulic Data Division.) [Monthly. Processed.] † Tennessee Valley Authority, Knoxville, Tenn.
 L. C. card 38-32755

 Y 3.T 25: 14/939-4
- Same, May 1939. [1939.] [2]+11+[8] leaves, il. 3 maps, 4° (Water Control Planning Department, Hydraulic Data Division.) [Monthly, Processed.] Y 3.T 25: 14/939-5

TREASURY DEPARTMENT

- Address of Secretary Morgenthau at commencement exercises of Coast Guard Academy, New London, Conn., May 29, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. 4° [Processed.] † T 1.31: M 82
- Commodity Credit Corporation. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for Treasury Department, [fiscal year] 1939, to provide for restoration of capital impairment of Commodity Credit Corporation. June 8, 1939. 13 p. (H. doc. 317, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Finance. Bulletin of Treasury Department, analysis of receipts and disbursements, composition of public debt, capital movements and monetary data, other treasury statistics; June 1939. [1939.] [2]+54 leaves, il, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †
 L.C. card 39–26387

33

- Finance-Continued.
- Daily statement of Treasury compiled from latest proved reports from Treasury offices and depositaries, June 1-30, 1939. [1939.] various paging, narrow f° [Daily except Sundays and holidays.] † L. C. card 15-3303
- Home Owners' Loan Corporation. Redemption of Home Owners' Loan Corporation 2¾ percent bonds, series B, 1939-49. June 10, 1939. 4 p. 4° (Department circular 612; Public Debt Service.) † T 1,4/2:612
- Public debt.
 Statement of public debt of United States, Mar. 31, 1939.
 [1939.]

 [4] p. narrow f° [Monthly.] †
 T 9.9: 939/3.
- Restraint of trade. Statement of substantive law of restraint of trade, monopoly, and unfair competition, Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. vii +66 p. [Prepared in Treasury Department under direction of Herman Oliphant, member of Temporary National Economic Committee for the committee.] ‡ T 1.2: T 67
- Treasury decisions under customs, internal revenue, narcotic, and other laws, including decisions of Customs Court and Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, v. 74, no. 48-52; June 1-29, 1939. [1939.] various paging. [Weekly.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$3.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.70.

 L. C. card 10-30490

 T.1.11/2: 74/48-52
- Treasury notes. United States of America, ¾ percent Treasury notes of series A-1944, dated and bearing interest from June 15, 1939, due June 15, 1944, interest payable June 15 and Dec. 15. June 5, 1939. 2 p. 4° (Department circular 611; Public Debt Service.) † T 1.4/2:611

BUDGET BUREAU

- Accounts and Deposits Commissioner, Treasury Dept. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for Treasury Department, [fiscal year] 1939 [for Office of Commissioner of Accounts and Deposits for expenses incident to transportation of currency and coin]. June 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 352, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Appropriations. Draft of proposed provision pertaining to existing appropriation, Bureau of Budget. June 21, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 355, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Biological Survey Bureau. Proposed provision affecting appropriation, Bureau of Biological Survey, Department of Agriculture, [fiscal year] 1940 [to provide funds for acquisition of lands for Medicine Lake Migratory Waterfowl Refuge]. June 16, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 343, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Capitol. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for legislative establishment, Capitol Building, [fiscal year] 1939, to remain available until June 30, 1941 [for painting of signing of the Constitution for placement in Capitol Building].

 June 21, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 354, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coast Guard. Drafts of proposed provisions pertaining to existing appropriations for Treasury Department and Department of Commerce, [fiscal year] 1940 [to enable Coast Guard to accomplish merger of appropriations and activities of lighthouse service with those of Coast Guard]. June 21, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 356, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Supplemental estimate of appropriation, Treasury Department, [fiscal year] 1940 [for commencing construction of Coast Guard base and air station, Kodiak, Alaska]. June 26, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 373, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Conciliation commissioners. Fees and expenses of conciliation commissioners, United States courts, draft of proposed provision to continue availability of unexpended balances of existing appropriations for fees and expenses of conciliation commissioners, United States courts, Department of Justice, to June 30, 1940. June 23, legislative day June 22, 1939. 2 p. (S. doc. 89, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- District of Columbia. Supplemental estimates of appropriations for District of Columbia, fiscal year 1939. June 14, 1939. 4 p. (H. doc. 341, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Employees' Compensation Commission. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for Employees' Compensation Commission and draft of proposed provision to amend existing appropriation for Employees' Compensation Commission [fiscal year 1939]. June 5, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 309, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Engineer Corps, Army. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for War Department, fiscal year 1939, to remain available until expended for investigation and survey of canal and highway across Republic of Nicaragua [by Corps of Engineers]. June 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 351, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Entomology and Plant Quarantine Bureau. Supplemental estimate of appropriation, [fiscal year] 1939, Department of Agriculture [for Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine] for control of insect pests and plant disease. June 12, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 319, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Federal Housing Administration. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for administrative expenses, Federal Housing Administration, fiscal year 1940. June 16, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 346, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- General Anthony Wayne Memorial Commission. Estimate of appropriation, General Anthony Wayne Memorial Commission, [fiscal year] 1938, to remain available until June 30, 1940. June 7, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 311, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5e.
- Government offices. Supplemental estimates of appropriations for various agencies, [fiscal year] 1940. June 7, 1939. 5 p. (H. doc. 310, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Immigration and Naturalization Service. Supplemental estimates of appropriations, Department of Labor, [fiscal year] 1940 [for Immigration and Naturalization Service for salaries]. June 29, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 383, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Inspector General's Department. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for War Department, [fiscal year] 1940, for Office of Inspector General. June 12, 1939.
 2 p. (H. doc. 321, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Interior Department. Existing appropriations for Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works and Department of Interior, draft of proposed provision pertaining to existing appropriations for Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works and Department of Interior, fiscal year 1940 [to continue employment of certain persons in Office of Secretary of Interior formerly carried on pay rolls of Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works]. June 29, 1939. 2 p. (8. doc. 90, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Supplemental and deficiency estimates of appropriations, Department of Interior, [fiscal year] 1940 and prior years, with drafts of proposed provisions pertaining to existing appropriations and proposed authorizations from Indian tribal funds. June 26, 1939. 8 p. (H. doc. 372, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Supplemental estimate of appropriation for Department of Interior, fiscal year 1939, with drafts of proposed provision pertaining to existing appropriations. June 13, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 338, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Justice Department. Existing appropriations for Department of Justice, fiscal year 1939 and prior fiscal years. June 16, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 344, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Labor Department. Draft of proposed provision pertaining to Department of Labor, [fiscal year] 1940 [to provide funds for purchase of automobile for Secretary of Labor]. June 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 349, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- —— Supplemental estimates of appropriations for Department of Labor, [fiscal year] 1940 [to make prevailing-wage determinations in connection with housing projects]. June 12, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 320, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Mixed Claims Commission, United States and Germany. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for State Department, fiscal year 1939, to remain available until June 30, 1940 [for Mixed Claims Commission, United States and Germany]. June 16, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 345, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Navy Department. Supplemental estimate of appropriations for Navy Department, [fiscal year] 1940. June 20, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 350, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Post Office Department. Provisions affecting Post Office Department, 1939 and 1940, proposed provision to transfer unexpended balances of certain appropriations for Post Office Department, fiscal year 1939, to certain other appropriations for said department for that fiscal year, and also provision affecting existing appropriation of Post Office Department, fiscal year 1940. June 20, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 353, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Public Buildings Branch, Procurement Division. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for Treasury Department, [fiscal year] 1939 [for Procurement Division, Public Buildings Branch, for operating force for public buildings]. June 12, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 322, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Public Roads Bureau. Draft of proposed provision pertaining to existing appropriation, Department of Agriculture [under Bureau of Public Roads, to provide funds for cooperation with the several Governments, members of Pan American Union, in connection with survey and construction of Inter-American Highway]. June 23, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 360, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Quartermaster Corps of Army. Proposed provision affecting appropriation for War Department [Quartermaster Corps, to permit acquisition of site for radio-beacon in vicinity of Langley Field]. June 16, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 347, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Treasury Department. Supplemental estimates of appropriations, Treasury Department, [fiscal years] 1939 and 1940, with draft of proposed provision pertaining to existing appropriation. June 29, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 382, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- War Department. Proposed provision affecting appropriation of War Department for pay of Army, [fiscal year] 1939 [to provide funds to construct sewage-treatment plant on Fort Niagara military reservation, N. Y.]. June 23, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 361, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

COAST GUARD

- Address of R. R. Waesche, commandant, Coast Guard Academy, commencement exercises, New London, Conn., May 29, 1939. [1939.] [1]+3 p. 4° [Processed.] †
- Circular 113 (1940); June 15, 1939. [1939.] 25 p. [Processed. Issued with perforations. Title is: Monthly allotments for fiscal year 1940.] † T 47.7/3:113/6
- Pay. Amendment to Pay and supply instructions [Coast Guard], 1932, no. 40;
 May 25, 1939. [1939.] 4+[1] p. [Processed. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in Pay and supply instructions, 1932.] ‡ T 47.8: P 29/3/932/amdt.40
- Pay and supply instructions, Coast Guard. 1939. v+[600] p. il. [Pay and Supply Instructions effective May 1, 1939. Issued in loose-leaf form in binder.] ‡ T 47.8: P 29/3/939

COMPTROLLER OF CURRENCY

- National banks. Abstract of reports of condition of national banks, no. 198.

 May 23, 1939. 23 p. 4° † T12.5:939/1
- Monthly statement of capital stock of national banks, national bank notes, and Federal reserve bank notes (old series) outstanding, bonds on deposit, etc. [June 1, 1939]. June 1, 1939. 1 p. narrow f° (Bookkeeping Division.) † L. C. card 10-21266

CUSTOMS BUREAU

Baggage. Customs hints for tourists entering United States from Canada or Mexico. [Edition of Apr. 1939.] [1939.] 5 p. narrow 12° ([Customs form 6061-B.]) † T17.2: In 3/2/939

FEDERAL ALCOHOL ADMINISTRATION

Address of W. S. Alexander, administrator of Federal Alcohol Administration, before National Retail Liquor Package Stores Association Convention, Boston, Mass., June 13, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. 4° [Processed.] † T 59.7: Al 2/11

INTERNAL REVENUE BUREAU

- Income. Statistics of income for [calendar year] 1936; pt. 2, compiled from corporation income and excess-profits tax returns and personal holding company returns [calendar year 1936]; prepared by Statistical Section, Income Tax Unit. 1939. iv+235 p. [Includes with returns for calendar year 1936, returns for fiscal year ended in period July 1936—June 1937, and part-year returns for which greater part of accounting period falls in 1936.] * Paper, 30c. L. C. card 18-26569 T 22.35: 936/3/pt.2
- Internal revenue bulletin, 1939, no. 23-26; June 5-26, 1939. 1939. various paging. [Weekly. Include Rulings 9860-96.] * Paper, 5c. single copy (for subscription price see note below).

 L. C. card 22-26051 T 22.23/1: 939/23-26

Note.—The Internal revenue bulletin service for 1939 will consist of weekly bulletins and semiannual cumulative bulletins. The weekly bulletins will contain the rulings and decisions to be made public and all Treasury Department decisions (known as Treasury decisions) pertaining to internal revenue matters. The semiannual cumulative bulletins will contain all rulings and decisions (including Treasury decisions) published during the previous 6 months. The complete bulletin service may be obtained, on a subscription basis, from the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C., for \$3.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.25.

Internal revenue districts. List of the several collection districts with names and addresses of collectors. Revised June 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+22 p. †
L. C. card 28-26471 T 22.6:939

PROCUREMENT DIVISION

- Art. New forces in American art; by Forbes Watson. [1939.] [1]+13 p. (Section of Fine Arts.) [Processed. Condensed from Kenyon review, v. 1, no. 2.] †
- Bulletin [no. 19; June 1939]. [1939.] 30 p. il. 4° (Section of Fine Arts.) [Processed.] † T 58.16:19
- Government supplies. General schedule of supplies: class 4, supp. 1, Explosives and blasting accessories, July 1-Dec. 31, 1939. 1939. 14 p. il. 4° [This and the following publications were prepared by the Branch of Supply.] ‡
 L. C. card 16-26857

 T 58.8: 2, 4/939-40/supp.1
- —— Same: classes 7, 14, and 51, Gasoline, kerosene, and cleaning liquid, July 1-Sept. 30, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 7, 14, 51/939-3
- —— Same: class 11, supp. 1, Suction and force pumps, May 15-July 31, 1939. [1939.] [2] p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8:11/938-39/supp.1
- —— Same: class 15, Electric cable and insulated wire, June 1-Aug. 31, 1939. [1939.] 13 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 15/939-2
- —— Same: class 44, Pipe, tubes, and tubing, July 1–Dec. 31, 1939. 1939. 12 p. 4° ‡ T 58.8: 44/939–2
- Same: class 52, supp. 3, Joint and thread compound, June 1-Oct. 31, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 52/938-39/supp.3
- —— Same: class 54, supp. 6, Repair and maintenance of office machines, July 1, 1939–June 30, 1940. 1939. 16 p. 4° ‡ T 58.8: 54/938–39/supp.6
- Same: class 73, supp. 1, Men's felt hats, June 7, 1939–Apr. 30, 1940. [1939.] 2 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 73/939–40/supp.1

- Government supplies-Continued.
- Same: class 101, Electric service, July 1, 1939-June 30, 1940. 1939. p. 4° T 58.8: 101/939-40
- Same: class 102, Telephone service, July 1, 1939-June 30, 1940. 1939. T 58.8: 102/939-40 11 p. 4° ‡
- Same: Special furnishings, executive type, supp. 2, May 19-Nov. 30, 1939. T 58.2: F 98/supp.2 [1939.] [2] p. 4° [Processed.] ‡
- General schedule of supplies circular 414-A; May 23, 1939. [1939.] leaves, 4° [This and the following processed publications were prepared by T 58.4: 414-A the Branch of Supply.] ‡
- Same circular 415; June 1, 1939. [1939.] [1]+4 leaves, 4° T 58.4:415
- Same circular 416; June 15, 1939. [1939.] [1]+2 leaves, 4°
- Same circular 416-A; June 21, 1939. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° T 58.4: 416-A

FEDERAL STANDARD STOCK CATALOG SECTION

Note.—The functions of the Federal Standard Stock Catalog Board (now Federal Standard Stock Catalog Section) were transferred from the Budget Bureau to the Procurement Division on Oct. 10, 1933.

In the list below, some of the supplements, dated after Oct. 10, 1933, are for specifications issued by the Federal Standard Stock Catalog Board while it was under the Budget Bureau, and for these, the old classification T 51.7/7: is retained in order that they may be filed with the publications to which they belong. The pamphlets comprising sec. 4 of the Federal standard stock catalog are issued with performations for insertion in binders.

- Government supplies. Federal standard stock catalog: sec. 3, pt. 7, Group Y, division z, Fruits, fresh, frozen [with bibliography]; Apr. 1939. [1939.] 12 p. 4° [Issued with perforations.] *Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: Y-z T 58.10/4: Y-z
- Same: [sec. 4, pt. 1], Federal specifications, Index, revised to May 1, 1938, supp. 27 and 28; May 27 and June 30, 1939. [1939.] Each 1 p. 4° [Processed.] † T 58.10/3: ind./938, supp.27, 28
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for clippers, bolt; Feb. 17, 1939. [1939] 14 p. il. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: GGG-C-441
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for flags, United States; Dec. 1, 1938. [1939.] 6 p. il. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: DDD-F-416 T 58.10/3: DDD-F-416
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for gelatin, dessert-powder and plain, and starch-dessert-powder, amdt. 2; Feb. 17, 1939. 1939. 1 p. 12° [Supersedes Amendment 1, May 21, 1938.] * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: C-G-191a/amdt.2
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for mops, cotton; Dec. 19, 1938. [1939.] 4 p. 12° [Supersedes Fed. spec. T-M-561, Feb. 6, 1934.] * Paper, 5c, T 58.10/3: T-M-561a
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for paper, bond, white and colored, amdt. 1; Feb. 17, 1939. 1939. 1 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: UU-P-121b/amdt.1
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for suits, operating (coats and trousers); Sept. 23, 1938. [1939.] 8 p. il. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: BBB-S-768
- Same: sec. 6, N-Navy Department supplement to class 44, Pipe, tubes, tubing (nonflexible); Apr. 1939. [1939.] 23 p. 4° [Issued with perforations. Supersedes N-Navy supplement to class 44, Mar. 1937.] * Paper, 10c. T 51.7/7: 44/supp.N/939
- Same: sec. 6, N-Navy Department supplement to class 59, Building-material, asphalt, brick, cement, granite, gravel, lime, mill-work, roofing-material, sand, stone, tar, tiling, etc.; Apr. 1939. [1939.] 9 p. 4° [Issued with perforations. Supersedes N-Navy supplement to 59, Sept. 1936.] *Paper, 5c. T 51.7/7:59/supp.N/939

Government supplies-Continued.

Same: sec. 6, N-Navy Department supplement to class 64, Bake-shop and kitchen-apparatus and utensils, aluminum-utensils, galley-gear, tinware, and all accessories, outfits, and parts; May 1939. [1939.] 6 p. 4° [Issued with perforations. Supersedes Navy supplement to class 64, Nov. 1935.] * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/2: 64/supp.N/939

PUBLIC DEBT SERVICE

Money. Circulation statement of United States money, May 31, 1939. [1939.]

1 p. oblong 8° [Monthly.] †
L. C. card 10-21267 T 57.7: 939/5

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE

Bacteria and bacteriology. Simple device for sampling air-borne bacteria; by Alexander Hollaender and J. M. DallaValle. [1939.] [2]+4 p. ii. 1 pl. (Reprint 2055.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 14, Apr. 7, 1939.] * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39–26822

Carcinoma. Breast and lung carcinoma in "A" stock mice [with list of references]; by John J. Bittner. [1939.] [2]+13 p. il. (Reprint 2044.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 10, Mar. 10, 1939.] * Paper, 5c.
L. C. card 39-26823

T 27.6/a: 2044

Delinquent classes. Marital status of delinquents in relationship to Rorschach test scores [with list of references]; by M. J. Pescor. [1939.] [2]+6 p. (Supplement 153 to Public health reports.) * Paper, 5c.
L. C. card 39-26655 T 27.6/2:153

Diet. Mouth lesions associated with dietary deficiencies in monkeys [with list of references]; by N. H. Topping and H. F. Fraser. [1939.] [2]+16 p. 4 p. of pl. (Reprint 2046.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 11, Mar. 17, 1939.] * Paper, 10c.
L. C. card 39-26824

T 27.6/a: 2046

Frozen foods. Frozen desserts ordinance and code recommended by Public Health Service, tentative. May 1939 edition. May 1939. [1]+iv+140 p. 4° [Processed.] †

Hospital news. Hospital news, v. 6, no. 9 and 10, May 1 and 15, 1939; issued by Division of Marine Hospitals and Relief and Division of Mental Hygiene. [1939.] cover titles, [1]+37 p. 3 pl. 2 p. of pl. and [1]+42+[2] p. il. 1 pl. 2 p. of pl. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] † L. C. card 36-23626 T 27.33:6/9, 10

—— Same, v. 6, no. 11 and 12, June 1 and 15, 1939; issued by Division of Marine Hospitals and Relief and Division of Mental Hygiene. [1939.] cover titles, [1]+29 p. 1 pl. 4 p. of pl. and [1]+27 p. 1 pl. 2 p. of pl. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] †

Insects found on aircraft at Miami, Fla., in 1938; by E. V. Welch. [1939.] [2]+6 p. (Reprint 2053.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 14, Apr. 7, 1939.] * Paper, 5c, L. C. card 39-26825 T 27.6/a: 2053.

Milk. Engineering problems in milk sanitation; by Leslie C. Frank. [1939.] [2]+14 p. il. 1 pl. 2 p. of pl. (Reprint 2051.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 13, Mar. 31, 1939.] * Paper, 5c.
L. C. card 39-26653 T 27.6/a: 2051

Mottled enamel in South Dakota [with list of references]; by H. Trendley Dean, Elias Elvove, and Richard F. Poston. [1939.] [2]+16 p. il. (Reprint 2032.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 6, Feb. 10, 1939.] *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26826 T 27.6/a: 2032

National Conference on Problems of the Negro and Negro Youth. Proceedings of 2d National Conference on Problems of the Negro and Negro Youth, held in departmental auditorium, Department of Labor, Washington, D. C., Jan. 12-14, 1939. [1939.] cover title, 1-26a+27-75+77-123 leaves, 4° [Processed.] †

Oxyuriasis. Studies on oxyuriasis: 19, Examinations of children in private nursery school over 18-month period [with lists of references cited]; by Eloise B. Cram and M. O. Nolan. [1939.] [2]+8 p. il. (Reprint 2054.) Public health reports, v. 54, no. 14, Apr. 7, 1939.] * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 38-26032 T 27.6/a: 2054

Public health engineering abstracts. Public health engineering abstracts, v. 19; May 6-27, 1939. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] T 27.28: 939/18-21

Same, v. 19; June 3-24, 1939. [1939.] Each [10] leaves or [11] leaves, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] T 27,28: 939/22-25

Public health reports, v. 54, no. 22-26; June 2-30, 1939. [1939.] [xv] + 919 - 1194p. il. 2 pl. 2 p. of pl. [Weekly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.75. L. C. card 6-25167 T 27.6: 54/22-26

Special articles.—No. 22. Health needs of the Nation; by Thomas Parran.—Studies of sewage purification; 10, Changes in characteristics of activated sludge induced by variations in applied load [with list of references]; by C. C. Ruchhoft and R. S. Smith.—Study of human sera antibodles capable of neutralizing virus of lymphocytic choriomeningitis [with list of references]; by Jerald G. Wooley, Fred D. Stimpert, John F. Kessel, and Charles Armstrong.—Acute response of guinca pigs to inhalation of dimethyl ketone (acetone) vapor in air [with list of references]; by H. Specht, J. W. Miller, and P. J. Valaer.—No. 23. Analysis of 5,116 deaths reported as due to acute coronary occlusion in Philadelphia, 1933—37 [with list of references]; by O. F. Hedley.—Smallpox vaccination, comparison of vaccines and techniques [with list of references]; by Ralph V. Ellis and Ruth E. Boynton.—Influence of castration on induction of subcutaneous tumors in mice of C.H strain by 1:2:5:6—dibenzanthracene [with list of references]; by Harold L. Stewart.—No. 24. Vital statistics summary for United States, 1937.—Studies on immunizing substances in pneumococci:9, Cutaneous tests in non-immunized and immunized individuals in relationship to serum antibody content [with list of references]; by Lloyd D. Feiton and Perry Frankin Prather.—Rocky Mountain spotted fever, protective value for guinea pigs of vaccine prepared from rickettsiae cultivated in embryonic chick tissues [with list of references]; by Herald R. Cox.—Preservation of lymphocytic choriomeningitis and St. Louis encephalitis viruses by freezing and drying in vacuo [with reference]; by Jerald G. Wooley.—No. 25. Value of cooperation in deratization of ships; by Grover O. Sherrard.—Significance of dust counts [with list of references]; by John J. Bittner.—No. 26. Public Health Service leaves the Treasury Department; by Brock C. Hampton.—Experimental Rocky Mountain spotted fever and endemic typhus treated with prontosil or sulfapyridine; by Norman H. Topping.—Diagnesis of oxyurinsis, c

distribution.

Rats. Ship ratproofing; by P. W. Clark, [1939.] [1]+25 leaves, 4° [Processed.1 L. C. card 39-26827 T 27.2: R 18/939

Sewage. Studies of sewage purification: 9, Total purification, oxidation, adsorption, and synthesis of nutrient substrates by activated sludge [with list of references]; by C. C. Ruchhoft, C. T. Butterfield, P. D. McNamee, and Elsie Wattie. [1939.] 29 p. il. (Reprint 2050.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 12, Mar. 24, 1939.] *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 35-26561 T 27.6/a: 2050

Silicosis and lead poisoning among pottery workers, summary of report of study made in West Virginia. [1939.] [2]+4 p. (Reprint 2057.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 15, Apr. 14, 1939.] *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26828 T 27.6/a: 2057

Streptococcus. Antigenic and synergistic action of toxic serum extract of hemolytic streptococci [with list of references]; by Mark P. Schultz and

 Streptococcus—Continued.

 Edythe J. Rose. [1939.] [2]+12 p. il. (Reprint 2056.)
 [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 15, Apr. 14, 1939.] * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card 39-26829
 T 27.6/a: 2056

Teeth. Frequency of dental services among 9,000 families, based on Nationwide periodic canvasses, 1928-31 [with list of references]; by Selwyn D. Collins. [1939.] [2]+29 p. il. (Reprint 2058.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 16, Apr. 21, 1939.] * Paper, 5c.
L. C. card 39-26830 T 27.6/a: 2058

VENEREAL DISEASES DIVISION

- Blindness. Cost and loss from syphilitic blindness in United States [with list of references; by] C. E. Rice. 1939. [1]+5 p. (Reprint 110.) [From Venereal disease information, v. 20, Apr. 1939.] *Paper, 5c. T 27.26/a:110
- Syphilis. Hospital, clinic, and laboratory costs of syphilis in Buffalo, N. Y., with comparison of similar costs in Baltimore, Md. [with list of references]; by W. A. Brumfield, jr. 1939. [1]+12 p. (Reprint 108.) [From Venereal disease information, v. 20, Mar. 1939.] *Paper, 5c. T 27.26/a: 108
- Role of physician in control of syphilis [with list of references; by]
 C. W. Barnett. 1939. [1]+5 p. (Reprint 109.) [From Venereal disease information, v. 20, Mar. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. T 27.26/a:109
- Serodiagnosis of syphilis. [1939.] cover title, iv+224 p. il. 2 pl. 8 p. of pl. (Supplement 9 to Venereal disease information.) * Paper, 30c.

CONTENT.—Pt. 1, Proceedings Assembly of Laboratory Directors and Serologists held under ausplees of Committee on Evaluation of Serodiagnostic Tests for Syphilis and Public Health Service, Oct. 21-22, 1938, Hot Springs National Park, Ark.—Pt. 2, Revised technics of Eagle, Hinton, Kahn, and Kline, and Kolmer tests.

Venereal disease information. Venereal disease information, v. 20, no 5, May 1939; issued by Public Health Service for use in its cooperative work with State and local health departments and physician in private practice. [1939.] [2]+119-152 p. 1 pl. [Monthly.] *Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 90c.

L. C. card 23-26719

SPECIAL ARTICLES.—Sulfanilamide in gonococcal infection, results of treatment and leukocyte response [with list of references; by] W. H. Y. Smith, Clarence K. Weil, [and] B. Crosby Bird.—Advantages of vacuum tube for collection of serologic specimens; [by] O. C. Wenger.

Same, v. 20, no. 6, June 1939; issued by Public Health Service for use in its cooperative work with State and local health departments and physician in private practice. [1939.] [2]+153-184 p. [Monthly.] T 27.26: 20/6

Special articles.—Four-week postgraduate course in syphilis control [with list of references; by] R. H. Kampmeier and E. Gurney Clark.—Gonorchea in female, study of 3,838 cases with special reference to electrosurgical treatment of gonorcheal endocervicitis; [by] Samuel Goldblatt.

Venereal diseases. Control of venereal diseases in United States, present and future plans. [1939.] v+25 p. (Supplement 10 to Venereal disease information.) * Paper, 10c. T 27.26/2:10

RESEARCH AND STATISTICS DIVISION

Bonds of United States. Market prices and yields of outstanding bonds, notes, and bills of United States, during Apr. 1939. [1939.] 3 p. f° [Monthly.] † T 62.7: 939/4

Public debt. Interest-bearing debt outstanding May 31, 1939, classified according to kind of security and callable period or payable date. [June 5, 1939.]
3 p. oblong 8° [Monthly. Processed.] † T 62.8: 939/5

TREASURER OF UNITED STATES

Paper money. Monthly statement, paper currency of each denomination outstanding May 31, 1939. June 1, 1939. 1 p. oblong 16° (Div. of General Accounts.) † T 40.8: 939/5

VETERANS' ADMINISTRATION

Decisions. Administrator's decision, Veterans Administration, no. 442 and 443; May 12 and 24, 1939. [1939.] Each 2 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ VA 1.8: 442.443

Medical bulletin of Veterans' Administration, v. 16, no. 1, July 1939; Martin Cooley, editor. 1939. ix+1-96 p. [Quarterly.] *Paper, 15c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 75c.

L. C. card 25-26672

VA 1.9: 16/1

EPECIAL ABTICLES.—Sixty cases of pneumonia treated at Whipple [Ariz.] from Jan. 1, 1936—Apr 1, 1939; [by] J. K. McClintic.—Value of vitamin-C therapy in tuberculosis [with list of references; by] Alexander Josewich.—Cholesterol pleurisy [with list of references; by] William R. Durham and Sidney Diamond.—Vitamin B, in peripheral neuritis [with list of references; by] Arthur B. Madden.—Tetanus toxoid immunization [with list of references; by] Claude P. Brown and Samuel Etris.—Preoperative diagnosis of gall bladder disease [with list of references; by] William Marshall Bland.—Statistical study of heart diseases [with list of references; by] John A. Reisinger.—Nonclinical features of coronary arteriosclerotic heart disease [with list of references; by] B. Blumenthal.—Insulin shock therapy in chronic schizophrenia [with list of references; by] Prince P. Barker.—Arterioschlerosis of spinal cord [with reference; by] Alexander G. Dumas.—Artificial dentures for psychotic patients; [by] James H. Poston.

WAR DEPARTMENT

Army regulations.

Norm.—Army regulations are administrative regulations and are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders. The names of such of the more important administrative subjects as may seem appropriate, arranged in proper sequence, are numbered in a single series, and each name so numbered constitutes the title and number of a pamphlet containing certain administrative regulations pertaining thereto. Where more than one pamphlet is required for the administrative regulations pertaining to any such title, additional pamphlets will be issued in a separate sub-series.

5-50. Assistant Secretary of War: Disposition of surplus and salvage property;
May 22, 1939. [1939.] 11 p. [Supersedes AR 5-50, Aug. 3, 1936, including Changes 1, Sept. 23, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:5-50/3
30-1185. Quartermaster Corps: Transport passenger lists; June 3, 1939. [1939.]
4 p. [Supersedes AR 30-1185, July 23, 1932.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:30-1185/

4 p. [Supersedes AR 30-1185, July 23, 1932.] * Paper, 5c.

30-1270. Same: Transportation by water of explosives, inflammables, and chemical warfare materials, Changes 2; June 8, 1939 [1939.] 2 p. [Supersedes Changes 1, Dec. 23, 1935.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/2:30-1270/ch.2 30-1295. Same: Transport reports; May 9, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. [Supersedes AR 30-1295. July 30, 1932.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:30-1295/3 30-3000. Same: Clothing money allowance and price list of clothing and equipage, effective July 1, 1939; May 22, 1939. [1939.] 60+11] p. [Supersedes AR 30-3000, June 4, 1938.] * Paper, 10c. W1.6/1:30-3000/17 Finance Department: Decisions of comptroller general and settlement of claims by or against United States; June 1, 1939. [1939.] 5 p. [Supersedes AR 35-730, May 20, 1930.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:35-730/2 35-3900. Same: Pay of civilian employees in connection with absence from duty and holidays; May 25, 1939. [1939.] 27 p. [Supersedes AR 35-3900, July 2, 1927, AR 35-3920, July 2, 1927, AR 35-3920, July 2, 1927, and AR 35-3980, Mar. 23, 1922.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:35-3900/3 35-4520/4ch.4 40-1705. Medical Department: Medical supplies; May 11, 1939. [1939.] 21 p. [Supersedes AR 40-1705, July 24, 1926, including Changes 3, Oct. 31, 1935.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:40-1705/2 June 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:35-35/4 00-1705/2 Air Corps: Airdromes; May 9, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. [Supersedes AR 95-35/4 10-32.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:40-32/4 11, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. [Supersedes AR 140-37, July 30, 1936.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:40-32/4 AR 140-37, July 30, 1936.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:40-32/4 AR 140-37, July 30, 1936.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:40-37/5 Correspondence: How conducted, Changes 4; May 29, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. [Supersedes Changes 3, Mar. 31, 1938.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/2:340-15/3/ch.4 AR 140-37, July 30, 1936.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/2:340-15/3/ch.4 AR 140-37, July 30, 1936.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/2:340-15/3/ch.4 AR 140-37, July 30, 1936.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/2:340-15/3/ch.4 AR 140-37, July 30, 1936.] * Paper, 5c. W1.6/2:340-15/3/ch.4 AR 140-37, July 30, 1936.

140-32.

140-37.

340-15

605 - 8

605-35.

W 1.6/2:340-15/3/ch.4 Commissioned officers: Appointment of 2d lieutenants, Regular Army, in arms, except Air Corps and Corps of Engineers, from groups 2 and 5: May 29, 1939. [1939.] 11 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ W 1.6/1:605-8 Same: Appointment in Judge Advocate General's Department. Regular Army, effective Apr. 15, 1939; May 29, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. ° Paper, 5c. W 1.6/1:605-35/2 Range regulations for firing ammunition in time of peace; May 22, 1939. [1939.] 26 p. il. [Supersedes TR 140-5, Nov. 21, 1931, including Changes 1, Jan. 2, 1932, Changes 2, Jan. 3, 1933, Changes 3, Jan. 1, 1935, Changes 4, Jan. 2, 1937, and Changes 5, Jan. 3, 1938.] ° Paper, 10c. W 1.6/1:750-10 750-10.

- Bulletin 2-6; May 15-29, 1939. [1939.] various paging. [Issued with perforations.] I
- General orders. General orders 2; May 5, 1939. 1939. 1 p. [Issued with per-W 3.22: 939/2 forations.]
- Index to General orders, Bulletins, and numbered Circulars, War Department, 1920-38. 1939. ii+36 p. [Issued with perforations.] W 3.22: 920-38/ind.
- Special orders 127-152; June 1-30, 1939. [1939.] various paging. W 3.23: 939/127-152
- Table of organization. ‡

Norm .- Tables of organization are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders.

- Headquarters troop, cavalry division, horse, effective Apr. 1, 1939; Mar. 30, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. (National Guard Bureau.) [Supersedes T/O 404 NG, approved Oct. 21, 1925.] W 1.25: 2-2NG. Reconnaissance squadron, mechanized, cavalry division, horse, effective Apr. 1, 1939; Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. (National Guard Bureau.) W 1.25: 2-25NG. 2-2NG.
- 2-25NG.
- 2-27NG.
- Reconnaissance troop, mechanized, cavalry division, horse, effective Apr. 1, 1939; Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. (National Guard Bureau.)

 Summary of Medical Department personnel, infantry division; June 1, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. [Supersedes T/O 90 P and T/O 90 W, approved June 15, 1928.]

 Troop. truck quartermester canadron (availar division). Affaith 1879. 8-7.
- 10-27NG. Troop. truck, quartermaster squadron (cavalry division), effective Apr. 1, 1939; Mar. 29, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. (National Guard Bureau.)

 10-115NG. Quartermaster squadron (cavalry division), effective Apr. 1, 1939; Mar. 29, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. (National Guard Bureau.) [Supersedes T/O 491NG, approved Mar. 1, 1926.]

 10-117NG. Troop. light maintenance, quartermaster squadron (cavalry division), effective Apr. 1, 1939; Mar. 29, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. (National Guard Bureau.) W.1.25:10-117 NG.

 - W1.25:10-117 NG. effective Apr. 1, 1939; Mar. 1, 1939. Bureau.) W1.25:11-77 NG. nal company, radio intelligence, effectiv [1939.] 3 p. (National Guard Bureau.)

Technical regulations.

Note.—Technical regulations are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf bluders. They consist of a series of pamphlets containing regulations of a technical nature, such descriptions of, instructions for the care of, instructions for the handling of, and the proper nomenclature of arms, matériel, and equipment of the various arms and services.

1050-5. Symbols for seacoast defense, fire-control maps, diagrams, and structures, prepared under direction of chief of engineers; May 10, 1939. [1939.] 8 p. il. * Paper, 5c. W 1.22:1050-5

Training manual.

NOTE.—The sections of the Training manual are issued in pamphlet form with perforations for insertion in binder.

2000-10. Band, musical instruction, prepared under direction of Army band; May 22, 1939. [1939.] 15 p. il. [Supersedes sec. 3, TR 130-5, Feb. 15, 1926.] * Paper, 5c. W 1.23: 2000-10

Training regulations.

Note.—Training regulations are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in looseleaf binders.

d. Changes 1; May W 1.21: 200-10/ch.1 200-10. Scouting and patrolling: Scouting and patrolling, mounted. 8, 1939, 1939. 1 p. †

ADJUTANT GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

- Military education. Announcement of Army extension courses, 1939-40: sec. 7, Extension course of Coast Artillery School. [1939.] 9 p. † 7. Extension course of Coast Artillery School. [1939.] W 3.51: 939-40/sec.7
- 8 p. † Same: sec. 15, Extension course of Ordnance School. [1939.] W 3.51: 939-40/sec.15
- Army extension courses: special text no. 51, Dental administration; prepared under direction of surgeon general for use with extension course of Medical Field Service School. 1939 edition. 1939. ii+29 p. * Paper, 5c. W 3.52:51/4

United States Army recruiting news, June 1939; v. 21, no. 6. [Recruiting Publicity Bureau, Governors Island, N. Y., June 1, 1939.] 20 p. il. large 8° [Monthly] †Recruiting Publicity Bureau, Governors Island. N. Y.
L. C. card War 22-1 W 3.45: 939/6

AIR CORPS

Air Corps news letter, v. 22, no. 9 and 10; May 1 and 15, 1939. [1939.] [1]+20 p. il. and [1]+22 p. il. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] † W 87,19; 22/9,10

COMMAND AND GENERAL STAFF SCHOOL

Military literature. Command and General Staff School military review, quarterly review of military literature, June 1939, 2d quarter; v. 19, no. 73. n. p. [1939]. 112 p. il. large 8° [Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] † Command and General Staff School, Fort Leavenworth, Kans., \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

L. C. card 34-33760 W 28.10:19/2

ENGINEER DEPARTMENT

- Anclote River, Fla., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Anclote River, Fla. Apr. 4, 1939. 15 p. 3 maps. (H. doc. 243, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] *Paper, 20c.
- Appoint River, Va., letter submitting report on reexamination of Appoint X. River, Va. Mar. 20, 1939. 27 p. map. (H. doc. 223, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Baudette Harbor, Minn., letter submitting report on reexamination of Baudette Harbor, Minn. Mar. 20, 1939. 14 p. map. (H. doc. 216, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Black Warrior River. Warrior and Tombigbee rivers, Ala. and Miss., letter submitting report on reexamination of Warrior and Tombigbee rivers, Ala. and Miss., with view to determining whether further improvement should be undertaken at this time by construction of proposed new lock and dam at mile 227, to replace present locks and dams numbered 4 and 5 and to extend navigation up Tombigbee River, and with view to making restudy as to lift most suitable for this lock and dam, and as to its priority in relation to other locks and dams in this system. May 1, 1939. 63 p. map. (H. doc. 276, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes reports of Tennessee Valley Authority and National Resources Committee.] * Paper, 15c.

 L. C. card 39–26831
- Boston Harbor, Mass., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of, and review of reports on, Boston Harbor, Mass. [with view to improvement of Reserved Channel]. Mar. 20, 1939. 17 p. 2 maps. (H. doc. 225, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 39-26752
- Calumet Harbor and River, Ill. and Ind., letter submitting report on reexamination of Calumet Harbor and River, Ill. and Ind. Mar. 23, 1939. 28 p. map. (H. doc. 233, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 15c.
- Cleveland Harbor, Ohio, letter submitting report on reexamination of Cleveland Harbor, Ohio, including channel in Cuyahoga River. Mar. 23, 1939. 28 p. map. (H. doc. 232, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on survey.] * Paper, 15c.
- Clinton Harbor, Conn., letter submitting report on survey of Clinton Harbor, Conn. Mar. 23, 1939. 9 p. map. (H. doc. 240, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Engineer procurement manual, 1937 edition, Changes 1; Dec. 31, 1938. [1939.] 11 leaves. ‡ W 7.11/2: P 94/2/937/ch.1
- Fajardo Harbor, P. R., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Fajardo Harbor, Fajardo, P. R. May 4, 1939. 15 p. map. (H. doc. 280, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 15c.

- Houston ship channel, Tex., letter submitting report on reexamination of Houston ship channel, Tex., with view to determining advisability of establishing suitable depths and widths for navigation in old channel of Buffalo Bayou behind Brady Island. Mar. 20, 1939. 11 p. 2 maps. (H. doc. 226, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 15c.
- Inland waterways. Channel from Pamlico Sound to Rodanthe, N. C., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of channel from Pamlico Sound through Pughs channel to Rodanthe, N. C. Mar. 23, 1939. 10 p. map. (H. doc. 234, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c.
- Swan Quarter Bay to Deep Bay, N. C., waterway, letter submitting report on reexamination of waterway connecting Swan Quarter Bay with Deep Bay, N. C., including Swan Quarter Canal. Mar. 23, 1939. 13 p. map. (H. doc. 239, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Waterway connecting Tombigbee and Tennessee rivers, letter submitting report on reexamination of waterway connecting Tombigbee and Tennessee rivers. 1939. vii+111 p. map. (H. doc. 269, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes reports of Tennessee Valley Authority and National Resources Committee.] * Paper, 15c.
 L. C. card 39-26756
- Lower Thoroughfare, Deals Island, Md., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Lower Thoroughfare, Deals Island, Md. Mar. 23, 1939. 10 p. map. (H. doc. 238, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c.
- Menominee Harbor and River, Mich. and Wis., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and reexamination of Menominee Harbor and River, Mich. and Wis. Mar. 20, 1939. 28 p. map. (II. doc. 228, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 15c.
- Mississippi River. Mississippi River between Ohio River and mouth of Missouri River, letter submitting report on reexamination of Mississippi River between Ohio River and mouth of Missouri River, with view to determining whether any modification in existing project for improvement of Mississippi River between mouth of Missouri River and East St. Louis, Ill., is advisable at present time. Mar. 23, 1939. 47 p. map. (H. doc. 231, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 15c.
 - L. C. card 39-26832
- Mouth of Mississippi River, La., letter submitting report on reexamination of mouth of Mississippi River, La. Mar. 20, 1939. 19 p. map. (H. doc. 215, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39–26833
- Mobile, Ala. Mobile Harbor, Ala., letter submitting report on reexamination of Mobile Harbor, Ala. Mar. 20, 1939.
 23 p. map. (H. doc. 221, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 39-26841
- Mobile Harbor, Ala., letter submitting report on reexamination of Mobile Harbor, Ala., at Garrows Bend. May 4, 1939. 17 p. map. (H. doc. 282, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39–26842
- Monterey Harbor, Calif., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Monterey Harbor, Calif. Apr. 24, 1939. 13 p. map. (H. doc. 266, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39-26754
- Norfolk Harbor, Va., letter submitting report on reexamination of eastern branch of Elizabeth River, Norfolk Harbor, Va. Mar. 22, 1939. 22 p. map. (H. doc. 224, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39–26755
- Ogunquit-Perkins Cove, Maine, letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Ogunquit-Perkins Cove, Maine. Mar. 20, 1939. 13 p. map. (H. doc. 227, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c.

How to order publications—See information following Contents 164334—39—No. 534——12

- Onancock River, Va., letter submitting report on reexamination of Onancock River, Va. June 22, 1939. 4 p. (H. doc. 358, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Orders and regulations [Corps of Engineers, Army, 1934]; chap. 8 [Money accountability], Changes; May 23, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. 12° [Issued with perforations.] ‡ W 7.8/2:8/ch.-2
- Peconic River, N. Y., letter submitting report on reexamination of Peconic River, N. Y. Mar. 23, 1939. 12 p. map. (H. doc. 237, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Pembroke Creek. Channel from Edenton Bay, N. C., into Pembroke Creek to United States fish hatchery, letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of channel from Edenton Bay, N. C., into Pembroke Creek to United States fish hatchery. Mar. 23, 1939. 10 p. map. (H. doc. 235, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c.
- Platte River in vicinity of Schuyler, Nebr., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Platte River in vicinity of Schuyler, Nebr. Apr. 12, 1939. 12 p. 1 pl. map. (H. doc. 250, 76th Cong. 1st. sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] *Paper, 15c.
- Rollinson Channel to Hatteras, N. C., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of channel leading from southeasterly end of Rollinson Channel, N. C., to wharves in front of Hatteras, N. C. Mar. 23, 1939. 11 p. map. (H. doc. 236, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c.
- Sebewaing River, Mich., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Town Creek (River) at Oxford, Md. Mar. 20, 1939. 12 p. map. 286, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 15c
- Town Creek (River) Md., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Sebewaing River, Mich. May 4, 1939. 31 p. 2 maps. (H. doc. (H. doc. 219, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c.
- Wrangell Narrows, Alaska, letter submitting report on reexamination of Wrangell Narrows, Alaska. Apr. 24, 1939. 15 p. map. (H. doc. 260, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.

MISSISSIPPI RIVER COMMISSION

Note.—The publications of the Mississippi River Commission consist of annual reports, annual pamphlets showing daily river stages, annual pamphlets showing daily river discharge, and annual pamphlets showing results of river discharge measurements; also publications of the Waterways Experiment Station operating under the direction of the Mississippi River Commission. The Mississippi River Commission publishes maps and charts of the Mississippi River; navigation maps of the Mississippi River from Cairo, III., to the Gulf of Mexico, Louisiana; and wall maps in colors of the lower Mississippi River Valley from the head of the St. Francis Basin near Cape Grardeau, Mo., to the Gulf of Mexico, Louisiana, scale 1:500,000 and 1:250,000. Topographic quadrangle maps in colors, scale 1:62,500 of the alluvial valley of the lower Mississippi River are also published by the Mississippi River Commission; the topographic quadrangle maps comprise over 200 sheets and cover portions of the States of Missouri, Illinois, Kentucky, Arkansas, Tennessee, Mississippi and Louisiana adjacent to the Mississippi River and tributaries, with an area of almost 51,000 square miles mapped. All are sale publications obtainable only from the Mississippi River Commission, except the annual reports which are issued by the Superintendent of Documents. No discount is allowed. Requests for information as to lists of publications and maps and method of making remittance should be addressed to: The Mississippi River Commission, P. O. Box 80, Vicksburg, Miss.

- Mississippi River. Daily discharge of Mississippi River and its tributaries and outlets, 1935. M. R. C. Print, n. p. [Jan. 1939]. vi+99+2+1+1 p. †Paper. \$4.00, Mississippi River Commission, Vicksburg, Miss. W 31.2: D 63/2/935
- Maps of Mississippi River, Cairo, Ill., to Gulf of Mexico, La. Scale 1:62,500. 7th edition, revised Jan. 1939. n. p. [1939]. cover title, 1 pl. 60 maps, oblong f° [Advance sheets subject to correction. Another map on p. 3 of cover.] † Paper, 75c., Mississippi River Commission, Vicksburg, Miss. W 31.7: C 12/939

NORTHERN AND NORTHWESTERN LAKES SURVEY

Note.—Charts of the Great Lakes and connecting waters and St. Lawrence River to the international boundary at St. Regis, of Lake of the Woods, of Lake Champlain, and of the natural navigable waters of the New York State canals are prepared and sold

by the U. S. Lake Survey Office, 649 Federal Building, Detroit, Mich. Charts may also be purchased at the following U. S. engineer offices: 710 Army Building, New York, N. Y.; 486 Broadway, Albany, N. Y.; 540 Federal Building, Buffalo, N. Y.; and Canal Office, Sault Ste. Marie, Mich. A catalog (with index map), showing localities, scales, prices, and conditions of sale, may be had upon application at any of these offices.

A descriptive bulletin, which supplements the charts and gives detailed information as to harbors, shore lines and shoals, magnetic determinations, and particulars of changing conditions affecting navigation, is issued free to chart purchasers, upon request. The bulletin is revised annually and issued at the opening of navigation (in April), and supplements thereto are published monthly during the navigation season.

Complete sets of charts and publications may be seen at the U. S. engineer offices in Duluth, Minn., Milwaukee, Wis., Chicago, Ill., and Cleveland, Ohio, but they are obtainable only at the sales offices above mentioned.

Great Lakes. Supplement 1, May 31, 1939, corrections and additions to Bulletin 48, Survey of northern and northwestern lakes; to supplement information given upon charts of Great Lakes. U. S. Lake Survey Office, Detroit, Mich. [May 24, 1939]. 19 leaves+[2] p. 4° † W 33.3: 48/supp.1 L. C. card 8-35459

Charts

Chicago, Ill. Chicago lake front. Scale 1:60,000. U. S. Lake Survey Office [Detroit, Mich.], edition of May 1939. 38.9×26.9 in. †50c. W 33.8: C 43/2/939

Inset: Gary Harbor, Ind.

Green Bay. Head of Green Bay, including Fox River below De Pere, Wis. Scale 1: 25,000. U. S. Lake Survey Office [Detroit, Mich.], edition of Apr. 1939. 38.5×27.2 in. † 50c. W 33.8: G 82/2/939 Inset: Green Bay, Wis.

Les Cheneaux Islands, Mich. Scale 1:20,000. U.S. Lake Survey Office [Detroit, Mich.], edition of May 1939. 33.1×46.5 in. †50c. W 33.8: L 56/939 W 33.8: L 56/939

RIVERS AND HARBORS BOARD

Port charges. Port and terminal charges at United States Great Lakes ports. 1939 edition. 1939. ix+216 p. (Miscellaneous series 4.) * Paper, 40c. W 7.22: 4/939 L. C. card 39-26757

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Finance circulars. ‡

Note.—Finance circulars contain instructions and information of a relatively permanent character pertaining to the performance of the technical duties of finance and disbursing officers and of property auditors. Though bearing dates, they are grouped according to subject matter. Each group of circulars is designated by a letter, and the circulars in each group are numbered consecutively. Numbered changes are issued separately for each circular as required. Issued with a T-hole punch for binding.

B-3. Schedule of funds received and related papers, Changes 7; Apr. 6. 1939. [1939.]
1 p. [Processed.]
B-6. Miscellaneous records and accounting papers; Apr. 17, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. 1 tab.
[Supersedes Finance circular B-6, June 2, 1933, and Changes 1 and 2 inclusive.]
W 97.5/3: B-6/3

B-8. Disbursing officers' checks; Apr. 15, 1939. [1939.] 10 p. ll. [Supersedes Finance circular B-8, May 12, 1930 and Changes 1-8.] W 97.5/3: B-8/3 B-17. Suspensions and disallowances, duty of disbursing officers; Mar. 10, 1939. [1939.] 9 p. [Supersedes F. C. B-17, June 28, 1939, and Changes 1 to 3.] W 97.5/3: B-17/2

Civilian Conservation Corps, station list, 2d Corps Area district headquarters and camp station numbers, Changes 2; Apr. 19, 1939. [1939.] 1 p. [Processed.]

INLAND WATERWAYS CORPORATION

Report. Annual report of Inland Waterways Corporation to Secretary of War, calendar year 1938; issued by T. Q. Ashburn, chairman of boards-president. 1939. [1]+39 p. * Paper, 10c.

L. C. card 27-25963

W 103.1:938

NATIONAL GUARD BUREAU

National Guard regulations. † L. C. card War 26-7

Note.—The National Guard regulations are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders. They are being printed as they are prepared and approved regardless of the serial numbers of the several pamphlets, and rescind the regulations published in National Guard regulations, 1922, National Guard regulations in force Jan. 1, 1926, and all subsequent regulations published as changes thereto, and are the only National Guard Card Card regulations row in force National Guard regulations now in force.

75-15. Federal property: Motor vehicles; Apr. 21, 1939. [1939.] 14 p. [Supersedes NGR 75-15, May 1, 1928.] W 70.7/4: 75-15/2

ORDNANCE DEPARTMENT

Ordnance field service bulletin. ‡

NOTE.—Ordnance field service bulletins are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders. In order to provide a vehicle for conveying instructions and information from the chief of field service to the ordnance field service, four bulletins, entitled Ordnance field service bulletins, are issued. The bulletins are issued in sections with the serial number prefixed by a classification number covering the following general headings:

1—General instructions; 2—Supply; 3—Ammunition; 4—Maintenance.

1—General instructions; 2—Supply; 3—Ammunition; 4—Maintenance.
3-1. Ammunition: General, Changes 4; May 23, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. [Processed. Supersedes Changes 1, Dec. 13, 1937, Changes 2, Jan. 28, 1938, and Changes 3, June 8, 1938.]
3-4. Special notes on small arms ammunition, Changes 4; Apr. 24, 1939. [1939.] 1 p. [Processed.]
3-5. Small arms ammunition; Apr. 24, 1939. [1939.] [1]+16 p. [Processed. Supersedes OFSB 3-4, Oct. 27, 1937, and all changes thereto, and OFSB 3-5, Mar. 15, 1938, and all changes thereto.]
3-7. Ammunition: Reimbursement prices, Changes 2; May 26, 1939. [1939.] 1 p. [Processed.]
3-9. Military pyrotechnics; Apr. 13, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. [Processed. Supersedes OFSB 3-9, Apr. 15, 1937, and all changes thereto.]

W 34.26: 3-7/939 (Apr. 26, 23-9) 39

Ordnance provision system. Ordnance catalog (ordnance provision system): Group F, Board, correction, range, M1, board, range, Pratt, M1905, board, range, M1909, board, correction, range, M1923, parts and equipment; Nov. 22, 1938. [1939.] 46 p. il. (Standard nomenclature list F-81.) [Processed. Issued with perforations.] ‡ W 34.23: F-81

QUARTERMASTER GENERAL OF ARMY

Circulars. Changes 97 [to] Circular 2, 1928; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 1 p. [Processed, accompanied by printed pages to be inserted in their proper places in W 77.4/3:2/ch.97 the original publication.] ‡

Circular 1. ‡

1-12. Water transportation; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 18 p. [Issued in loose-leaf form.] W 77.4/3:1-12/3

WORKS PROGRESS ADMINISTRATION

American guide series. List of major books issued by Federal Writers' Project. May 1939. 4 leaves, 4° [Processed. Supplementary to American guide series, Federal Writers' Project catalog published fall, 1938.] † Y 3.W 89/2: 24 Am 3/4/938/supp.

Migrant families; by John N. Webb and Malcolm Brown. 1938. xxx+192 p. il. (Research monograph 18; Division of Social Research.) Y 3.W 89/2:17/18 L. C. card 39-26659

Public welfare. State public welfare legislation; by Robert C. Lowe. xv+398 p. large 8° (Research monograph 20; Division of Research.) Y 3.W 89/2:17/20 L. C. card 39-26660

- Real estate. Outline of surveys in field of real property and housing. June 12, 1939. cover title, [1]+viii+13 leaves, 4° (Division of Research. W. P. A. technical series; Research, statistical, and survey project circular 10.) [Processed.] † Y 3.W 89/2:52/10
- Recreational areas. Rural recreation area [with Bibliography on recreation facility planning]. May 31, 1939. cover title, [1]+6+3 leaves, 2 pl. 4° (Division of Professional and Service Projects. W. P. A. technical series; Recreation circular 6.) [Processed.] † Y 3.W 89/2:38/6
- Rural relief and recovery [with selected bibliography]; by Rupert B. Vance. 1939. 32 p. (Social problems, no. 3, 1939.) [Illustration and text on p. 1-4 of cover.] †
 L. C. card 39-26758

 Y 3.W 89/2: 57/3
- WPA. Questions and answers on WPA. [1939.] 26 p. il. narrow 8° † Y 3.W 89/2: 2 W 89/9

How to order publications—See information following Contents

C

